National Park Service U.S. Department of the Interior



Delaware Water Gap National Recreation Area Middle Delaware National Scenic and Recreational River Appalachian National Scenic Trail

## PUBLIC SCOPING COMMENT SUMMARY REPORT

# SUSQUEHANNA TO ROSELAND TRANSMISSION LINE PROPOSAL AND RIGHT- OF- WAY REQUEST

## ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT STATEMENT



April 2010

#### TABLE OF CONTENTS

| INTRODUCTION AND GUIDE  | 1  |
|---|----|
| Introduction  | 1  |
| Public Scoping Process Summary  | 1  |
| Nature of Comments Received   | 2  |
| The Comment Analysis Process  | 2  |
| Definition of Terms   | 3  |
| Guide to this Document  | 3  |
| CONTENT ANALYSIS REPORT   | 5  |
| PUBLIC SCOPING COMMENT SUMMARY  | 9  |
| AL1100 - No Action Alternative: Supports                              | 9  |
| AL1110 - No Action Alternative: Opposes                               | 9  |
| AL1200 - Alternative Route A: Supports                                | 9  |
| AL1210 - Alternative Route A: Opposes                                 | 10 |
| AL1300 - Alternative Route B: Supports                                | 11 |
| AL1310 - Alternative Route B: Opposes                                 | 11 |
| AL1400 - Alternative Route C: Supports                                | 12 |
| AL1410 - Alternative Route C: Opposes                                 | 12 |
| AL1510 - Alternative Route Yard's Creek: Opposes                      | 13 |
| AL1700 - Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                 | 13 |
| AL1710 - Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                       | 15 |
| AL1800 - Alternatives: Questions the Alternative Development Process  | 16 |
| AP1100 - Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project | 17 |
| AP1200 - Applicant's Proposal: Reliability Standards                  |    |
| AQ4000 - Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives             | 19 |

| AT1100 - Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                            | 20 |
|--|----|
| CC1100 - Consultation and Coordination: Involve Additional Agencies              | 21 |
| CC4000 - Climate Change: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     | 23 |
| CR4000 - Cultural Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                 | 24 |
| ER4000 - Energy Resources: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                   | 25 |
| GE4000 - General Ecology: Impacts of Proposal and Alternatives                   | 25 |
| GP1100 - General Project: Supports   | 26 |
| GP1200 - General Project: Opposes  | 26 |
| GR4000 - Geologic Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                 | 27 |
| HH4000 - Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives            | 28 |
| IN4000 - Infrastructure: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     | 29 |
| NA1100 - Need for Analysis: Cumulative Impacts                                   |    |
| NA1200 - Need for Analysis: Long-Term Impacts                                    | 31 |
| NA1300 - Need for Analysis: Landscape Scale Impacts                              |    |
| NP4000 - National Park Service/Park Mission: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives | 32 |
| OC1100 - Other Comments  |    |
| PO4000 - Park Operations: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                    | 34 |
| SA1100 - Study Area: Increase Study Area   | 35 |
| SA1200 - Study Area: Decrease Study Area   |    |
| SC4000 - Security: Impacts of Proposal and Alternatives                          |    |
| SE4000 - Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                     |    |
| SS4000 - Soundscapes: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                        |    |
| SU1100 - Project Sustainability  |    |
| TE4000 - Threatened And Endangered Species: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives  | 41 |
| VE4000 - Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                 |    |

| VQ4000 - Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                | 43 |
|---|----|
| VR4000 - Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives | 43 |
| WH4000 - Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives | 44 |
| WQ4000 - Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives               | 46 |

- APPENDIX A. CORRESPONDENCE INDEX OF ORGANIZATIONS
- APPENDIX B. CORRESPONDENCE INDEX OF INDIVIDUAL COMMENTERS
- APPENDIX C. INDEX BY ORGANIZATION TYPE
- APPENDIX D. INDEX BY CODE

## INTRODUCTION AND GUIDE

#### Introduction

Pennsylvania Power and Light Electric Utilities (PPL) and Public Service Electric and Gas Company (PSE&G) (Applicants) have requested a construction and right-of-way (ROW) permit from the National Park Service (NPS) for the expansion of an existing electric transmission line that crosses NPS lands within Pennsylvania and New Jersey and the addition of a second larger 500,000 volt line (500kV). The need for a new line somewhere in the region is based on direction for electric transmission expansion provided by the Regional Transmission Operator, PGM Interconnection, which oversees the overall movement of wholesale electricity between many electric utilities throughout a 13 state region. The Applicants' proposed project, the Susquehanna (Berwick, PA) to Roseland (NJ) line, proposes to expand upon an existing ROW which contains a single 230,000 volt (230kV) electric transmission line (a non-critical element of the transmission grid) by replacing the existing towers with new, taller tower structures and adding an additional 500,000 volt (500kV) line; which will be a critical element of the transmission grid. The request would necessitate widening the existing ROW and constructing new access roads. The expanded line and new towers will impact three units of the National Park Service: the Delaware Water Gap National Recreation Area (DEWA); the Middle Delaware National Scenic and Recreational River and National Recreation Water Trail; and the Appalachian National Scenic Trail (AT). The NPS is preparing an Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) to evaluate the impacts to the natural and human environment from the Applicants' proposal and to assist us in making a decision on the issuance of permits.

#### Public Scoping Process Summary

On January 21, 2010, the NPS released the Public Scoping Newsletter for the Susquehanna to Roseland Transmission Line EIS to the public for review and comment. The newsletter included a description of the purpose and need, project description and background, preliminary alternatives, project objectives, and a list of issues and impact topics. The newsletter was available for public review until March 12, 2010.

During the scoping period, three public meetings were held in Pennsylvania and New Jersey from February 16 – 18, 2010. Meetings were held in Bushkill, Pennsylvania (February 16th); Lake Hopatcong, New Jersey (February 17th); and Parsippany, New Jersey (February 18th). Each scoping meeting began at 6:00 PM with an open house followed by a meeting overview by a NPS project manager and welcome from the Park Superintendents. Formal public comment sessions were then recorded by a court reporter. The evenings concluded with a return to an open house. NPS staff was on hand to visit with meeting attendees and to answer questions.

A total of 311 individuals attended the public scoping meetings in Pennsylvania and New Jersey. A total of 102 attendees spoke during the formal public comment sessions. The number of attendees and formal commenters at each meeting was as follows:

- Bushkill, Pennsylvania 93 attendees and 27 formal commenters
- Lake Hopatcong, New Jersey 98 attendees, 36 formal commenters

• Parsippany, New Jersey - 120 attendees, 39 formal commenters

The public were able to submit their comments on the project using any of the following methods:

- Electronically through the NPS Planning, Environment, and Public Comment (PEPC) website
- In person at the public meetings
- By telephone on the Park Information Telephone Line
- By mailing comments to the NPS
- By emailing comments to the NPS

#### Nature of Comments Received

Over 6,500 pieces of correspondence from over 29 states, and 4 countries (United States, United Kingdom, France, and Yugoslavia) were received during the public scoping period. Approximately 6,343 letters submitted were from individuals living within the proposed area for the Susquehanna to Roseland Transmission line (Pennsylvania and New Jersey). Among the commenters from Pennsylvania and New Jersey, the topics that received the majority of the comments were expressions of support for or opposition to the project, concerns regarding the visual quality of the area, concerns for wildlife and wildlife habitat, and concerns about the health and safety of individuals living in close proximity of the proposed transmission line.

All comments, regardless of their topic, were carefully read and analyzed and are presented in this report. Commenters will continue to be notified of the project's progress, and are encouraged to visit the NPS PEPC website at www.parkplanning.nps.gov/dewa to view information pertaining to this project.

#### The Comment Analysis Process

Comment analysis is a process used to compile and combine similar public comments into a format that can be used by decision makers and the Susquehanna to Roseland Transmission Line EIS Team. Comment analysis assists the team in organizing, clarifying, and addressing technical information pursuant to National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) regulations. It also aids in identifying the topics and issues to be evaluated and considered throughout the planning process.

The process includes five main components: Developing a coding structure Employing a comment database for comment management Reading and coding of public comments Interpreting and analyzing the comments to identify issues and themes Preparing a comment summary

A coding structure was developed to help sort comments into logical groups by topics and issues. The coding structure was derived from an analysis of the range of topics discussed during internal NPS scoping, past planning documents, and the comments themselves. The coding structure was designed to capture all comment content rather than to restrict or exclude any ideas.

The NPS PEPC database was used for management of the comments. The database stores the full text of all correspondence and allows each comment to be coded by topic and issue. Some outputs from the database include tallies of the total number of correspondence and comments received, sorting and reporting of comments by a particular topic or issue, and demographic information regarding the sources of the comments.

Analysis of the public comments involved the assignment of the codes to statements made by the public in their letters, email messages, voicemails, and comments stated at the public meetings. All comments were read and analyzed.

Although the analysis process attempts to capture the full range of public concerns, this content analysis report should be used with caution. Comments from people who chose to respond do not necessarily represent the sentiments of the entire public. Furthermore, this was not a vote- counting process, and the emphasis was on content of the comment rather than the number of times a comment was received. This report is intended to be a summary of the comments received, rather than a statistical analysis.

#### Definition of Terms

Primary terms used in this document are defined below.

<u>Correspondence</u>: A correspondence is the entire document received from a commenter. It can be in the form of a letter, email, written comment form, note card, open house transcript, or petition. Each piece of correspondence is assigned a unique identification number in the PEPC system.

<u>Comment:</u> A comment is a portion of the text within a correspondence that addresses a single subject. It should include information such as an expression of support or opposition to the use of a potential management tool, additional data regarding an existing condition, or an opinion debating the adequacy of the analysis.

<u>Code:</u> A grouping centered on a common subject. The codes were developed during the scoping process and are used to track major subjects throughout the EIS process.

<u>Concern:</u> Concerns are a written summary of all comments received under a particular code. Some codes were further separated into several concern statements to provide a better focus on the content of the comments.

#### Guide to this Document

This report is organized as follows:

<u>Content Analysis Report</u>: This is the basic report produced from PEPC that provides information on the numbers and types of comments received, organized by code. The first section of the report provides a summary of the number of comments that were coded under each topic. The second section provides general demographic information, such as the states where commenters live, the number of letters received from different categories of organizations, etc.

<u>Public Scoping Comment Summary</u>: This report summarizes the substantive comments received during the scoping process. These comments are organized by codes and further organized into concern statements. Below each concern statement are representative quotes, which have been taken directly from the text of the public's comments and have not been edited; therefore some spelling and grammar errors were not corrected. Representative quotes further clarify the concern statements.

<u>Correspondence Index of Organizations</u>: This provides a listing of all groups that submitted comments, arranged and grouped by the following organization types as defined by PEPC: business; churches and religious groups; civic groups; conservation/preservation groups; federal government; NPS employees; non-governmental groups; recreational groups; state government; town or city government; tribal government; unaffiliated individuals; university/professional society. In many instances, the organization type was not defined by the commenter; therefore, organizations were listed as "Unaffiliated Individuals". Each piece of correspondence was assigned a unique identification number upon entry into PEPC. This number can be used to assist the public in indentifying the way NPS addressed their comments. This list is organized alphabetically.

<u>Correspondence Index of Individual Commenters:</u> This provides a listing of all of the individuals who submitted comments during the public scoping period. Like the previous index, each correspondence was assigned a unique identification number which can be used to assist individuals in identifying the way in which NPS addressed their comments. This list is organized alphabetically. Those correspondence identified as N/A represent individuals who did not submit their first or last name.

<u>Index by Organization Type:</u> This list identifies all codes that were assigned to each individual piece of correspondence and is arranged by organization type. In many instances, the organization type was not defined by the commenter; therefore, organizations were listed as "Unaffiliated Individuals". Those correspondence identified as N/A represent individuals who did not submit their first or last name.

<u>Comment Index by Code</u>: This list identifies which commenters or authors (identified by PEPC organization type) commented on which topics, as identified by the codes used in this analysis. The report is organized by code, and under each code is a list of the authors who submitted comments that fell under that code, and their correspondence numbers. Those correspondences identified as N/A represent unaffiliated individuals.

## CONTENT ANALYSIS REPORT

|        | nt Distribution by Code   |               |
|--------|---|---------------|
| Code   | Description   | # of Comments |
| AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports   | 7             |
| AL1110 | No Action Alternative: Opposes  | 1             |
| AL1200 | Alternative Route A: Supports   | 3             |
| AL1210 | Alternative Route A: Opposes  | 102           |
| AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports   | 510           |
| AL1310 | Alternative Route B: Opposes  | 53            |
| AL1400 | Alternative Route C: Supports   | 13            |
| AL1410 | Alternative Route C: Opposes  | 91            |
| AL1500 | Alternative Route Yard's Creek: Supports                                | 0             |
| AL1510 | Alternative Route Yard's Creek: Opposes                                 | 2             |
| AL1600 | Alternative Route River Road: Supports                                  | 0             |
| AL1610 | Alternative Route River Road: Opposes                                   | 0             |
| AL1700 | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                            | 305           |
| AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  | 648           |
| AL1800 | Alternatives: Questions the Alternative Development Process             | 41            |
| AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project            | 279           |
| AP1200 | Applicant's Proposal: Reliability Standards                             | 20            |
| AQ4000 | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                        | 247           |
| AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                            | 243           |
| CC1100 | Consultation and Coordination: Involve Additional Agencies              | 20            |
| CC4000 | Climate Change: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     | 90            |
| CR4000 | Cultural Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                 | 98            |
| ER4000 | Energy Resources: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                   | 79            |
| GE4000 | General Ecology: Impacts of Proposal and Alternatives                   | 55            |
| GP1100 | General Project: Supports   | 348           |
| GP1200 | General Project: Opposes  | 139           |
| GR4000 | Geologic Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                 | 27            |
| HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives            | 290           |
| IN4000 | Infrastructure: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     | 105           |
| NA1100 | Need for Analysis: Cumulative Impacts                                   | 134           |
| NA1200 | Need for Analysis: Long-Term Impacts                                    | 23            |
| NA1300 | Need for Analysis: Landscape Scale Impacts                              | 13            |
| NP4000 | National Park Service/Park Mission: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives | 71            |
| OC1100 | Other Comments  | 30            |
| PO4000 | Park Operations: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                    | 4             |
| SA1100 | Study Area: Increase Study Area   | 79            |

Comment Distribution by Code

| Code   | Description  | # of Comments |
|--------|--|---------------|
| SA1200 | Study Area: Decrease Study Area  | 2             |
| SC4000 | Security: Impacts of Proposal and Alternatives                         | 12            |
| SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                    | 191           |
| SS4000 | Soundscapes: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                       | 36            |
| SU1100 | Project Sustainability   | 114           |
| TE4000 | Threatened And Endangered Species: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives | 53            |
| VE4000 | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                | 109           |
| VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                    | 533           |
| VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives     | 211           |
| WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives     | 291           |
| WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                   | 225           |
| Total  |  | 3866          |

(Note: Each comment may have multiple codes. As a result, the total number of comments may be different than the actual comment totals)

Correspondence Signature Count by Correspondence Type

| Organization Type         | # of Correspondences |
|---------------------------|----------------------|
| Town or City Government   | 10                   |
| County Government         | 2                    |
| Business                  | 5                    |
| Federal Government        | 1                    |
| Conservation/Preservation | 23                   |
| Non-Governmental          | 3                    |
| Unaffiliated Individual   | 6534                 |
| Civic Groups              | 1                    |
| Total                     | 6579                 |

Correspondence Signature Count by Correspondence Type

| Туре       | # of Correspondences |
|------------|----------------------|
| Other      | 63                   |
| Web Form   | 1444                 |
| Park Form  | 16                   |
| Letter     | 4931                 |
| E- mail    | 23                   |
| Transcript | 102                  |
| Total      | 6579                 |

## Correspondence Distribution by State

| State                | Percentage | # of Correspondences |
|----------------------|------------|----------------------|
| Alabama              | 0.02       | 1                    |
| Arizona              | 0.05       | 3                    |
| California           | 0.11       | 7                    |
| Colorado             | 0.02       | 1                    |
| Connecticut          | 0.08       | 5                    |
| Delaware             | 0.21       | 14                   |
| District of Columbia | 0.06       | 4                    |
| Florida              | 0.06       | 4                    |
| Illinois             | 0.03       | 2                    |
| Kentucky             | 0.02       | 1                    |
| Maine                | 0.02       | 1                    |
| Maryland             | 0.18       | 12                   |
| Massachusetts        | 0.21       | 14                   |
| Michigan             | 0.05       | 3                    |
| Nebraska             | 0.02       | 1                    |
| New Hampshire        | 0.03       | 2                    |
| New Jersey           | 91.34      | 6009                 |
| New Mexico           | 0.02       | 1                    |
| New York             | 1.05       | 69                   |
| North Carolina       | 0.06       | 4                    |
| Ohio                 | 0.02       | 1                    |
| Oregon               | 0.02       | 1                    |
| Pennsylvania         | 5.08       | 334                  |
| Texas                | 0.03       | 2                    |
| Vermont              | 0.09       | 6                    |
| Virginia             | 0.08       | 5                    |
| Washington           | 0.03       | 2                    |
| West Virginia        | 0.03       | 2                    |
| Wisconsin            | 0.02       | 1                    |
| Unknown              | 0.96       | 63                   |
| Total                |            | 6579                 |

## Correspondence Distribution by Country

| Country        | Percent | # of Correspondences |
|----------------|---------|----------------------|
| France         | 0%      | 1                    |
| United Kingdom | 0%      | 1                    |
| United States  | 100%    | 6575                 |
| Yugoslavia     | 0%      | 1                    |
| Unknown        | 0%      | 1                    |
| Total          |         | 6579                 |

## PUBLIC SCOPING COMMENT SUMMARY

## AL1100 - No Action Alternative: Supports

|                | 11  |   |  |
|----------------|---|---|--|
| ConcernID:     | 23174   |   |  |
| CONCERN        | Commenters expressed their support for the No Action Alternative and identified |   |  |
| STATEMENT:     | that this would be the only a   | alternative that would not cause major impacts. |  |
| Representative | Corr. ID: 943   | Organization: Not Specified                     |  |
| Quote(s):      |   |   |  |
|                | Comment ID: 124727  | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual      |  |
|                | Representative Quote: i sincerely ask nps to strongly consider the 'no action'  |   |  |
|                | alternative or to recomend a 'reasonable' alternative.                          |   |  |
|                | Corr. ID: 961   | Organization: Not Specified                     |  |
|                | Comment ID: 124795  | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual      |  |
|                | Representative Quote: The No- Action Alternative is the only option that would  |   |  |
|                | not result in   |   |  |
|                | major adverse impacts and impairment of park resources.                         |   |  |
|                |   |   |  |

## AL1110 - No Action Alternative: Opposes

| ConcernID:     | 23175   |  |  |
|----------------|---|--|--|
| CONCERN        | Commenters feel that this p   | project is necessary and expressed their opposition to the     |  |
| STATEMENT:     | No Action Alternative.  |  |  |
| Representative | Corr. ID: 523   | Organization: Not Specified                                    |  |
| Quote(s):      |   |  |  |
|                | Comment ID: 123753  | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual                     |  |
|                | Representative Quote: No Action will put the entire northeast region in jeopardy in       |  |  |
|                | terms of brown outs and blackouts causing major catastrophic events. Loss of power        |  |  |
|                | on the grid is a serious threat to our region which can cause loss of life and prosperity |  |  |
|                | that is unimaginable and un   | acceptable. I reject the idea you have stated in your          |  |
|                | newsletter, and I quote "Th   | e project will result in the existing non- critical element of |  |
|                | the grid becoming a critical  | part of the grid, requiring a much more constant and           |  |
|                | intrusive operational preser  | nce."  |  |

#### AL1200 - Alternative Route A: Supports

| Concern ID:    | 23176  |  |
|----------------|--|--|
| CONCERN        | Commenters are in support of Route A and they are opposed to putting the |  |
| STATEMENT:     | transmission line through the park.                                      |  |
| Representative | Corr. ID: 291  | Organization: Not Specified                |
| Quote(s):      |  |  |
|                | Comment ID: 123915   | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual |

Representative Quote: I think route A or C should be used, not route B as proposed.

#### AL1210 - Alternative Route A: Opposes

| Concern ID:                               | 23177   |   |  |
|---|---|---|--|
| CONCERN<br>STATEMENT:                     | Commenters expressed their opposition to the transmission line along Route A.   |   |  |
| Representative<br>Quote(s):               | Corr. ID: 232   | Organization: Delaware Highlands Conservancy  |  |
|   | possible route for the Sus<br>Corr. ID: 336<br>Comment ID: 124009   | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual<br>We strongly urge you, however, to eliminate Route A as a<br>squehanna Roseland transmission line project.<br>Organization: Hotel Fauchere<br>Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual<br>I urge you not to consider Route A as an alternative to the<br>FRoute B. |  |
| Concern ID:                               | 23178   |   |  |
| CONCERN<br>STATEMENT:<br>Representative   |   | ed to the transmission line along Route A due to the<br>ne wildlife and nesting bald eagles.<br>Organization: Not Specified   |  |
| Quote(s):                                 |   |   |  |
|   | Comment ID: 123343Organization Type: Unaffiliated IndividualRepresentative Quote: Using Route A would be extremely detrimental to the nativewildlife and beautiful scenery. I cannot bear the thought of threatening nesting baldeagles and all of the other wildlife by implementing Route A.Corr. ID: 599Organization: Not SpecifiedComment ID: 124174Representative Quote: I strongly oppose using Route A for a new power line. Thiswill destroy miles and miles of pristine forest land, disrupt nesting bald eagles andcross within the protected Delaware River area at its far northern end. The adverseimpacts to scenic resources and wildlife would be extensive if Route A is selected. |   |  |
| Concern ID:                               | 23179   |   |  |
| CONCERN                                   | **  | ed to the transmission line along Route A due to the  |  |
| STATEMENT:<br>Representative<br>Quote(s): | economic loss of propert<br>Corr. ID: 733   | Organization: Not Specified   |  |
|   | Comment ID: 124523  | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual  |  |
|   | Representative Quote: As a Montville resident, I oppose the power lines which   |   |  |
|   | would lower property values in my neighborhood and more importantly increase exposure to the children of our community  |   |  |
|   | Corr. ID: 1028  | Organization: Not Specified   |  |

Comment ID: 123217 Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual Representative Quote: Route A would have a significant negative impact on the environment of the many private property owners along Route A

#### AL1300 - Alternative Route B: Supports

|                | ic D. Support  |  |
|----------------|--|--|
| Concern ID:    | 23180  |  |
| CONCERN        | Commenters expressed their support for the transmission line along Route B.        |  |
| STATEMENT:     |  |  |
| Representative | Corr. ID: 140  | Organization: Not Specified                                    |
| Quote(s):      |  |  |
|                | Comment ID: 122868   | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual                     |
|                | Representative Quote: W  | /e feel that proposed Route B, is the route that should be     |
|                | used because it follows exis   | sting lines and has less property impact than the other        |
|                | routes that were considered  | d.   |
|                | Corr. ID: 1257   | Organization: Not Specified                                    |
|                | Comment ID: 123537   | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual                     |
|                | Representative Quote: I a  | nd my wife feel that Route "B" is the best route for the       |
|                | Susquehanna-Roseland power line Project. Route "B" is the best of the three routes |  |
|                | and we hope that is the one that will selected.                                    |  |
|                | Corr. ID: 1676 Organization: Not Specified   |  |
|                | Comment ID: 124911   | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual                     |
|                | Representative Quote: As such, I believe that the currently route approved by the  |  |
|                | utilities and regulators has a   | already factored in the least possible impact upon the park,   |
|                | its users and its natural reso   | ources. I urge you to accept that the existing right of way is |
|                | the best alternative for this  | vital link in the power grid.                                  |
|                |  |  |

#### AL1310 - Alternative Route B: Opposes

|                | ····   |  |  |
|----------------|--|--|--|
| Concern ID:    | 23181  |  |  |
| CONCERN        | Commenters expressed their opposition to the transmission line along Route B.                          |  |  |
| STATEMENT:     |  |  |  |
| Representative | Corr. ID: 406  | Organization: Not Specified                |  |
| Quote(s):      |  |  |  |
|                | Comment ID: 123148   | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual |  |
|                | Representative Quote: Simply, I and my family, neighbors and friends are in total                      |  |  |
|                | disagreement with the ENTIRE path of the route for the power line that takes it                        |  |  |
|                | through the Delaware Water Gap National Recreation Area.<br>Corr. ID: 1542 Organization: Not Specified |  |  |
|                |  |  |  |
|                | Comment ID: 123829   | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual |  |
|                | Representative Quote: I think the the intrusion that either of the alternate routes                    |  |  |
|                | over here, A or B, would terribly disrupt the area.  |  |  |
|                |  |  |  |

## AL1400 - Alternative Route C: Supports

| ConcernID:     | 23182   |   |  |
|----------------|---|---|--|
| CONCERN        | Commenters expressed their support for the transmission line to run along Route C.                      |   |  |
| STATEMENT:     |   |   |  |
| Representative | Corr. ID: 1202  | Organization: Abington Counsil of Governments |  |
| Quote(s):      |   |   |  |
|                | Comment ID: 123477  | Organization Type: Town or City Government    |  |
|                | Representative Quote: At this point, Route C, or some variant of it, would be much                      |   |  |
|                | more preferable than anything approved by PPL and the PUC<br>Corr. ID: 1652 Organization: Not Specified |   |  |
|                |   |   |  |
|                | Comment ID: 124037  | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual    |  |
|                | Representative Quote: If indeed there is a compelling need for this projec                              |   |  |
|                | alignment of plan C avoids National Park lands and has the shortest overall distance                    |   |  |
|                | in New Jersey, and has far f  | ewer topographical impacts.                   |  |
|                |   |   |  |

## AL1410 - Alternative Route C: Opposes

| ConcernID:     | 23183  |  |  |
|----------------|--|--|--|
| CONCERN        | Commenters expressed their opposition to the transmission line along Route C.    |  |  |
| STATEMENT:     |  |  |  |
| Representative | Corr. ID: 217  | Organization: Not Specified  |  |
| Quote(s):      |  |  |  |
|                | Comment ID: 123621   | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual   |  |
|                | Representative Quote: Keep the proposed Susquehanna- Roseland Electric           |  |  |
|                | Reliability Project - Alterr   | nate Routes 500kV power line out of Randolph NJ. We do   |  |
|                | not need or want this in o   | ur neighborhood.   |  |
|                | Corr. ID: 369  | Organization: Not Specified  |  |
|                | Comment ID: 124250   | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual   |  |
|                | Representative Quote: I  | OONOT ROUTE THE SUSQUEHANNA-   |  |
| _              |  | ITY PROJECT LINES ALONG PROPOSED ROUTE C   |  |
|                | Corr. ID: 1009   | Organization: Not Specified  |  |
|                | Comment ID: 123180   | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual   |  |
|                | Representative Quote: V  | $\label{eq:constraint} Representative  Quote: We  live  in  Moore  Township  and  are  against  the  line  coming$ |  |
|                | though North Hampton County. So we again are opposed to Route C                  |  |  |
| Course ID:     | 00104  |  |  |
| Concern ID:    | 23184  |  |  |
| CONCERN        | Commenters expressed their opposition to the transmission line along Route C due |  |  |
| STATEMENT:     | to health and safety concerns.   |  |  |
| Representative | Corr. ID: 398  | Organization: Brookfield Condo. Assn.  |  |
| Quote(s):      |  |  |  |
|                | Comment ID: 124515   | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual   |  |
|                | s no doubt that installing the towers in the proposed route                      |  |  |
|                | "C" corridor would adve  | sely impact the health of our residents because of the   |  |

electromagnetic field that would be generated from the towers and would also have a significant negative impact on our property values. Corr. ID: 561 Organization: Not Specified Comment ID: 124104 Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual Representative Quote: Please do not run the new power lines through Montville/ Boonton Township or any other residential area. There is enough medical evidence to at least raise doubts over health concerns that these lines should not be located near homes and/or schools.

#### AL1510 - Alternative Route Yard's Creek: Opposes

|                | at runus er een. oppost   |  |
|----------------|---|--|
| Concern ID:    | 23185   |  |
| CONCERN        | Commenters expressed their opposition to the Yards Creek alternative to Route B.    |  |
| STATEMENT:     |   |  |
| Representative | Corr. ID: 1238  | Organization: Not Specified                              |
| Quote(s):      |   |  |
|                | Comment ID: 123528  | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual               |
|                | Representative Quote: Th  | ne Yards Creek route is perhaps most objectionable since |
|                | it will mar the remarkable vista of Pennsylvania visible from the Appalachian Trail |  |
|                | and Worthington State For   | rest.  |
|                |   |  |

#### AL1700 - Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed

| Concern ID:  | 23186   |   |  |
|--|---|---|--|
| CONCERN  | Commenters expressed their opposition to the transmission line along  |   |  |
| STATEMENT:   | Route B and requested   | that the National Park Service deny the               |  |
|  | Applicants' permit app  | lication. Commenters expressed interest in using      |  |
|  | alternative energy resources for generation.  |   |  |
| Representative<br>Quote(s):  | Corr. ID: 102   | Organization: Not Specified                           |  |
|  | Comment ID: 122495  | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual            |  |
|  | Representative Quote  | e: The National Park Service should do everything     |  |
| in its power to fulfill its obligation to protect this beautiful resource for us |   | gation to protect this beautiful resource for us, our |  |
|  | children, grandchildren and generations to come. strongly encourage the NPS to  |   |  |
|  | reject PSE&G's plans to so negatively impact the Delaware Water Gap Area. The NPS should be protecting the lands under its charge and encourage |   |  |
|  |   |   |  |
|  | PSE&G to move towards renewable energy alternatives.  |   |  |
|  | Corr. ID: 139   | Organization: Not Specified                           |  |
|  | Comment ID: 122863  | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual            |  |
| Representative Quote: I oppose the upgrade and expar                             |   | e: I oppose the upgrade and expansion of the          |  |
|  | power line. PSE&Gs right of way was created when the country was just   |   |  |
|  | being electrified, trans  | mission lines are no longer cutting edge              |  |
|  | technology. Investing i   | n renewable energy distributed around New             |  |
|  | Jersey would be a safer   | and cleaner alternative.                              |  |
|  |   |   |  |

|                             | Corr. ID: 1540  | Organization: Not Specified  |  |
|-----------------------------|---|--|--|
|                             | Comment ID: 125391  | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual   |  |
|                             | Representative Quote: Please save our pristine park for future  |  |  |
|                             | generations. Although we understand that people need power, we  |  |  |
|                             | believe people should be encouraged to conserve. We would prefer  |  |  |
|                             | windmills and the sun t   | to generate power, not encouraging coal power.   |  |
|                             |   |  |  |
| Concern ID:                 | 23187   |  |  |
| CONCERN                     | Commenters expressed their opposition to the transmission line along  |  |  |
| STATEMENT:                  | Route B and requested that the National Park Service deny the   |  |  |
|                             |   | lication. Commenters expressed interest in using   |  |
| _                           | 0   | nes as an alternative to the proposed action.  |  |
| Representative<br>Quote(s): | Corr. ID: 103   | Organization: Lehigh Valley Kayak and Canoe<br>Club  |  |
|                             |   | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual   |  |
|                             | -   | e: Why not cross the river with the power lines  |  |
|                             |   | a special pipe? That way we avoid destroying the   |  |
|                             |   | me we are delivering power. There is no question   |  |
|                             |   | feasible. It may even be less costly than huge   |  |
|                             | towers and wide rights  | of way.  |  |
| Concern ID:                 | 23188   |  |  |
| CONCERN                     | Commenters expressed their opposition to the transmission line along  |  |  |
| STATEMENT:                  | Route B and requested that the National Park Service deny the   |  |  |
|                             | new routes for the tran   | lication. Commenters expressed interest in using   |  |
| Representative              | Corr. ID: 925   | Organization: Rock the Earth   |  |
| Quote(s):                   |   | 2  |  |
|                             |   | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual   |  |
|                             | _   | There are reasonable, practicable, permanent   |  |
|                             |   | routes that would have less adverse impact upon  |  |
|                             |   | ark Units, and this very special region. One<br>he Applicants have dismissed but should be |  |
|                             | •   | s a less intrusive alternative, is to run the  |  |
|                             | e e   | g Interstate 80 or along some other route  |  |
|                             |   | 0  |  |
|                             | completely outside of the Park Units. Another less intrusive alternative would be to run the cable underground. Yet still, another less intrusive |  |  |
|                             |   | utilize existing, advanced cable technology and  |  |
|                             |   | cated electrical towers, without the need to   |  |
|                             |   | wo and half times the size of the current ones.  |  |
|                             |   | hat should be considered include: modernizing  |  |
|                             |   | of "Smart Grid" technology; utilization of   |  |
|                             |   | ergy sources or "distributed generation" sites   |  |
|                             |   | ne need for transmission lines through the Park  |  |
|                             |   |  |  |

Units; possibly burying the transmission lines beneath the Delaware River.

Corr. ID: 1238 Organization: Not Specified Comment ID: 123532 Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual Representative Quote: I urge you to reject any power line intrusion on the Delaware Water Gap National Recreation Area, the land, water and hills set aside by congress that the NPS holds in trust for all Americans. If the need for increase power supply is independently demonstrated; investigate alternative routes beyond those suggested as well as NJ generated renewable energy sources.

#### AL1710 - Permit Denial with No New Alternatives

| Concern ID:    | 23189   |   |  |
|----------------|---|---|--|
| CONCERN        | Commenters expressed  | l their opposition to the transmission line along |  |
| STATEMENT:     | Route B and requested that the National Park Service deny the       |   |  |
|                | Applicants' permit application.                                     |   |  |
| Representative | Corr. ID: 48  | Organization: Not Specified                       |  |
| Quote(s):      |   |   |  |
|                | Comment ID: 122289  | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual        |  |
|                | Representative Quote  | : Please do not permit PSE&G to build roads &     |  |
|                | staging areas for towers  | s in the Delaware Water Gap. I do not want the    |  |
|                | Appalachian trail moved by them.                                    |   |  |
|                | Corr. ID: 50 Organization: Not Specified                            |   |  |
|                | Comment ID: 122290  | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual        |  |
|                | Representative Quote: As someone who cares about the Environment,   |   |  |
|                | open spaces, and our beautiful parks, please do not permit PSE&G to |   |  |
|                | expand its right- of- way through the Delaware Water Gap National   |   |  |
|                | Recreation Area and across the Appalachian Trail.                   |   |  |
|                | Corr. ID: 383   | Organization: Sierra Club, Pennsylvania           |  |
|                |   | Chapter   |  |
|                | Comment ID: 124393  | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual        |  |
|                | Representative Quote  | : We respectfully urge the National Park Service  |  |
|                | (NPS) to deny PPL's pr  | oposal to construct multiple 150 feet towers and  |  |
|                | 500 kV transmission lin   | es traversing the entire width of the recreation  |  |
|                | area.   |   |  |
|                |   |   |  |

## AL1800 - Alternatives: Questions the Alternative Development Process

| Concern ID:  | 23190   |   |  |
|--|---|---|--|
| CONCERN  | Commenters are questi   | ioning why the National Park Service will be  |  |
| STATEMENT:   | evaluating Alternatives A and C in the EIS since the Applicants' have   |   |  |
|  | chosen Route B to carry forward.  |   |  |
| Representative<br>Quote(s):  | Corr. ID: 135   | Organization: Not Specified   |  |
|  | Comment ID: 122703  | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual  |  |
|  | Representative Quote  | : I do not understand why the other routes are  |  |
|  | being considered again, the decision was to use Route B and now it may  |   |  |
|  | want these towers in our backyards, it is   |   |  |
|  | e   | es and children, not to mention bring down the  |  |
|  | property value of the h   | _   |  |
|  | Corr. ID: 282   | Organization: Not Specified   |  |
|  | Comment ID: 123896  | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual  |  |
|  |   | : I am disappointed to learn that the National  |  |
|  | -   | ring a change to the previously agreed upon route   |  |
|  |   | na- Roseland Electric Reliability Project.  |  |
|  | Corr. ID: 328   | Organization: Drop the Lines  |  |
|  |   | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual  |  |
|  | Representative Quote: I am concerned about the NPS's ability to   |   |  |
| dictate that the alternative routes A and C be reconsidered<br>routes for the transmission line, although they have alread<br>out by the regulatory agency It has been stated that the N |   | -   |  |
|  |   | *   |  |
|  |   |   |  |
|  |   | rovide a recommendation.  |  |
|  |   |   |  |
| Concern ID:  | 23191   |   |  |
| CONCERNS   | Commenters have suggested that the National Park Service expand the   |   |  |
| CONCERN  |   | gested that the National Park Service expand the  |  |
| CONCERN<br>STATEMENT:  | Commenters have sugg  |   |  |
|  | Commenters have sugg  | gested that the National Park Service expand the valuate additional alternatives for the  |  |
| STATEMENT:   | Commenters have sugg<br>scope of the EIS and ev<br>transmission line.   | aluate additional alternatives for the  |  |
| STATEMENT:<br>Representative   | Commenters have sugg scope of the EIS and ev  |   |  |
| STATEMENT:   | Commenters have sugg<br>scope of the EIS and ev<br>transmission line.<br>Corr. ID: 636  | valuate additional alternatives for the<br>Organization: Not Specified  |  |
| STATEMENT:<br>Representative   | Commenters have sugg<br>scope of the EIS and ev<br>transmission line.<br>Corr. ID: 636<br>Comment ID: 124285  | valuate additional alternatives for the<br>Organization: Not Specified<br>Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual  |  |
| STATEMENT:<br>Representative   | Commenters have sugg<br>scope of the EIS and ev<br>transmission line.<br>Corr. ID: 636<br>Comment ID: 124285<br>Representative Quote  | aluate additional alternatives for the<br>Organization: Not Specified<br>Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual<br>: I do not believe that enough time has been   |  |
| STATEMENT:<br>Representative   | Commenters have sugg<br>scope of the EIS and ev<br>transmission line.<br>Corr. ID: 636<br>Comment ID: 124285<br>Representative Quote<br>spent researching altern  | aluate additional alternatives for the<br>Organization: Not Specified<br>Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual<br>: I do not believe that enough time has been<br>native analysis which could include existing   |  |
| STATEMENT:<br>Representative   | Commenters have sugg<br>scope of the EIS and ev<br>transmission line.<br>Corr. ID: 636<br>Comment ID: 124285<br>Representative Quote<br>spent researching altern<br>disturbed area/Power I  | aluate additional alternatives for the<br>Organization: Not Specified<br>Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual<br>: I do not believe that enough time has been   |  |
| STATEMENT:<br>Representative   | Commenters have sugg<br>scope of the EIS and ev<br>transmission line.<br>Corr. ID: 636<br>Comment ID: 124285<br>Representative Quote<br>spent researching altern<br>disturbed area/Power I<br>power needs.  | aluate additional alternatives for the<br>Organization: Not Specified<br>Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual<br>: I do not believe that enough time has been<br>native analysis which could include existing<br>Lines which can be refurbished to meet the new   |  |
| STATEMENT:<br>Representative   | Commenters have sugg<br>scope of the EIS and ev<br>transmission line.<br>Corr. ID: 636<br>Comment ID: 124285<br>Representative Quote<br>spent researching altern<br>disturbed area/Power I<br>power needs.<br>Corr. ID: 812   | Paluate additional alternatives for the<br>Organization: Not Specified<br>Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual<br>I do not believe that enough time has been<br>native analysis which could include existing<br>Lines which can be refurbished to meet the new<br>Organization: Not Specified   |  |
| STATEMENT:<br>Representative   | Commenters have sugg<br>scope of the EIS and ev<br>transmission line.<br>Corr. ID: 636<br>Comment ID: 124285<br>Representative Quote<br>spent researching altern<br>disturbed area/Power I<br>power needs.<br>Corr. ID: 812<br>Comment ID: 124588   | organization: Not Specified<br>Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual<br>: I do not believe that enough time has been<br>native analysis which could include existing<br>Lines which can be refurbished to meet the new<br>Organization: Not Specified<br>Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual  |  |
| STATEMENT:<br>Representative   | Commenters have sugg<br>scope of the EIS and ev<br>transmission line.<br>Corr. ID: 636<br>Comment ID: 124285<br>Representative Quote<br>spent researching altern<br>disturbed area/Power I<br>power needs.<br>Corr. ID: 812<br>Comment ID: 124588<br>Representative Quote                                 | Organization: Not Specified<br>Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual<br>: I do not believe that enough time has been<br>native analysis which could include existing<br>Lines which can be refurbished to meet the new<br>Organization: Not Specified<br>Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual<br>: I urgently request the NPS to broaden the scope |  |
| STATEMENT:<br>Representative   | Commenters have sugg<br>scope of the EIS and event<br>transmission line.<br>Corr. ID: 636<br>Comment ID: 124285<br>Representative Quote<br>spent researching altern<br>disturbed area/Power I<br>power needs.<br>Corr. ID: 812<br>Comment ID: 124588<br>Representative Quote<br>of the EIS and search for | organization: Not Specified<br>Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual<br>: I do not believe that enough time has been<br>native analysis which could include existing<br>Lines which can be refurbished to meet the new<br>Organization: Not Specified<br>Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual  |  |

would unconscionable. The big picture of the long term impacts and tradeoffs must be looked at further before proceeding - the options for different routes all the way bag to the source must be taken into consideration. It would be a horrible and uncorrectable mistake to go forward with only the current options - the NPS must take a longer term view of this project.

Corr. ID: 1515 Organization: Environmental Conservation Council Comment ID: 125336 Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual Representative Quote: Alternatives

The NPS must also consider alternatives that PSE&G and PPL may not feel are optimal. The Scoping Report and Newsletter provide a good start at listing various alternatives that need to be analyzed - but stops short of what is legally required.

#### AP1100 - Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project

| 11                          | oposal: Question Need for  | r ine Proposed Project                             |  |
|-----------------------------|--|--|--|
| Concern ID:                 | 23192  |  |  |
| CONCERN                     | Commenters are questioning the need for the proposed upgraded          |  |  |
| STATEMENT:                  | transmission lines. Commenters do not believe that the new line is     |  |  |
|                             | needed for security pur  | poses, a higher demand for electric power, or to   |  |
|                             | deal with peak energy of   | lemands.   |  |
| Representative<br>Quote(s): | Corr. ID: 182  | Organization: Not Specified                        |  |
|                             | Comment ID: 123358   | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual         |  |
|                             | Representative Quote   | : Furthermore, the issue is not whether route A,   |  |
|                             | B or C is selected, but w  | whether this line is truly needed given the        |  |
|                             | reduction in demand for electric. Much of the projected demand         |  |  |
|                             | growth done by PJM was before the recent recession and as we clearly   |  |  |
|                             | see as utility rates continue to increase demand has fallen and both   |  |  |
|                             | residential and commercial users are finding alternatives. We recently |  |  |
|                             | had our first community resident install solar and our community is    |  |  |
|                             | actively exploring passive solar at some of our amenities.             |  |  |
|                             | Corr. ID: 1503   | Organization: Alliance for Sustainable             |  |
|                             |  | Communities- Lehigh Valley                         |  |
|                             | Comment ID: 125291   | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual         |  |
|                             | Representative Quote   | : The power companies say they need this line to   |  |
|                             | deal with peak energy demands. However, peak energy demand only        |  |  |
|                             | occurs 50 hours out of   | the year. There are other alternatives for dealing |  |
|                             | with this, which have n  | ot been examined during this process despite the   |  |
|                             | fact that the DOE requi  | res that alternatives to transmission upgrades be  |  |
|                             | considered.  |  |  |
|                             | Corr. ID: 1569   | Organization: Not Specified                        |  |

Comment ID: 125238 Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual Representative Quote: The power companies claim the lines are needed for homeland security. Yet, a more expansive line would be much more visible and more vulnerable target. Improved security of the grid would be better achieved through microgrids- - local generation and use.

Corr. ID: 1625 Organization: Not Specified Comment ID: 125072 Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual Representative Quote: The power companies must prove that their proposal for this line is the ONLY reasonable way to meet needs BEFORE new lines are considered. The power companies have failed to show a true need for these lines. They say there will be congestion in the grid but they have not presented anything substantive to back up their position. According to the US Energy Information Administration (www.eia.doe.gov), over the next 20 years, electricity demand is only projected to rise ~1.5%. However, the new line will increase transmission by 750%. This is way out of balance. There is no clear need for this line.

#### AP1200 - Applicant's Proposal: Reliability Standards

| Concern ID:    | 23194   |  |  |
|----------------|---|--|--|
| CONCERN        | Commenters state that the new transmission line is needed in order to           |  |  |
| STATEMENT:     | maintain a reliable power grid and prevent black outs and brown outs.           |  |  |
| Representative | Corr. ID: 1461  | Organization: Commerce and Industry                  |  |
| Quote(s):      |   | Association of New Jersey                            |  |
|                | Comment ID: 125443  | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual           |  |
|                | Representative Quote  | e: As this panel is aware, PJM, an independent       |  |
|                | group tasked with ensu  | rring grid reliability, warns that without this      |  |
|                | upgrade, the region ris   | ks brownouts and blackouts beginning as early as     |  |
|                | 2012.   |  |  |
|                | Corr. ID: 1599  | Organization: Not Specified                          |  |
|                | Comment ID: 125322  | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual           |  |
|                | Representative Quote  | e: I believe this project will not only increase the |  |
|                | overall reliability of the existing electric infrastructure in the state of NJ, |  |  |
|                | but also reduce carbon  | emissions for our children and grandchildren.        |  |
|                |   |  |  |
| Concern ID:    | 23195   |  |  |
| CONCERN        | Commenters state that the current power grid is reliable and if there is a      |  |  |
| STATEMENT:     | need for an increase in power than other alternatives should be looked          |  |  |
|                | into for those short tim  | ·  |  |
| Representative | Corr. ID: 309   | Organization: jdalexander@optonline.net              |  |
| Quote(s):      |   |  |  |
|                | Comment ID: 123955  | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual           |  |

Representative Quote: 'reliability' - They say that this project is important to the 'reliability' of the power grid. If you push aside all the smog you find that the reliability issue they may fail to meet may occur in about 3 years. What is this failure really? Put shortly, it is the failure to meet the power demand needs during the 'peak' 10 hours during the peak month of the year. That means that for the REMAINING 8,750 hours of the entire year they will be able to meet the energy demand & do it rather easily.

Corr. ID: 478 Organization: Morris County Ttrust for Historic Preservation

Comment ID: 123454 Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual Representative Quote: A new smart grid is under design, which will let transmitters direct power among existing grids to handle varying peak demands, thus increasing everyone's reliability. Yet this design is not even mentioned - much less accommodated - in the Susquehanna-Roseland plan.

#### AQ4000 - Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives

| iq iooo i iii quality.i   | inpact off Toposan and   |  |  |
|---|--|--|--|
| Concern ID:   | 23210  |  |  |
| CONCERN   | Commenters noted that the transmission line upgrade would generate       |  |  |
| STATEMENT:  | air emissions and create adverse impacts to air quality.                 |  |  |
| Representative  | Corr. ID: 201  | Organization: Not Specified                        |  |
| Quote(s):   |  |  |  |
|   | Comment ID: 123523   | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual         |  |
|   | Representative Quote   | e: Additionally, the transmission line is proposed |  |
|   | to transmit coal genera  | ted power from the midwest to the northeast.       |  |
|   | New Jersey's air quality   | y is already degraded by emissions from            |  |
|   | midwestern coal fired  | generating plants. Building this line will only    |  |
| encourage more power generation from coal, further compron  |  |  |  |
|   | New Jersey's air quality.  |  |  |
|   | Corr. ID: 383  | Organization: Sierra Club, Pennsylvania            |  |
|   |  | Chapter  |  |
|   | Comment ID: 124407   | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual         |  |
|   | Representative Quote   | e: If built, the Susquehanna Roseland line will    |  |
| precipitate some of the oldest and dirtiest coal plants in the co<br>increase output and therefore air pollution because coal produ |  | oldest and dirtiest coal plants in the country to  |  |
|   |  | erefore air pollution because coal produces        |  |
|   | electricity is cheapest more cheaply and would receive priority for      |  |  |
|   | transmission. This pollution will exacerbate mercury contamination,      |  |  |
|   | ground-level ozone formation, regional haze, acid rain, fine particulate |  |  |
|   |  | llt, asthma and other respiratory illnesses, heart |  |
|   | •  | e deaths. Burning coal is a leading cause of smog, |  |
|   | -  | ng, the neurotoxin mercury and other air toxics.   |  |
|   | Corr. ID: 1068   | Organization: Sierra Club, New Jersey              |  |
|   |  |  |  |

Comment ID: 123287 Organization Type: Conservation/Preservation Representative Quote: In addition, the Park should consider increased air pollution in and around the Park. Special attention should be given to the emissions of particulate matter, which increase haze and decrease visibility along the Delaware Water Gap and the Appalachian Trail. Corr. ID: 1626 Organization: Lower Longwood Lake Cabin

Owners Associations.

Comment ID: 125109 Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual Representative Quote: Coal combustion produces two to five times more oxides of nitrogen than gas- fired plants, and almost twice the carbon dioxide. Only coal plants produce significant mercury. The pollutants will be emitted upwind of the three parks, and their immediate impacts must be assessed as part of this investigation

#### AT1100 - Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park

| Concern ID:                 | 23196  |   |  |
|-----------------------------|--|---|--|
| CONCERN                     | Commenters expressed their concern for moving a portion of the   |   |  |
| STATEMENT:                  | Appalachian Trail and action.                                    | request the National Park Service to deny this  |  |
| Representative<br>Quote(s): | Corr. ID: 15   | Organization: Not Specified   |  |
|                             | Comment ID: 122101   | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual  |  |
|                             | -  | Please do not move, change, adjust, or allow the impacted in any way by the request for PSE and |  |
|                             | G to install new power   | lines. The impact on the AT would be  |  |
|                             | irreversible and highly  | damaging.   |  |
|                             | Corr. ID: 270  | Organization: Not Specified   |  |
|                             | Comment ID: 123873   | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual  |  |
|                             | Representative Quote: Please do not change the path of the       |   |  |
|                             | Appalachian Trail thro   | ugh the Gap.  |  |
| Concern ID:                 | 23197  |   |  |
| CONCERN                     | Commenters are conce   | erned that placing the transmission line along the  |  |
| STATEMENT:                  | Appalachian Trail wou<br>the trail.                              | ld damage the views along a beautiful section of  |  |
| Representative<br>Quote(s): | Corr. ID: 7  | Organization: Not Specified   |  |
| v                           | Comment ID: 122087   | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual  |  |
|                             |  | 0 01  |  |
|                             | _  | Please preserve the tranquility and views of the r.   |  |
|                             | Representative Quote<br>Applacian Trail, foreve<br>Corr. ID: 383 |   |  |
|                             | Applacian Trail, foreve<br>Corr. ID: 383                         | r.<br>Organization: Sierra Club, Pennsylvania   |  |

Representative Quote: Visitor Experience · Obstructed Vistas - The DWG provides some of the finest views in the region but these amazing natural scenic vistas will be impeded by massive towers and ill- placed transmission lines. · Appalachian Trail - Some of the most amazing sights experienced at the Delaware River Gap are experienced by users of the Appalachian Trail. However, the high- voltage transmission line will traverse the trail and obstruct users' views and inhibit their natural experience.

Corr. ID: 418 Organization: Not Specified Comment ID: 123235 Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual Representative Quote: The New Jersey section of the Appalachian Trail is one of the most historic and scenic. For more than 100 years people have hiked this portion of the trail. Construction will impact the trail directly and will ruin the views from one of the best portions of the trail.

#### CC1100 - Consultation and Coordination: Involve Additional Agencies

|  | re Auditional Agencies  |                |
|--|---|----------------|
| 23198  |   |                |
| Commenters suggest that the National Park Service consult with   |   |                |
| additional state and federal agencies and additional tribal governments throughout the EIS process.  |   |                |
|  |   | Corr. ID: 1523 |
| Comment ID: 125365   | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual  |                |
| Representative Quote: Sister agency and Tribal Governmental  |   |                |
| Comment NEPA regulations require that Federal agencies consult with<br>Indian tribes early in the NEPA process. Tribal leaders of three different<br>Shawnee Nations, the Oneida Indian Nation, the Onondaga Indian<br>Nation and the Mohawk Tribe only learned about the Susquehanna-<br>Roseland Transmission Line Project and the National Park Service's<br>planned Environmental Impact Study on March 3, 2010; two days<br>before the public comment period is due to expire. Each of those tribal<br>nations, as well as the Delaware Nation, has expressed an interest in<br>how this project will impact their ancestral lands and the cultural and<br>archeological resources of the study area. |   |                |
| The Delaware Riverkeeper Network contacted each of the 8 Indian<br>Nations listed on the NPS's February 1, 2010 outreach letter and learned<br>that the 5 Seneca Nations that received the letter do not view this<br>portion of Pennsylvania an area they are actively engage in. DRN spoke<br>to the tribal historic preservation office of the Seneca and was told that<br>the Oneida, Onondaga, Mohawk and Shawnee all have ancestral<br>interests in eastern Pennsylvania and would likely make comment on  |   |                |
|  | <ul> <li>23198</li> <li>Commenters suggest the additional state and feed throughout the EIS processor Corr. ID: 1523</li> <li>Comment ID: 125365</li> <li>Representative Quotee Comment NEPA regular Indian tribes early in the Shawnee Nations, the Constant NEPA regular Indian tribes early in the Shawnee Nations, the Constant of the Mohaw Roseland Transmission planned Environmentar before the public comment nations, as well as the Environmentar before the public comment nations, as well as the Environmentar before the public comment nations, as well as the Environmentar before the public comment nations is the Environmentar before the public comment nations, as well as the Environmentar before the public comment nations is the Environmentar before the Delaware Riverkee Nations listed on the Nithat the 5 Seneca Nation portion of Pennsylvania to the tribal historic prediction the tribal historic prediction the Nithat the Source Nation portion of Pennsylvania to the tribal historic prediction the Nithat the Source Nation portion of Pennsylvania to the tribal historic prediction the Nithat the Source Nation portion of Pennsylvania to the tribal historic prediction the Nithat the Source Nation portion portion portion portion portion portion portion portion portion</li></ul> |                |

any project that would have cultural impacts. DRN contacted each of those Tribal offices and none had received the NPS's communication.

DRN strongly urges the NPS to again reach out to the appropriate Tribal Government leaders and solicit comment on this project. An extension of at least 30 days should be given to the Tribal Governments so they may had the adequate time to thoroughly assess the total and cumulative impacts that the Susquehanna- Roseland Transmission Line Project will have on their ancestral lands.

Further, in that same February 1, 2010 letter to the Pennsylvania PUC, the NPS used "cc" as the method of outreach to sister agencies. No specific person or "Attention to" notations were used in this mailing. The NPS may have initiated other, more direct outreach soliciting sister agency comment. However, considering the certain and widespread direct and indirect impact that the S- R Transmission Line Project will have on the DWGNRA, the Delaware River Watershed, the region, the states of Pennsylvania, New Jersey, Maryland, West Virginia and Virginia, we urge to NPS (if not already done) to make direct contact with specific personnel of those sister agencies providing them with the information and time necessary for their thoughtful and complete comment.

Corr. ID: 1678 Organization: Not Specified Comment ID: 124913 Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual Representative Quote: Regarding the NEPA review and Environmental Impact Statement, I urge you to contact the Forest Service and ask that they be involved in the review of all Forest Legacy projects this proposed project would impact in order to expand the scope of the EIS and to address and evaluate those impacts.

Corr. ID: 1839 Organization: Not Specified Comment ID: 125937 Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual Representative Quote: In the Internal Scoping Document the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration and National Marine Fisheries Service were not identified as cooperating agencies and should be invited to participate in the process. This project has potential impacts on short nose sturgeon, Atlantic sturgeon, and other aquatic populations that require the expertise of this federal agency to address. The New Jersey Geological Survey must be invited to provide expertise on aquifers' recharge and ground water quality management related to possible impacts of the project. The Division of Watershed Management must participate because this power line cuts across the Upper Delaware Watershed and through landscape connectivity that could potentially produce significant impacts in that watershed. The Office of Natural Resource Restoration will be necessary to speak to about what impacts might be mitigated and what impacts will be impossible to address. The Division of Environmental Regulation should be asked to participate to provide expertise on New Jersey's air quality standards in reviewing this project. Besides divisions of the NJDEP, the New Jersey Public Advocate, Rate Counsel was not identified as a cooperating agency despite their role as an intervening party in the applicant's hearings before the NJ Board of Public Utilities. The Rate Counsel is needed to determine how much more it will cost ratepayers to maintain a wider ROW and the larger towers if these permits are approved. As a part of local government participat.ion, each municipal environmental commission affected by the line should be asked to serve as a cooperating agency to study localized cumulative and secondary impacts. The Forest Service is a critical component to this EIS for the expertise the agency can provide on impacts resulting from this project including loss of landscape connectivity and contiguous forest cover, edge effects on core forests, and guidance on forests as carbon sinks and how de-vegetation along the ROW coupled with newly created capacity on the upgraded power line for coal-fired energy will contribute to climate change. This agency must be included in all future correspondence related to scoping and impact study for this project.

#### CC4000 - Climate Change: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives

| Citoto Cimitate Cita | inge, impact of i roposarai  |  |
|----------------------|--|--|
| Concern ID:          | 23211  |  |
| CONCERN              | Commenters noted that the use of coal- derived energy would increase   |  |
| STATEMENT:           | greenhouse gases and contribute to climate change.   |  |
| Representative       | Corr. ID: 67   | Organization: Not Specified                    |
| Quote(s):            |  |  |
|                      | Comment ID: 122311   | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual     |
|                      | Representative Quote   | : The issue of climate change and greenhouse   |
|                      | gases to be addressed in   | n the EIS should include identification of the |
|                      | sources of power generation for this expanded project. These sources   |  |
|                      | have been identified by some as coming from dirty coal.  |  |
|                      | Corr. ID: 256 Organization: Not Specified  |  |
|                      | Comment ID: 123736   | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual     |
|                      | Representative Quote: believe this action will have very negative<br>environmental impacts for a number of reasons. First, I do not believe<br>we should be encouraging PSE&G to export coal- derived energy to<br>other markets via these lines. They are promoting climate change and<br>profiteering, and this is not benefiting Pennsylvanians or New Jerseyans<br>in any way. |  |
|                      |  |  |
|                      |  |  |
|                      |  |  |
|                      |  |  |
|                      |  |  |
|                      | Corr. ID: 383  | Organization: Sierra Club, Pennsylvania        |
|                      |  | Chapter  |
|                      |  |  |

Comment ID: 124410 Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual Representative Quote: Facilitate Global Warming - Coal is the largest single source of global warming pollution in the United States. The Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change has reported that global warming threatens human populations and the world's ecosystems with intensifying heat waves, floods, drought, and extreme weather and by spreading infectious diseases.

#### Concern ID: 23212 **CONCERN** Commenters expressed their concern for the adverse impacts to the many cultural resources throughout the park due to the transmission STATEMENT: line upgrade. Representative Corr. ID: 383 Organization: Sierra Club, Pennsylvania Quote(s): Chapter Comment ID: 124441 Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual Representative Quote: Cultural/Historic Landscapes - The DWG possesses a rich history in geological and cultural significance. The park encompasses significant Native American archeological sites as well as early settlement structures from the colonial period. The entire region was a frontier of the French & Indian War. Historic rural villages from the 18th and 19th centuries remain intact on the New Jersey side, and landscapes of past settlements are scattered throughout the park. DWG played a primary role in the formulation of the National Park Service's cultural landscape programs and the cultural resource policy established by the NPS in the late 1970's. As a result, cultural landscape preservation is now an established program in the National Park Service and a profession nationwide. High- voltage transmission lines constructed through the DWG would not only be a threat to the cultural, historical and natural characteristics possessed by DWG but a direct violation of the polices that were implemented by the National Park Service to protect the integrity of such landscapes. ' Corr. ID: 925 Organization: Rock the Earth Comment ID: 124630 Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual Representative Quote: The proposal also threatens a rich historical landscape containing 70 significant sites that have been or are being entered on the National Register of Historic Places. These include archaeological sites, sites used for interpretative history and are a fundamental resource for visitors to not only learn about, but experience the past. Some of the most threatened historic locations include Van Campens Glen, the Appalachian National Scenic Trail, Old Mine Road Historic District, Watergate, Delaware View, and Community Drive.

#### CR4000 - Cultural Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives

#### ER4000 - Energy Resources: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives

|                | i ces, impactor i roposare   |  |  |
|----------------|--|--|--|
| Concern ID:    | 23213  |  |  |
| CONCERN        | Commenters expressed concern for an increase in energy usage and   |  |  |
| STATEMENT:     | inefficiencies in the transmission line upgrade.   |  |  |
| Representative | Corr. ID: 1018   | Organization: Not Specified                  |  |
| Quote(s):      |  |  |  |
|                | Comment ID: 124879   | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual   |  |
|                | Representative Quote   | : Secondary energy effects to be examined    |  |
|                | include the increased energy consumption that will result from<br>upgrading the power lines as more power will be brought into New<br>Jersey. Part of this analysis should discuss how bringing more energy<br>into New Jersey will affect future energy conservation efforts. Energy<br>consumption impacts should be calculated for the lifetime of the<br>proposed alternative and should be an aspect of the irreversible<br>commitment of resources section of the EIS. |  |  |
|                |  |  |  |
|                |  |  |  |
|                |  |  |  |
|                |  |  |  |
|                |  |  |  |
|                |  |  |  |
|                | Corr. ID: 1569   | Organization: Not Specified                  |  |
|                | Comment ID: 125239   | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual   |  |
|                | Representative Quote   | : Transmitting power over long distances is  |  |
|                | inefficient and results in   | n loss of power due to resistance a terrible |  |
|                | waste of energy and res  | ources. Microgrids are far more efficient.   |  |
|                |  |  |  |

### GE4000 - General Ecology: Impacts of Proposal and Alternatives

| E4000 - General Ecology | . Impacts of Popular a  | ind Alter Hauves                                  |  |
|-------------------------|---|---|--|
| Concern ID:             | 23208   |   |  |
| CONCERN                 | Commenters express concerns for impacts to the general environment  |   |  |
| STATEMENT:              | due to the proposed transmission line.  |   |  |
| Representative          | Corr. ID: 449   | Organization: Hardwick Township                   |  |
| Quote(s):               |   | Environmental Commission                          |  |
|                         | Comment ID: 123382  | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual        |  |
|                         | Representative Quotes   | : I am also concerned about the potential impact  |  |
|                         | that such a construction project might have on the natural environment.   |   |  |
|                         | The addition of electrical towers this large must also include widening<br>the Right of Way that the towers currently have and also require the |   |  |
|                         |   |   |  |
|                         | building of access roads  | s through the forest.                             |  |
|                         | Corr. ID: 609   | Organization: Not Specified                       |  |
|                         | Comment ID: 124201  | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual        |  |
|                         | Representative Quotes   | : The proposed power line project should NOT      |  |
|                         | be approved or proceed  | l further. There is enviornmental, health, eco-   |  |
|                         | tourist, quality of life iss  | sues to name just a few. In addition this project |  |
|                         | promotes the further de   | egredation of our natural resources and is not    |  |
|                         | ecologically or econom  | ically sustainable.                               |  |
|                         |   |   |  |

#### GP1100 - General Project: Supports

| a 1100 Generali | of cet. Dupper w  |  |
|-----------------|---|--|
| Concern ID:     | 23199   |  |
| CONCERN         | Commenters expressed their general support for the transmission line      |  |
| STATEMENT:      | upgrade and supported the need for the project.                           |  |
| Representative  | Corr. ID: 722 Organization: Public Service Electric and Gas               |  |
| Quote(s):       | Company   |  |
|                 | Comment ID: 124510 Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual             |  |
|                 | Representative Quote: The need to complete the Susquehanna to             |  |
|                 | Roseland 500kv Electric Transmission line in as timely and cost efficient |  |
|                 | manner is crucial to the reliability and bottom line energy costs of the  |  |
|                 | many customers who will draw their electric power from it.                |  |
|                 | Corr. ID: 1532 Organization: Not Specified                                |  |
|                 | Comment ID: 125381 Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual             |  |
|                 | Representative Quote: The PSE&G/PPL proposal sounds like a                |  |
|                 | reasonable approach for all involved, including the recreational users of |  |
|                 | the area, who can support PSE&G and PPL on their proposal to balance      |  |
|                 | progress with maintaining our outdoors space and natural resources.       |  |
|                 | Corr. ID: 1585 Organization: Not Specified                                |  |
|                 | Comment ID: 125283 Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual             |  |
|                 | Representative Quote: I am in favor of the Susquehanna to Roseland        |  |
|                 | 500kV Electric Transmission Line because it will bring employement to     |  |
|                 | a great many local residents, at wages that can sustain a family in this  |  |
|                 | economy.  |  |
|                 |   |  |

## GP1200 - General Project: Opposes

|                | 5 11   |  |
|----------------|--|--|
| Concern ID:    | 23958  |  |
| CONCERN        | Commenters expressed their general opposition for the transmission   |  |
| STATEMENT:     | line upgrade.  |  |
| Representative | Corr. ID: 228  | Organization: Not Specified                        |
| Quote(s):      |  |  |
|                | Comment ID: 123659   | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual         |
|                | Representative Quote   | : I think overall that the project should not move |
|                | forward at all.  |  |
|                | Corr. ID: 324  | Organization: Not Specified                        |
|                | Comment ID: 123987   | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual         |
|                | Representative Quote: These lines are not even needed!!! These power |  |
|                | lines should not go in!!   |  |
|                | Corr. ID: 1012   | Organization: Not Specified                        |
|                | Comment ID: 123186   | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual         |
|                | Representative Quote: Hello I would like to be able to comment       |  |
|                | regarding the Susquehanna Roseland Transmission line, our family is  |  |
|                | strongly opposed   |  |
|                |  |  |

## GR4000 - Geologic Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives

| Concern ID:                 | 23214   |  |
|-----------------------------|---|--|
| CONCERN                     | Commenters noted that the construction and maintenance of the   |  |
| STATEMENT:                  | transmission line and/or access roads would create adverse impacts to geological resources.   |  |
| Representative<br>Quote(s): | Corr. ID: 329 Organization: Not Specified   |  |
|                             | Comment ID: 124000 Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual<br>Representative Quote: Not only will one of our great East Coast<br>treasures be burdeoned with an incredible eyesore, but the process of<br>upgrading the towers will cause erosion, sediment accumulation and<br>toxins to be dumped into the Delaware. And ltst not forget the animal<br>and plant life loss.  |  |
|                             | Corr. ID: 383 Organization: Sierra Club, Pennsylvania<br>Chapter  |  |
|                             | Comment ID: 124426 Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual<br>Representative Quote: Geological Resources - Along the Delaware<br>River in this region consist primarily of chiefly steep, stony and shaly<br>areas along the river bluffs of the Delaware River. The major<br>components of the landscape are the bluffs and cliffs and the<br>material that has accumulated at the base of the slopes. Some of the<br>most unusual plant communities in the county are found here and the<br>bluffs add to the scenic quality of the Delaware River. The loose, shaly<br>soil is mined from the base of the slopes for road surfacing and fill<br>material. This community supports a good population of a state- rare<br>plant (SP518) which is typically found on the Shale Cliff communities<br>along the Delaware River. These geologic resources will be negatively<br>impacted by the construction and maintenance of high- voltage<br>transmission towers and transmission lines through the construction<br>process and general maintenance through disturbance, deforestation,<br>habitat fragmentation, erosion and subsidence.<br>Corr. ID: 1487 Organization: Eastern Environmental Law<br>Center |  |
|                             | <ul> <li>Comment ID: 125647 Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual</li> <li>Representative Quote: Significant permanent scarring of the geological</li> <li>resources could occur, with geologic impacts far more severe than</li> <li>would occur in level topography. Specifically, please undertake a full</li> <li>examination of the geological formations that will be impacted by</li> <li>construction activities such as stability for construction, groundwater</li> <li>aquifers and water table depth, sinkholes, and springs. The proposed</li> <li>expansion of the ROW has the potential to affect the physical properties</li> <li>of the soil along and adjacent to the ROW by clearing land cover, and</li> <li>these impacts should also be studied.</li> </ul>  |  |

## HH4000 - Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives

| Concern ID:                 | 23215  |  |  |
|-----------------------------|--|--|--|
| CONCERN<br>STATEMENT:       | Commenters noted concerns about health implications from overhead transmission lines to residents along the proposed routes and park   |  |  |
|                             | visitors.  |  |  |
| Representative<br>Quote(s): | Corr. ID: 313 Organization: Not Specified  |  |  |
|                             | Comment ID: 123963 Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual<br>Representative Quote: As Director and Chief of the Division of<br>Reproductive Endocrinology at Saint Joseph's Hospital in Paterson,<br>New Jersey, I am acutely aware of the dangers that such lines bring to<br>their surroundings. Certainly reports of cancer clusters around power<br>lines are common knowledge, however their effects upon animal and<br>human reproductive development is just as significant. I believe that the<br>lines' proximity to a middle school further demands consideration.<br>Those lines undoubtedly will jeopardize the health of the students and<br>faculty attending that school.<br>Corr. ID: 314 Organization: Not Specified<br>Comment ID: 123967 Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual<br>Representative Quote: There are many many people opposed to power<br>lines in general because of the health risks including cancer, leukemia,<br>Altzheimer's, the depreciation of property values, damage to crops and<br>livestock, interference of homeland security and dangers to emergency<br>response.<br>Corr. ID: 788 Organization: Not Specified<br>Comment ID: 122642 Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual<br>Representative Quote: Then there is the need to revisit the issue of air<br>pollution originating from western- lying coal- burning power plants.<br>Residents of northwest New Jersey have been assaulted by unhealthy air<br>quality from western- lying, coal- generated power for decades. Despite<br>the purifying aspects of forest cover, Warren County's air quality tested<br>no better than that of industrialized Elizabeth, NJ for the coal burning<br>power plants located along the western bank of the Delaware River.<br>Landmark asthma studies linked lung maladies in children to PP&L's<br>former Martin's Creek coal- burner. For the time being, Reliant's coal<br>burner at Portland continues to rain damaging fine particulates on local<br>communities. The linear design expansion project proposed would<br>facilitate increased coal- produced electricity from even more coal- fired<br>plants to the west.<br>Corr. ID: 1664 Organization: Not Spe |  |  |
|                             | through communities, they are going through National Park Land, they   |  |  |

are going through places where people gather. The exposure to the electromagnetic fields which they take doesn't do anything, well, my son is living proof it does do it. And the other people the we have buried on our block are proof that it does do something. There are deleterious effects that these magnetic fields have.

Concern ID: CONCERN STATEMENT: Representative Quote(s):

#### 23216

Commenters expressed concern about the safety issues related to the<br/>maintenance of the transmission line by helicopter.Corr. ID: 327Organization: Not Specified

Comment ID: 123996 Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual Representative Quote: One last note, maintenance for these towers must be done by helicopter. This creates a serious accident risk not to mention the noise pollution. This is a huge concern for the Park Service. The height of the towers also pose real dangers from falling ice and snow in the winter months for the wildlife.

#### IN4000 - Infrastructure: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives

| Concern ID:   | 23217  |  |  |
|---|--|--|--|
| CONCERN   | Commenters noted concerns for the additional access roads and the          |  |  |
| STATEMENT:  | potential damage from construction equipment on current roadways.          |  |  |
| Representative  | Corr. ID: 104 Organization: Not Specified                                  |  |  |
| Quote(s):   |  |  |  |
|   | Comment ID: 122575 Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual              |  |  |
|   | Representative Quote: My first concern has to do with the building of      |  |  |
|   | access roads through private property and public land in order to          |  |  |
|   | facilitate the project. I don't think this decision properly took into     |  |  |
|   | consideration the many miles of access roads that will have to be built to |  |  |
|   | support the Route B choice. Miles & miles of NEW access roads are          |  |  |
|   | going to be required and I don't feel that PSE&G has properly              |  |  |
|   | addressed this issue. The miles of "temporary" access roads that will be   |  |  |
|   | crisscrossing the area in order to support the construction project are    |  |  |
| going to be very disruptive to the heavily forested, relatively |  |  |  |
|   | land of the Highlands region. These new wider graded access roads will     |  |  |
|   | encourage increased ATV and dirt bike use in the area and even after the   |  |  |
|   | roads have been "removed", trespassers will now have an easy access        |  |  |
|   | route to, though and inside the property of all residents located along    |  |  |
|   | the power line R- O- W.  |  |  |
|   | Corr. ID: 1018 Organization: Not Specified                                 |  |  |
|   | Comment ID: 124873 Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual              |  |  |
|   | Representative Quote: Potential degradation of roadways due to             |  |  |
|   | utilization by construction vehicles must be examined. The heavy           |  |  |
|   |  |  |  |

construction machinery and high traffic volumes associated with construction activities could ruin roads. Tax payers would be left to pay the costs of road repair. Therefore changes to local tax bases if road reconstruction was necessary should be considered in weighing each alternative. The traffic created by the construction activities will impact visitor experience as portions of the park will be completely inaccessible or require detours. Visitors will be greeted will congestion and messy construction sites. These impacts must be examined in light of visitation to the park and impacts to the economy of the local community. Corr. ID: 1059 Organization: Not Specified Comment ID: 123266 Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual Representative Quote: I do not believe our rural roads can handle the equipment that will be brought in without damage to the roads, environment and our property. I've also heard that helicopters will be used. Where will they land? Do they plan to carve a launch pad into the Kittatiny

Mountains?

#### NA1100 - Need for Analysis: Cumulative Impacts

|                | iysis: Cumulauve impact  | S   |  |
|----------------|--|---|--|
| Concern ID:    | 23200  |   |  |
| CONCERN        | Commenters are requesting for the National Park Service to analyze |   |  |
| STATEMENT:     | cumulative impacts in the EIS.                                     |   |  |
| Representative | Corr. ID: 340  | Organization: New York/New Jersey Trail             |  |
| Quote(s):      |  | Conference  |  |
|                | Comment ID: 124018   | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual          |  |
|                | Representative Quote   | : Building this powerline will open the way for     |  |
|                | more lines to come in t  | more lines to come in the future.                   |  |
|                | Corr. ID: 417  | Organization: Not Specified                         |  |
|                | Comment ID: 123210   | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual          |  |
|                | Representative Quote   | : The Susquehanna- Rosland transmission line is     |  |
|                | only one of many trans   | mission lines being proposed throughout PA, NJ,     |  |
|                | and WV and around th   | e country to move energy from coal power plants     |  |
|                | to the best paying mark  | ets. The National Park Service should consider      |  |
|                | the cumulative impact of   | of all of these other lines - including air quality |  |
|                | and climate change.  |   |  |
|                | Corr. ID: 1487   | Organization: Eastern Environmental Law             |  |
|                |  | Center  |  |
|                | Comment ID: 125683   | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual          |  |
|                | Representative Quote   | : Impacts and actions that should be addressed in   |  |
|                | a cumulative fashion in  | clude, but are not limited to: road construction    |  |
|                | effects, activities leadin   | g to soil and vegetation disturbance, activities    |  |
|                |  | itat structure, activities leading to habitat       |  |
|                | 5 5  | 0   |  |

fragmentation, and activities causing air or water pollution. These cumulative impacts result from a number of cumulative actions, including other transmission line projects, and thus they must be addressed in a comprehensive manner.

Corr. ID: 1487 Organization: Eastern Environmental Law Center Comment ID: 125685 Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual Representative Quote: Cumulative and connected actions, such as potential benefits from reducing greenhouse gas emissions from electricity generation, decreased impacts from climate change, and potential impacts from additional infrastructure and reasonably foreseeable development of renewable energy generation plants, should be accounted for in the Draft EIS.

#### NA1200 - Need for Analysis: Long-Term Impacts

| JA1200 - Need for Analysis: Long- Term Impacts |  |  |  |
|--|--|--|--|
| Concern ID:                                    | 23202  |  |  |
| CONCERN  | Commenters suggested that the National Park Service consider the   |  |  |
| STATEMENT:                                     | long- term impacts to resources in addition to the short- term impacts.  |  |  |
| Representative                                 | Corr. ID: 99   | Organization: Schuylkill Action Network          |  |
| Quote(s):                                      |  |  |  |
|  | Comment ID: 122384   | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual       |  |
|  | Representative Quote: The overwhelming long- term impacts from this proposed pathway are unknown, largely under- studied and not well  |  |  |
|  | -  | e industry or the regulators.                    |  |
|  | Corr. ID: 480  | Organization: Not Specified                      |  |
|  |  | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual       |  |
|  | Representative Quote: The Delaware Water Gap National Recreation   |  |  |
|  | Area, Middle Delaware National Scenic and Recreational River, & the  |  |  |
|  | Appalachian National Scenic Trail are treasured jewels that have been<br>set aside for future generations to enjoy. This line would have drastic<br>and long- lasting impacts on air quality, view sheds and destroy the<br>integrity of communities and scenic, historic and natural landscapes<br>including parks, battlefields, important bird habitats and protected open<br>spaces. |  |  |
|  |  |  |  |
|  |  |  |  |
|  |  |  |  |
|  |  |  |  |
|  | Corr. ID: 1582   | Organization: New Jersey Conservation            |  |
|  |  | Foundation                                       |  |
|  | Comment ID: 125944   | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual       |  |
|  |  | : Construction roads are not temporary relative  |  |
|  | to ecological degradation. These roads cause fragmentation, soil   |  |  |
|  | compaction, invasion of alien species, and their effects are, in fact,   |  |  |
|  | permanent. The effects can magnify over the decades as the roads   |  |  |
|  |  | vasion of alien species, pathogens and off- road |  |
|  |  | e the long- term impacts of construction access  |  |
|  |  | 0 Г  |  |

#### routes in the EIS.

### NA1300 - Need for Analysis: Landscape Scale Impacts

|  | iysis: Lanuscape Scale In  | Ipacis  |  |  |
|--|--|---|--|--|
| Concern ID:  | 23203  |   |  |  |
| CONCERN  | Commenters would like the National Park Service to consider the  |   |  |  |
| STATEMENT:   | impacts outside of the park on a landscape or watershed scale.   |   |  |  |
| Representative   | Corr. ID: 383  | Organization: Sierra Club, Pennsylvania             |  |  |
| Quote(s):  |  | Chapter   |  |  |
|  |  | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual          |  |  |
|  | Representative Quote: The NPS should complete a Scenery  |   |  |  |
|  | Management System to ensure a reliable, peer- reviewed method of   |   |  |  |
|  | comparing the visual impacts of alternative plans. This process is critical  |   |  |  |
|  | for projects that affect large areas of land and potentially impact the  |   |  |  |
|  | visual experience of large numbers of people.  |   |  |  |
|  | Corr. ID: 1534   | Organization: New Jersey Conservation<br>Foundation |  |  |
|  | Comment ID: 123821   | Organization Type: Conservation/Preservation        |  |  |
|  |  | e: Therefore, the EIS cannot look at the segment    |  |  |
|  | of the proposed transmission line that passes through these parks in   |   |  |  |
|  | isolation. Granted the requested permits will result in impacts to not   |   |  |  |
|  | only these irreplaceable parks, but also to the landscapes to which they   |   |  |  |
|  | are connected. Therefore the EIS must address not only the direct  |   |  |  |
|  | impacts of the right- of- way, but also the direct, indirect, and cumulative   |   |  |  |
|  | effects of the project as a whole.   |   |  |  |
|  | Corr. ID: 1571   | Organization: Delaware Riverkeeper Network          |  |  |
|  |  | Organization Type: Conservation/Preservation        |  |  |
|  | Representative Quote: We would like the National Park Service to   |   |  |  |
|  | consider many things which was mentioned already, but most   |   |  |  |
|  | importantly water quality, removing trees from the upper parts of the  |   |  |  |
|  | forest will allow sun to be on the water and reduce water quality, not   |   |  |  |
|  | only in these reaches of the river, but down lower in the watershed  |   |  |  |
|  | where we all know the water quality is at best horrific, and we would  |   |  |  |
|  | also like NPS to further its interest in landscape connectivity and not  |   |  |  |
|  | pass up on those interests which have frequently, throughout the history   |   |  |  |
|  |  |   |  |  |
|  | of the agency, it's been very important, and with those two<br>considerations in mind we would like NPS not to forget that this is a |   |  |  |
|  | considerations in mind we would like NPS not to forget that this is a bigger issue   |   |  |  |
|  | bigger issue   |   |  |  |
|  |  |   |  |  |
| NP4000 - National Park Service/Park Mission: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives |  |   |  |  |
| Concern ID:  | 23218  |   |  |  |
| CONCERN  | Commenters noted that accepting the Applicants' permit and allowing  |   |  |  |
| STATEMENT:   |  | pgrade through the park would not comply with       |  |  |
| OTTILIVILINI.  |  | ipprace an ough the park would not comply with      |  |  |

### the National Park Service mission and Organic Act.

Representative Corr. ID: 67 Organization: Not Specified Quote(s): Comment ID: 122312 Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual Representative Quote: The direct and indirect effects of this huge construction project will impair the resources the Organic Act directs to be protected. Corr. ID: 334 Organization: Not Specified Comment ID: 124005 Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual Representative Quote: To preserve America's special places in their natural conditions forever; and to keep them open and accessible for the enjoyment of all Americans." The founding principals of our National Park system will be seriously and irrevocably impacted by a decision to erect towers in our National Parks

### OC1100 - Other Comments

| Concern ID:<br>CONCERN       | 23231<br>Commenters noted tha | t the NPS should require mitigation measures. |
|------------------------------|-------------------------------|---|
| STATEMENT:<br>Representative | Corr. ID: 578                 | Organization: National Audubon Society        |
| Quote(s):                    | Comment ID: 124137            | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual    |

Comment ID: 124137 Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual Representative Quote: At the federal level, a similar protection strategy is in use at the US Fish and Wildlife Service (USFWS). USFWS always gives preference to avoidance over mitigation measures. The Service's approach seeks to maximize resource protection at or near the area of disturbance within the following prioritized schemes:

- resource avoidance over mitigation
- on-site mitigation over off-site compensation
- in- kind mitigation over out- of- kind mitigation

The approach will accommodate restoration of degraded habitats off site under certain circumstances, but, overall, the policy priority is for on- site, in- kind protections to the maximum extent possible. Corr. ID: 1596 Organization: Natural Resources Defense Council Comment ID: 125477 Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual Representative Quote: As indicated, mitigation measures as well as BMPs and technological solution should be required. These strategies will only work if they are mandatory and likely to tie in to the challenges specific to this project. Concern ID: CONCERN STATEMENT: Representative Quote(s): 23232Commenters expressed concern over the public meeting locations and public comment period.Corr. ID: 692 Organization: Drop The Lines

Comment ID: 124444 Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual Representative Quote: I do not think it fair at all, if the NPS is reviewing all three routes A, B and C, that the areas where the 3 meetings were held, were all in the route B area. Our area (proposed Route C) should have had the respect, a timely notice, the opportunity and convenience of an input meeting in our area as well, and more time to alert people to respond with comments, as not everyone reads the newspapers, not everyone who would be affected by a review of our area (proposed route C) got a letter, not everyone has a computer, nor do all those who could be affected know about this review! Corr. ID: 1518 **Organization:** Adventure Sports Comment ID: 125349 Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual Representative Quote: One of my concerns has nothing to do with the study itself, my concern is with the comment period. This park has millions of visitors every year and the vast majority of them come in the summer months. If the Park Service truly wants to hear its visitor's comments, the park ought to display information and provide areas for its visitors to leave comments over the summer months. These areas should be the most highly visited areas in the park. I can't imagine anyone coming off the river at Smithfield Beach would think it a good idea to put more power lines across the river, especially if they had to sleep underneath them and listen to the buzz all night long, which I am told only gets louder as the lines age. Or be woken by the helicopter that is flying over the now "critical" lines inspecting them.

### PO4000 - Park Operations: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives

| Concern ID:    | 23219   |  |  |
|----------------|---|--|--|
| CONCERN        | Commenters are conce  | Commenters are concerned that the current budget would not include |  |
| STATEMENT:     | sufficient funding to m   | sufficient funding to monitor for adverse impacts.                 |  |
| Representative | Corr. ID: 1018  | Organization: Not Specified  |  |
| Quote(s):      |   |  |  |
|                | Comment ID: 124876  | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual                         |  |
|                | Representative Quote: This project will have significant ramifications  |  |  |
|                | on Park resources, impairment of resources in many cases, and the       |  |  |
|                | National Park Service is currently facing a three year budget freeze as |  |  |
|                | called for by the Obama administration. Under this budget freeze the    |  |  |
|                | NPS will not access to a  | NPS will not access to funding for new management programs to      |  |
|                | combat invasive species, increased ATV use, and soil erosion along the  |  |  |

ROW, access roads, and study area. This EIS must examine how the lack of funding for such programs will affect the DEWA and APPA staff's ability to mitigate and manage the adverse impacts and impairment of park resources that will occur because of this project.

### SA1100 - Study Area: Increase Study Area

| Concern ID:                 | 23204  |  |  |
|-----------------------------|--|--|--|
| CONCERN                     | Commenters suggest that the National Park Service expand the   |  |  |
| STATEMENT:                  | scope/study area of the EIS to include all areas along the routes.   |  |  |
| Representative<br>Quote(s): | Corr. ID: 476  | Organization: Preserve greystone   |  |
|                             |  | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual   |  |
|                             | · ·  | : Please expand the scope of your review to<br>e of the line, and please support the no- build         |  |
|                             | alternative in your ever   | itual decision.  |  |
|                             | Corr. ID: 478  | Organization: Morris County Trust for<br>Historic Preservation   |  |
|                             | Commont ID: 192462   | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual   |  |
|                             | Representative Quote   | : In summary, at this point we are urging you to<br>e NEPA review to include the entire cultural area, |  |
|                             | and to take advantage of this chance to create a complete inventory of   |  |  |
|                             | the resources present in both structural and archaeological form.  |  |  |
|                             | Corr. ID: 1582   | Organization: New Jersey Conservation  |  |
|                             |  | Foundation   |  |
|                             |  | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual   |  |
|                             | Representative Quote: The geographic scope preliminarily identified  |  |  |
|                             | by the National Park Service (NPS) is insufficient. While the immediate area of concern for the NPS is the Delaware Water Gap National |  |  |
|                             | Recreation Area (Water Gap or DEWA), the Appalachian National  |  |  |
|                             | Scenic Trail (AT), and the Middle Delaware Scenic and Recreational   |  |  |
|                             | River (SRR), the proposed project affects a vastly broader area. These   |  |  |
|                             | units of the National Park System are part of New Jersey's Skylands  |  |  |
|                             | Tourism Region, and also connect a nationally significant larger region  |  |  |
|                             |  |  |  |
|                             | known as the Highlands of Pennsylvania, New Jersey, New York and<br>Connecticut.   |  |  |
|                             | Connecticut.   |  |  |
|                             | In addition, due to interconnections among four major transmission line  |  |  |
|                             | projects within the mid- Atlantic region, including the Susquehanna-   |  |  |
|                             | Roseland transmission line, all conceived as part of "Project  |  |  |
|                             | Mountaineer," we urge the Park Service to broaden the scope of the EIS   |  |  |
|                             | to cover all of the areas impacted by any of the four projects. All four   |  |  |
|                             | lines, including the S/R line, the Trans- Allegheny Interstate Line  |  |  |
|                             | (TrAIL), the Potomac-  | Appalachian Transmission Highline (PATH),  |  |

and the Mid-Atlantic Power Pathway (MAPP), should be evaluated together as a single action under NEPA.

Should NPS choose not to broaden the geographic scope to that extent, it should, at a minimum, consider impacts along the entire length of the Susquehanna- Roseland line, and in particular, impacts on the New Jersey Highlands Region, which includes the federal DOD Picatinny Arsenal, a facility which contains exceptional biodiversity resources.

### SA1200 - Study Area: Decrease Study Area

| Dill200 Diddyriica. | Deereusestuaginea   |   |  |
|---------------------|---|---|--|
| Concern ID:         | 23950   |   |  |
| CONCERN             | Commenters stated that the NPS should not be allowed to evaluate other  |   |  |
| STATEMENT:          | routes outside of the pa  | rk boundary.  |  |
| Representative      | Corr. ID: 1845  | Organization: McCuire Woods LLP                       |  |
| Quote(s):           |   |   |  |
|                     | Comment ID: 125985  | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual            |  |
|                     | Representative Quote  | : The NPS must decide the terms and conditions that   |  |
|                     | would govern construc   | tion and use of the corridor where it lies within NPS |  |
|                     | jurisdictional lands, but the NPS would, in the Applicants' opinion, step well<br>outside its role and responsibility if it were to evaluate alignment alternatives<br>lying outside NPS- jurisdictional lands. The NPS is not a transmission- siting |   |  |
|                     |   |   |  |
|                     |   |   |  |
|                     | authority outside its ow  | n lands. To take steps that would imply otherwise     |  |
|                     | will waste public and pr  | rivate resources, cause delay in securing the         |  |
|                     | transmission grid, confuse the public and lead to unnecessary conflict with other government authorities. The NPS does not have authority to  |   |  |
|                     |   |   |  |
|                     | 0   | ing authority for that of the state and other federal |  |
|                     |   | n over private, state and other federal lands.        |  |
|                     | 3   |   |  |

### SC4000 - Security: Impacts of Proposal and Alternatives

| Concern ID:    | 23205   |  |  |
|----------------|---|--|--|
| CONCERN        | Commenters stated that  | Commenters stated that in order to protect the security of the |  |
| STATEMENT:     | transmission lines an u   | pgrade to the electric grid is needed.                         |  |
| Representative | Corr. ID: 203   | Organization: Former Delaware Valley                           |  |
| Quote(s):      |   | Conservation Assocition  |  |
|                | Comment ID: 123542  | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual                     |  |
|                | Representative Quote: Security: Many electrical utility companies are   |  |  |
|                | keeping watch over and working on the security of Transmission Lines.   |  |  |
|                | The U. S. Government has acknowledged that our Power Grids are susceptible to cyber warfare. According to current and former National |  |  |
|                |   |  |  |
|                | Security officials, the U   | Inited States Electrical Grid, was infiltrated in              |  |
|                | April 2009, and softwar   | re programs were left behind that are capable of               |  |
|                | disrupting the system.  | The Electric Reliability Corporation confirmed                 |  |

that the electric grid needs more protection from attack. THEY STATE THAT MASSIVE POWER OUTAGES CAUSED BY CYBER ATTACK WOULD CAUSE A CRISIS OF NATIONAL TRAUMA. Corr. ID: 1698 Organization: Not Specified Comment ID: 124944 Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual Representative Quote: Major electrical utility companies are keeping watch over and working on the security of Transmission Lines. The U. S Government has acknowledged that our Power Grids are susceptible to cyber warfare.

target and much more vulnerable. The best idea for improved security

| Concern ID:    | 23206  |  |  |
|----------------|--|--|--|
| CONCERN        | Commenters stated that   | Commenters stated that an enlarged power line will be more susceptible |  |
| STATEMENT:     | to terrorist attacks.  | to terrorist attacks.  |  |
| Representative | Corr. ID: 480  | Organization: Not Specified  |  |
| Quote(s):      |  |  |  |
|                | Comment ID: 123470   | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual                             |  |
|                | Representative Quote: The power companies have claimed that the        |  |  |
|                | lines are needed for homeland security. A long line would be a visible |  |  |

of the grid is microgrids- - local generation and use.

### SE4000 - Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives

| Concern ID:                 | 23220  |   |  |  |
|-----------------------------|--|---|--|--|
| CONCERN                     | Commenters are conce   | Commenters are concerned a decrease in tourism would result due to    |  |  |
| STATEMENT:                  | the transmission line u  | ograde.   |  |  |
| Representative<br>Quote(s): | Corr. ID: 327  | Organization: Not Specified   |  |  |
|                             | Comment ID: 123994   | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual                            |  |  |
|                             | Representative Quote   | : Tourism will decrease dramatically as hikers                        |  |  |
|                             | -  | o longer be able to come and enjoy the beauty of                      |  |  |
|                             |  | one of the areas most serene and beautiful landscapes.                |  |  |
|                             | Corr. ID: 788  | Organization: Not Specified   |  |  |
|                             | Comment ID: 122637   | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual                            |  |  |
|                             | Representative Quote   | Representative Quote: Surrounding municipalities rely heavily on eco- |  |  |
|                             | tourism. To permit mass destruction of public land will kill local tourist |   |  |  |
|                             | economies.   |   |  |  |
|                             | Small business tourism is the backbone of surrounding local                |   |  |  |
|                             | communities on both sides of the River. If vacationers do not come to      |   |  |  |
|                             | the Park, loss of revenue will be very apparent in and among the local     |   |  |  |
|                             | economies. The permanent construction of 190 foot goliath towers,          |   |  |  |
|                             | visible for miles in all d   | irections, would drive tourists elsewhere                             |  |  |
| Concern ID:                 | 23221  |   |  |  |

37

| CONCERN<br>STATEMENT:<br>Representative<br>Quote(s):                | <ul> <li>Commenters noted that the transmission line upgrade will benefit the socioeconomics of the area due to an increase in job availability.</li> <li>Corr. ID: 919 Organization: Public Service Electric and Gas Company</li> <li>Comment ID: 124620 Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual Representative Quote: I am contacting you to express my support of the Susquehanna to Roseland 500kv Electric Transmission Line project. This project will give a much needed upgrade of electric transmission as determined by the PJM and it will create over 800 jobs that are so desperately needed. I urge you to support the project and approve the permit so we can maintain electric reliability for our future.</li> <li>Corr. ID: 1063 Organization: Not Specified</li> <li>Comment ID: 124949 Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual Representative Quote: In conclusion as a resident of New Jersey, I see the proposed transmission line between Susquehanna and Roseland as a vital reliability upgrade that will benefit local businesses and citizens.</li> </ul> |
|---|---|
| Concern ID:<br>CONCERN<br>STATEMENT:<br>Representative<br>Quote(s): | <ul> <li>23222</li> <li>Commenters noted that the transmission line upgrade will increase energy rates and taxes and decrease the value to homes along the routes. Corr. ID: 372 Organization: Not Specified</li> <li>Comment ID: 124255 Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual Representative Quote: We will all end up paying for this project in the form of higher utility rates, higher taxes, reduced property values, and the loss of the scenic beauty for which the New Jersey Highlands region is famous.</li> <li>Corr. ID: 853 Organization: Not Specified</li> <li>Comment ID: 122842 Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual Representative Quote: On top of that, PSE &amp; G will eventually raise rates on residents to build these lines and that is like a double whammy. Residents who live near these lines do not want them and will also have to pay for them</li> </ul>  |

# SS4000 - Soundscapes: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives

| Concern ID:    | 23207  |  |
|----------------|--|--|
| CONCERN        | Commenters are concerned about the impacts to the soundscape from        |  |
| STATEMENT:     | the construction of the transmission line and the noise emitted from the |  |
|                | line itself.   |  |
| Representative | Corr. ID: 1487   | Organization: Eastern Environmental Law    |
| Quote(s):      |  | Center                                     |
|                | Comment ID: 125654   | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual |
|                | Representative Quote: Noise from demolition and construction is          |  |

obvious. The possibility of ground- borne vibration and noise impacts related to construction activities on habitat, steep slopes, etc. should also be studied. Additionally, noise from EHV transmission lines has been documented.

Corr. ID: 1523 Organization: Delaware Riverkeeper Network Comment ID: 125360 Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual Representative Quote: Soundscapes and noise impacts During construction and routine maintenance noise levels will have an impact on wildlife and visitors' park experience. The DWGNRA and the surrounding forests and rural communities have a very quiet baseline background noise level. Current noise level studies must be part of the NPS EIS as well as the anticipated noise levels during construction, monitoring and maintenance of the proposed S- R.

It is reported that the S- R will have a persistent and constant audible static noise being emitted from the lines. All of the sound sources must be assessed in the study area. What will the park visitors' experience be like when they are hiking the AT or other ancillary trail and the hiker can hear noise levels and sounds one associates to industrial areas? The NPS EIS must assess that impact.

Also, considering the S- R Project will link several other transmission line projects that cross other federal lands, we request that you expand the scope of the study area to assess those areas too for sound and noise impacts during construction, routine monitoring and maintenance and the constant sound emitted once the project is completed.

| SOTIO - FIOJECI Su | Stamability  |  |  |  |
|--------------------|--|--|--|--|
| Concern ID:        | 23953  |  |  |  |
| CONCERN            | Commenters noted that  | Commenters noted that the Applicant should look into using other         |  |  |
| STATEMENT:         | sources of renewable ene   | sources of renewable energy.   |  |  |
| Representative     | Corr. ID: 241  | Organization: Not Specified  |  |  |
| Quote(s):          |  |  |  |  |
|                    | Comment ID: 123703   | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual                               |  |  |
|                    | Representative Quote: It seems to me, that with today's technologies   |  |  |  |
|                    | and resident emphasis on green alternatives, that surely there is a more   |  |  |  |
|                    | environmentally friendly and cost effective way to achieve this goal.It  |  |  |  |
|                    | seems to me, that with today's technologies and resident emphasis on   |  |  |  |
|                    | green alternatives, that surely there is a more environmentally friendly<br>and cost effective way to achieve this goal. Further exploring cleaner |  |  |  |
|                    |  |  |  |  |
|                    | resources such as wind, s  | resources such as wind, solar and nuclear, located closer to the regions |  |  |
|                    | of need would eliminate  | raping hundreds of miles of land required to                             |  |  |

### SU1100 - Project Sustainability

upgrade these antiquated lines. Certainly the delivery of green, alternative energy would require either new, smaller lines (which for example could be erected along major throughfares, where access for construction and maintenance is already in place), or minimal upgrade to the existing lines that criss- cross this small, densely populated state.By submission of this letter, I am expressing STRONG opposition to the passage/approval of this massive, incredulously expensive project whose costs will be shouldered by all rate payers.

Corr. ID: 887 Organization: Bucks County Audubon Society Comment ID: 124742 Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual Representative Quote: We need to be smarter and conserve energy and need to develop renewable and alternative energy sources so that we reduce green- house gases and create a more sustainable future for our children. Burning more coal is going in the opposite direction of that goal.

Corr. ID: 1565

Organization: National Parks Conservation Association

Comment ID: 125894 Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual Representative Quote: Retiring the existing powerline and right- ofway, as well as mitigating technologies such as underground superconductor and advanced cable technologies, are reasonable alternatives deserving close examination.

b. Careful consideration should be given to developing a buried powerline alternative.

Underground superconductor electricity pipelines are a proven technology that should be closely examined as an alternative. According to the American Superconductor company,

"Superconductor power cables have been developed and demonstrated numerous times over the past dozen years. These cable systems have been deployed in the commercial U.S. power grid several times in recent years and other cable projects are now ongoing globally in countries such as China, Japan and Korea?Given their location underground, Superconductor Electricity Pipelines are easier to site, are more secure and have no aesthetic impact on the surrounding land. They avoid significant permitting issues faced by ultra- high voltage overhead lines and require a right- of- way only 25 feet wide rather than hundreds of feet."

Due to challenges posed by topography, superconductor electricity pipelines might need to be sited above ground in certain areas as well.

c. An advanced cable technology alternative should also be examined.

Another alternative the NPS should examine is using advanced powerline technology to meet the transmission needs of PSE&G and PPL by using existing power transmission infrastructure already located in the park. According to the CTC Corporation's factsheet titled "Utilizing ACCCTM Conductor to Reduce the Environmental Impacts of New Transmission Line Development,"

"Using carbon fiber composite technology to replace the heavy steel core of traditional transmission conductors, the ACCCTM conductor offers greater strength, lighter weight, and decreased thermal sag when compared to conventional conductors. This lighter weight composite core allows the inclusion of 28% more aluminum in the same diameter without increased weight, allowing the delivery of up to twice the power of a conventional conductor while also reducing line losses by 34% to 38% under equivalent load conditions."

| TE4000 - Threatened And                                      | d Endangered Species: I  | mpact Of Proposal And Alternatives              |  |
|--|--|---|--|
| Concern ID:  | 23223  |   |  |
| CONCERN  | Commenters noted that endangered and threatened species are located  |   |  |
| STATEMENT:   | within the park and alo  | ng the proposed routes. Commenters are          |  |
|  | concerned about the ac   | lverse impacts to these species from the        |  |
|  | transmission line upgra  | ide.  |  |
| Representative   | Corr. ID: 362  | Organization: Not Specified                     |  |
| Quote(s):  |  |   |  |
|  | Comment ID: 124233   | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual      |  |
|  | Representative Quote   | : The widening and construction will be very    |  |
|  | destructive of sensitive habitat. I have encountered timber rattlesnake<br>while hiking in the Gap; why pressure this species and others any<br>further? |   |  |
|  |  |   |  |
|  |  |   |  |
|  | Corr. ID: 342  | Organization: Not Specified                     |  |
|  | Comment ID: 124143   | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual      |  |
| Representative Quote: Also, Route A would cross the Delaware |  | : Also, Route A would cross the Delaware at an  |  |
|  | area where bald eagles nest. I believe these birds are protected by t<br>U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service.   |   |  |
|  |  |   |  |
|  | Corr. ID: 383  | Organization: Sierra Club, Pennsylvania         |  |
|  |  | Chapter   |  |
|  |  | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual      |  |
|  | Representative Quote   | : Endangered Species/Species of Special Concern |  |
|  | - According to the Pike  | e County Natural Inventory, certain Shale Cliff |  |
|  |  |   |  |

communities high above the Delaware River support good populations of a state- rare plant (SP510, SP512).

Corr. ID: 1068 Organization: Sierra Club, New Jersey Comment ID: 123289 Organization Type: Conservation/Preservation Representative Quote: All alternatives must address the impacts on federally endangered species, and New Jersey and Pennsylvania statelevel endangered species. Those include the Bobcat, the Red Shoulder Hawk, the Bald Eagle and the Swamp Pink. Effects to other species should be considered, as well, including the raptors, which many people have already brought up the issues concerning their relationship with the heightened transmission lines.

### VE4000 - Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives

| Concern ID:    | 23224                                      |  |
|----------------|--|--|
| CONCERN        | Commenters noted that                      | t the transmission line upgrade within the parks |
| STATEMENT:     | would adversely impact visitor experience. |  |
| Representative | Corr. ID: 925                              | Organization: Rock the Earth                     |
| Quote(s):      |  |  |

Comment ID: 124627 Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual Representative Quote: RtE members will be directly affected by the proposed project for the construction of the power line through the Park Units in that such construction will destroy the natural beauty and character of the landscape of these remarkable and protect areas and, therefore, will diminish visitors'/members' ability to experience the Park Units in their natural state, thereby reducing visitor enjoyment. Corr. ID: 925 Organization: Rock the Earth Comment ID: 124632 Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual Representative Quote: Construction activities such as tree clearing and blasting would be an impact to visitor experience. In addition, bringing in large construction equipment and the towers via park roads and public roads would affect the visitor experience. Long term impacts to visitor experience may also occur. The visibility of the new towers above the existing tree-line will have an effect on visitors in the long term. Corr. ID: 1018 Organization: Not Specified Comment ID: 124875 Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual Representative Quote: This project would have major impacts on the visitor experience and essentially stop public outdoor recreation use and enjoyment in sections of the Park. Creation and expansion of access roads, increasing the height of the towers, and permanent closures of sections of the Park would have significant long term impacts on public enjoyment of the Park and an alternative that does not place the goals of the DEWA in jeopardy must be selected.

# VQ4000 - Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives

| Concern ID:                 | 23209                             |  |
|-----------------------------|-----------------------------------|--|
| CONCERN                     |                                   | at the transmission line upgrade would have an   |
| STATEMENT:                  | adverse impact to the v           | visual resources within the area along the   |
|                             | proposed route.                   |  |
| Representative<br>Quote(s): | Corr. ID: 1                       | Organization: Not Specified  |
|                             | Comment ID: 122076                | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual   |
|                             | Representative Quote compromised. | e: The natural beauty of the area will be extremely  |
|                             | Corr. ID: 764                     | Organization: Not Specified  |
|                             | Comment ID: 122571                | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual   |
|                             | Representative Quote              | e: The scenic views are absolutely beautiful in all  |
|                             | •                                 | . The fall vistas rival anything in New England! To<br>wers here would completely destroy all this for |
|                             | everyone.                         |  |
|                             | Corr. ID: 1068                    | Organization: Sierra Club, New Jersey  |
|                             |                                   | Organization Type: Conservation/Preservation   |
|                             | Representative Quote              | e: First and foremost in the analysis, perhaps, shall  |
|                             | be the effect on the sce          | enic view and the character of the region. 190 foot  |
|                             | towers in and around t            | he Park will destroy the view. This should be a  |
|                             | serious concern in the            | National Park Service analysis. The Sierra Club  |
|                             | strongly believes, and a          | as stewards of the land, the NPS cannot  |
|                             | reasonably approve the            | e towers and creation of new roads in the  |
|                             | National Recreation A             | rea and along the Appalachian Trail.   |
|                             |                                   |  |
| 0                           | • •                               | ct Of Proposal And Alternatives  |
| Concern ID:                 | 23225                             |  |
| CONCERN                     |                                   | at the transmission line upgrade would include   |
| STATEMENT:                  |                                   | forested habitat which would cause   |
|                             |                                   | rease in invasive plant species.   |
| Representative<br>Quote(s): | Corr. ID: 105                     | Organization: Not Specified  |
|                             | Comment ID: 122590                | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual   |
|                             | Representative Quote              | e: This proposed expansion will lead to invasive   |
|                             | plant species problems            | s as fragmentation increases, less trees to help   |
|                             |                                   | ver and its tributaries that provide drinking water<br>and unsightly views from the River and the      |
|                             | Appalachian trail.                |  |
|                             | Corr. ID: 314                     | Organization: Not Specified  |
|                             |                                   | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual<br>e: These lines are a threat to the natural plant life,   |
|                             | · ·                               | *  |

natural waters, and the animals living there. There is a danger of huge forest and grass fires that will destroy the environment and it will take more than 50 years to grow and replace the damages. The animals will be fewer and may never re- populate the areas. There will be an overabundance of electromagnetic fields that will contaminate the air, the land and the water.

Corr. ID: 383

Organization: Sierra Club, Pennsylvania Chapter

Comment ID: 124420 Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual Representative Quote: Forest and Wildlife Habitat - The ridge tops provide critical habitat for a variety of wildlife as do the river beds and forests that lie within. In order for high- voltage transmission lines to be constructed and maintained, existing right- of- ways will have to be expanded and additional access roads will need to be constructed. The expanded line and new towers will impact three units of the NPS: the Delaware Water Gap National Recreation Area (DEWA); the Middle Delaware National Scenic and Recreational River and National Recreation Water Trail; and the Appalachian National Scenic Trail (AT). The construction of these roads will cause severe fragmentation of the forests and wildlife habitat and jeopardize wildlife diversity, and could negatively impact nesting and migration patterns. In addition, herbicides used to maintain brush within right- of- ways could endanger water quality and harm wildlife and human visitors.

Corr. ID: 383 Organization: Sierra Club, Pennsylvania Chapter

Comment ID: 124416 Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual Representative Quote: Forest Mortality - Pennsylvania continues to have high levels of tree mortality linked to acid precipitation and deposition from sulfur compounds emitted from power plants, in the sugar maple and other vulnerable PA forest species; which include important agricultural and economic forest crops, significantly impacting PA's economy.

### WH4000 - Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives

|                             | 1                      | I   |
|-----------------------------|------------------------|---|
| Concern ID:                 | 23226                  |   |
| CONCERN                     | Commenters noted that  | at the construction of the transmission line  |
| STATEMENT:                  | upgrade and access roa | ads would destroy wildlife habitat.   |
| Representative<br>Quote(s): | Corr. ID: 119          | Organization: Not Specified   |
| •                           | Comment ID: 122644     | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual  |
|                             | Representative Quote   | e: I believe that the construction of a new right of<br>nave damaging effects to this wildlife.<br>Organization: Rock the Earth |

Comment ID: 124629 Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual Representative Quote: The construction of massive transmission infrastructure through the three parks presents a myriad of impacts on wildlife and certain impacts to the resources listed above. Even if minimized, it is clear that noise from construction machinery and maintenance vehicles will negatively impact wildlife communication, habitat utilization, and reproductive success.

Corr. ID: 1612 Organization: Not Specified Comment ID: 125055 Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual Representative Quote: Among the more surprising species of animals in the park are black bear, timber rattlesnakes, bald eagles, and, recently, nesting peregrine falcons. Ecosystems include hemlock ravines with bountiful rhodendron and ridgetops with prickly pear cactus. Did anyone ever think of the potential harm that the construction and the resulting structures may cause to the surrounding wildlife? The first effect is the clearing away of tree, shrub and other plant growth for the power line right- of- way. This growth will never be allowed to recover to it's original state, especially trees, due to safety issues for the power lines. This means a permanent loss of habitat for wildlife. And bird deaths resulting from collisions with overhead transmission lines, which have been reported for over 100 years (Coues 1876, Cohen 1896, Emerson 1904) will significantly increase. The overhead power line electromagnetic fields significantly increase eggshell thinning and reduce egg size, egg laying and hatching success in birds. EMF exposure has also negatively altered the behavior, physiology, gland secretion, and the immune system of birds which results in negative effects on their production and development. In addition to birds, many other animals are negatively affected by high power voltage lines. Nicholls and Racey (2007) found significantly reduced bat activity in areas with higher EMF levels. Bats are not only an important element of a heath ecosystem, but they also eat large numbers of insect pests.

23227

Concern ID: **CONCERN** Commenters noted that the upgraded transmission line would create **STATEMENT:** Representative Corr. ID: 383 Quote(s):

adverse impacts to migratory birds. Organization: Sierra Club, Pennsylvania

Chapter Comment ID: 124424 Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual Representative Quote: Bird Migration - More than 30 species of

warblers have been recorded during spring migration. In the fall the Kittatinny Ridge provides an important migratory corridor for raptors. The Delaware River valley offers important wintering habitat for a large population of bald eagles attracted to the open water for foraging.

45

Transmission lines pose a serious threat to migrating and nesting birds through both collisions and electrocution. Corr. ID: 1338 Organization: Not Specified Comment ID: 123657 Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual Representative Quote: The increased right- of- way for the 500TV lines, crossing the Kittatinny Ridge will certainly have a negative impact on the migratory patterns of raptors. At the present time, the Kittatinny Ridge may be the most important raptor migration corridor in the East, possibly even more important than Hawk Mountain. The high towers on the river could also inhibit waterfowl routes as well as bald eagle movements.

### WQ4000 - Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives

| Concern ID:    | 23228   |   |
|----------------|---|---|
| CONCERN        | Commenters noted that the constru                       | uction of the transmission line         |
| STATEMENT:     | upgrade would destroy wetland are                       | eas along the proposed routes.          |
| Representative |   | ion: Sierra Club, Pennsylvania          |
| Quote(s):      | Chapter   |   |
|                | Comment ID: 124422 Organizat                            | ion Type: Unaffiliated Individual       |
|                | Representative Quote: Potential in                      | mpacts to wetlands associated with      |
|                | the construction and operation of t<br>project include: | his high- voltage transmission line     |
|                | - alterations to the wetland hydrol                     | DgV.                                    |
|                | - alterations to the wetland plant c                    |   |
|                | - loss of wetlands due to filling or s                  |   |
|                | Corr. ID: 1839 Organizat                                | ion: Not Specified                      |
|                | Comment ID: 125968 Organizat                            | ion Type: Unaffiliated Individual       |
|                | Representative Quote: Any impac                         | ts to the physical characteristics of   |
|                | wetlands resulting from the use of f                    | ill need to be examined. Impacts to     |
|                | wetlands that must be studied in th                     | is EIS are changes !n water levels,     |
|                | flow characteristics, and circulation                   | n patterns, or flooding frequencies     |
|                | due to the project. Changes in subs                     | trate conditions may affect the ability |
|                | of the wetland to sustain vegetatior                    | and wildlife populations. Increased     |
|                | nutrient loading could produce alg                      | al blooms and reduce available          |
|                | oxygen in the water.                                    |   |
| Concern ID:    | 23230   |   |
| CONCERN        | Commenters noted that the constru                       | uction of the transmission line         |
| STATEMENT:     | upgrade and increase in coal burning                    |   |
| STATENERT.     | water quality of surface waters and                     |   |
| Representative |   | ion: Not Specified                      |
| Quote(s):      | Corr. 12. 200 Organizat                                 |   |
| ~uoco(b).      | Comment ID: 123687 Organizat                            | ion Type: Unaffiliated Individual       |
|                | 9.0   | JI                                      |

Representative Quote: Water quality downstream along the Deleware River would also be effected.

Corr. ID: 1059 Organization: Not Specified Comment ID: 123267 Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual Representative Quote: I'm especially concerned about our water supply being contaminated and damage the integrity of our wells. Pollutants and lubricants from drilling or chemicals and defoliants may leech into the water table. The runoff from access roads may cause pollution and flooding. It may compromise the beauty and safety of the ponds and the Delaware River.

Corr. ID: 1068Organization: New Jersey Sierra ClubComment ID: 123288Organization Type: Conservation/PreservationRepresentative Quote: The National Park Service should also considerincreased water pollution. Increased burning of coal will increase thedeposition of mercury and other heavy metals in surface water, and thatincludes nitrous oxide which will increase eutrophication in the waters.Corr. ID: 1859Organization: Not SpecifiedComment ID: 126007Organization Type: Unaffiliated IndividualRepresentative Quote: I am concerned about the water quality in theDelaware River. It states that the construction of these transmission lineswill impact the water quality and the streams leading to the river. Thesetrout streams are vital for the spawning of eggs. The fish & wildlife needto do an extensive study on this.

### APPENDIX A. CORRESPONDENCE INDEX OF ORGANIZATIONS

# Note: In many instances, the organization type was not defined by the commenter; therefore, organizations were listed as "Unaffiliated Individuals".

| Correspond   | ence                  |  | Form   |
|--------------|-----------------------|--|--------|
| ID           | Author                | Organization   | Letter |
| Business     | F                     |  |        |
| 1045         | Kept Private          | Kittatiny Canoes                                     | No     |
| 1683         | Kept Private          | Pennsylvania Power and Light Electric Utilities      | No     |
| 1581         | McNAMARA, SEAN .      | PJM  | No     |
| 1088         | McCLOSKEY, DONALD.    | Public Service Electric and Gas Company              | No     |
| 1030         | Kept Private          | Public Service Electric and Gas Company              | No     |
| Civic Groups |                       |  |        |
| 785          | Murawski, Robert .    | New Jersey Boy Scouts Troop 28                       | No     |
|              | n/Preservation        |  |        |
| 1017         | Kept Private          | Appalachian Mountain Club                            | No     |
| 1662         | Kept Private          | Association of New Jersey Environmental Commissions  | No     |
| 849          | Amatto, Christopher . | Bertsch Hokendauqua Catasaugua Watershed Association | No     |
| 1571         | SIGNLAND, KEVIN .     | Delaware River Keeper Network                        | No     |
| 1669         | Kept Private          | Delaware River Keeper Network                        | No     |
| 1648         | Kept Private          | Earthjustice   | No     |
| 1064         | Kept Private          | National Parks Conservation Association              | No     |
| 1534         | FREY, WILMA .         | New Jersey Conservation Foundation                   | No     |
| 1444         | Kept Private          | New Jersey Environmental Federation                  | No     |
| 1026         | Kept Private          | New Jersey Highlands Coalition                       | No     |
| 1675         | Kept Private          | New Jersey Highlands Coalition                       | No     |
| 1439         | Kept Private          | Sierra Club  | No     |
| 1660         | Kept Private          | Sierra Club, New Jersey, South Highlands Chapter     | No     |
| 1068         | Kept Private          | Sierra Club, New Jersey                              | No     |
| 1060         | TITTEL, JEFF.         | Sierra Club, New Jersey                              | No     |
| 1536         | Kept Private          | Sierra Club, New Jersey, North                       | No     |
| 1013         | Kept Private          | Sierra Club, Pennsylvania, Northeastern Chapter      | No     |
| 1034         | Hill, Tom .           | Stop the Lines                                       | No     |
| 1655         | Kept Private          | Stop The Lines                                       | No     |
| 1027         | Kept Private          | Stop the Lines                                       | No     |
| 1603         | SLAPERUD, DAVE .      | Stop the Lines                                       | No     |
| 1043         | Soden, Thomas .       | Stop the Towers                                      | No     |
| 1070         | STECKOWICH, WILLIAM . | Walpack Historical Society                           | No     |
| County Gove  |                       |  |        |
| 773          | Angle, Ron .          | Northampton County Council                           | No     |
| 1658         | Kept Private          | Pike County Chamber of Commerce                      | No     |
| Federal Gove |                       |  |        |
| 1230         | Musumeei, Grace .     | Chief Environmental Review Section, EPA              | No     |
| Non-Goverr   | nmental               |  |        |
| 1038         | Kept Private          | Member Relations PJM                                 | No     |
| 1051         | Kept Private          | Power Line Committee                                 | No     |
| 1016         | Kept Private          | Saw Creek Estates, Board of Directors                | No     |
|              | y Government          |  | 1.2    |
| 1202         | Earley, Lynee .       | Abington Counsil of Governments                      | No     |
| 1614         | OLSON, SCOTT .        | Byram Township                                       | No     |
| 1102         | LICCESE, JOE .        | Hardwick Environmental Commission                    | No     |
| 1379         | Sivick, John p.       | Lehman Township Board of Supervisors                 | No     |
| 1097         | LOVELL, JOHN .        | Randolf Township                                     | No     |
| 1086         | Kept Private          | Smithfield Township Supervisor                       | No     |
| 1583         | NUSS, CLARA .         | Wantage Township                                     | No     |
| 1624         | Valentine, John .     | Washington Borough                                   | No     |
| Unaffiliated |                       |  | 110    |
| 1518         | Jacobi, David .       | Adventure Sports                                     | No     |
| 491          | Kept Private          | Advocates for the DWGNRA                             | No     |
| 101          |                       |  |        |
| 109          | Kept Private          | ALDA, Inc.   | No     |

| Corresponde<br>ID | Author                  | Organization   | Forr<br>Lette |
|-------------------|-------------------------|--|---------------|
| 595               | Griffin- VP , Anne .    | Allentown Hiking Club  | No            |
| 696               | Griffin- VP, Anne .     | Allentown Hiking Club  | No            |
| 1327              | Cassa, George C.        | Alliance for Historic Hamlets                                      | Maste         |
| 1503              | Boksenbaum, Martin W.   | Alliance for Sustainable Communities- Lehigh Valley                | No            |
| 533               | Everhart, Muriel S.     | American Assn of University Women                                  | No            |
| 454               | Zakutansky, Mark R.     | American Whitewater  | No            |
| 467               | Kept Private            | Andover Township Committee   | No            |
| 528               | Kept Private            | Appalachian Mountain Club  | No            |
| 13                | neilson, peter n.       | Appalachian Mountain Club  | No            |
| 243               | Kept Private            | Appalachian Mountain Club  | Yes           |
| 189               | Johnson, Kent .         | Appalachian Mountain Club  | No            |
| 134               | Kept Private            | Appalachian Mountain Club  | No            |
| 697               | Kept Private            | Appalachian Mountain Club  | No            |
| 222               |                         |  | -             |
| 222<br>219        | Kept Private            | Appalachian Mountain Club New York/New Jersey Backpacking Leade    |               |
| -                 | Potochniak, Paul A.     | Appalachian Mountain Club, New York/New Jersey Trail conference, A |               |
| 33                | Kept Private            | Appalachian Mountain Club, Sierra Club, ADK                        | No            |
| 323               | Kept Private            | Appalachian Trail Conservancy                                      | No            |
| 302               | Prigge, Peter J.        | Appalachian Trail Conservancy                                      | No            |
| 1307              | Proudman, Robert D.     | Appalachian Trail Conservancy                                      | No            |
| 286               | Kept Private            | Appalachian Trail Conservancy, Appalachian Mountain Club           | No            |
| 821               | Rarrick, Nathaniel J.   | Army   | No            |
| 32                | Foester, Judith E       | Audubon Society  | No            |
| 144               | Loniak, James A.        | Black Rock Fish & Game Club of Cornwall, Inc.                      | No            |
| 1075              | Grenier, Fran .         | Borough of Woodstown Council                                       | No            |
| 366               | Kept Private            | Boy Scouts of America  | No            |
| 204               | Kept Private            | Boy Scouts of America  | No            |
| 352               | Kept Private            | Boy Scouts of America  | No            |
| 353               | Kept Private            | Boy Scouts of America  | No            |
| 1285              | Kept Private            | Boy Scouts of America  | No            |
| 146               | Duffy, Charles .        | Brookfield Adult Community   | No            |
| 398               | Fischer, Harold J.      | Brookfield Condo. Assn.  | No            |
| 887               | Kept Private            | Bucks County Audubon Society                                       | No            |
| 343               | Siebert, Dr. Lynn L.    | Burnham Park Association   | No            |
| 485               | Stillinger, Dorothea K. | Chatham Township Environmental Commission                          | No            |
| 152               | Irven, Jennifer M.      | Citizen  | No            |
| 1241              | Hone, Basil T.          | Citizens to Save Tewksbury   | Yes           |
| 1461              | Galandak, John .        | Commerce and Industry Association of New Jersey                    | No            |
| 227               | Soderlund, Hans A.      | Concerned Citizens   | No            |
| 232               | Waldron, Anthony.       | Delaware Highlands Conservancy                                     | No            |
| 936               | N/A, N/A .              | Delaware Riverkeeper Network                                       | No            |
| 91                | Kept Private            | Delaware Riverkeeper Network                                       | Yes           |
| 903               | Siqveland, Kevin C.     | Delaware Riverkeeper Network                                       | No            |
| 1523              | Stine, Fred .           | Delaware Riverkeeper Network                                       | No            |
| 622<br>622        | Brunner, John .         | Delaware Valley Division - American Canoe Association              | No            |
| 145               | Meyers, Christopher .   | Delaware Valley Division - American Canoe Association              | No            |
| 539               | Whitesell, Rose Ann .   | Delaware Water Gap Chamber of Commerce                             | No            |
| 213               | Kept Private            | Drop the Lines   | No            |
| 553               | Capozzoli, Mark F.      | Drop the Lines   | No            |
| 391               | Goll, Jim C.            | Drop the Lines   | No            |
| 429               | Kept Private            | Drop the Lines   | No            |
| 259               | Kept Private            | Drop the Lines   | No            |
| 307               | Kept Private            | Drop the Lines   | No            |
| 421               |                         | Drop the Lines   | No            |
|                   | Kept Private            |  |               |
| 468               | Kept Private            | Drop the Lines   | No            |
| 208               | Kept Private            | Drop the Lines   | No            |
| 512               | Kept Private            | Drop the Lines   | No            |
| 532               | Kept Private            | Drop the Lines   | Maste         |
| 328               | Kept Private            | Drop the Lines   | No            |
| 199               | Kept Private            | Drop the Lines   | No            |
| 1318              | Kept Private            | Drop the Lines   | No            |

| Corresponde | ence                         |  | Form   |
|-------------|------------------------------|--|--------|
| ID          | Author                       | Organization   | Letter |
| 443         | Kept Private                 | Drop the Lines   | No     |
| 538         | Kept Private                 | Drop the Lines   | No     |
| 390         | Kocher, Debra A.             | Drop the Lines   | No     |
| 387         | LeBus, Robert .              | Drop the Lines   | No     |
| 248         | Milkovits, Michael S.        | Drop the Lines   | No     |
| 335         | Pechacek, Frank and Barbara. | Drop the Lines   | No     |
| 272         | Sekol, Matthew .             | Drop the Lines   | No     |
| 692         | Kept Private                 | Drop the Lines   | No     |
| 252         | Kept Private                 | Drop the Lines   | No     |
| 1553        | Dillen, Abigail M.           | Earthjustice   | No     |
| 1484        | LeMense, Julia .             | Eastern Environmental Law Center                               | No     |
| 1487        | LeMense, Julia .             | Eastern Environmental Law Center                               | No     |
| 1863        | Mott, Misty .                | EMT Ambulance Corp   | No     |
| 1453        | Burns, Willard R.            | Energy Conservation Council of Pennsylvania                    | No     |
| 574         | Vetter, Margaret M.          | Environmental Commission                                       | No     |
| 59          | dempsey, laura .             | Environmental Commission                                       | No     |
| 1515        | Spinelli, Albert M.          | Environmental Conservation Council                             | No     |
| 203         | Shukaitis, Nancy M.          | Former Delaware Valley Conservation Assocition                 | No     |
| 951         | Kept Private                 | Former Delaware valley conservation Assocition                 | No     |
| 1046        | Chirip, Linda A.             | Fredon Environmental Commission                                | No     |
| 868         | Cherchia, Angela .           | Friends of Fairmount Historic District                         | No     |
| 27          | Balint, Christine .          | Friends of Freneau   | Yes    |
| 250         | goldstein, sidney .          | Gap  | No     |
| 244         | Riordan, Thomas .            | Get Out Philadelphia   | No     |
| 544         | Budd, David A.               | Great Swamp Watershed Association                              | No     |
| 545         | Budd, David A.               | Great Swamp Watershed Association                              | No     |
| 1201        | Muller, Alan J.              | Green Delaware   | No     |
| 193         | Liccese, Joseph E.           | Hardwick Township Environmental Commission                     | No     |
| 589         | Duffy, Kevin M.              | Hardwick Township Environmental Commission                     | No     |
| 449         | Forster, Marcus .            | Hardwick Township Environmental Commission                     | No     |
| 449<br>85   | zappala, sam .               | Hardwick Township Environmental Commission                     | No     |
| 975         | Keator, John C.              | High Point State Park  | No     |
| 174         | Kept Private                 | Homeowner  | No     |
| 336         | Snyder, Richard L.           | Hotel Fauchere   | No     |
| 1180        | Grier, Tony .                | http://shawneepreservationsociety.com                          | No     |
| 364         | Kept Private                 | human race   | No     |
| 10          | Kept Private                 | Hunterdon Hiking Club  | No     |
| 725         | Kept Private                 | International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers                | No     |
| 1065        | Kept Private                 | International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers                | Yes    |
| 1111        | Kept Private                 | International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers                | No     |
| 765         | Gerrity, Chip .              | International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers                | Yes    |
| 791         | Kept Private                 | International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers Local 94       | Yes    |
| 847         | Kept Private                 | International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers Local 94       | Yes    |
| 763         | Stroup, Carla W.             | International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers Local 94       | Master |
| 872         | Hufsey, Mulford L.           | International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers Local 94       | Yes    |
| 309         | Kept Private                 | jdalexander@optonline.net                                      | No     |
| 566         | Kept Private                 | Jefferson Township Resident                                    | No     |
| 63          | Kept Private                 | Jersey Outdoor Enthusiasts                                     | No     |
| 307         | Kept Private                 | Keystone hikers  | No     |
| 1473        | Kept Private                 | Knowlton Township Environmental Commission                     | Yes    |
| 678         | N/A, N/A .                   | Knowlton Township Environmental Commission                     | No     |
| 408         | Bromm, Hal.                  | Knowlton Township Environmental Commission                     | No     |
| 408<br>1639 | Lund, Karen B.               | Knowlton Township Historic Commission                          | No     |
| 1188        | Gelb Solfanelli, Natalie .   | Lackawanna Heritage Valley Authority                           | No     |
| 723         | Flores, Felix.               | Latino Leadership Alliance of New Jersey                       | No     |
| 725         | Flores, Felix .              | Latino Leadership Alliance of New Jersey                       | No     |
| 103         | Kept Private                 | Lehigh Valley Kayak and Canoe Club                             | No     |
| 382         | demund, chuck .              |  | No     |
| 382<br>575  | DePaul, Shelley .            | Lenape Nation of Pennsylvania<br>Lenape Nation of Pennsylvania | No     |
| 515         | Der auf, Sheiley.            | Lenape Ivation of Fernisylvania                                | INO    |

| Corresponde  |  | _  | Form            |
|--------------|--|--|-----------------|
| ID           | Author                                     | Organization   | Letter          |
| 133          | Marano, Stephen J.                         | Liberty Water Gap Trail Steering Committee   | No              |
| 1626         | Leigh, Richard W.                          | Lower Longwood Lake Cabin Owners Association                                       | No              |
| 355          | Kept Private                               | Lower Longwood Lake Cabin Owners Association                                       | No              |
| 1845         | Lain, John M.                              | McCuire Woods LLP  | No              |
| 1293         | Kept Private                               | Member   | No              |
| 880          | Kept Private                               | Member   | No              |
| 218          | Kept Private                               | MOMS Club of Randolph  | No              |
| 350          | Meli, Anthony P.                           | Montville Resident   | No              |
| 470          | enfield, sandi W.                          | Morris County Animal and Nature Council  | No              |
| 478          | harris, marion o.                          | Morris County Trust for Historic Preservation                                      | No              |
| 1486         | Harris, Marion .                           | Morris County Trust for Historic Preservation                                      | No              |
| 477          | harris, marion o.                          | Mt. Hope Historical Conservancy  | No              |
| 380          | Koven, Thomas .                            | Musconetcong Mountain Conservancy  | No              |
| 1252         | N/A, N/A.                                  | Musconetcong Mountain Conservancy  | No              |
| 578          | Wallis, Philip S.                          | National Audubon Society   | No              |
| 1143         | Reed, George J.                            | National Park Foundation   | No              |
| 1750         | Hiscano, Dwight .                          | National Parks Conservation Association  | No              |
| 1733         | Abramo, Alexis .                           | National Parks Conservation Association  | No              |
| 1815         | Alderson, George and Frances .             | National Parks Conservation Association  | No              |
| 1755<br>1727 | Allison, Blake .<br>Andres, Michael .      | National Parks Conservation Association<br>National Parks Conservation Association | No<br>Yes       |
| 1727         | ,  |  |                 |
|              | Avona, Kimberly .                          | National Parks Conservation Association  | No<br>Potential |
| 1781<br>1729 | Benjamin, Patricia .<br>Berezansky, Nick . | National Parks Conservation Association<br>National Parks Conservation Association | Yes             |
| 1762         | Biddison, Larry .                          | National Parks Conservation Association  | Yes             |
| 1762         | Billett, Clare .                           | National Parks Conservation Association  | Yes             |
| 1703         | Bowler, Scott .                            | National Parks Conservation Association  | No              |
| 1741         | Bumgarner, Suzanne .                       | National Parks Conservation Association  | No              |
| 1792         | Burnett, Janice .                          | National Parks Conservation Association  | No              |
| 1752         | Capozzelli, J.                             | National Parks Conservation Association  | No              |
| 1778         | Chammings, Lisa .                          | National Parks Conservation Association  | No              |
| 1782         | Charnock, Christine .                      | National Parks Conservation Association  | No              |
| 1809         | Chromicky, JoAnn .                         | National Parks Conservation Association  | No              |
| 1728         | Cole, Richard B.                           | National Parks Conservation Association  | No              |
| 1704         | Coleman, Carl .                            | National Parks Conservation Association  | No              |
| 1725         | Cotten, Kristina.                          | National Parks Conservation Association  | Yes             |
| 1805         | Counselman, Mark.                          | National Parks Conservation Association  | No              |
| 1814         | Crouse, Gerrit .                           | National Parks Conservation Association  | No              |
| 1748         | Daly, Charles .                            | National Parks Conservation Association  | Yes             |
| 1713         | Danfield, Thomas .                         | National Parks Conservation Association  | No              |
| 1790         | Dorton, Beth .                             | National Parks Conservation Association  | No              |
| 1813         | Downing, Jennifer .                        | National Parks Conservation Association  | No              |
| 1797         | Downing, Rosamund .                        | National Parks Conservation Association  | No              |
| 1736         | Edwards, Leslie .                          | National Parks Conservation Association  | No              |
| 1745         | Ege, Frederick .                           | National Parks Conservation Association  | No              |
| 1801         | Erickson, Janet .                          | National Parks Conservation Association  | No              |
| 1774         | Filigenzi, Barbara .                       | National Parks Conservation Association  | No              |
| 1756         | Fletcher, Robert .                         | National Parks Conservation Association  | Yes             |
| 1770         | Fonda, Thomas .                            | National Parks Conservation Association  | No              |
| 1739         | Fortunato, Samantha                        | National Parks Conservation Association  | No              |
| 1775         | Gartside, Robert .                         | National Parks Conservation Association  | No              |
| 1754         | George, Karen .                            | National Parks Conservation Association  | Yes             |
| 1753         | Grebinger, Ellen .                         | National Parks Conservation Association  | No              |
| 1764         | Greenberg, Madeline .                      | National Parks Conservation Association  | Yes             |
| 1760         | Hammons, Karin .                           | National Parks Conservation Association  | Yes             |
| 1812         | Hansen, Amy .                              | National Parks Conservation Association  | No              |
| 1807         | Hart, Scott .                              | National Parks Conservation Association  | No              |
| 1768         | Hawk, Carol.                               | National Parks Conservation Association  | No              |
| 1705         | Higgins, Erin .                            | National Parks Conservation Association  | No              |
| 1707         | Hingtgen, Robert .                         | National Parks Conservation Association  | No              |

| Corresponde | nce                     |   | Form   |
|-------------|-------------------------|---|--------|
| ĪD          | Author                  | Organization                            | Letter |
| 1712        | Hinman, Robert .        | National Parks Conservation Association | No     |
| 1802        | Hollender, Virgil .     | National Parks Conservation Association | No     |
| 1796        | Kelner, Marian .        | National Parks Conservation Association | No     |
| 1740        | Klein, Beth .           | National Parks Conservation Association | No     |
| 1771        | Kuznetsov, Alex.        | National Parks Conservation Association | No     |
| 1780        | Landgrebe, Beverly.     | National Parks Conservation Association | No     |
| 1811        | Lenat, Dale .           | National Parks Conservation Association | Yes    |
| 1799        | Lowen, Steven .         | National Parks Conservation Association | No     |
| 1806        | Lutkenhouse, Anne .     | National Parks Conservation Association | No     |
| 1715        | MacClinchy, Chris .     | National Parks Conservation Association | No     |
| 1761        | Madalian, Doreen.       | National Parks Conservation Association | Yes    |
| 1773        | Marion, Michael.        | National Parks Conservation Association | No     |
| 1795        | Martin, Erika .         | National Parks Conservation Association | No     |
| 1726        | Money, Christine C.     | National Parks Conservation Association | No     |
| 1732        | Naples, Jean .          | National Parks Conservation Association | Yes    |
| 1743        | Naujoks, Nadine .       | National Parks Conservation Association | No     |
| 1787        | Neal, William .         | National Parks Conservation Association | No     |
| 1746        | Norton, Susan .         | National Parks Conservation Association | Yes    |
| 1793        | Olson, Scott .          | National Parks Conservation Association | No     |
| 1759        | Parnell, Catherine .    | National Parks Conservation Association | No     |
| 1788        | Partee, Barbara .       | National Parks Conservation Association | No     |
| 1722        | Pasquarelli, Deborah .  | National Parks Conservation Association | No     |
| 1785        | Perez, Michael .        | National Parks Conservation Association | No     |
| 1744        | Peters, Richard .       | National Parks Conservation Association | Yes    |
| 1810        | Price, Carol L.         | National Parks Conservation Association | No     |
| 1724        | Quay, Bob .             | National Parks Conservation Association | No     |
| 1731        | Ramsey- Moor, Ann .     | National Parks Conservation Association | Yes    |
| 1738        | Reid, Martha .          | National Parks Conservation Association | No     |
| 1779        | Reidister, Garry.       | National Parks Conservation Association | No     |
| 1735        | Rinck, Richard .        | National Parks Conservation Association | No     |
| 1742        | Robb, Joan.             | National Parks Conservation Association | No     |
| 1803        | Roberts, Sarah .        | National Parks Conservation Association | No     |
| 1703        | Roesch, Dwight .        | National Parks Conservation Association | No     |
| 1777        | Rolnick, Eileen .       | National Parks Conservation Association | No     |
| 1711        | Rose, Mary Sue .        | National Parks Conservation Association | No     |
| 1765        | Rosenberg, Stephen .    | National Parks Conservation Association | No     |
| 1706        | Rosner, Douglas .       | National Parks Conservation Association | No     |
| 1714        | Saderholm, Robert .     | National Parks Conservation Association | No     |
| 1804        | Scarnati, Carrie .      | National Parks Conservation Association | No     |
| 1737        | Schoemer, Karen.        | National Parks Conservation Association | No     |
| 1794        | September, PJ .         | National Parks Conservation Association | No     |
| 1789        | Shahbegian, Floss .     | National Parks Conservation Association | No     |
| 1718        | Shields, Daniel J.      | National Parks Conservation Association | Yes    |
| 1776        | Shimizu, Michele .      | National Parks Conservation Association | No     |
| 1786        | Siegrist, Toni .        | National Parks Conservation Association | No     |
| 1808        | Slaperud, David .       | National Parks Conservation Association | No     |
| 1716        | Smith, Adrian .         | National Parks Conservation Association | No     |
| 1769        | Strawn, Mike .          | National Parks Conservation Association | No     |
| 1798        | Tarr, Darby .           | National Parks Conservation Association | No     |
| 1717        | Thompson, Thelma .      | National Parks Conservation Association | No     |
| 1734        | Tomlinson, Dale .       | National Parks Conservation Association | No     |
| 1772        | Underhill, Esther .     | National Parks Conservation Association | No     |
| 1751        | Varriano, Anthony .     | National Parks Conservation Association | Yes    |
| 1708        | Vician, Doris .         | National Parks Conservation Association | No     |
| 1783        | Wallace, William .      | National Parks Conservation Association | No     |
| 1758        | Walskey, Al .           | National Parks Conservation Association | Yes    |
| 1721        | Walters, Healther .     | National Parks Conservation Association | Yes    |
| 1723        | Werkheiser, Frederick . | National Parks Conservation Association | No     |
| 1784        | Wheat, Mary .           | National Parks Conservation Association | No     |
| 1767        | Wilkerson, Jack .       | National Parks Conservation Association | No     |

| Corresponder | ace                  |   | Form   |
|--------------|----------------------|---|--------|
| ID           | Author               | Organization  | Letter |
| 1791         | Winkelmeyer, Ian .   | National Parks Conservation Association   | No     |
| 1800         | Wirth, Theodore .    | National Parks Conservation Association   | No     |
| 1752         | Wong, Andrea .       | National Parks Conservation Association   | Yes    |
| 1710         | Woodcock, Charlene.  | National Parks Conservation Association   | No     |
| 1709         | Woodiwiss, Kim.      | National Parks Conservation Association   | No     |
| 1749         | York, David .        | National Parks Conservation Association   | Yes    |
| 1565         | Faehner, Bryan .     | National Parks Conservation Association, et al.                                 | No     |
| 1843         | Smith, Michael.      | National Trust for Historic Preseration   | No     |
| 386          | Kept Private         | Natural Resources Defense Council   | No     |
| 1596         | McEnaney, Bobby .    | Natural Resources Defense Council   | No     |
| 1524         | Beachem, Philip K.   | New Jersey Alliance for Action  | No     |
| 556          | Kept Private         | New Jersey Audubon  | No     |
| 740          | Kept Private         | New Jersey Citizen  | No     |
| 1582         | Frey, /Wilma E.      | New Jersey Conservation Foundation  | No     |
| 1586         | Frey, Wilma E.       | New Jersey Conservation Foundation  | No     |
| 16           | Rigney, J.           | New Jersey Highlands Coalition  | Yes    |
| 1525         | Kept Private         | New Jersey Highlands Coalition  | No     |
| 296          | Kept Private         | New Jersey Highlands Coalition  | No     |
| 790          | Grieco, Thomas A.    | New Jersey Resident   | Yes    |
| 769          | Egenton, Michael A.  | New Jersey State Chamber of Commerce  | No     |
| 281          | Kept Private         | New York University   | No     |
| 120          | Malina, Matthew .    | New York University   | No     |
| 287          | Malina, Matthew .    | New York University   | No     |
| 1067         | WHEELOCK, LARRY.     | New York/New Jersey   | No     |
| 181          | hess, steve .        | New York/New Jersey Trail Conference  | No     |
| 163          | Schaffner, Don.      | New York/New Jersey Trail Conference  | Yes    |
| 130          | Kept Private         | New York/New Jersey Trail Conference  | Yes    |
| 129          | Kept Private         | New York/New Jersey Trail Conference  | No     |
| 194          | Gonzalez, Alex G.    | New York/New Jersey Trail Conference  | No     |
| 123          | Kept Private         | New York/New Jersey Trail Conference  | No     |
| 340          | Kept Private         | New York/New Jersey Trail Conference  | No     |
| 226          | Kept Private         | New York/New Jersey Trail Conference  | No     |
| 98           | Tarlowe, Paul .      | New York/New Jersey Trail Conference and Musconetcong Watershed                 | -      |
| 117          | Hennigan, Tom .      | New York/New Jersey Trail Conference, Jersey Off Road Bicycle Associ            |        |
| 143          | Gavin, Robert .      | New York/New Jersey Trail Conference,Sierra Club                                | Yes    |
| 895          | Hallock, Chip.       | Newark Regional Business Partnership  | No     |
| 82           | Kept Private         | NJEF  | Yes    |
| 529          | Meli, Lois J.        | no organization   | No     |
| 183          | Caves, Shirley V.    | no organization   | No     |
| 107          | Kept Private         | no organization   | No     |
| 490          | Kept Private         | no organization   | No     |
| 317          | Kept Private         | Paulinskill Valley Trail Committee  | No     |
| 693          | Kept Private         | Pennsylvania Farm Bureau  | No     |
| 1846         | Smith, Gregory J.    | Pennsylvania Power and Light Electric Utilities                                 | No     |
| 1502         | Kept Private         | PJM   | No     |
| 80           | Kept Private         | Pompeston Creek Water Association   | No     |
| 534          | Kept Private         | Pond Run Watershed Association  | No     |
| 476          | harris, marion o.    | Preserve greystone  | No     |
| 1605         | Johnsoln, Linda G.   | Private Citizen   | Yes    |
| 447          | Kept Private         | Private Citizen   | No     |
| 292          | Valentini, Sharon A. | Private Citizen   | No     |
| 1353         | Masuo, Shirley.      | Pro- Pike- Pennsylvania   | No     |
| 1870         | Masuo, Shirley.      | Pro- Pike- Pennsylvania   | No     |
| 1390         | Kept Private         | Public  | No     |
| 1346         | Manson, Frank W.     | Public Service Electric and Gas Company   | No     |
| 1395         | Altenburg, Barbara . | Public Service Electric and Gas Company   | Yes    |
| 820          | Costa, Joseph .      | Public Service Electric and Gas Company   | Yes    |
| 744          | Edman, Christer K.   | Public Service Electric and Gas Company   | No     |
| 1480         | florie, vincent f.   | Public Service Electric and Gas Company Public Service Electric and Gas Company | No     |
| 1 100        | nome, vincent i.     | Public Service Electric and Gas Company Public Service Electric and Gas Company | No     |

| Corresponde | ence                         |  | Form          |
|-------------|------------------------------|--|---------------|
| ĪD          | Author                       | Organization   | Letter        |
| 1319        | Hebert, Joan .               | Public Service Electric and Gas Company  | No            |
| 1635        | Janoska, Mark .              | Public Service Electric and Gas Company  | No            |
| 1082        | Kemm, Noel R.                | Public Service Electric and Gas Company  | No            |
| 1427        | Kept Private                 | Public Service Electric and Gas Company  | Yes           |
| 1489        | Kept Private                 | Public Service Electric and Gas Company  | No            |
| 722         | Kept Private                 | Public Service Electric and Gas Company  | Yes           |
| 1369        | Kept Private                 | Public Service Electric and Gas Company  | No            |
| 784         | Kept Private                 | Public Service Electric and Gas Company  | No            |
| 1633        | Kept Private                 | Public Service Electric and Gas Company  | Yes           |
| 1355        | Kept Private                 | Public Service Electric and Gas Company  | No            |
| 1122        | Kept Private                 | Public Service Electric and Gas Company  | No            |
| 1334        | Kept Private                 | Public Service Electric and Gas Company  | No            |
| 1000        | Kept Private                 | Public Service Electric and Gas Company  | Yes           |
| 1452        | Kept Private                 | Public Service Electric and Gas Company  | Master        |
| 1212        | Kept Private                 | Public Service Electric and Gas Company  | No            |
| 1450        | Kept Private                 | Public Service Electric and Gas Company  | No            |
| 1299        | Kept Private                 | Public Service Electric and Gas Company  | No            |
| 1418        | Kept Private                 | Public Service Electric and Gas Company  | No            |
| 1436        | Kept Private                 | Public Service Electric and Gas Company  | No            |
| 1449        | McNulty, Joe .               | Public Service Electric and Gas Company  | No            |
| 153         | Moeckel, John C.             | Public Service Electric and Gas Company  | No            |
| 1360        | Paris, Doug .                | Public Service Electric and Gas Company  | No            |
| 1463        | Kept Private                 | Public Service Electric and Gas Company  | Yes           |
| 336         | anthony, romano .            | Public Service Electric and Gas Company  | No            |
| 913         | Kept Private                 | Public Service Electric and Gas Company  | Yes           |
| 919         | Kept Private                 | Public Service Electric and Gas Company  | No            |
| 1516        | Andreula, Maurice G.         | Public Service Electric and Gas Company  | No            |
| 1541        | CELESTINE, ROBERT V.         | Public Service Electric and Gas Company  | No            |
| 730         | Davis, Brian S.              | Public Service Electric and Gas Company  | No            |
| 1479        | Delinko, Helen .             | Public Service Electric and Gas Company  | Yes           |
| 370         | Doherty, John .              | Public Service Electric and Gas Company  | Yes           |
| 736         | Kept Private                 | Public Service Electric and Gas Company  | No            |
| 795         | Kept Private                 | Public Service Electric and Gas Company  | No            |
| 1443        | Kept Private                 | Public Service Electric and Gas Company  | No            |
| 953         | Kept Private                 | Public Service Electric and Gas Company  | No            |
| 374         | Kept Private                 | Public Service Electric and Gas Company  | No            |
| 1094        | Kept Private                 | Public Service Electric and Gas Company  | No            |
| 139         | Kept Private                 | Public Service Electric and Gas Company  | Yes           |
| 950         | Kept Private                 | Public Service Electric and Gas Company  | No            |
| 451         | Kept Private                 | Public Service Electric and Gas Company  | Yes           |
| 709         | Kept Private                 | Public Service Electric and Gas Company  | No            |
| 1366        | Kept Private                 | Public Service Electric and Gas Company  | Yes           |
| 168         | Kept Private                 | Public Service Electric and Gas Company  | No            |
| 304         | Kept Private                 | Public Service Electric and Gas Company  | No            |
| 547         | Kept Private                 | Public Service Electric and Gas Company  | No            |
| 155         | Kept Private                 | Public Service Electric and Gas Company  | No            |
| 175         | Kept Private<br>Kept Private | Public Service Electric and Gas Company<br>Public Service Electric and Gas Company | No<br>Yes     |
| 118         | 1                            | 1 5  |               |
| 259<br>434  | Kept Private                 | Public Service Electric and Gas Company<br>Public Service Electric and Gas Company | No<br>No      |
| .434        | Kept Private                 | Public Service Electric and Gas Company<br>Public Service Electric and Gas Company | No            |
| 001         | Kept Private                 | Public Service Electric and Gas Company Public Service Electric and Gas Company    | Yes           |
| .020        | Kept Private<br>Kept Private | Public Service Electric and Gas Company Public Service Electric and Gas Company    | Yes           |
| /020        | Kept Private<br>Kept Private | Public Service Electric and Gas Company Public Service Electric and Gas Company    | Yes<br>Master |
| 396         |                              | Public Service Electric and Gas Company  | Yes           |
| .396        | Kept Private<br>Kept Private | Public Service Electric and Gas Company<br>Public Service Electric and Gas Company | No            |
| .092        | Kept Private<br>Kept Private | Public Service Electric and Gas Company<br>Public Service Electric and Gas Company | Yes           |
| .236        | Kept Private                 | Public Service Electric and Gas Company<br>Public Service Electric and Gas Company | No            |
| 330         | Lamb, William C.             | Public Service Electric and Gas Company<br>Public Service Electric and Gas Company | No            |
| 1483        | plantier, patricia .         | Public Service Electric and Gas Company<br>Public Service Electric and Gas Company | No            |

| Corresponden |                         | Onzerientian   | Form<br>Letter |
|--------------|-------------------------|--|----------------|
| ID           | Author                  | Organization   |                |
| 1171         | Scarano, Mary L.        | Public Service Electric and Gas Company                        | No             |
| 727          | SPENCE, IGOL M.         | Public Service Electric and Gas Company                        | Yes            |
| 1196         | TOMKO, ANDREW R.        | Public Service Electric and Gas Company                        | No             |
| 1055         | Jara, Karla .           | Public Service Electric and Gas Company                        | Yes            |
| 939<br>848   | Kept Private            | Public Service Electric and Gas Company                        | Yes            |
|              | Kept Private            | Public Service Electric and Gas Company                        | No             |
| 712          | Richardson, John W.     | Public Service Electric and Gas Company                        | No             |
| 1392         | Kept Private            | Public Service Electric and Gas Company                        | No             |
| 734          | Kept Private            | Public Service Electric and Gas Company                        | No             |
| 705          | Kept Private            | Public Service Electric and Gas Company                        | No             |
| 1047         | Kept Private            | Public Service Electric and Gas Company                        | No             |
| 1424         | Kept Private            | Public Service Electric and Gas Company                        | Yes            |
| 156          | Ayre, Laara .           | Randolph PTA   | No             |
| 432          | Kept Private            | Ridge & Valley Conservancy, The Land Conservancy of New Jersey | No             |
| 925          | Ross, Marc A.           | Rock the Earth   | No             |
| 593          | Kept Private            | Rutgers University   | No             |
| 169          | Kept Private            | Save Rural Wantage   | No             |
| 613          | Kept Private            | Saw Creek Estates CA, Inc.                                     | No             |
| 1548         | Martin, David W.        | Saw Creek Estates CA, Inc.                                     | No             |
| 99           | Richards, Sonja L.      | Schuylkill Action Network                                      | No             |
| 38           | D'Anne, Denise .        | SEIU-Local 1021  | No             |
| 859          | Bodnar, Charles J.      | Self   | No             |
| 1494         | McCaffrey, Craig R.     | Self   | No             |
| 699          | Kept Private            | Self Home owner  | No             |
| 404          | Kept Private            | Shad Fisherman   | No             |
| 831          | Wall, Jonathan D.       | Sierra Club  | No             |
| 930          | Berger, Dr. Robert L.   | Sierra Club  | No             |
| 1149         | Fenstermacher, Patti S. | Sierra Club  | No             |
| 441          | Goodman, Sidney J.      | Sierra Club  | No             |
| 72           | Grossan, Susan F.       | Sierra Club  | No             |
| 1316         | Heller, Doug .          | Sierra Club  | No             |
| 1341         | heller, doug .          | Sierra Club  | No             |
| 20           | Henry, Patricia A.      | Sierra Club  | No             |
| 24           | Kept Private            | Sierra Club  | No             |
| 520          | Kept Private            | Sierra Club  | No             |
| 161          | Kept Private            | Sierra Club  | No             |
| 419          | Kept Private            | Sierra Club  | No             |
| 455          | Kept Private            | Sierra Club  | No             |
| 479          | Kept Private            | Sierra Club  | No             |
| 1010         | Kept Private            | Sierra Club  | No             |
| 826          | Martin, Celeste L.      | Sierra Club  | No             |
| 676          | Moran, Kathleen .       | Sierra Club  | No             |
| 47           | N/A, N/A .              | Sierra Club  | No             |
| 787          | Schwab, Joseph S.       | Sierra Club  | No             |
| 42           | Walsh, Mary B.          | Sierra Club  | No             |
| 187          | Zulick, Pamela.         | Sierra Club  | No             |
| 474          | Kept Private            | Sierra Club, National Parks Team                               | No             |
| 95           | Buxbaum, Diane .        | Sierra Club, New York City, Atlantic Chapter                   | No             |
| 383          | Faraguna, Nicole .      | Sierra Club, Pennsylvania Chapter                              | No             |
| 93           | Kept Private            | Skylands Preservation  | No             |
| 706          | Logan, Craig T.         | SMEA   | No             |
| 147          | Deis, Debra .           | Stony Valley Coalition   | No             |
| 1359         | Hill, Tom .             | Stop the Lines   | Yes            |
| 424          | Kept Private            | Stop the Lines   | No             |
| 759          | Kept Private            | Stop the Lines   | No             |
| 1105         | Kept Private            | Stop the Lines   | No             |
| 303          | Kept Private            | Stop the Lines   | No             |
| 876          | Kept Private            | Stop the Lines   | No             |
| 1127         | Manger, Brian .         | Stop the Lines   | Yes            |
| 1358         | Overland, Carol A.      | Stop The Lines   | No             |

| Correspondence |                           |   | Form   |
|----------------|---------------------------|---|--------|
| ID             | Author                    | Organization  | Letter |
| 866            | Slaperud, David J.        | Stop The Lines  | No     |
| 231            | Kept Private              | Stop the Poles  | No     |
| 267            | Issa, Rose .              | Susquehanna to Roseland Transmission Line Project.                    | No     |
| 1555           | Kovacs, Sylvia .          | Sustainable Highlands New Jersey, Inc.                                | No     |
| 514            | crivelli, william .       | The Boonton Township Committee  | No     |
| 810            | McNutt, Richard H.        | Tidewaters Gateway Partnership Inc.                                   | No     |
| 1080           | Young, William P.         | Town of Orangetown Planning Board                                     | Yes    |
| 196            | Kazella, Peter .          | Township resident   | No     |
| 71             | Burns, Brian .            | Trout Unlimited   | No     |
| 69             | Kept Private              | Trout Unlimited   | No     |
| 1730           | Mack, Linda .             | Trustee Monmouth County Audubon Society                               | No     |
| 1002           | Burd Jr, Harry J.         | U.A. Local 855  | No     |
| 3              | Kept Private              | Unaffiliated, private individual                                      | No     |
| 52             | Honachefsky Jr, William . | Union Forge Heritage Association                                      | No     |
| 619            | Kept Private              | Unitarian Universalist Fellowship of Sussex County: Corporate Trustee | No     |
| 127            | Kept Private              | Upper Raritan Watershed Association                                   | No     |
| 160            | Hopping, Nancy j.         | USA Taxpayer  | No     |
| 526            | Kept Private              | USA Taxpayer  | No     |
| 781            | Nerlick, Walter J.        | Various   | No     |
| 145            | Doherty, James R.         | Wantage Township  | No     |
| 1559           | Colligan Jr, James J.     | Wayne Little League   | Yes    |
| 233            | Jenkins, Robert .         | Weichert Realtors   | No     |
| 158            | Kept Private              | White Clay Wild and Scenic Committee                                  | No     |
| 1866           | n/a, n/a .                | Wildlife Preserves, Inc.  | No     |
| 438            | McCloskey, Barbara .      | Womans Club of Denville   | No     |
| 690            | Forster, Marcus .         | YMCA Camp Ralph S. Mason  | No     |

### APPENDIX B. CORRESPONDENCE INDEX OF INDIVIDUAL COMMENTERS

| Correspondence ID | Form Letter | Name                         |
|-------------------|-------------|------------------------------|
| 1185              | No          | Abbott, Kim.                 |
| 1                 | No          | Ackerman, Darcie A.          |
| 873               | No          | Agen, Gregory .              |
| 1279              | Yes         | Agrusti, Craig D.            |
| 616               | No          | Agrusti, Susana C.           |
| 1278              | Yes         | Agrusti, Susana C.           |
| 1071              | Yes         | Ahmed, Mohammad .            |
| 1568              | No          | Alexander, Jason .           |
| 1868              | No          | Allamante, Joseph R.         |
| 45                | No          | Allen, Michael C.            |
| 824               | No          | Alliegro, Joan .             |
| 427               | No          | Aloia, Gregory .             |
| 291               | No          | Altavilla, Joseph .          |
| 1599              | No          | Alvarez, Raymond C.          |
| 1529              | Yes         | Amberge, Kyle J.             |
| 186               | No          | Ambriano, Donna.             |
| 964               | No          | Anulta, Paulo.               |
| 695               | No          | Apgar, Jeanine .             |
| 1099              | No          | Arlotta, Russell S.          |
| 13                | Yes         | Aronov, Elise .              |
| 1238              | No          | Attamante, Joseph R.         |
| 1578              | No          | AUGUSTYN, ANNE .             |
| 62                | No          | B, Jay .                     |
| 995               | No          | Baldinni, Lou .              |
| 1361              | No          | Barnes, James M.             |
| 858               | No          | Bartholomeo, John .          |
| 747               | Yes         | Basista, Joseph G.           |
| 1005              | No          | Bates, Jerald .              |
| 399               | Yes         | Bean, Cathy B.               |
| 1834              | No          | Bergamo, Michael and Maria . |
| 1401              | No          | Berkery, Anne N.             |
| 515               | No          | Berry, Karen N.              |
| 840               | No          | Berry, Keren .               |
| 61                | No          | Bertorelli, Norma .          |
| 1869              | No          | Bertorelli, Norma .          |
| 435               | No          | Bianchi, CJ.                 |
| 1345              | No          | Bierman, Daniel R.           |
| 1173              | No          | Bilger, Laura J.             |
| 176               | No          | Bitler, Elizabeth .          |
| 885               | No          | Blache, Robert G.            |
| 918               | No          | Blind, Pam.                  |
| 23                | No          | Bold, Linda E.               |
| 1312              | No          | Boncich, Sally M.            |
| 879               | No          | Bortniker, Lori .            |
| 1222              | Yes         | Bradford, John .             |
| 1231              | No          | Bralczyk, Paul H.            |
| 456               | No          | Braun, David .               |
| 1296              | No          | Braun, Eleanor M.            |

Note: N/A represents individuals who did not submit their first or last name.

| Correspondence ID | Form Letter | Name                        |
|-------------------|-------------|-----------------------------|
| 987               | No          | Brennan, Francis P.         |
| 1820              | No          | Brighton, Steve .           |
| 1577              | No          | Brown, Kenneth D.           |
| 25                | Yes         | Brown, Whitaker .           |
| 1261              | No          | Burgos, Ken .               |
| 1267              | No          | Burke, Justin .             |
| 1819              | No          | Burleus, NA .               |
| 557               | No          | Burneister, Edward V.       |
| 452               | No          | Butler, Jay R.              |
| 915               | No          | Caines, Tom .               |
| 732               | Yes         | Calmona, Jennifer M.        |
| 311               | No          | Calvario, Nancy .           |
| 1156              | No          | Campion, Joan B.            |
| 627               | No          | Cannistraci, DonnaLee .     |
| 1258              | Yes         | Caplinger, C A.             |
| 1701              | No          |                             |
| 480               | No          | Capozzelli, J.              |
| 480<br>916        | No          | Carbone, Timothy B.         |
|                   |             | Cardenas, Jorge L.          |
| 12                | No          | Carson, Glenn & Debbie .    |
| 310               | No          | Casarico, Paul D.           |
| 558               | No          | Cashen, Paul C.             |
| 1830              | No          | Centanni, Pamela and John . |
| 788               | No          | Chambellan, Nancy.          |
| 1292              | No          | Chammings, Edmund .         |
| 1574              | No          | CHAMMINGS, LISA .           |
| 384               | No          | Chammings, Lisa L.          |
| 1283              | No          | Chammings, Lois .           |
| 920               | No          | Chapman, Marilyn .          |
| 947               | No          | Chiu, Susanna W.            |
| 1003              | No          | Christadolf, Irene .        |
| 517               | No          | Christodlous, Irene .       |
| 838               | No          | Chu, Simon .                |
| 691               | No          | Chueh, Wei Hsin .           |
| 596               | No          | Ciaffa, Marie .             |
| 413               | No          | CICCHETTI JR, ALDO .        |
| 822               | No          | Ciupinski, Raymond .        |
| 738               | No          | Clancy, James .             |
| 135               | No          | Clevett, Beth .             |
| 633               | No          | Clifford, Gene .            |
| 475               | No          | Clough, Janet P.            |
| 1557              | No          | Coan, Rachelle M.           |
| 766               | No          | Cochrane, Barbara .         |
| 1702              | Yes         | Coe, Barbara .              |
| 1206              | No          | Collins, Wallace E.         |
| 1376              | No          | Colosi, Joseph .            |
| 934               | No          | Conroy, Michael.            |
| 1872              | No          | Cooper, Neile .             |
| 1402              | No          | Cornew, Bruce .             |
| 253               | No          | Cortellino, Karen .         |
| 852               | No          | Corti, Jeanne .             |
| 1126              | No          | Costantino, Thomas C.       |
| 1114              | No          | Cowan, J.                   |

| Correspondence ID | Form Letter | Name                          |
|-------------------|-------------|-------------------------------|
| 1332              | No          | Cozzi, Philip S.              |
| 1836              | No          | Cozzi, Virginia .             |
| 1200              | No          | Cregg, Dan j.                 |
| 896               | No          | Crissey, Janice A.            |
| 997               | No          | Crivelli, William .           |
| 1163              | No          | Crownfield, Peter .           |
| 1720              | Yes         | Cuburn, Dave .                |
| 817               | No          | Culhane, Lois A.              |
| 1356              | No          | Cuneo Jr, Raymond .           |
| 1076              | No          | Cunningham, Daniel .          |
| 1827              | No          | Curcio, n/a .                 |
| 924               | No          | Curry, Tom .                  |
| 1078              | No          | D., Debbie .                  |
| 165               | No          | D'Amore, Mary.                |
| 1289              | No          | Danko, Karen .                |
| 1057              | Yes         | Darraugh, Michael H.          |
| 348               | No          | Dashkiewicz, Diane .          |
| 829               | No          | Datesman, Aric .              |
| 720               | No          | Daves, George S.              |
| 1867              | No          | David, Susan & Mort .         |
| 600               | No          | Davis, Carole A.              |
| 1207              | No          | Davis, Deborah H.             |
| 273               | Yes         | de Simone, Rachel .           |
| 1499              | Yes         | DeBoer, William J.            |
| 1269              | Yes         | DeGrave, Eric L.              |
| 823               | No          | Del Monaco, John and Elissa . |
| 166               | No          | Delaney, Valerie J.           |
| 392               | No          | Delanney, Susana d.           |
| 752               | No          | Demetropoulos, Athena M.      |
| 60                | No          | Dempsey, Kevin d.             |
| 986               | No          | Dempsey, Laura .              |
| 1650              | No          | Dempsey, Laura .              |
| 1468              | No          | Dempsey, Patrick J.           |
| 993               | No          | Denoasho, Janace .            |
| 890               | No          | Derrenbacher, Barbara .       |
| 182               | No          | Derrenbacher, Peter .         |
| 1528              | No          | DeVITO, EMILE .               |
| 297               | No          | DiGiacomo, Laurie .           |
| 362               | No          | Dill, Eleanor .               |
| 1015              | No          | DiRisio, Derek M.             |
| 1841              | No          | DiSarno, Angela Lee .         |
| 772               | No          | DiTizzi, Diane A.             |
| 1232              | No          | Dominelli, Daniela .          |
| 1540              | No          | Donahue, Patricia A.          |
| 710               | No          | Donnelly, Jennifer .          |
| 1274              | No          | DOUGLAS, Anthony A.           |
| 1850              | No          | Dubel, Elizabeth .            |
| 1837              | No          | Duffy, Kevin .                |
| 114               | Yes         | Dunham, Tracy L.              |
| 1840              | No          | Durante, Dennis J.            |
| 1433              | No          | Duszczak, Joann M.            |
| 1531              | No          | Dwyer, Irene M.               |

| Correspondence ID | Form Letter | Name                     |
|-------------------|-------------|--------------------------|
| 1513              | No          | Dwyer, Richard F.        |
| 1621              | Yes         | Dwyer, William .         |
| 298               | No          | Eaton, Thomas .          |
| 1510              | No          | Eichhorn, Daniel .       |
| 483               | No          | Eisenstein , Esther .    |
| 1330              | No          | Eisinger, Styra J.       |
| 861               | Yes         | Elle, Aliti .            |
| 907               | No          | Ellis, Liz.              |
| 1859              | No          | Engesser, Curtis .       |
| 1628              | No          | English, Betty .         |
| 1271              | No          | Ercol, Guy.              |
| 140               | No          | Escobar, Alex & Alice .  |
| 812               | No          | Eskola, Paul .           |
| 844               | No          | Facchini, Domnick .      |
| 1598              | No          | Fagan, Tim .             |
| 1465              | No          | Fariello, Elizabeth C.   |
| 638               | No          | Fariello, Ralph .        |
| 1816              | No          | Fazio, Rosa .            |
| 1370              | Yes         |                          |
| 755               | No          | Fegley, Gary S.          |
|                   |             | Feinstein, Sheryl.       |
| 843               | No          | Ference, Emily .         |
| 1825              | No          | Ferguson, Brian W.       |
| 44                | No          | Fink, Brian .            |
| 668               | No          | Fitzgerald, Patricia E.  |
| 971               | No          | Flannigan, Jack .        |
| 991               | No          | Flannigan, Jack .        |
| 967               | No          | Forcaro, Mark.           |
| 1420              | No          | Forst, Eric A.           |
| 241               | No          | Fortunato, Samantha .    |
| 190               | No          | Frank, Karen .           |
| 1162              | Yes         | Freda, Michael C.        |
| 1549              | No          | Fredericks, Rachael.     |
| 1249              | No          | Freedman, Michael H.     |
| 1100              | No          | FRENCH, PAUL.            |
| 261               | No          | Friedlander, Alex E.     |
| 525               | No          | Friel, Susan.            |
| 941               | No          | Furnari, Russell J.      |
| 889               | No          | Fusell, Allyson .        |
| 327               | No          | Fusella, Allyson .       |
| 628               | No          | Fusella, Allyson.        |
| 1281              | No          | Gailey- Glenn, Chris .   |
| 1561              | No          | Gailey- Glenn, Chris .   |
| 334               | No          | Gallichio, Kathi .       |
| 982               | No          | Gamatti, Rick .          |
| 1326              | No          | GASPER, ALLEN R.         |
| 131               | No          | Genovese, Julie .        |
| 102               | No          | George, Karen L.         |
| 346               | No          | Gerwig, Robert .         |
| 1220              | Yes         | Gianni, Linda .          |
| 1195              | No          | Gill, Tim .              |
| 1491              | Yes         | Gniazdowski, John S.     |
| 119               | No          | Goggin- Callahan, Alex . |

| Form Letter | Name  |
|-------------|---|
| No          | Gold, Lorraine .  |
| No          | Goldberg, Richard K.  |
|             | Goldschmidt, Stanley.   |
|             | Golecki, Ed.  |
|             | Gottschau, Margaret A.  |
| Yes         | Grace, Barbara .  |
| No          | Graziano, Michael T.  |
| Yes         | Green, Robert N.  |
|             | Greulich, Alfred R.   |
|             | Griffith, Anthony R.  |
|             | Grinberg , Filomena .   |
| No          | GROSE, HARRIET .  |
|             | Gross, Richard W.   |
|             | Grysko, Gary S.   |
|             | Guida, Arthur .   |
|             | Gyarmati, Richard .   |
| Yes         | Haddad, Allen .   |
|             | Hages, Tereska .  |
|             | Haines, Dianne .  |
|             | HALSWORTH, PETA .   |
|             | Hansen, Amy.  |
|             | Hart, Scott .   |
|             | Hart, Scott .   |
|             | Hartmann, John.   |
|             | Hattersley, Robyn A.  |
|             | Hayes, Bonnie .   |
|             | He, Chaozhen .  |
|             | Hefferan, Patricia .  |
|             | Hefferan, Peter J.  |
|             | Heffren, Patricia .   |
|             | Heintselman, Donals S.  |
|             | Hemminger, Gary.  |
|             | Henckel, Judith .   |
|             | Hepburn, Christine .  |
|             | Heydel, Jochen .  |
|             | Heydel, Lavonne .   |
|             | Hicks, Bruce P.   |
|             | Higgins, Marianne .   |
|             | Hilditch, John.   |
|             | Hoagland, Dona .  |
|             | Hoffman, Christopher C.   |
|             | Hoos, Dave C.   |
| No          | Horsfield, NA .   |
| No          | Hoskins, Anne E.  |
| No          | Howering, Frederick S.  |
| No          | Hoyt, Ivan.   |
| No          | Hoyt, Ivan.   |
|             | Hsu, Jennifer .   |
| No          | Huber, Steven .   |
| No          | Hunt , Laurens R.   |
| No          | Hunt, Lee .   |
|             | Husarenko, Tracey.  |
|             | NoNoNoNoNoYesNoYesNoYesNo |

| Correspondence ID | Form Letter | Name                      |
|-------------------|-------------|---------------------------|
| 563               | No          | Ippolito, Rita .          |
| 155               | No          | Ippolito, Rita A.         |
| 1572              | No          | JAROS, BELA.              |
| 1610              | No          | JAROS, HELENE .           |
| 1641              | No          | Jaros, Helene J.          |
| 1645              | No          | Jaros, Robert M.          |
| 943               | No          | jerz, frank j.            |
| 200               | No          | Joachim, Mary H.          |
| 1821              | No          | John, Tito .              |
| 112               | No          | Johnson, Carol.           |
| 1408              | No          | Johnson, Karen .          |
| 410               | No          | Jonas, Pauline .          |
| 794               | No          | Jones, Diane .            |
| 1251              | No          | Jones, Ruth M.            |
| 1210              | No          | Joyce, Thomas P.          |
| 806               | No          | Kalet, Janet c.           |
| 805               | No          | Kalet, Mark h.            |
| 808               | No          | Kalet, Mark h.            |
| 1375              | No          | Kalnas, Mark D.           |
| 1490              | No          | Kanach, Albert .          |
| 1629              | No          | Kanapathy, Ananda.        |
| 1530              | No          | Kashwick, John .          |
| 36                | No          | Kaslow, Lisa .            |
| 302               | No          | Katz, Michael S.          |
| 569               | No          | Kayne, Jen .              |
| 237               | No          | Kellett, Michael .        |
| 779               | No          | Kelly Herkert, Kathryn B. |
| 214               | No          | Kelly Herkert, Kathryn B  |
| 465               | No          | Kelly, Kim.               |
| 1216              | No          | Kemp, Sharlene .          |
| 56                | Yes         | Kemple, Jason .           |
| 977               | No          | Kenna, Kathleen .         |
| 978               | No          | Kenny, Peter B.           |
| 1144              | No          | Keppler, Tina M.          |
| 8                 | Master      | Kept Private              |
| 418               | Master      | Kept Private              |
| 591               | Master      | Kept Private              |
| 745               | Master      | Kept Private              |
| 1684              | Master      | Kept Private              |
| 1425              | No          | Kept Private              |
| 1426              | No          | Kept Private              |
| 305               | No          | Kept Private              |
| 1478              | No          | Kept Private              |
| 1205              | No          | Kept Private              |
| 629               | No          | Kept Private              |
| 961               | No          | Kept Private              |
| 827               | No          | Kept Private              |
| 1193              | No          | Kept Private              |
| 956               | No          | Kept Private              |
| 1072              | No          | Kept Private              |
| 536               | No          | Kept Private              |
|                   |             |                           |

| Correspondence ID | Form Letter | Name         |
|-------------------|-------------|--------------|
| 359               | No          | Kept Private |
| 1291              | No          | Kept Private |
| 377               | No          | Kept Private |
| 1095              | No          | Kept Private |
| 1310              | No          | Kept Private |
| 1253              | No          | Kept Private |
| 1308              | No          | Kept Private |
| 1284              | No          | Kept Private |
| 442               | No          | Kept Private |
| 1493              | No          | Kept Private |
| 115               | No          | Kept Private |
| 1504              | No          | Kept Private |
| 229               | No          | Kept Private |
| 606               | No          | Kept Private |
| 257               | No          | Kept Private |
| 331               | No          | Kept Private |
| 1130              | No          | Kept Private |
| 1133              | No          | Kept Private |
| 1306              | No          | Kept Private |
| 565               | No          | Kept Private |
| 546               | No          | Kept Private |
| 753               | No          |              |
| 1036              | No          | Kept Private |
|                   |             | Kept Private |
| 368               | No          | Kept Private |
| 801               | No          | Kept Private |
| 646               | No          | Kept Private |
| 560               | No          | Kept Private |
| 675               | No          | Kept Private |
| 1328              | No          | Kept Private |
| 662               | No          | Kept Private |
| 396<br>104        | No          | Kept Private |
|                   | No          | Kept Private |
| 492               | No          | Kept Private |
| 1411              | No          | Kept Private |
| 1591              | No          | Kept Private |
| 1337              | No          | Kept Private |
| 1678              | No          | Kept Private |
| 714               | No          | Kept Private |
| 464               | No          | Kept Private |
| 1048              | No          | Kept Private |
| 1145              | No          | Kept Private |
| 1611              | No          | Kept Private |
| 661               | No          | Kept Private |
| 809               | No          | Kept Private |
| 911               | No          | Kept Private |
| 34                | No          | Kept Private |
| 1120              | No          | Kept Private |
| 954               | No          | Kept Private |
| 1412              | No          | Kept Private |
| 703               | No          | Kept Private |
| 506               | No          | Kept Private |
| 1333              | No          | Kept Private |

| Correspondence ID | Form Letter | Name         |
|-------------------|-------------|--------------|
| 989               | No          | Kept Private |
| 111               | No          | Kept Private |
| 321               | No          | Kept Private |
| 1305              | No          | Kept Private |
| 1497              | No          | Kept Private |
| 1190              | No          | Kept Private |
| 1119              | No          | Kept Private |
| 1096              | No          | Kept Private |
| 937               | No          | Kept Private |
| 1140              | No          | Kept Private |
| 1619              | No          | Kept Private |
| 1456              | No          | Kept Private |
| 4                 | No          | Kept Private |
| 635               | No          | Kept Private |
| 1066              | No          | Kept Private |
| 1397              | No          | Kept Private |
| 330               | No          | Kept Private |
| 1833              | No          | Kept Private |
| 466               | No          | Kept Private |
| 1664              | No          | Kept Private |
| 323               | No          | Kept Private |
| 315               | No          |              |
| 316               | No          | Kept Private |
|                   |             | Kept Private |
| 1239              | No          | Kept Private |
| 301               | No          | Kept Private |
| 590               | No          | Kept Private |
| 1526              | No          | Kept Private |
| 264               | No          | Kept Private |
| 358               | No          | Kept Private |
| 1198              | No          | Kept Private |
| 899               | No          | Kept Private |
| 1243              | No          | Kept Private |
| 1217              | No          | Kept Private |
| 1029              | No          | Kept Private |
| 694               | No          | Kept Private |
| 319               | No          | Kept Private |
| 1380              | No          | Kept Private |
| 1387              | No          | Kept Private |
| 587               | No          | Kept Private |
| 1208              | No          | Kept Private |
| 1431              | No          | Kept Private |
| 5                 | No          | Kept Private |
| 1211              | No          | Kept Private |
| 1025              | No          | Kept Private |
| 484               | No          | Kept Private |
| 274               | No          | Kept Private |
| 749               | No          | Kept Private |
| 389               | No          | Kept Private |
| 1679              | No          | Kept Private |
| 1056              | No          | Kept Private |
| 1681              | No          | Kept Private |
| 308               | No          | Kept Private |

| Correspondence ID | Form Letter | Name         |
|-------------------|-------------|--------------|
| 188               | No          | Kept Private |
| 671               | No          | Kept Private |
| 376               | No          | Kept Private |
| 1022              | No          | Kept Private |
| 929               | No          | Kept Private |
| 41                | No          | Kept Private |
| 9                 | No          | Kept Private |
| 1039              | No          | Kept Private |
| 878               | No          | Kept Private |
| 1040              | No          | Kept Private |
| 573               | No          | Kept Private |
| 70                | No          | Kept Private |
| 439               | No          | Kept Private |
| 217               | No          | Kept Private |
| 1403              | No          | Kept Private |
| 632               | No          | Kept Private |
| 1391              | No          | Kept Private |
| 938               | No          | Kept Private |
| 551               | No          | Kept Private |
| 1623              | No          | Kept Private |
| 496               | No          | Kept Private |
| 1615              | No          | Kept Private |
| 1457              | No          | Kept Private |
| 552               | No          | Kept Private |
| 531               | No          | Kept Private |
| 195               | No          | Kept Private |
| 65                | No          | Kept Private |
| 1642              | No          | Kept Private |
| 733               | No          | Kept Private |
| 584               | No          | Kept Private |
| 159               | No          | Kept Private |
| 1512              | No          | Kept Private |
| 482               | No          | Kept Private |
| 510               | No          | Kept Private |
| 342               | No          | Kept Private |
| 711               | No          | Kept Private |
| 500               | No          | Kept Private |
| 689               | No          | Kept Private |
| 1371              | No          | Kept Private |
| 543               | No          | Kept Private |
| 762               | No          | Kept Private |
| 172               | No          | Kept Private |
| 1580              | No          | Kept Private |
| 1367              | No          | Kept Private |
| 258               | No          | Kept Private |
| 276               | No          | Kept Private |
| 256               | No          | Kept Private |
| 742               | No          | Kept Private |
| 1290              | No          | Kept Private |
| 228               | No          | Kept Private |
| 481               | No          | Kept Private |
| 605               | No          | Kept Private |

| Correspondence ID | Form Letter | Name         |
|-------------------|-------------|--------------|
| 1323              | No          | Kept Private |
| 857               | No          | Kept Private |
| 636               | No          | Kept Private |
| 1234              | No          | Kept Private |
| 225               | No          | Kept Private |
| 1554              | No          | Kept Private |
| 1302              | No          | Kept Private |
| 446               | No          | Kept Private |
| 1653              | No          | Kept Private |
| 726               | No          | Kept Private |
| 170               | No          | Kept Private |
| 1115              | No          | Kept Private |
| 568               | No          | Kept Private |
| 1204              | No          | Kept Private |
| 81                | No          | Kept Private |
| 395               | No          | Kept Private |
| 1448              | No          | Kept Private |
| 839               | No          | Kept Private |
| 651               | No          | Kept Private |
| 1214              | No          | Kept Private |
| 1666              | No          | Kept Private |
| 980               | No          | Kept Private |
| 440               | No          | Kept Private |
| 433               | No          | Kept Private |
| 295               | No          | Kept Private |
| 1032              | No          | Kept Private |
| 1562              | No          | Kept Private |
| 1313              | No          | Kept Private |
| 1579              | No          | Kept Private |
| 1447              | No          | Kept Private |
| 1828              | No          | Kept Private |
| 620               | No          | Kept Private |
| 550               | No          | Kept Private |
| 206               | No          | Kept Private |
| 269               | No          | Kept Private |
| 450               | No          | Kept Private |
| 680               | No          | Kept Private |
| 1137              | No          | Kept Private |
| 804               | No          | Kept Private |
| 422               | No          | Kept Private |
| 388               | No          | Kept Private |
| 78                | No          | Kept Private |
| 856               | No          | Kept Private |
| 173               | No          | Kept Private |
| 110               | No          | Kept Private |
| 374               | No          | Kept Private |
| 1215              | No          | Kept Private |
| 610               | No          | Kept Private |
| 1665              | No          | Kept Private |
| 1430              | No          | Kept Private |
| 679               | No          | Kept Private |
| 1125              | No          | Kept Private |
| 116J              | INU         | Inchi e mare |

| Correspondence ID | Form Letter | Name         |
|-------------------|-------------|--------------|
| 1661              | No          | Kept Private |
| 361               | No          | Kept Private |
| 1640              | No          | Kept Private |
| 473               | No          | Kept Private |
| 1089              | No          | Kept Private |
| 1505              | No          | Kept Private |
| 581               | No          | Kept Private |
| 1154              | No          | Kept Private |
| 1069              | No          | Kept Private |
| 1644              | No          | Kept Private |
| 1667              | No          | Kept Private |
| 505               | No          | Kept Private |
| 802               | No          | Kept Private |
| 643               | No          | Kept Private |
| 644               | No          | Kept Private |
| 1320              | No          | Kept Private |
| 1150              | No          | Kept Private |
| 1181              | No          | Kept Private |
| 185               | No          | Kept Private |
| 1569              | No          | Kept Private |
| 201               | No          | Kept Private |
| 1612              | No          | Kept Private |
| 863               | No          | Kept Private |
| 1147              | No          | Kept Private |
| 718               | No          | Kept Private |
| 365               | No          | Kept Private |
| 1033              | No          | Kept Private |
| 322               | No          | Kept Private |
| 448               | No          | Kept Private |
| 582               | No          | Kept Private |
| 1421              | No          | Kept Private |
| 1389              | No          | Kept Private |
| 704               | No          | Kept Private |
| 423               | No          | Kept Private |
| 535               | No          | Kept Private |
| 842               | No          | Kept Private |
| 999               | No          | Kept Private |
| 1428              | No          | Kept Private |
| 1059              | No          | Kept Private |
| 1471              | No          | Kept Private |
| 397               | No          | Kept Private |
| 1062              | No          | Kept Private |
| 927               | No          | Kept Private |
| 239               | No          | Kept Private |
| 825               | No          | Kept Private |
| 324               | No          | Kept Private |
| 1103              | No          | Kept Private |
| 562               | No          | Kept Private |
| 499               | No          | Kept Private |
| 1288              | No          | Kept Private |
| 739               | No          | Kept Private |
| 1670              | No          | Kept Private |

| Correspondence ID | Form Letter | Name         |
|-------------------|-------------|--------------|
| 411               | No          | Kept Private |
| 197               | No          | Kept Private |
| 940               | No          | Kept Private |
| 1438              | No          | Kept Private |
| 284               | No          | Kept Private |
| 283               | No          | Kept Private |
| 1244              | No          | Kept Private |
| 1245              | No          | Kept Private |
| 1083              | No          | Kept Private |
| 1556              | No          | Kept Private |
| 1674              | No          | Kept Private |
| 178               | No          | Kept Private |
| 1656              | No          | Kept Private |
| 669               | No          | Kept Private |
| 663               | No          | Kept Private |
| 405               | No          | Kept Private |
| 1673              | No          | Kept Private |
| 1031              | No          | Kept Private |
| 577               | No          | Kept Private |
| 50                | No          | Kept Private |
| 1588              | No          | Kept Private |
| 652               | No          | Kept Private |
| 513               | No          | Kept Private |
| 1546              | No          | Kept Private |
| 1654              | No          | Kept Private |
| 332               | No          | Kept Private |
| 97                | No          | Kept Private |
| 914               | No          | Kept Private |
| 1351              | No          | Kept Private |
| 1256              | No          | Kept Private |
| 30                | No          | Kept Private |
| 1280              | No          | Kept Private |
| 1049              | No          | Kept Private |
| 209               | No          | Kept Private |
| 235               | No          | Kept Private |
| 1607              | No          | Kept Private |
| 87                | No          | Kept Private |
| 1467              | No          | Kept Private |
| 1229              | No          | Kept Private |
| 371               | No          | Kept Private |
| 657               | No          | Kept Private |
| 1405              | No          | Kept Private |
| 1074              | No          | Kept Private |
| 811               | No          | Kept Private |
| 1052              | No          | Kept Private |
| 1600              | No          | Kept Private |
| 530               | No          | Kept Private |
| 31                | No          | Kept Private |
| 1044              | No          | Kept Private |
| 1224              | No          | Kept Private |
| 1158              | No          | Kept Private |
| 547               | No          | Kept Private |

| Correspondence ID | Form Letter | Name         |
|-------------------|-------------|--------------|
| 1406              | No          | Kept Private |
| 157               | No          | Kept Private |
| 719               | No          | Kept Private |
| 275               | No          | Kept Private |
| 952               | No          | Kept Private |
| 1183              | No          | Kept Private |
| 649               | No          | Kept Private |
| 1381              | No          | Kept Private |
| 1558              | No          | Kept Private |
| 1604              | No          | Kept Private |
| 507               | No          | Kept Private |
| 1602              | No          | Kept Private |
| 1455              | No          | Kept Private |
| 1637              | No          | Kept Private |
| 1527              | No          | Kept Private |
| 698               | No          | Kept Private |
| 79                | No          | Kept Private |
| 164               | No          | Kept Private |
| 1350              | No          | Kept Private |
| 402               | No          | Kept Private |
| 1594              | No          | Kept Private |
| 75                | No          | Kept Private |
| 583               | No          | Kept Private |
| 54                | No          | Kept Private |
| 137               | No          | Kept Private |
| 1372              | No          | Kept Private |
| 211               | No          | Kept Private |
| 516               | No          | Kept Private |
| 215               | No          | Kept Private |
| 15                | No          | Kept Private |
| 88                | No          | Kept Private |
| 175               | No          | Kept Private |
| 177               | No          | Kept Private |
| 189               | No          | Kept Private |
| 207               | No          | Kept Private |
| 238               | No          | Kept Private |
| 265               | No          | Kept Private |
| 434               | No          | Kept Private |
| 554               | No          | Kept Private |
| 559               | No          | Kept Private |
| 567               | No          | Kept Private |
| 570               | No          | Kept Private |
| 609               | No          | Kept Private |
| 614               | No          | Kept Private |
| 618               | No          | Kept Private |
| 625               | No          | Kept Private |
| 731               | No          | Kept Private |
| 793               | No          | Kept Private |
| 799               | No          | Kept Private |
| 813               | No          | Kept Private |
| 819               | No          | Kept Private |
| 897               | No          | Kept Private |

| Correspondence ID | Form Letter | Name         |
|-------------------|-------------|--------------|
| 945               | No          | Kept Private |
| 1021              | No          | Kept Private |
| 1063              | No          | Kept Private |
| 1131              | No          | Kept Private |
| 1161              | No          | Kept Private |
| 1167              | No          | Kept Private |
| 1275              | No          | Kept Private |
| 1349              | No          | Kept Private |
| 1404              | No          | Kept Private |
| 1498              | No          | Kept Private |
| 1522              | No          | Kept Private |
| 1545              | No          | Kept Private |
| 1563              | No          | Kept Private |
| 1575              | No          | Kept Private |
| 1585              | No          | Kept Private |
| 180               | No          | Kept Private |
| 1227              | No          | Kept Private |
| 660               | No          | Kept Private |
| 1677              | No          | Kept Private |
| 1532              | No          | Kept Private |
| 667               | No          | Kept Private |
| 1388              | No          | Kept Private |
| 236               | No          | Kept Private |
| 1652              | No          | Kept Private |
| 132               | No          | Kept Private |
| 67                | No          | Kept Private |
| 22                | No          | Kept Private |
| 288               | No          | Kept Private |
| 318               | No          | Kept Private |
| 171               | No          | Kept Private |
| 1663              | No          | Kept Private |
| 518               | No          | Kept Private |
| 1394              | No          | Kept Private |
| 1218              | No          | Kept Private |
| 1474              | No          | Kept Private |
| 701               | No          | Kept Private |
| 1496              | No          | Kept Private |
| 1073              | No          | Kept Private |
| 673               | No          | Kept Private |
| 1164              | No          | Kept Private |
| 603               | No          | Kept Private |
| 412               | No          | Kept Private |
| 1250              | No          | Kept Private |
| 901               | No          | Kept Private |
| 1028              | No          | Kept Private |
| 923               | No          | Kept Private |
| 351               | No          | Kept Private |
| 1514              | No          | Kept Private |
| 1535              | No          | Kept Private |
| 789               | No          | Kept Private |
| 521               | No          | Kept Private |
| 1169              | No          | Kept Private |

| Correspondence ID | Form Letter | Name         |
|-------------------|-------------|--------------|
| 775               | No          | Kept Private |
| 639               | No          | Kept Private |
| 708               | No          | Kept Private |
| 1442              | No          | Kept Private |
| 1832              | No          | Kept Private |
| 1148              | No          | Kept Private |
| 604               | No          | Kept Private |
| 579               | No          | Kept Private |
| 640               | No          | Kept Private |
| 1694              | No          | Kept Private |
| 621               | No          | Kept Private |
| 221               | No          | Kept Private |
| 64                | No          | Kept Private |
| 659               | No          | Kept Private |
| 1037              | No          | Kept Private |
| 1446              | No          | Kept Private |
| 601               | No          | Kept Private |
| 1538              | No          | Kept Private |
| 1416              | No          | Kept Private |
| 1093              | No          | Kept Private |
| 1132              | No          | Kept Private |
| 271               | No          | Kept Private |
| 216               | No          | Kept Private |
| 665               | No          | Kept Private |
| 1649              | No          | Kept Private |
| 486               | No          | Kept Private |
| 1415              | No          | Kept Private |
| 966               | No          | Kept Private |
| 1414              | No          | Kept Private |
| 949               | No          | Kept Private |
| 674               | No          | Kept Private |
| 415               | No          | Kept Private |
| 580               | No          | Kept Private |
| 1160              | No          | Kept Private |
| 631               | No          | Kept Private |
| 1671              | No          | Kept Private |
| 650               | No          | Kept Private |
| 1560              | No          | Kept Private |
| 354               | No          | Kept Private |
| 1172              | No          | Kept Private |
| 436               | No          | Kept Private |
| 687               | No          | Kept Private |
| 268               | No          | Kept Private |
| 1182              | No          | Kept Private |
| 1090              | No          | Kept Private |
| 1445              | No          | Kept Private |
| 1117              | No          | Kept Private |
| 504               | No          | Kept Private |
| 1357              | No          | Kept Private |
| 503               | No          | Kept Private |
| 1262              | No          | Kept Private |
| 420               | No          | Kept Private |

| Correspondence ID | Form Letter | Name         |
|-------------------|-------------|--------------|
| 154               | No          | Kept Private |
| 750               | No          | Kept Private |
| 263               | No          | Kept Private |
| 51                | No          | Kept Private |
| 210               | No          | Kept Private |
| 1409              | No          | Kept Private |
| 326               | No          | Kept Private |
| 304               | No          | Kept Private |
| 685               | No          | Kept Private |
| 471               | No          | Kept Private |
| 7                 | No          | Kept Private |
| 1121              | No          | Kept Private |
| 1634              | No          | Kept Private |
| 1315              | No          | Kept Private |
| 100               | No          | Kept Private |
| 1384              | No          | Kept Private |
| 1680              | No          | Kept Private |
| 494               | No          | Kept Private |
| 249               | No          | Kept Private |
| 202               | No          | Kept Private |
| 1440              | No          | Kept Private |
| 76                | No          | Kept Private |
| 828               | No          | Kept Private |
| 270               | No          | Kept Private |
| 344               | No          | Kept Private |
| 1400              | No          | Kept Private |
| 14                | No          | Kept Private |
| 900               | No          | Kept Private |
| 293               | No          | Kept Private |
| 282               | No          | Kept Private |
| 586               | No          | Kept Private |
| 300               | No          | Kept Private |
| 958               | No          | Kept Private |
| 242               | No          | Kept Private |
| 946               | No          | Kept Private |
| 883               | No          | Kept Private |
| 1041              | No          | Kept Private |
| 1519              | No          | Kept Private |
| 1014              | No          | Kept Private |
| 329               | No          | Kept Private |
| 11                | No          | Kept Private |
| 724               | No          | Kept Private |
| 279               | No          | Kept Private |
| 280               | No          | Kept Private |
| 1309              | No          | Kept Private |
| 917               | No          | Kept Private |
| 561               | No          | Kept Private |
| 278               | No          | Kept Private |
| 588               | No          | Kept Private |
| 1511              | No          | Kept Private |
| 1659              | No          | Kept Private |
| 150               | No          | Kept Private |

| Correspondence ID | Form Letter | Name         |
|-------------------|-------------|--------------|
| 1676              | No          | Kept Private |
| 647               | No          | Kept Private |
| 1682              | No          | Kept Private |
| 700               | No          | Kept Private |
| 1542              | No          | Kept Private |
| 1646              | No          | Kept Private |
| 677               | No          | Kept Private |
| 875               | No          | Kept Private |
| 240               | No          | Kept Private |
| 1270              | No          | Kept Private |
| 66                | No          | Kept Private |
| 425               | No          | Kept Private |
| 246               | No          | Kept Private |
| 1264              | No          | Kept Private |
| 337               | No          | Kept Private |
| 349               | No          | Kept Private |
| 1352              | No          | Kept Private |
| 1668              | No          | Kept Private |
| 1507              | No          | Kept Private |
| 73                | No          | Kept Private |
| 1458              | No          | Kept Private |
| 94                | No          | Kept Private |
| 524               | No          | Kept Private |
| 96                | No          | Kept Private |
| 407               | No          | Kept Private |
| 683               | No          | Kept Private |
| 463               | No          | Kept Private |
| 1482              | No          | Kept Private |
| 1506              | No          | Kept Private |
| 1248              | No          | Kept Private |
| 1672              | No          | Kept Private |
| 1135              | No          | Kept Private |
| 1657              | No          | Kept Private |
| 333               | No          | Kept Private |
| 933               | No          | Kept Private |
| 615               | No          | Kept Private |
| 299               | No          | Kept Private |
| 681               | No          | Kept Private |
| 1477              | No          | Kept Private |
| 688               | No          | Kept Private |
| 630               | No          | Kept Private |
| 57                | No          | Kept Private |
| 1213              | Yes         | Kept Private |
| 1192              | Yes         | Kept Private |
| 1124              | Yes         | Kept Private |
| 797               | Yes         | Kept Private |
| 1537              | Yes         | Kept Private |
| 807               | Yes         | Kept Private |
| 1152              | Yes         | Kept Private |
| 1410              | Yes         | Kept Private |
| 906               | Yes         | Kept Private |
| 1004              | Yes         | Kept Private |

| Correspondence ID | Form Letter | Name                         |
|-------------------|-------------|------------------------------|
| 1023              | Yes         | Kept Private                 |
| 864               | Yes         | Kept Private                 |
| 1300              | Yes         | Kept Private                 |
| 1500              | Yes         | Kept Private                 |
| 1543              | Yes         | Kept Private                 |
| 1277              | Yes         | Kept Private                 |
| 179               | Yes         | Kept Private                 |
| 101               | Yes         | Kept Private                 |
| 108               | Yes         | Kept Private                 |
| 118               | Yes         | Kept Private                 |
| 40                | Yes         | Kept Private                 |
| 28                | Yes         | Kept Private                 |
| 416               | Yes         | Kept Private                 |
| 184               | Yes         | Kept Private                 |
| 437               | Yes         | Kept Private                 |
| 17                | Yes         | Kept Private                 |
| 74                | Yes         | Kept Private                 |
| 431               | Yes         | Kept Private                 |
| 113               | Yes         | Kept Private                 |
| 247               | Yes         | Kept Private                 |
| 417               | Yes         | Kept Private                 |
| 461               | Yes         | Kept Private                 |
| 540               | Yes         | Kept Private                 |
| 549               | Yes         | Kept Private                 |
| 576               | Yes         |                              |
| 1151              | Yes         | Kept Private                 |
| 898               | Yes         | Kept Private                 |
| 597               | Yes         | Kept Private<br>Kept Private |
|                   |             | 1                            |
| 1085              | Yes         | Kept Private                 |
| 1419              | Yes         | Kept Private                 |
| 1019<br>1343      | Yes<br>Yes  | Kept Private                 |
| 1363              | Yes         | Kept Private<br>Kept Private |
|                   |             |                              |
| 1165<br>1481      | Yes         | Kept Private                 |
| 1509              | Yes<br>Yes  | Kept Private<br>Kept Private |
| 944               | Yes         | Kept Private                 |
| 777               | Yes         | Kept Private                 |
| 1627              | Yes         | Kept Private                 |
| 713               | Yes         | Kept Private                 |
| 1266              | Yes         | *                            |
|                   |             | Kept Private                 |
| 1476<br>1226      | Yes<br>Yes  | Kept Private<br>Kept Private |
|                   |             | <u> </u>                     |
| 1432              | Yes         | Kept Private                 |
| 1141              | Yes         | Kept Private                 |
| 1469              | Yes         | Kept Private                 |
| 990               | Yes         | Kept Private                 |
| 1006              | Yes         | Kept Private                 |
| 992               | Yes         | Kept Private                 |
| 1263              | Yes         | Kept Private                 |
| 1347              | Yes         | Kept Private                 |
| 1368              | Yes         | Kept Private                 |

| Correspondence ID | Form Letter | Name                         |
|-------------------|-------------|------------------------------|
| 1399              | Yes         | Kept Private                 |
| 1539              | Yes         | Kept Private                 |
| 1551              | Yes         | Kept Private                 |
| 1632              | Yes         | Kept Private                 |
| 748               | Yes         | Kept Private                 |
| 1382              | Yes         | Kept Private                 |
| 1407              | Yes         | Kept Private                 |
| 1035              | Yes         | Kept Private                 |
| 1112              | Yes         | Kept Private                 |
| 761               | Yes         | Kept Private                 |
| 1136              | Yes         | Kept Private                 |
| 877               | Yes         | Kept Private                 |
| 1329              | Yes         | Kept Private                 |
| 1276              | Yes         | Kept Private                 |
| 1544              | Yes         | Kept Private                 |
| 957               | Yes         |                              |
| 721               | Yes         | Kept Private                 |
| 1377              |             | Kept Private<br>Kept Private |
|                   | Yes         | Kept Private                 |
| 1362              | Yes         | Kept Private                 |
| 715               | Yes         | Kept Private                 |
| 955               | Yes         | Kept Private                 |
| 1272              | Yes         | Kept Private                 |
| 1235              | Yes         | Kept Private                 |
| 1177              | Yes         | Kept Private                 |
| 1194              | Yes         | Kept Private                 |
| 1189              | Yes         | Kept Private                 |
| 1223              | Yes         | Kept Private                 |
| 1339              | Yes         | Kept Private                 |
| 1174              | Yes         | Kept Private                 |
| 1191              | Yes         | Kept Private                 |
| 1286              | Yes         | Kept Private                 |
| 1533              | Yes         | Kept Private                 |
| 1608              | Yes         | Kept Private                 |
| 1609              | Yes         | Kept Private                 |
| 1636              | Yes         | Kept Private                 |
| 1552              | Yes         | Kept Private                 |
| 1179              | Yes         | Kept Private                 |
| 1187              | Yes         | Kept Private                 |
| 1383              | Yes         | Kept Private                 |
| 1335              | Yes         | Kept Private                 |
| 1354              | Yes         | Kept Private                 |
| 1441              | Yes         | Kept Private                 |
| 1692              | Yes         | Kept Private                 |
| 1693              | Yes         | Kept Private                 |
| 1685              | Yes         | Kept Private                 |
| 1690              | Yes         | Kept Private                 |
| 1686              | Yes         | Kept Private                 |
| 1688              | Yes         | Kept Private                 |
| 1689              | Yes         | Kept Private                 |
| 1691              | Yes         | Kept Private                 |
| 1695              | Yes         | Kept Private                 |
| 1696              | Yes         | Kept Private                 |
| 1000              | 100         |                              |

| Correspondence ID | Form Letter | Name                          |
|-------------------|-------------|-------------------------------|
| 1697              | Yes         | Kept Private                  |
| 1687              | Yes         | Kept Private                  |
| 1364              | No          | Kern, Howard.                 |
| 498               | No          | Kimminour, Benjamin .         |
| 385               | No          | Kinney, Peter .               |
| 1613              | No          | KIPPLER, TINA.                |
| 770               | No          | Kirsch, Michael H.            |
| 53                | No          | Klotz, John W.                |
| 1058              | Yes         | Knaide, Ken M.                |
| 266               | No          | Knapp, Jarvis H.              |
| 816               | No          | Knoll, Alexandra .            |
| 984               | No          | Knoll, Arlene .               |
| 198               | No          | Koch, Gloria j.               |
| 771               | Yes         | Kolasinski, Dave .            |
| 363               | No          | Koslosky, Joann .             |
| 1630              | No          | Koven, Tom.                   |
| 6                 | No          | Krawczyk, Greg.               |
| 149               | No          | Kreck, Michael .              |
| 356               | No          | Krozser, Steve .              |
| 910               | No          | Kurylko, Peter .              |
| 970               | No          | Lagori, Barbara.              |
| 1077              | Yes         | Lally, Carol .                |
| 1176              | No          | Lally, Jack .                 |
| 834               | No          | Lany, Jack .<br>Lamb, Lois J. |
|                   | No          | Landgrebe, Beverly .          |
| 886               |             |                               |
| 1719              | Yes         | Laurenzi, Margarethe .        |
| 1110<br>853       | No          | LAZZARO, CARL.                |
|                   | No          | Lee, Daniel.                  |
| 768               | No          | Leicht, Wendi .               |
| 458               | No          | Lennon, Robert P.             |
| 1601              | No          | LENSAK, MIKE .                |
| 230               | No          | Lentz, Larry L.               |
| 1321              | No          | Lerch, Paula .                |
| 1616              | No          | Lerch, Paula .                |
| 1273              | No          | Lerch, Roy K.                 |
| 833               | No          | Levis, Karen .                |
| 1454              | Yes         | Lewandowski, Andrew A.        |
| 741               | Yes         | Lewis, Richard F.             |
| 1625              | No          | Liberto, Dawn .               |
| 737               | No          | Lindale, Paul.                |
| 162               | No          | Linz, Kristi D.               |
| 1875              | No          | Lisi, Joan.                   |
| 884               | No          | Liu, Jimin .                  |
| 1520              | Yes         | Lizer, James E.               |
| 1829              | No          | Lovenguth, Alvin.             |
| 1584              | No          | Lovley, Tim .                 |
| 942               | Master      | Ludlum, David .               |
| 1643              | No          | Lund, Robert C.               |
| 1622              | No          | Luongo, Christopher .         |
| 968               | No          | Lutzenberger, Annie .         |
| 19                | Yes         | Lytle, Denise .               |
| 367               | No          | M, Lynn .                     |

| Correspondence ID | Form Letter | Name                     |
|-------------------|-------------|--------------------------|
| 1237              | No          | Murray, David J.         |
| 523               | No          | N/A, BF.                 |
| 462               | Yes         | N/A, Eugene .            |
| 294               | No          | N/A, Harrison .          |
| 760               | No          | N/A, jason .             |
| 48                | No          | N/A, N/A.                |
| 68                | No          | N/A, N/A .               |
| 86                | No          | N/A, N/A .               |
| 89                | No          | N/A, N/A .               |
| 90                | No          | N/A, N/A .               |
| 122               | No          | N/A, N/A.                |
| 136               | No          | N/A, N/A .               |
| 141               | No          | N/A, N/A .               |
| 153               | No          | N/A, N/A .               |
| 223               | No          | N/A, N/A .               |
| 234               | No          | N/A, N/A .               |
| 251               | No          | N/A, N/A .               |
| 254               | No          | N/A, N/A .               |
| 255               | No          | N/A, N/A .               |
| 314               | No          | N/A, N/A .               |
| 320               | No          | N/A, N/A .               |
| 345               | No          | N/A, N/A .               |
| 360               | No          | N/A, N/A .               |
| 369               | No          | N/A, N/A .               |
| 372               | No          | N/A, N/A .               |
| 393               | No          | N/A, N/A .               |
| 457               | No          | N/A, N/A .               |
| 519               | No          | N/A, N/A .               |
| 541               | No          | N/A, N/A .               |
| 564               | No          | N/A, N/A .               |
| 642               | No          | N/A, N/A .               |
| 670               | No          | N/A, N/A .               |
| 707               | No          | N/A, N/A .               |
| 869               | No          | N/A, N/A .               |
| 882               | No          | N/A, N/A .               |
| 963               | No          | N/A, N/A .               |
| 985               | No          | N/A, N/A .               |
| 998               | No          | N/A, N/A .               |
| 1053              | No          | N/A, N/A .               |
| 1138              | No          | N/A, N/A .               |
| 1157              | No          | N/A, N/A .               |
| 1159              | No          | N/A, N/A .               |
|                   |             |                          |
| 1166              | No          | N/A, N/A .<br>N/A, N/A . |
| 1221              | No          |                          |
| 1247              | No          | N/A, N/A .               |
| 1260              | No          | N/A, N/A.                |
| 1265              | No          | N/A, N/A.                |
| 1268              | No          | N/A, $N/A$ .             |
| 1317              | No          | N/A, N/A.                |
| 1322              | No          | N/A, N/A .               |
| 1325              | No          | N/A, N/A .               |
| 1331              | No          | N/A, N/A .               |

| Correspondence ID | Form Letter | Name                     |
|-------------------|-------------|--------------------------|
| 1340              | No          | N/A, N/A .               |
| 1342              | No          | N/A, N/A .               |
| 1348              | No          | N/A, N/A .               |
| 1374              | No          | N/A, N/A .               |
| 1386              | No          | N/A, N/A .               |
| 1413              | No          | N/A, N/A .               |
| 1417              | No          | N/A, N/A .               |
| 1422              | No          | N/A, N/A .               |
| 1437              | No          | N/A, N/A .               |
| 1459              | No          | N/A, N/A .               |
| 1460              | No          | N/A, N/A .               |
| 1462              | No          | N/A, N/A .               |
| 1464              | No          | N/A, N/A .               |
| 1466              | No          | N/A, N/A .               |
| 1550              | No          | N/A, N/A .               |
| 1864              | No          | N/A, N/A .               |
| 1876              | No          | N/A, N/A .               |
| 1879              | No          | N/A, N/A .               |
| 1880              | No          | N/A, N/A .               |
| 21                | Yes         | N/A, N/A .               |
| 29                | Yes         | N/A, N/A .               |
| 39                | Yes         | N/A, N/A .               |
| 55                | Yes         | N/A, N/A .               |
| 58                | Yes         | N/A, N/A .               |
| 414               | Yes         | N/A, N/A.<br>N/A, N/A.   |
| 598               | Yes         | N/A, N/A .<br>N/A, N/A . |
| 728               | Yes         | N/A, N/A.<br>N/A, N/A.   |
| 1081              | Yes         | N/A, N/A .               |
| 1240              | Yes         | N/A, N/A .               |
| 855               | Yes         | N/A, N/A .<br>N/A, N/A . |
| 1178              | Yes         | N/A, N/A .<br>N/A, N/A . |
| 1508              | Yes         | N/A, N/A .<br>N/A, N/A . |
| 1587              | Yes         | N/A, N/A .               |
| 1470              | No          | N/A, N/A .<br>N/A, N/A . |
| 1203              | No          | N/A, N/A .<br>N/A, N/A . |
| 881               | No          | N/A, N/A .<br>N/A, N/A . |
| 965               | No          | N/A, N/A .<br>N/A, N/A . |
| 973               | No          | N/A, N/A .<br>N/A, N/A . |
| 974               | No          | N/A, N/A .<br>N/A, N/A . |
| 1012              | No          | N/A, N/A .<br>N/A, N/A . |
|                   |             |                          |
| 1423              | No          | N/A, N/A .               |
| 1855              | No          | N/A, N/A .               |
| 1857              | No          | N/A, N/A .               |
| 865               | Yes         | N/A, N/A .               |
| 151               | No          | N/A, Pentamen .          |
| 401               | No          | N/A, Sandra .            |
| 1564              | Yes         | N/A, Bruce S.            |
| 1573              | Yes         | N/A, Bruce S.            |
| 774               | No          | Nagy, William J.         |
| 1116              | No          | Narrett, Zachary M.      |
| 851               | No          | Narrett, Zachary M.      |
| 1007              | No          | Nataro, Marthuranne .    |

| Correspondence ID | Form Letter | Name                        |
|-------------------|-------------|-----------------------------|
| 979               | No          | Navaco, Dorothy.            |
| 1108              | No          | NEFFINGER, ED.              |
| 1517              | No          | Nicol, Albert p.            |
| 751               | Yes         | Noble, Sean .               |
| 908               | No          | Nyman, John E.              |
| 782               | Yes         | O'Connell, John D.          |
| 836               | No          | O'Dea, Melanie .            |
| 1485              | No          | Oleary, James .             |
| 1107              | No          | Olenick, Alice N.           |
| 931               | No          | Olenick, Alice N.           |
| 205               | No          | Olesnicky, Natalia A.       |
| 1521              | No          | Olson, Scott C.             |
| 1597              | No          | Oltman, Laura .             |
| 1593              | No          | Oneil, Barbara .            |
| 1113              | No          | O'Neill, Marion C.          |
| 148               | No          | Osborne, James j.           |
| 994               | No          | Oster, Edgar H.             |
| 1344              | No          | Oster, Steven B.            |
| 167               | No          | Owens, Jeremy E.            |
| 138               | No          | Palubinsky, Joe .           |
| 1589              | No          | Pantazes, Jeff.             |
| 758               | No          | Panza, William F.           |
| 1700              | No          | Partee, Barbara H.          |
| 191               | No          | Pasquarelli, Deborah .      |
| 1050              | No          | Paszynsky, Michael S.       |
| 511               | No          | Perez, Daniel .             |
| 18                | No          | Peters, John F.             |
| 1170              | No          | Peterson, Edward .          |
| 904               | No          | Pfister, Irmgard .          |
| 1008              | No          | Pierattelli, Jeanne .       |
| 1570              | No          | PIERSON, CHRISTOPHER.       |
| 1818              | No          | Pierson, Ethel .            |
| 909               | No          | Pierson, Ethel M.           |
| 1877              | No          | Pierson, John .             |
| 1567              | No          | PIERSON, LINDA .            |
| 1087              | No          | Pokrzywa, William B.        |
| 378               | No          | Poole, Rita .               |
| 379               | No          | Poole, Rita .               |
| 26                | No          | Popolizio, Carlo.           |
| 684               | No          | Popolizio, Carlo.           |
| 1219              | No          | Porcaro, Mark.              |
| 1838              | No          | Potechko, Paul and Carol .  |
| 1011              | No          | Povloski, Eugene .          |
| 1495              | No          | Powell, Karen B.            |
| 1860              | No          | Pratt, Diane .              |
| 1197              | No          | Preston, Bruce .            |
| 2                 | No          | PUBLIC, JEAN .              |
| 1638              | No          | Ramos, Sylvia .             |
| 922               | No          | Rannou, Audry .             |
| 313               | No          | Ransom, Mark x.             |
| 972               | No          | Rasheed- Hernandez, Roben . |
| 1385              | Yes         | Reif, Karen.                |
| 1000              | 1 62        | ועכוו, ואמו כוו .           |

| Correspondence ID | Form Letter | Name                          |
|-------------------|-------------|-------------------------------|
| 124               | No          | Rhodes, Brian k.              |
| 1631              | No          | Rich, Cindy.                  |
| 1606              | No          | Rich, John .                  |
| 617               | No          | Ricker, Priscilla .           |
| 611               | No          | Riker, Clifford .             |
| 1826              | No          | Rissland, Jane .              |
| 1378              | No          | Rocco, Louis.                 |
| 756               | No          | Rodger, Cressa L.             |
| 373               | No          | Romine, David E.              |
| 1393              | No          | Rosen, Allan C.               |
| 1429              | No          | Rosen, Sherul .               |
| 837               | No          | Rosengren, Paul R.            |
| 815               | Yes         | Rowland, Lauren E.            |
| 84                | No          | Ruby, Patricia .              |
| 735               | No          | Rudowski, Brian S.            |
| 1301              | No          | Ruffle, William .             |
| 1018              | No          | Ruga, Elliott .               |
| 381               | No          | Rymaniak, Harry.              |
| 1233              | No          | Rymaniak, Harry M.            |
| 192               | No          | Sadowski, John s.             |
| 571               | No          | Sadowski, John S.             |
| 572               | No          | Sadowski, John S.             |
| 212               | No          | Sadowski, John S.             |
| 125               |             |                               |
|                   | No          | Sadowy, Shea .                |
| 522               | No          | Saheed, Pat .                 |
| 948               | No          | Samaras, Arthur .             |
| 1398              | No          | Samia, Emilia .               |
| 1592              | No          | SAPPIO, ANTHONY.              |
| 459               | No          | Saresky, Eric S.              |
| 1186              | No          | Schaefer, Louise .            |
| 472               | No          | Scheier, Karen .              |
| 854               | No          | Schepp, Lynn .                |
| 862               | No          | scherb, mike .                |
| 645               | No          | Schroeder, Philip & Barbara . |
| 245               | No          | Schuler, Jeff.                |
| 1146              | No          | Schwartz, Amy S.              |
| 290               | No          | Schwesinger, Kevin.           |
| 746               | No          | Scialla, Arthur L.            |
| 289               | No          | Sebzda, Jack J.               |
| 960               | No          | Secoula, Mary.                |
| 729               | No          | Seibold, George .             |
| 641               | No          | Seidman, Paula .              |
| 1842              | No          | Serrao, John .                |
| 1225              | Yes         | Serrilli, Mary .              |
| 1101              | No          | Shaffer, Mark A.              |
| 1856              | No          | Shicartis, Nancy .            |
| 1698              | No          | Shukaitis, Nancy .            |
| 1282              | No          | Siegel, Patricia A.           |
| 260               | No          | Siemering, Chris .            |
| 1853              | No          | Sing, Lorain .                |
| 1831              | No          | Sing, Lorraine .              |
| 1142              | No          | Skehan III, John h.           |

| Correspondence ID | Form Letter | Name                      |
|-------------------|-------------|---------------------------|
| 850               | No          | Slyvester, Susan .        |
| 1298              | No          | Smith , Jeffrey M.        |
| 1061              | No          | Smith, Brian .            |
| 1054              | No          | Smith, Craig.             |
| 798               | No          | Smith, Daniel M.          |
| 585               | No          | Smith, Drew .             |
| 1848              | No          | Smith, Kathryn .          |
| 285               | No          | Smith, Lisa .             |
| 495               | No          | Smith, Roger .            |
| 767               | No          | Sontz, Angela .           |
| 548               | Master      | Sontz, Angela N.          |
| 451               | No          | Sowa, Casimer .           |
| 1472              | No          | Spanicciati, Eileen P.    |
| 92                | Yes         | Spann, Kathryn .          |
| 1294              | No          | Sparta, Dennis J.         |
| 656               | No          | Spence, Dennis R.         |
| 959               | No          | Spencer, Troy .           |
| 542               | No          | Spinelli, Mark .          |
| 599               | No          | Staiger, Denise m.        |
| 608               | No          | Staiger, Kurt .           |
| 653               | No          | Stark, Roseann M.         |
| 764               | No          | Steckowich, Dorothy W.    |
| 555               | No          | Steckowich, William       |
| 1475              | No          | Steer, Denis .            |
| 1199              | No          | Stein, N/A.               |
| 139               | No          | Steinert, Walter C.       |
| 867               | Yes         | Strickland, Mark F.       |
| 306               | No          | Sun, Bo .                 |
| 1847              | No          | Sutland Tool, Terri .     |
| 1024              | No          | Svenson, Eric B.          |
| 83                | No          | Sweetman, Jennie E.       |
| 375               | No          | Tatulli, Anthony .        |
| 962               | No          | Taviaini, Robert M.       |
| 1209              | No          | Taylor, Christopher A.    |
| 1079              | No          | Terry, Dave .             |
| 357               | No          | Tharaud Brasher, Louise . |
| 666               | No          | Thomas, Bruce P.          |
| 1861              | No          | Torres, Jessica .         |
| 403               | No          | Toscano, Mary .           |
| 846               | No          | Tubbs, Agnes .            |
| 905               | No          | Uhrig, Lynn .             |
| 654               | No          | Van Etten, Barbara .      |
| 1873              | No          | Van Horn, Arnold .        |
| 757               | Yes         | Van Horn, Kim .           |
| 626               | No          | VanDerVliet, Jessica M.   |
| 1009              | No          | VanDyne, Lucinda .        |
| 409               | No          | VanThaden, Margaret .     |
| 339               | No          | Varriano, Anthony .       |
| 835               | No          | Veneri, Jennifer .        |
| 116               | No          | Veninger, John .          |
| 469               | No          | VerDorn, Jerry M.         |
| 1858              | No          | Vernotica, n/a .          |

| Correspondence ID | Form Letter | Name                   |
|-------------------|-------------|------------------------|
| 996               | Yes         | Versi, Sukaina .       |
| 142               | No          | Von Gleich, Ryan D.    |
| 428               | No          | Vrabel, Robert .       |
| 1618              | Yes         | Vreeland, Linda D.     |
| 37                | No          | Waldman, Walter .      |
| 1595              | No          | WALKER, DAVID .        |
| 1851              | No          | Wall, Tom .            |
| 1492              | No          | Walsh, Joseph P.       |
| 1314              | No          | Walsh, Ron .           |
| 509               | No          | Walter, Patty .        |
| 664               | No          | Walton, Carola .       |
| 370               | No          | Warnkin, Anita .       |
| 1098              | No          | WASSERMAN, LARRY .     |
| 686               | No          | Watrous, Robert K.     |
| 655               | No          | Wax, Alysa .           |
| 841               | Master      | Weinstock, Sarah .     |
| 935               | No          | Weisenstein, Ellen M.  |
| 537               | No          | Weissner, Wendy .      |
| 347               | No          | Wethered, Stephanie K. |
| 1128              | Yes         | Wharton, Ronald E.     |
| 612               | No          | White, Bradley H.      |
| 1303              | No          | White, David L.        |
| 672               | No          | White, Sara .          |
| 497               | No          | Williams, David .      |
| 983               | No          | Witmer, William R.     |
| 894               | No          | Woehr, Kayla .         |
| 487               | No          | Woehr, Renee .         |
| 493               | No          | Wolf, Todd .           |
| 1839              | No          | Wolfinger, Max .       |
| 1091              | No          | Wolfinger, Raymond .   |
| 1878              | No          | Wong, Andrea .         |
| 1255              | Yes         | Wong, Lillian .        |
| 1365              | Yes         | Yukniewicz, Walter S.  |
| 800               | No          | Zelov, Suzanne         |
| 926               | No          | Zengel, william f.     |
| 105               | No          | Zerbe, Faith A.        |
| 1817              | No          | Ziegenfuss, Alton .    |
| 220               | No          | Zweig, Meryl .         |
| 502               | No          | Zysling, Elizabeth J.  |

## APPENDIX C. INDEX BY ORGANIZATION TYPE

Note: In many instances, the organization type was not defined by the commenter; therefore, organizations were listed as "Unaffiliated Individuals". N/A represents individuals who did not submit their first or last name.

| Organization   | Corr. ID | Code   | Description  |
|--|----------|--------|--|
| Business   |          |        |  |
| Kittatiny Canoes                                       | 1045     | AL1210 | Alternative Route A: Opposes                                       |
|  |          | AL1700 | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                       |
|  |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                       |
| PJM  | 1581     | GP1100 | General Project: Supports  |
| Pennsylvania Power and Light Electric Utilities        | 1683     | AL1800 | Alternatives: Questions the Alternative Development Process        |
| Public Service Electric and Gas Company                | 1088     | AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |
|  |          | GE4000 | General Ecology: Impacts of Proposal and Alternatives              |
|  |          | GP1100 | General Project: Supports  |
|  | 1030     |        | Energy Resources: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives              |
|  |          | GP1100 | General Project: Supports  |
| Civic Groups   |          |        |  |
| New Jersey Boy Scouts Troop 28                         | 785      | AL1700 | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                       |
|  |          | AQ4000 | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                   |
|  |          |        | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                       |
|  |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|  |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives               |
| Conservation/Preservation                              |          |        |  |
| Appalachian Mountain Club                              | 1017     |        | Need for Analysis: Landscape Scale Impacts                         |
|  |          |        | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                |
|  |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
| ASSOCIATION OF NEW JERSEY<br>ENVIRONMENTAL COMMISSIONS | 1662     | NA1200 | Need for Analysis: Long- Term Impacts                              |
| Bertsch Hokendauqua Catasaugua Watershed               | 849      | AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |
| Association  |          |        |  |
|  | 1        | AL1410 | Alternative Route C: Opposes                                       |
|  |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                |
|  |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|  |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|  |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives               |

| Organization                            | Corr. ID |        | Description   |
|---|----------|--------|---|
| Delaware Riverkeeper Network            | 1571     |        | Need for Analysis: Cumulative Impacts                                   |
|   |          | NA1300 | Need for Analysis: Landscape Scale Impacts                              |
|   |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|   |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                    |
|   | 1669     | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives            |
|   |          | SA1100 | Study Area: Increase Study Area   |
|   |          |        | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                     |
|   |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
| Earthjustice                            | 1648     | AL1700 | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                            |
|   |          |        | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project            |
|   |          |        | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                        |
|   |          | CC1100 | Consultation and Coordination: Involve Additional Agencies              |
|   |          | ER4000 | Energy Resources: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                   |
|   |          |        | Need for Analysis: Cumulative Impacts                                   |
| National Parks Conservation Association | 1064     | AL1700 | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                            |
|   |          | NP4000 | National Park Service/Park Mission: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives |
|   |          |        |   |
| New Jersey Conservation Foundation      | 1534     |        | Cultural Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                 |
|   |          |        | Need for Analysis: Cumulative Impacts                                   |
|   |          |        | Need for Analysis: Long- Term Impacts                                   |
|   |          |        | Need for Analysis: Landscape Scale Impacts                              |
|   |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|   |          |        | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|   |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
| New Jersey Environmental Federation     | 1444     |        | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                        |
|   |          |        | Energy Resources: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                   |
|   |          | NA1100 | Need for Analysis: Cumulative Impacts                                   |
|   |          |        | Study Area: Increase Study Area   |
|   |          |        | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                     |
|   |          |        | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|   |          |        | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                    |
| New Jersey Highlands Coalition          | 1026     | CC1100 | Consultation and Coordination: Involve Additional Agencies              |
|   |          |        | General Project: Opposes  |
|   |          | NA1100 | Need for Analysis: Cumulative Impacts                                   |

| Organization                                    | Corr. ID |                  | Description   |
|---|----------|------------------|---|
| New Jersey Highlands Coalition (continued)      |          | NP4000           | National Park Service/Park Mission: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives   |
|   |          |                  |   |
|   |          |                  | Study Area: Increase Study Area   |
|   | 1675     |                  | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives  |
|   |          |                  | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives   |
| Sierra Club, New Jersey                         | 1060     |                  | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives  |
|   |          |                  | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives  |
|   |          |                  | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park  |
|   |          |                  | General Ecology: Impacts of Proposal and Alternatives   |
|   |          |                  | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives   |
|   |          |                  | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives  |
|   | 1068     |                  | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives  |
|   |          |                  | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives  |
|   |          |                  | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park  |
|   |          |                  | Need for Analysis: Cumulative Impacts   |
|   |          | NP4000           | National Park Service/Park Mission: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives   |
|   |          | SA1100           | Study Area: Increase Study Area   |
|   |          | TE4000           | Threatened And Endangered Species: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives  |
|   |          | VO 4000          | Viewal Quality Impact of Ducy and Alternatives  |
|   |          |                  | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives<br>Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|   |          |                  |   |
| Ciama Chala Mara Iana Nanth                     | 1500     |                  | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives  |
| Sierra Club, New Jersey, North                  | 1536     |                  | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park<br>Infrastructure: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                       |
|   |          | IN4000<br>TE4000 | Threatened And Endangered Species: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives  |
|   |          | 1 E4000          | Threatened And Endangered Species: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives  |
|   |          |                  | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives  |
| Sierra Club, New Jersey, South Highlands        | 1660     | GP1200           | General Project: Opposes  |
| Chapter   |          |                  |   |
|   |          |                  | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives  |
| Sierra Club, Pennsylvania, Northeastern Chapter | 1013     | AL1710           | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives  |
|   |          |                  | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park  |
|   |          | NP4000           | National Park Service/Park Mission: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives   |
| Stop The Lines                                  | 1655     | AL1710           | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives  |
|   |          |                  | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project  |
|   | 1027     |                  | Alternative Route A: Opposes  |

| Organization                            | Corr. ID | Code   | Description  |
|---|----------|--------|--|
| Stop The Lines (continued)              |          |        | Alternative Route B: Opposes   |
|   |          | AL1410 | Alternative Route C: Opposes   |
|   |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                    |
|   | 1034     | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project           |
|   |          |        | Study Area: Increase Study Area  |
|   | 1603     | AL1700 | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                           |
|   |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project           |
|   |          |        | Need for Analysis: Long- Term Impacts                                  |
|   |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                    |
| Stop the Towers                         |          |        | General Project: Opposes   |
| Walpack Historical Society              | 1070     | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                 |
|   |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                   |
| County Government                       |          |        |  |
| Northampton County Council              | 773      |        | Alternative Route C: Opposes   |
|   |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives           |
|   |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives     |
| Pike County Chamber of Commerce         | 1658     |        | Alternative Route A: Opposes   |
|   |          |        | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                           |
|   |          |        | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                    |
|   |          | TE4000 | Threatened And Endangered Species: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|   |          |        |  |
| Federal Government                      |          | -      |  |
| Chief Environmental Review Section, EPA | 1230     |        | Need for Analysis: Cumulative Impacts                                  |
|   |          |        | Need for Analysis: Long- Term Impacts                                  |
|   |          | SA1100 | Study Area: Increase Study Area  |
| Non-Governmental                        |          | -      |  |
| Member Relations PJM                    | 1038     |        | Energy Resources: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                  |
|   |          |        | General Project: Supports  |
| Power Line Committee                    |          |        | General Project: Opposes   |
| Saw Creek Estates, Board of Directors   | 1016     |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives           |
|   |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                    |
| Town or City Government                 |          |        |  |
| Abington Counsil of Governments         | 1202     |        | Alternative Route C: Supports  |
|   |          | AL1700 | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                           |

| Organization                                | Corr. ID | Code   | Description  |
|---|----------|--------|--|
| Abington Counsil of Governments (continued) |          | GE4000 | General Ecology: Impacts of Proposal and Alternatives              |
|   |          |        |  |
|   |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                |
| Byram Township                              | 1614     |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                       |
|   |          |        | General Project: Opposes   |
|   |          |        | Project Sustainability   |
| Hardwick Environmental Commission           | 1102     |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                       |
|   |          |        | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project       |
|   |          |        | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                       |
|   |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives       |
|   |          |        | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives            |
|   |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
| Lehman Township Board of Supervisors        | 1379     |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|   |          |        | Cultural Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives            |
|   |          | IN4000 | Infrastructure: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|   |          |        | Need for Analysis: Landscape Scale Impacts                         |
|   |          |        | Other Comments   |
|   |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                |
|   |          |        | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives            |
|   |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|   |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
| Randolf Township                            | 1097     |        | Alternative Route C: Opposes                                       |
|   |          |        | General Ecology: Impacts of Proposal and Alternatives              |
|   |          |        | Other Comments   |
|   |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                |
| Smithfield Township Supervisor              | 1086     |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                       |
|   |          |        | Other Comments   |
|   |          |        | Study Area: Increase Study Area                                    |
| Wantage Township                            | 1583     | AL1210 | Alternative Route A: Opposes                                       |
|   |          | OC1100 | Other Comments   |
| Washington Borough                          | 1624     | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
| Unaffiliated Individual                     |          |        |  |
| Public Service Electric and Gas Company     | 1168     |        | Energy Resources: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives              |
|   |          |        | General Project: Supports  |
| Adventure Sports                            | 1518     | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|   |          |        | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project       |
|   |          |        | Other Comments   |
|   |          | VE4000 | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives            |
|   |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |

| Organization                                 | Corr. ID |         | Description  |
|--|----------|---------|--|
| Advocates for the DWGNRA                     | 491      | AL1710  | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|  |          | CC4000  | Climate Change: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|  |          | VR4000  | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|  |          |         | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
| ALDA, Inc.                                   | 109      | AL1710  | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|  | 400      |         | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|  |          |         | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                   |
|  |          |         | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                       |
|  |          | VQ4000  | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
| Allentown Hiking Club                        | 595      |         | Alternative Route B: Opposes                                       |
|  |          |         | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                       |
|  |          |         | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                       |
|  | 696      |         | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |
|  |          |         | Alternative Route C: Opposes                                       |
|  |          |         | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                       |
|  |          |         | Energy Resources: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives              |
| Alliance for Historic Hamlets                | 1327     |         | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|  |          |         | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project       |
|  |          |         | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                   |
|  |          |         | Climate Change: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|  |          |         | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|  |          |         | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives               |
| Alliance for Sustainable Communities- Lehigh | 1503     | AL1700  | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                       |
| Valley                                       |          | AT 1710 |  |
|  |          |         | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|  |          |         | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project       |
|  |          |         | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                   |
|  |          | AT1100  | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                       |

| Organization                                 | Corr. ID |        | Description   |
|--|----------|--------|---|
| Alliance for Sustainable Communities- Lehigh |          | CC4000 | Climate Change: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
| Valley (continued)                           |          |        |   |
|  |          | CR4000 | Cultural Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                 |
|  |          | ER4000 | Energy Resources: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                   |
|  |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives            |
|  |          |        | Security: Impacts of Proposal and Alternatives                          |
|  |          |        | Project Sustainability  |
|  |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|  |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
| American Assn of University Women            | 533      | AL1700 | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                            |
|  |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project            |
|  |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives            |
|  |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
| American Whitewater                          | 454      | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|  |          | AQ4000 | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                        |
|  |          | CC4000 | Climate Change: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|  |          | GE4000 | General Ecology: Impacts of Proposal and Alternatives                   |
|  |          |        | General Project: Opposes  |
|  |          | NA1300 | Need for Analysis: Landscape Scale Impacts                              |
|  |          | NP4000 | National Park Service/Park Mission: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives |
|  |          |        |   |
|  |          |        | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                 |
|  |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
| Andover Township Committee                   | 467      | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|  |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project            |
| Appalachian Mountain Club                    | 134      |        | General Project: Opposes  |
|  | 489      |        | No Action Alternative: Supports   |
|  |          | AL1700 | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                            |
|  | 697      |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                            |
|  |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project            |
|  |          |        | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                        |
|  |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                    |
|  |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|  | 528      |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                            |
|  |          | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes  |

| Organization  | Corr. ID | Code   | Description   |
|---|----------|--------|---|
| Appalachian Mountain Club New York/New                      | 222      | AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports   |
| Jersey Backpacking Leader                                   |          |        |   |
| Appalachian Mountain Club, New York/New                     | 219      | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
| Jersey Trail conference, Appalachian Trail                  |          |        |   |
| Conservancy   |          |        |   |
|   |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
| Appalachian Mountain Club, Sierra Club, ADK                 | 33       | AL1700 | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                            |
|   |          |        | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                 |
|   |          |        | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                    |
| Appalachian Trail Conservancy                               | 623      |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|   |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project            |
|   |          |        | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                        |
|   |          |        | Climate Change: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|   |          | NP4000 | National Park Service/Park Mission: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives |
|   |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|   | 602      |        | Alternative Route A: Opposes  |
|   |          | AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports   |
|   |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                     |
|   | 1307     | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project            |
|   |          |        | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                            |
|   |          |        | Consultation and Coordination: Involve Additional Agencies              |
|   |          |        | Geologic Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                 |
|   |          |        | Need for Analysis: Cumulative Impacts                                   |
|   |          |        | Need for Analysis: Long- Term Impacts                                   |
|   |          |        | Need for Analysis: Landscape Scale Impacts                              |
|   |          |        | Other Comments  |
|   |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|   |          |        | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|   |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
| Appalachian Trail Conservancy, Appalachian<br>Mountain Club | 286      | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project            |
|   |          |        | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                            |
|   |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
| Army  | 821      | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes  |

| Organization                                  | Corr. ID | Code   | Description  |
|---|----------|--------|--|
| Audubon Society                               | 32       | AL1700 | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                       |
| Black Rock Fish & Game Club of Cornwall, Inc. | 144      | AL1700 | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                       |
|   |          |        | Security: Impacts of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|   |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
| Borough of Woodstown Council                  |          |        | General Project: Supports  |
| Boy Scouts of America                         |          |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                       |
|   | 1285     |        | General Project: Supports  |
|   |          |        | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives            |
|   |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|   | 204      |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|   |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|   |          |        | General Project: Opposes   |
| Brookfield Adult Community                    |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |
|   |          |        | Infrastructure: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
| Brookfield Condo. Assn.                       | 398      |        | Alternative Route C: Opposes                                       |
|   |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives       |
|   |          |        | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                |
| Bucks County Audubon Society                  | 887      |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                       |
|   |          |        | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                   |
|   |          |        | Climate Change: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|   |          |        | Need for Analysis: Cumulative Impacts                              |
|   |          |        | Study Area: Increase Study Area                                    |
|   |          |        | Project Sustainability   |
| Burnham Park Association                      | 343      |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|   |          | AQ4000 | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                   |
|   |          |        | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                       |
|   |          |        | Need for Analysis: Cumulative Impacts                              |
|   |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|   |          |        | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives               |
| Chatham Township Environmental Commission     | 485      | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|   |          | NA1200 | Need for Analysis: Long- Term Impacts                              |
|   |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|   |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|   |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives               |

| Organization                                       | Corr. ID | Code   | Description   |
|--|----------|--------|---|
| Citizen  | 152      |        | General Project: Opposes  |
| Commerce and Industry Association of New<br>Jersey | 1461     | AP1200 | Applicant's Proposal: Reliability Standards                             |
|  |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                     |
| Concerned Citizens                                 | 227      |        | Alternative Route C: Opposes  |
|  |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives            |
| Delaware Highlands Conservancy                     | 232      |        | Alternative Route A: Opposes  |
|  |          |        | General Ecology: Impacts of Proposal and Alternatives                   |
|  |          |        | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
| Delaware Riverkeeper Network                       | 936      |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                            |
| <u> </u>   |          | AQ4000 | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                        |
|  |          | SA1100 | Study Area: Increase Study Area   |
|  |          | SU1100 | Project Sustainability  |
|  |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|  |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|  |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                    |
|  | 91       | AQ4000 | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                        |
|  |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|  |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|  | 903      | NA1100 | Need for Analysis: Cumulative Impacts                                   |
|  |          | NA1200 | Need for Analysis: Long- Term Impacts                                   |
|  |          |        | Study Area: Increase Study Area   |
|  |          |        | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|  |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|  |          |        | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                    |
|  | 1523     |        | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project            |
|  |          |        | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                        |
|  |          |        | Consultation and Coordination: Involve Additional Agencies              |
|  |          |        | Climate Change: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|  |          |        | Cultural Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                 |
|  |          |        | General Ecology: Impacts of Proposal and Alternatives                   |
|  |          |        | Geologic Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                 |
|  |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives            |
|  |          |        | Need for Analysis: Cumulative Impacts                                   |
|  |          | NP4000 | National Park Service/Park Mission: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives |
|  |          | SA1100 | Study Area: Increase Study Area   |

| Organization   | Corr. ID |        | Description  |
|--|----------|--------|--|
| Delaware Riverkeeper Network (continued)                 |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                    |
|  |          | SS4000 | Soundscapes: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                       |
|  |          | TE4000 | Threatened And Endangered Species: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|  |          | VE4000 | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                |
|  |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                    |
|  |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives     |
|  |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives     |
|  |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                   |
| Delaware Valley Division - American Canoe<br>Association | 622      | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                 |
|  |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project           |
|  |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                           |
|  |          | VE4000 | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                |
|  | 445      | AL1310 | Alternative Route B: Opposes   |
|  |          | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                 |
|  |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                    |
|  |          |        | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives     |
| Delaware Water Gap Chamber of Commerce                   | 539      | AL1700 | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                           |
|  |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project           |
|  |          |        | Applicant's Proposal: Reliability Standards                            |
|  |          | AQ4000 | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                       |
|  |          | SC4000 | Security: Impacts of Proposal and Alternatives                         |
|  |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                    |
|  |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                    |
|  |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives     |
| Drop The Lines   | 391      | AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports  |
|  | 692      | AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports  |
|  |          | AL1410 | Alternative Route C: Opposes   |
|  |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project           |
|  |          |        | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                           |
|  |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives           |
|  |          |        | Other Comments   |
|  |          |        | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                    |
|  |          | TE4000 | Threatened And Endangered Species: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|  |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives     |

| Organization               | Corr. ID |        | Description  |
|----------------------------|----------|--------|--|
| Drop The Lines (continued) |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                            |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives               |
|                            | 213      |        | Alternative Route C: Opposes                                       |
|                            |          | AQ4000 | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                   |
|                            |          |        | Geologic Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives            |
|                            |          |        | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                |
|                            |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                            |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives               |
|                            | 199      | AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |
|                            |          |        | Alternative Route C: Opposes                                       |
|                            |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |
|                            |          |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                       |
|                            | 259      |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |
|                            |          |        | Alternatives: Questions the Alternative Development Process        |
|                            |          |        | Study Area: Increase Study Area                                    |
|                            | 272      |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |
|                            |          |        | Alternatives: Questions the Alternative Development Process        |
|                            |          |        | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                |
|                            |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                            | 335      |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |
|                            |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|                            |          |        | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                            |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                            | 387      | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                            |          |        | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project       |
|                            | 390      |        | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives            |
|                            |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                            |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |
|                            | 429      |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |
|                            |          |        | Alternative Route C: Opposes                                       |
|                            |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives       |
|                            | 443      |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |
|                            |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives       |
|                            |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                |

| Organization               | Corr. ID |        | Description  |
|----------------------------|----------|--------|--|
| Drop The Lines (continued) |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports  |
|                            |          |        | Alternative Route C: Opposes   |
|                            |          |        | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                           |
|                            |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                   |
|                            | 512      |        | Alternative Route B: Supports  |
|                            |          |        | Alternative Route C: Opposes   |
|                            |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives           |
|                            |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                    |
|                            | 532      | AL1210 | Alternative Route A: Opposes   |
|                            |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports  |
|                            |          |        | Alternative Route C: Opposes   |
|                            |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives           |
|                            | 538      |        | Alternative Route A: Opposes   |
|                            |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports  |
|                            |          |        | Alternative Route C: Opposes   |
|                            |          |        | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project           |
|                            |          |        | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                           |
|                            |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives           |
|                            |          |        | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                    |
|                            |          | TE4000 | Threatened And Endangered Species: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                            |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                    |
|                            | 553      | AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports  |
|                            |          | AL1410 | Alternative Route C: Opposes   |
|                            |          |        | Alternative Route C: Opposes   |
|                            |          | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                 |
|                            |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                    |
|                            |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives     |
|                            |          |        | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                   |
|                            |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports  |
|                            |          |        | Alternative Route C: Opposes   |
|                            |          |        | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project           |
|                            |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives           |
|                            |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                    |
|                            |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives     |

| Organization                     | Corr. ID |        | Description   |
|----------------------------------|----------|--------|---|
| Drop The Lines (continued)       | 328      |        | Alternative Route B: Supports   |
|                                  |          |        | Alternatives: Questions the Alternative Development Process             |
|                                  | 252      |        | Alternative Route C: Opposes  |
| Earthjustice                     | 1553     | AL1800 | Alternatives: Questions the Alternative Development Process             |
|                                  |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project            |
|                                  |          |        | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                        |
|                                  |          |        | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                            |
|                                  |          |        | Climate Change: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                                  |          |        | Geologic Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                 |
|                                  |          | NA1100 | Need for Analysis: Cumulative Impacts                                   |
|                                  |          |        | Study Area: Increase Study Area   |
|                                  |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                                  |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|                                  |          |        | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                    |
| Eastern Environmental Law Center | 1487     |        | Alternatives: Questions the Alternative Development Process             |
|                                  |          |        | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project            |
|                                  |          |        | Applicant's Proposal: Reliability Standards                             |
|                                  |          |        | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                        |
|                                  |          |        | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                            |
|                                  |          |        | Consultation and Coordination: Involve Additional Agencies              |
|                                  |          |        | Climate Change: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                                  |          |        | Cultural Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                 |
|                                  |          |        | Energy Resources: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                   |
|                                  |          |        | General Project: Opposes  |
|                                  |          |        | Geologic Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                 |
|                                  |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives            |
|                                  |          |        | Infrastructure: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                                  |          |        | Need for Analysis: Cumulative Impacts                                   |
|                                  |          | NP4000 | National Park Service/Park Mission: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives |
|                                  |          | SA1100 | Study Area: Increase Study Area   |
|                                  |          |        | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                     |
|                                  |          | SS4000 | Soundscapes: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                        |
|                                  |          |        | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                 |
|                                  |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |

| Organization                                 | Corr. ID |             | Description   |
|--|----------|-------------|---|
| Eastern Environmental Law Center (continued) |          | VR4000      | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives  |
|  |          |             |   |
|  |          |             | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives  |
|  |          |             | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives  |
| EMT Ambulance Corp                           | 1863     |             | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives  |
|  |          |             | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives  |
| Energy Conservation Council of Pennsylvania  | 1453     | AL1800      | Alternatives: Questions the Alternative Development Process   |
|  |          | A D 1 1 0 0 | Angle with Derversel, Occution Nield Cruthe Derversed Durited   |
|  |          |             | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project  |
|  |          |             | Applicant's Proposal: Reliability Standards   |
|  |          |             | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives  |
|  |          |             | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park  |
|  |          |             | Study Area: Increase Study Area   |
|  |          |             | Soundscapes: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives  |
|  |          |             | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives   |
|  | F 77 A   |             | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives  |
| Environmental Commission                     |          |             | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives<br>Permit Denial with No New Alternatives  |
|  | 59       |             | Geologic Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives   |
|  |          |             | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives   |
|  |          |             | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives<br>Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|  |          |             | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives  |
|  |          |             | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives  |
| Environmental Conservation Council           | 1515     |             | Alternatives: Questions the Alternative Development Process   |
|  | 1515     |             | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project  |
|  |          |             | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives  |
|  |          |             | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park  |
|  |          |             | Cultural Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives   |
|  |          |             | Energy Resources: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives   |
|  |          |             | General Ecology: Impacts of Proposal and Alternatives   |
|  |          |             | Need for Analysis: Cumulative Impacts   |
|  | +        |             | Need for Analysis: Long- Term Impacts   |
|  | +        |             | Other Comments  |
|  |          |             | Study Area: Increase Study Area   |
| Former Delaware Valley Conservation          | 203      |             | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives  |
| Assocition                                   | 203      | 110         |   |
|  |          | AL1800      | Alternatives: Questions the Alternative Development Process   |
|  | I        | 111000      | raternatives, guestions the raternative Development i rocess  |

| Organization                           | Corr. ID |        | Description  |
|--|----------|--------|--|
| Former Delaware Valley Conservation    |          | AQ4000 | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                       |
| Assocition (continued)                 |          |        |  |
|  |          | CR4000 | Cultural Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                |
|  |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives           |
|  |          | IN4000 | Infrastructure: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                    |
|  |          | SC4000 | Security: Impacts of Proposal and Alternatives                         |
|  |          | VE4000 | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                |
|  |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives     |
| Fredon Environmental Commission        | 1046     | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                 |
|  |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                           |
|  |          |        | Cultural Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                |
|  |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                    |
|  |          | TE4000 | Threatened And Endangered Species: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|  |          |        |  |
|  |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                    |
|  |          |        | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives     |
|  |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives     |
|  |          |        | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                   |
| Friends of Fairmount Historic District | 868      | AL1210 | Alternative Route A: Opposes   |
|  |          | AL1310 | Alternative Route B: Opposes   |
|  |          | AL1410 | Alternative Route C: Opposes   |
|  |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                 |
|  |          | SA1100 | Study Area: Increase Study Area  |
| Gap                                    | 250      | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                 |
| Get Out Philadelphia                   | 244      | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                 |
| Great Swamp Watershed Association      | 544      | CC1100 | Consultation and Coordination: Involve Additional Agencies             |
| •                                      |          | TE4000 | Threatened And Endangered Species: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|  |          |        |  |
|  |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives     |
|  |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives     |
|  | 545      | CC1100 | Consultation and Coordination: Involve Additional Agencies             |
|  |          | TE4000 | Threatened And Endangered Species: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|  |          |        |  |
|  |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives     |
|  |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives     |
| Green Delaware                         | 1201     |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                 |
|  |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project           |
|  |          |        | Applicant's Proposal: Reliability Standards                            |

| Organization                                    | Corr. ID | Code   | Description  |
|---|----------|--------|--|
| Green Delaware (continued)                      |          |        | Climate Change: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|   |          |        | General Ecology: Impacts of Proposal and Alternatives              |
|   |          | VE4000 | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives            |
|   |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|   |          |        | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives               |
| Hardwick Township Environmental<br>Commission   | 193      | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|   |          |        | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project       |
|   | 589      | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|   |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                       |
|   |          | IN4000 | Infrastructure: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|   |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                |
|   |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|   |          |        | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|   |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|   | 449      | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|   |          | GE4000 | General Ecology: Impacts of Proposal and Alternatives              |
|   |          |        | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives            |
|   |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|   |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
| High Point State Park                           | 975      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                                    |
|   |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
| Homeowner                                       |          |        | Alternative Route A: Opposes                                       |
| Hotel Fauchere                                  | 336      |        | Alternative Route A: Opposes                                       |
|   |          |        | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                |
|   |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|   |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
| http://shawneepreservationsociety.com           |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
| human race                                      |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|   |          |        | General Ecology: Impacts of Proposal and Alternatives              |
| Hunterdon Hiking Club                           | 10       |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|   |          |        | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                   |
|   |          |        | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives               |
| International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers | 725      | AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |
|   | 1111     | ER4000 | Energy Resources: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives              |

| Organization                                    | Corr. ID | Code   | Description   |
|---|----------|--------|---|
| International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers |          | GP1100 | General Project: Supports   |
| (continued)                                     |          |        |   |
|   |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports   |
|   |          |        | General Project: Supports   |
|   |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                     |
|   |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports   |
|   |          |        | General Project: Supports   |
|   |          |        | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                     |
| jdalexander@optonline.net                       | 309      | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|   |          |        | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project            |
|   |          |        | Applicant's Proposal: Reliability Standards                             |
| Jefferson Township Resident                     |          |        | Alternative Route B: Opposes  |
|   |          |        | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project            |
|   |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|   |          |        | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
| Jersey Outdoor Enthusiasts                      |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
| Keystone hikers                                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
| Knowlton Township Environmental                 | 678      | AL1310 | Alternative Route B: Opposes  |
| Commission                                      |          |        |   |
|   |          |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                            |
|   |          |        | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project            |
|   |          |        | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                            |
|   |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives            |
|   |          |        | Infrastructure: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|   |          | NP4000 | National Park Service/Park Mission: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives |
|   |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                     |
|   |          | TE4000 | Threatened And Endangered Species: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives  |
|   |          | VE4000 | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                 |
|   |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|   |          |        | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|   |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
| Knowlton Township Historic Commission           |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|   | 408      |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|   |          |        | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project            |
|   |          | AQ4000 | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                        |

| Organization                                    | Corr. ID | Code   | Description  |
|---|----------|--------|--|
| Knowlton Township Historic Commission           |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                       |
| (continued)                                     |          |        |  |
|   |          | IN4000 | Infrastructure: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|   |          |        | Need for Analysis: Cumulative Impacts                              |
|   |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|   |          |        | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives               |
| Latino Leadership Alliance of New Jersey        |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |
|   | 723      |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |
|   |          |        | General Project: Supports  |
|   |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives       |
| Lehigh Valley Kayak and Canoe Club              |          |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                       |
| Lenape Nation of Pennsylvania                   |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|   | 634      |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|   |          |        | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives            |
|   |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|   | 382      |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|   |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
| Liberty Water Gap Trail Steering Committee      | 133      | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|   |          |        | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                       |
|   |          |        | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives            |
|   |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
| Lower Longwood Lake Cabin Owners<br>Association | 1626     | AQ4000 | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                   |
|   |          | CC4000 | Climate Change: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|   |          | SA1100 | Study Area: Increase Study Area                                    |
|   |          | VE4000 | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives            |
|   |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|   | 355      | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes   |
| McCuire Woods LLP                               | 1845     | AL1210 | Alternative Route A: Opposes                                       |
|   |          | AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |
|   |          |        | Alternative Route C: Opposes                                       |
|   |          | AL1800 | Alternatives: Questions the Alternative Development Process        |
|   |          |        | Cultural Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives            |
|   |          |        | Geologic Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives            |
|   |          | IN4000 | Infrastructure: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |

| Organization                                  | Corr. ID |        | Description   |
|---|----------|--------|---|
| McCuire Woods LLP (continued)                 |          | SA1200 | Stusy Area: Decrease Study Area   |
|   |          | TE4000 | Threatened And Endangered Species: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives  |
|   |          |        | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|   |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
| Member  |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports   |
|   | 880      |        | Alternative Route A: Opposes  |
|   |          |        | Alternative Route B: Opposes  |
| MOMS Club of Randolph                         |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives            |
| Montville Resident                            | 350      |        | Need for Analysis: Long- Term Impacts                                   |
|   |          | VE4000 | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                 |
|   |          |        | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                    |
| Morris County Animal and Nature Council       | 470      | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
| Morris County Trust for Historic Preservation | 478      | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|   |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project            |
|   |          |        | Applicant's Proposal: Reliability Standards                             |
|   |          |        | Consultation and Coordination: Involve Additional Agencies              |
|   |          |        | Cultural Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                 |
|   |          |        | General Project: Opposes  |
|   |          |        | Study Area: Increase Study Area   |
|   |          |        | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                 |
|   |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|   | 1486     |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|   |          | CR4000 | Cultural Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                 |
|   |          |        | Study Area: Increase Study Area   |
| Mt. Hope Historical Conservancy               | 477      | CR4000 | Cultural Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                 |
| *   |          |        | General Project: Opposes  |
|   |          |        | Study Area: Increase Study Area   |
| Musconetcong Mountain Conservancy             | 1252     | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|   |          | NP4000 | National Park Service/Park Mission: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives |
|   |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                     |
|   |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|   |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|   | 380      |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|   |          |        | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                        |

| Organization                            | Corr. ID |        | Description   |
|---|----------|--------|---|
| Musconetcong Mountain Conservancy       |          | ER4000 | Energy Resources: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                   |
| (continued)                             |          |        |   |
|   |          |        | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|   |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                    |
| National Audubon Society                | 578      |        | Alternative Route B: Supports   |
|   |          |        | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                            |
|   |          |        | Cultural Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                 |
|   |          |        | General Ecology: Impacts of Proposal and Alternatives                   |
|   |          | IN4000 | Infrastructure: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|   |          | NP4000 | National Park Service/Park Mission: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives |
|   |          | OC1100 | Other Comments  |
|   |          |        | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                 |
|   |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|   |          |        | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|   |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|   |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                    |
| National Parks Conservation Association | 1750     | AL1700 | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                            |
|   |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project            |
|   |          | NP4000 | National Park Service/Park Mission: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives |
|   |          |        | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                 |
|   |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|   | 1703     |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|   |          |        | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                            |
|   |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|   | 1704     |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|   |          |        | General Ecology: Impacts of Proposal and Alternatives                   |
|   |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|   |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|   |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|   |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|   | 1708     |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|   |          |        | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                            |
|   |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|   |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|   | 1711     | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |

| Organization                            | Corr. ID |        | Description   |
|---|----------|--------|---|
| National Parks Conservation Association |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                            |
| (continued)                             |          |        |   |
|   | 1713     | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|   |          |        | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                            |
|   |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|   |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|   | 1716     | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|   |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                            |
|   |          |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                            |
|   |          | SU1100 | Project Sustainability  |
|   | 1723     | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|   |          | CR4000 | Cultural Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                 |
|   | 1729     | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives            |
|   | 1734     | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|   | 1736     | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|   |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|   | 1741     |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|   |          | CR4000 | Cultural Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                 |
|   | 1743     | AL1700 | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                            |
|   | 1747     | AL1700 | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                            |
|   |          | GE4000 | General Ecology: Impacts of Proposal and Alternatives                   |
|   |          | SU1100 | Project Sustainability  |
|   |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|   |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|   | 1753     | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|   | 1755     | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|   | 1757     | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|   |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|   |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|   | 1765     | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|   |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|   | 1        |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|   |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|   |          |        | National Park Service/Park Mission: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives |
|   |          |        |   |
|   | 1767     | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|   |          |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                            |
|   |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |

| Organization                            | Corr. ID |        | Description  |
|---|----------|--------|--|
| National Parks Conservation Association |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
| (continued)                             |          |        |  |
|   |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|   | 1771     | AQ4000 | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                   |
|   |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                       |
|   |          | CC4000 | Climate Change: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|   |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives       |
|   |          | IN4000 | Infrastructure: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|   |          | NA1100 | Need for Analysis: Cumulative Impacts                              |
|   |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                |
|   |          | SS4000 | Soundscapes: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                   |
|   |          | VE4000 | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives            |
|   |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|   |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|   |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|   | 1773     | AL1700 | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                       |
|   |          | AQ4000 | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                   |
|   |          | IN4000 | Infrastructure: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|   |          | VE4000 | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives            |
|   |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|   |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|   |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|   | 1774     |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|   |          |        | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|   |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|   | 1775     |        | Alternatives: Questions the Alternative Development Process        |
|   |          |        | General Project: Supports  |
|   | 1777     | AL1210 | Alternative Route A: Opposes                                       |
|   |          | AL1310 | Alternative Route B: Opposes                                       |
|   |          |        | Alternative Route C: Opposes                                       |
|   |          |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                       |
|   |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives       |
|   |          |        | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                |
|   |          |        | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|   |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |

| Organization                            | Corr. ID |        | Description  |
|---|----------|--------|--|
| National Parks Conservation Association | 1778     | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
| (continued)                             |          |        |  |
|   |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                       |
|   |          |        | General Project: Supports  |
|   |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|   |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|   |          |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                       |
|   |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives       |
|   |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|   | 1781     | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|   | 1782     | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|   |          |        | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                   |
|   |          |        | Energy Resources: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives              |
|   |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|   |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|   |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|   |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|   | 1786     |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|   |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|   |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|   |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|   |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|   |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|   |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|   |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|   |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|   |          |        | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                       |
|   |          |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                       |
|   |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|   |          |        | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project       |
|   |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|   |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|   |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|   |          |        | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|   |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |

| Organization                            | Corr. ID |          | Description   |
|---|----------|----------|---|
| National Parks Conservation Association | 1804     | VQ4000   | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
| (continued)                             |          |          |   |
|   | 1565     |          | Alternative Route B: Opposes  |
|   |          |          | Alternative Route C: Opposes  |
|   |          |          | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                            |
|   |          |          | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                        |
|   |          |          | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                            |
|   |          |          | Cultural Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                 |
|   |          |          | General Ecology: Impacts of Proposal and Alternatives                   |
|   |          |          | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives            |
|   |          | IN4000   | Infrastructure: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|   |          | NA1100   | Need for Analysis: Cumulative Impacts                                   |
|   |          | NP4000   | National Park Service/Park Mission: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives |
|   |          |          |   |
|   |          | SA1100   | Study Area: Increase Study Area   |
|   |          | SE4000   | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                     |
|   |          |          | Project Sustainability  |
|   |          | VE4000   | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                 |
|   |          |          | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|   |          |          | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
| National Park Foundation                | 1143     |          | Alternative Route B: Supports   |
|   |          |          | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                            |
|   |          |          | Energy Resources: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                   |
|   |          |          | General Project: Supports   |
| National Trust for Historic Preseration | 1843     | AL1700   | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                            |
|   |          |          | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|   |          |          | Cultural Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                 |
|   |          |          | Need for Analysis: Cumulative Impacts                                   |
|   |          | NP4000   | National Park Service/Park Mission: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives |
|   |          | VQ4000   | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
| Natural Resources Defense Council       |          |          | Alternative Route B: Supports   |
|   |          |          | Energy Resources: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                   |
|   |          |          | General Ecology: Impacts of Proposal and Alternatives                   |
|   |          |          | National Park Service/Park Mission: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives |
| l                                       |          | OC1100   | Other Comments  |
|   |          |          | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|   |          |          | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|   |          | vv114000 | when a manufacture rabitat. Inpact OF Proposal And Alternatives         |

| Organization                                  | Corr. ID |        | Description  |
|---|----------|--------|--|
| Natural Resources Defense Council (continued) |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                   |
|   |          |        |  |
|   |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                 |
| New Jersey Alliance for Action                |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports  |
| New Jersey Audubon                            | 556      | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                 |
|   |          |        | General Project: Opposes   |
|   |          |        | Geologic Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                |
|   |          |        | Need for Analysis: Long- Term Impacts                                  |
|   |          | TE4000 | Threatened And Endangered Species: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|   |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                    |
|   |          |        | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives     |
|   |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives     |
|   |          |        | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                   |
| New Jersey Citizen                            | 740      |        | Alternative Route B: Supports  |
|   |          |        | General Project: Supports  |
|   |          |        | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                    |
| New Jersey Conservation Foundation            | 1582     |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                           |
|   |          |        | General Ecology: Impacts of Proposal and Alternatives                  |
|   |          |        | Need for Analysis: Long- Term Impacts                                  |
|   |          |        | Study Area: Increase Study Area  |
|   |          |        | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives     |
|   |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives     |
|   | 1586     |        | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                           |
|   |          |        | Study Area: Increase Study Area  |
|   |          |        | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                    |
|   |          | TE4000 | Threatened And Endangered Species: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|   |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                    |
|   |          |        | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives     |
|   |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives     |
| New Jersey Highlands Coalition                | 1525     |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                 |
|   |          |        | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                           |
|   |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives           |
|   |          |        | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                |
|   |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                    |
|   |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives     |

| Organization  | Corr. ID |         | Description  |
|---|----------|---------|--|
| New Jersey Highlands Coalition (continued)                                |          | WQ4000  | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives               |
|   |          |         |  |
|   | 296      |         | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                       |
|   |          |         | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                   |
|   |          |         | Project Sustainability   |
|   |          |         | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|   |          |         | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives               |
| New Jersey State Chamber of Commerce                                      | 769      |         | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |
|   |          |         | General Project: Supports  |
| New York University   |          |         | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|   |          |         | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|   | 287      |         | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|   |          |         | General Ecology: Impacts of Proposal and Alternatives              |
| New York/New Jersey   | 1067     |         | Alternative Route A: Opposes                                       |
|   |          |         | Alternative Route B: Opposes                                       |
|   |          |         | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                       |
| New York/New Jersey Trail Conference                                      | 123      |         | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|   |          |         | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                   |
|   |          |         | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|   |          |         | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives               |
|   |          |         | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|   | 226      |         | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                       |
|   |          |         | Project Sustainability   |
|   |          |         | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|   |          |         | Need for Analysis: Cumulative Impacts                              |
|   | 129      |         | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|   |          | AQ4000  | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                   |
|   |          |         | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|   |          |         | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|   | 181      |         | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                       |
|   |          |         | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                       |
|   |          |         | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
| New York/New Jersey Trail Conference, Jersey<br>Off Road Bike Association | 117      | GP1100  | General Project: Supports  |
| Newark Regional Business Partnership                                      | 805      | AT 1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |
|   | 000      |         | General Project: Supports  |
| no organization   | 107      |         | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|   |          |         | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|   | 529      | AL1/10  |  |

| Organization                       | Corr. ID |        | Description  |
|------------------------------------|----------|--------|--|
| no organization (continued)        | 183      | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                 |
|                                    |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                 |
| Paulinskill Valley Trail Committee | 317      | AL1700 | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                           |
|                                    |          | TE4000 | Threatened And Endangered Species: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                                    |          |        |  |
| Pennsylvania Farm Bureau           | 693      | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                 |
|                                    |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives           |
|                                    |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                    |
| PJM                                | 1502     | ER4000 | Energy Resources: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                  |
|                                    |          | GP1100 | General Project: Supports  |
| Pompeston Creek Water Association  | 80       | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                 |
| Pond Run Watershed Association     | 534      | AL1700 | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                           |
| Preserve greystone                 | 476      | CR4000 | Cultural Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                |
|                                    |          | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes   |
|                                    |          |        | Study Area: Increase Study Area  |
|                                    |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                    |
| Private Citizen                    |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                 |
|                                    | 447      | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                 |
|                                    |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                           |
|                                    |          | GE4000 | General Ecology: Impacts of Proposal and Alternatives                  |
|                                    |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives           |
|                                    |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports  |
| Pro- Pike- Pennsylvania            | 1353     | AQ4000 | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                       |
|                                    |          | CR4000 | Cultural Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                |
|                                    |          | NA1100 | Need for Analysis: Cumulative Impacts                                  |
|                                    |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                    |
|                                    |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                   |
|                                    | 1870     |        | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                       |
|                                    |          | CR4000 | Cultural Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                |
|                                    |          |        | Energy Resources: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                  |
|                                    |          | NA1100 | Need for Analysis: Cumulative Impacts                                  |
|                                    |          | SA1100 | Study Area: Increase Study Area  |
|                                    |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                    |
|                                    |          |        | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                   |
| Public                             | 1390     | AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports  |

| Organization                            | Corr. ID |        | Description   |
|---|----------|--------|---|
| Public Service Electric and Gas Company |          |        | General Project: Supports                             |
|   | 744      |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                         |
|   |          | GP1100 | General Project: Supports                             |
|   | 784      |        | General Project: Supports                             |
|   | 786      | AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports                         |
|   |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park          |
|   | 820      |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                         |
|   |          | GP1100 | General Project: Supports                             |
|   |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives   |
|   | 1082     |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                         |
|   | 1122     | ER4000 | Energy Resources: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives |
|   |          |        | General Project: Supports                             |
|   | 1153     |        | Energy Resources: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives |
|   |          | GP1100 | General Project: Supports                             |
|   | 1212     | AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports                         |
|   | 1299     | AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports                         |
|   |          |        | General Project: Supports                             |
|   | 1319     | GP1100 | General Project: Supports                             |
|   | 1334     |        | General Project: Supports                             |
|   | 1355     |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                         |
|   | 1369     | AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports                         |
|   |          |        | General Project: Supports                             |
|   |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                         |
|   | 1436     | GP1100 | General Project: Supports                             |
|   |          |        | General Project: Supports                             |
|   |          | AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports                         |
|   |          |        | General Project: Supports                             |
|   |          |        | General Project: Supports                             |
|   | 1635     | AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports                         |
|   | 1336     | GP1100 | General Project: Supports                             |
|   | 919      |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                         |
|   |          |        | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives   |
|   | 702      | AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports                         |
|   |          | GP1100 | General Project: Supports                             |

| Organization                            | Corr. ID |        | Description   |
|---|----------|--------|---|
| Public Service Electric and Gas Company | 709      | AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports                         |
| (continued)                             |          |        |   |
|   |          |        | General Project: Supports                             |
|   | 730      |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                         |
|   |          |        | General Project: Supports                             |
|   |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                         |
|   | 830      |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                         |
|   |          |        | General Project: Supports                             |
|   | 870      | AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports                         |
|   |          | GP1100 | General Project: Supports                             |
|   |          | AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports                         |
|   |          | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                |
|   |          | AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports                         |
|   |          | AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports                         |
|   |          | AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports                         |
|   |          | AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports                         |
|   | 1118     | ER4000 | Energy Resources: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives |
|   |          | GP1100 | General Project: Supports                             |
|   | 1139     | ER4000 | Energy Resources: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives |
|   |          | GP1100 | General Project: Supports                             |
|   |          | GP1100 | General Project: Supports                             |
|   |          | ER4000 | Energy Resources: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives |
|   | 1175     | AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports                         |
|   |          | ER4000 | Energy Resources: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives |
|   |          |        | General Project: Supports                             |
|   |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                         |
|   |          |        | General Project: Supports                             |
|   | 1236     |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                         |
|   |          |        | General Project: Supports                             |
|   |          |        | General Project: Supports                             |
|   |          | AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports                         |
|   |          | AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports                         |
|   | 1516     |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                         |
|   |          |        | General Project: Supports                             |
|   | 1541     | GP1100 | General Project: Supports                             |

| Organization                            | Corr. ID |         | Description   |
|---|----------|---------|---|
| Public Service Electric and Gas Company | 1547     | AL1300  | Alternative Route B: Supports   |
| (continued)                             |          |         |   |
|   |          |         | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                            |
|   |          |         | General Project: Supports   |
|   | 1055     | AL1300  | Alternative Route B: Supports   |
|   | 712      | AL1300  | Alternative Route B: Supports   |
|   |          |         | General Project: Supports   |
|   | 848      | AL1300  | Alternative Route B: Supports   |
|   | 1392     | GP1100  | General Project: Supports   |
|   | 734      | AL1710  | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|   |          | AP1100  | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project            |
|   | 705      | AL1300  | Alternative Route B: Supports   |
|   |          | AP1200  | Applicant's Proposal: Reliability Standards                             |
|   |          | AT1100  | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                            |
|   |          | GP1100  | General Project: Supports   |
|   | 1047     | AL1300  | Alternative Route B: Supports   |
|   | 1360     | AL1300  | Alternative Route B: Supports   |
|   | 1259     | AL1300  | Alternative Route B: Supports   |
|   |          | GP1100  | General Project: Supports   |
|   | 1254     | GP1100  | General Project: Supports   |
| Randolph PTA                            | 156      | AL1800  | Alternatives: Questions the Alternative Development Process             |
|   |          | HH4000  | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives            |
| Ridge & Valley Conservancy, The Land    | 432      | AL1310  | Alternative Route B: Opposes  |
| Conservancy of New Jersey               |          |         |   |
|   |          |         | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                            |
|   |          |         | General Project: Supports   |
|   |          |         | Other Comments  |
|   |          | TE4000  | Threatened And Endangered Species: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives  |
|   |          | WH4000  | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
| Rock the Earth                          | 925      |         | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                            |
|   |          |         | Cultural Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                 |
|   |          |         | Need for Analysis: Landscape Scale Impacts                              |
|   |          |         | National Park Service/Park Mission: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives |
|   |          | SU1100  | Project Sustainability  |
|   |          |         | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                 |
|   |          |         | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|   |          | v &4000 | visual guanty. Impact of Froposal and Alternatives                      |

| Organization               | Corr. ID | Code   | Description   |
|----------------------------|----------|--------|---|
| Rock the Earth (continued) |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
| Rutgers University         | 593      |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                            |          | VE4000 | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                 |
|                            |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
| Save Rural Wantage         |          |        | Alternative Route A: Opposes  |
| Saw Creek Estates          | 613      | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                            |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
| Saw Creek Estates CA, Inc. | 1548     | AL1700 | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                            |
|                            |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project            |
|                            |          |        | General Project: Opposes  |
|                            |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives            |
|                            |          |        | Infrastructure: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                            |          | NP4000 | National Park Service/Park Mission: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives |
|                            |          |        |   |
|                            |          |        | Park Operations: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                    |
|                            |          |        | Study Area: Increase Study Area   |
|                            |          |        | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                 |
|                            |          |        | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|                            |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
| Schuylkill Action Network  | 99       |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                            |
|                            |          |        | Need for Analysis: Long- Term Impacts                                   |
| SEIU- Local 1021           |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
| Self                       | 1494     |        | Alternative Route B: Supports   |
|                            |          |        | Infrastructure: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
| Self Home owner            | 699      |        | Alternative Route C: Opposes  |
|                            |          | TE4000 | Threatened And Endangered Species: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives  |
|                            |          |        | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|                            |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|                            |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                    |
| Shad Fisherman             | 404      | AL1700 | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                            |
| Sierra Club                |          |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                            |
|                            | 20       | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                            | 24       | AL1700 | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                            |
|                            | 42       | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes  |
|                            | 72       | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |

| Organization            | Corr. ID |        | Description  |
|-------------------------|----------|--------|--|
| Sierra Club (continued) |          |        | Climate Change: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|                         |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                         |          |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                       |
|                         |          |        | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                   |
|                         |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                         |          |        | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives               |
|                         |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                         | 455      | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                         |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                       |
|                         |          | ER4000 | Energy Resources: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives              |
|                         |          | SC4000 | Security: Impacts of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                         | 479      |        | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                   |
|                         |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                       |
|                         |          |        | Climate Change: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|                         |          |        | Need for Analysis: Cumulative Impacts                              |
|                         |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|                         | 520      |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                       |
|                         |          |        | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project       |
|                         |          |        | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                   |
|                         |          |        | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                       |
|                         |          |        | Climate Change: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|                         |          |        | General Ecology: Impacts of Proposal and Alternatives              |
|                         |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives       |
|                         |          |        | Infrastructure: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|                         |          | NA1100 | Need for Analysis: Cumulative Impacts                              |
|                         |          |        | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                |
|                         |          |        | Project Sustainability   |
|                         |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|                         |          |        | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives               |
|                         |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                         |          |        | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                       |
|                         |          |        | Alternative Route A: Opposes                                       |
|                         |          |        | Alternative Route B: Opposes                                       |
|                         |          |        | Alternative Route C: Opposes                                       |
|                         |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |

| Organization                                 | Corr. ID |        | Description  |
|--|----------|--------|--|
| Sierra Club (continued)                      |          |        | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|  |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|  |          |        | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives               |
|  | 826      |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                       |
|  |          |        | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project       |
|  |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|  |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|  | 1149     | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|  |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project       |
|  |          |        | Geologic Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives            |
|  |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|  |          |        | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives               |
|  | 1316     | GE4000 | General Ecology: Impacts of Proposal and Alternatives              |
|  |          |        | Study Area: Increase Study Area                                    |
|  |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|  |          |        | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|  |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|  | 441      |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|  |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|  |          |        | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|  |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|  |          |        | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives               |
|  |          |        | Need for Analysis: Long- Term Impacts                              |
| Sierra Club, National Parks Team             | 474      |        | Energy Resources: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives              |
|  |          |        | General Ecology: Impacts of Proposal and Alternatives              |
|  |          |        | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives            |
|  |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
| Sierra Club, New York City, Atlantic Chapter | 95       | AL1700 | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                       |
| Sierra Club, Pennsylvania Chapter            | 383      |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                       |
|  |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|  |          |        | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project       |
|  |          |        | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                   |
|  |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                       |
|  |          | CC4000 | Climate Change: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |

| Organization                                  | Corr. ID |         | Description   |
|---|----------|---------|---|
| Sierra Club, Pennsylvania Chapter (continued) |          | CR4000  | Cultural Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                 |
|   |          | GD 1000 |   |
|   |          |         | Geologic Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                 |
|   |          |         | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives            |
|   |          |         | Need for Analysis: Landscape Scale Impacts                              |
|   |          | NP4000  | National Park Service/Park Mission: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives |
|   |          |         | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                     |
|   |          | TE4000  | Threatened And Endangered Species: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives  |
|   |          |         | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                 |
|   |          | VQ4000  | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|   |          |         | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|   |          | WH4000  | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|   |          | WQ4000  | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                    |
| Skylands Preservation                         | 93       | AL1700  | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                            |
|   |          | AP1100  | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project            |
|   |          |         | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                        |
|   |          | AT1100  | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                            |
|   |          | SU1100  | Project Sustainability  |
|   |          | VQ4000  | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|   |          | WQ4000  | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                    |
| SMEA  | 706      | GP1100  | General Project: Supports   |
|   |          | WH4000  | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
| Stony Valley Coalition                        | 147      | AL1710  | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
| Stop The Lines                                | 303      | AL1700  | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                            |
|   |          | AQ4000  | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                        |
|   |          | CC4000  | Climate Change: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|   |          | NA1100  | Need for Analysis: Cumulative Impacts                                   |
|   |          | SU1100  | Project Sustainability  |
|   |          |         | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|   | 866      | AL1710  | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|   |          | AQ4000  | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                        |
|   |          |         | Cultural Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                 |
|   |          | GE4000  | General Ecology: Impacts of Proposal and Alternatives                   |
|   |          |         | Need for Analysis: Cumulative Impacts                                   |
|   |          |         | Study Area: Increase Study Area   |
|   |          |         | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                     |
|   |          |         | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |

| Organization  | Corr. ID |        | Description   |
|---|----------|--------|---|
| Stop The Lines (continued)                            |          |        | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|   |          |        | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                    |
|   | 1358     | OC1100 | Other Comments  |
|   | 424      | GE4000 | General Ecology: Impacts of Proposal and Alternatives                   |
|   |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives            |
|   |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                     |
|   |          | SS4000 | Soundscapes: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                        |
|   |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|   | 759      | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|   | 876      | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|   | 1105     | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project            |
|   |          |        | General Project: Opposes  |
| Stop the Poles  | 231      | AL1700 | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                            |
|   |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project            |
| Susquehanna to Roseland Transmission Line<br>Project. | 267      |        | General Project: Opposes  |
| Sustainable Highlands New Jersey, Inc.                | 1555     |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                            |
|   |          |        | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                        |
|   |          |        | Consultation and Coordination: Involve Additional Agencies              |
|   |          |        | Climate Change: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|   |          |        | General Project: Opposes  |
|   |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives            |
|   |          |        | Infrastructure: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|   |          |        | Need for Analysis: Cumulative Impacts                                   |
|   |          | NA1300 | Need for Analysis: Landscape Scale Impacts                              |
|   |          | NP4000 | National Park Service/Park Mission: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives |
|   |          | SA1100 | Study Area: Increase Study Area   |
|   |          | SC4000 | Security: Impacts of Proposal and Alternatives                          |
|   |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                     |
|   |          |        | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|   |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|   |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                    |
| The Boonton Township Committee                        | 514      | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|   |          | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes  |

| Organization                                | Corr. ID |        | Description   |
|---|----------|--------|---|
| Tidewaters Gateway Partnership Inc.         | 810      |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|   |          | NP4000 | National Park Service/Park Mission: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives |
|   |          |        |   |
| Town of Orangetown Planning Board           |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports   |
| Township resident                           |          |        | Alternative Route C: Opposes  |
| Trout Unlimited                             |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|   |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
| U.A. Local 855                              |          |        | General Project: Supports   |
| Unaffiliated, private individual            |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
| Union Forge Heritage Association            | 52       |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives            |
| Unitarian Universalist Fellowship of Sussex | 619      | AL1700 | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                            |
| County: Corporate Trustee                   |          |        |   |
|   |          |        | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project            |
|   |          | AQ4000 | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                        |
|   |          |        | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                            |
|   |          | IN4000 | Infrastructure: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|   |          | NA1100 | Need for Analysis: Cumulative Impacts                                   |
|   |          | SU1100 | Project Sustainability  |
|   |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|   |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                    |
| Upper Raritan Watershed Association         | 127      | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|   |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                            |
| USA Taxpayer                                | 526      | AL1700 | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                            |
|   |          | AQ4000 | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                        |
|   |          | SU1100 | Project Sustainability  |
|   |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                    |
|   | 160      |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|   |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives            |
|   |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|   |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|   |          |        | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                    |
| Various                                     | 781      |        | Alternative Route B: Supports   |
| Wantage Township                            | 145      | AL1210 | Alternative Route A: Opposes  |
| Weichert Realtors                           | 233      | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
| White Clay Wild and Scenic Committee        |          |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                            |
|   |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
| Wildlife Preserves, Inc.                    | 1866     |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                            |
|   |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |

| Organization             | Corr. ID |        | Description   |
|--------------------------|----------|--------|---|
| Womans Club of Denville  | 438      | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                          |          | AQ4000 | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                        |
|                          |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                            |
|                          |          | CC4000 | Climate Change: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                          |          | NA1100 | Need for Analysis: Cumulative Impacts                                   |
|                          |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                          |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
| YMCA Camp Ralph S. Mason | 690      | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                          |          |        | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project            |
|                          |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives            |
|                          |          | IN4000 | Infrastructure: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                          |          | TE4000 | Threatened And Endangered Species: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives  |
|                          |          | VE4000 | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                 |
|                          |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                          |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
| N/A                      | 1        | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project            |
|                          |          | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes  |
|                          |          | NP4000 | National Park Service/Park Mission: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives |
|                          |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                          |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                          | 4        | TE4000 | Threatened And Endangered Species: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives  |
|                          |          | VE4000 | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                 |
|                          | 5        |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                          | 6        | AL1700 | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                            |
|                          | 7        | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                            |
|                          |          |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                            |
|                          |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project            |
|                          |          | AQ4000 | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                        |
|                          |          |        | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                            |
|                          |          | IN4000 | Infrastructure: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                          |          |        | Need for Analysis: Cumulative Impacts                                   |
|                          |          |        | Project Sustainability  |
|                          |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                          |          |        | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                    |
|                          | 9        |        | General Project: Opposes  |

| Organization    | Corr. ID |        | Description   |
|-----------------|----------|--------|---|
| N/A (continued) |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
| 1               |          |        | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                            |
|                 |          |        | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                            |
|                 |          |        | Project Sustainability  |
|                 | 13       | AL1700 | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                            |
|                 |          |        | Project Sustainability  |
|                 |          |        | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                            |
|                 | 18       | AL1700 | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                            |
|                 |          | NA1200 | Need for Analysis: Long- Term Impacts                                   |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Supports   |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Opposes  |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 | 31       | AQ4000 | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                        |
|                 |          |        | Climate Change: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                 |          | ER4000 | Energy Resources: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                   |
|                 |          | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes  |
|                 |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|                 |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                    |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 | 35       | AL1700 | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                            |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project            |
|                 |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|                 | 36       | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project            |
|                 |          |        | National Park Service/Park Mission: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                 |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                            |
|                 |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives            |
|                 |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 | 41       |        | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                            |

| Organization    | Corr. ID |        | Description   |
|-----------------|----------|--------|---|
| N/A (continued) |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 |          |        | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                            |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                 | 45       | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|                 |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|                 | 46       | NP4000 | National Park Service/Park Mission: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives |
|                 |          |        |   |
|                 | 48       | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                            |
|                 | 50       | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 | 51       | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                            |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                 | 53       | AL1700 | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                            |
|                 |          |        | Project Sustainability  |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 | 60       | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                            |
|                 |          | CR4000 | Cultural Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                 |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 | 62       | AL1700 | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                            |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                            |
|                 |          |        | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project            |
|                 |          |        | Project Sustainability  |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route C: Supports   |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                            |
|                 |          |        | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project            |
|                 |          |        | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                        |
|                 |          |        | Climate Change: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                 |          | NP4000 | National Park Service/Park Mission: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives |
|                 | 68       | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 | 70       | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes  |

| Organization    | Corr. ID |        | Description   |
|-----------------|----------|--------|---|
| N/A (continued) |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                            |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                            |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 |          |        | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                        |
|                 |          |        | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                            |
|                 |          |        | Need for Analysis: Cumulative Impacts                                   |
|                 |          |        | Project Sustainability  |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                 |          |        | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                    |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 |          |        | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project            |
|                 |          |        | Cultural Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                 |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 |          |        | Need for Analysis: Cumulative Impacts                                   |
|                 |          | NP4000 | National Park Service/Park Mission: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives |
|                 |          | VE4000 | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                 |
|                 | 86       | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 | 87       | AL1700 | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                            |
|                 |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|                 |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                    |
|                 | 88       | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 |          |        | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project            |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 | 94       | AL1700 | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                            |
|                 |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|                 |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|                 |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                    |
|                 | 96       |        | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project            |
|                 |          | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes  |

| Organization    | Corr. ID |        | Description   |
|-----------------|----------|--------|---|
| N/A (continued) | 97       | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                            |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 |          |        | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project            |
|                 |          |        | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                        |
|                 |          |        | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                            |
|                 |          |        | Need for Analysis: Cumulative Impacts                                   |
|                 |          |        | Project Sustainability  |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                 |          |        | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                    |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Opposes  |
|                 |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives            |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                            |
|                 |          |        | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                 |
|                 |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|                 |          |        | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                    |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 |          |        | Geologic Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                 |
|                 |          |        | Infrastructure: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                 |          |        | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|                 |          |        | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                    |
|                 | 105      |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                            |
|                 |          | NP4000 | National Park Service/Park Mission: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives |
|                 |          | SU1100 | Project Sustainability  |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                 |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|                 |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                    |
|                 | 106      |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                            |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project            |
|                 | 110      |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 | 111      | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project            |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Supports   |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                            |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project            |
|                 |          | AQ4000 | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                        |

| Organization    | Corr. ID |        | Description   |
|-----------------|----------|--------|---|
| N/A (continued) |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                            |
|                 |          |        | Project Sustainability  |
|                 |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|                 |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                    |
|                 | 113      | AQ4000 | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                        |
|                 |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                            |
|                 |          | CC4000 | Climate Change: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                 |          |        | Need for Analysis: Cumulative Impacts                                   |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                 |          |        | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project            |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                            |
|                 |          |        | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project            |
|                 |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 | 119      | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 |          |        | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                        |
|                 |          |        | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                            |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                 |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 | 124      | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives            |
|                 |          | IN4000 | Infrastructure: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                 | 126      | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|                 | 128      | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 |          |        | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                            |
|                 |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|                 |          |        | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                    |
|                 | 131      | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 | 132      | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 |          | NP4000 | National Park Service/Park Mission: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives |
|                 |          |        |   |

| Organization    | Corr. ID |        | Description  |
|-----------------|----------|--------|--|
| N/A (continued) |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives: Questions the Alternative Development Process        |
|                 | 136      | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 |          |        | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                   |
|                 |          |        | Need for Analysis: Cumulative Impacts                              |
|                 |          |        | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives               |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |
|                 |          |        | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                |
|                 |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                 | 138      |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |
|                 |          |        | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project       |
|                 | 139      | AL1700 | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                       |
|                 |          |        | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project       |
|                 |          | AQ4000 | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                   |
|                 |          | IN4000 | Infrastructure: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|                 |          |        | Project Sustainability   |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|                 |          |        | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives               |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                       |
|                 |          |        | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives: Questions the Alternative Development Process        |
|                 |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives       |
|                 |          |        | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Opposes   |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route A: Opposes                                       |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Opposes   |
|                 |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives       |
|                 |          |        | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 |          |        | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                   |
|                 |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives               |

| Organization    | Corr. ID |        | Description  |
|-----------------|----------|--------|--|
| N/A (continued) |          |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                       |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route C: Opposes                                       |
|                 | 164      |        | Alternative Route C: Opposes                                       |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Opposes   |
|                 |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives       |
|                 |          |        | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route C: Opposes                                       |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route C: Opposes                                       |
|                 | 167      | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|                 |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                       |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route C: Opposes                                       |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Supports  |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route A: Opposes                                       |
|                 | 173      |        | Alternative Route A: Opposes                                       |
|                 |          | GR4000 | Geologic Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives            |
|                 |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives       |
|                 |          |        | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                 |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                 |          |        | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives               |
|                 | 175      | AL1210 | Alternative Route A: Opposes                                       |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 | 177      | AL1410 | Alternative Route C: Opposes                                       |
|                 | 178      | AL1800 | Alternatives: Questions the Alternative Development Process        |
|                 | 180      | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 | 182      | AL1700 | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                       |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project       |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Opposes   |
|                 |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives       |
|                 | 185      | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 |          |        | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project       |
|                 |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives       |
|                 |          |        | Infrastructure: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |

| Organization    | Corr. ID |        | Description  |
|-----------------|----------|--------|--|
| N/A (continued) |          |        | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives            |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 | 188      | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 | 189      | AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |
|                 | 190      | AL1410 | Alternative Route C: Opposes                                       |
|                 |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives       |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 |          |        | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project       |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route C: Opposes                                       |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route C: Opposes                                       |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                       |
|                 |          |        | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                   |
|                 |          |        | Project Sustainability   |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route A: Opposes                                       |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 |          |        | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                       |
|                 | 206      |        | Alternative Route A: Opposes                                       |
|                 |          | AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|                 |          |        | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                 |          |        | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives               |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |
|                 | 210      | AL1410 | Alternative Route C: Opposes                                       |
|                 | 211      | AL1410 | Alternative Route C: Opposes                                       |
|                 |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives       |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|                 | 214      | AL1700 | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                       |
|                 |          |        | Project Sustainability   |
|                 | 215      | AL1700 | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                       |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route C: Opposes                                       |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|                 | 217      | AL1410 | Alternative Route C: Opposes                                       |

| Organization    | Corr. ID |        | Description   |
|-----------------|----------|--------|---|
| N/A (continued) | 220      |        | Alternative Route C: Opposes  |
|                 |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives            |
|                 | 221      | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project            |
|                 | 223      | AL1410 | Alternative Route C: Opposes  |
|                 |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives            |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports   |
|                 | 228      |        | Alternative Route A: Opposes  |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 |          | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes  |
|                 |          |        | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                     |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports   |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                            |
|                 | 235      |        | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project            |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Opposes  |
|                 |          | NP4000 | National Park Service/Park Mission: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                 |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|                 | 236      | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives            |
|                 | 237      | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 |          | CR4000 | Cultural Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                 |
|                 |          |        | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                 |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                 | 238      | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                 |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|                 |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                    |
|                 | 239      | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                     |
|                 | 240      | AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports   |
|                 |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives            |
|                 | 241      |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                            |
|                 |          |        | Project Sustainability  |

| Organization    | Corr. ID |         | Description   |
|-----------------|----------|---------|---|
| N/A (continued) |          |         | General Project: Opposes  |
|                 |          |         | Alternative Route B: Supports   |
|                 | 246      | AL1700  | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                            |
|                 |          | AP1100  | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project            |
|                 |          | AT1100  | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                            |
|                 |          |         | Project Sustainability  |
|                 |          | VQ4000  | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                 |          |         | Alternative Route C: Opposes  |
|                 |          |         | Alternative Route C: Opposes  |
|                 |          |         | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 |          |         | Alternative Route C: Opposes  |
|                 |          |         | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                            |
|                 |          |         | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 |          |         | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                            |
|                 |          |         | Climate Change: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                 |          |         | Alternative Route C: Opposes  |
|                 |          |         | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives            |
|                 | 258      |         | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 |          |         | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                            |
|                 |          | NP4000  | National Park Service/Park Mission: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives |
|                 |          | CE 4000 |   |
|                 |          |         | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                     |
|                 |          |         | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                 |          |         | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                            |
|                 |          |         | Alternative Route A: Opposes  |
|                 |          |         | Alternatives: Questions the Alternative Development Process             |
|                 |          |         | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 |          |         | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                            |
|                 |          | IN4000  | Infrastructure: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                 |          |         | Need for Analysis: Cumulative Impacts                                   |
|                 |          |         | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                 |          |         | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                            |
|                 |          |         | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 |          |         | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                            |
|                 |          |         | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                            |
|                 |          | AP1100  | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project            |

| Organization    | Corr. ID |        | Description  |
|-----------------|----------|--------|--|
| N/A (continued) | 268      |        | General Project: Opposes   |
|                 |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives       |
|                 | 269      | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 | 270      | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 |          |        | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                       |
|                 | 271      | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|                 |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                 | 274      |        | General Project: Opposes   |
|                 |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives       |
|                 |          |        | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |
|                 | 276      | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 |          |        | General Ecology: Impacts of Proposal and Alternatives              |
|                 |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives       |
|                 |          |        | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives            |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Opposes   |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Opposes   |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route C: Opposes                                       |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives: Questions the Alternative Development Process        |
|                 | 283      |        | General Project: Opposes   |
|                 |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives       |
|                 | 284      |        | General Project: Opposes   |
|                 | 285      |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 |          |        | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project       |
|                 |          | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes   |
|                 |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route A: Opposes                                       |
|                 |          |        | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route A: Opposes                                       |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 | 291      |        | Alternative Route A: Supports                                      |
|                 |          | AL1400 | Alternative Route C: Supports                                      |

| Organization    | Corr. ID |        | Description  |
|-----------------|----------|--------|--|
| N/A (continued) |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 | 293      |        | General Project: Opposes   |
|                 |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives       |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                       |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route C: Opposes                                       |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                       |
|                 |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives       |
|                 |          |        | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                |
|                 |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 | 299      | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives       |
|                 | 300      |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|                 |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                       |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                       |
|                 |          |        | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                   |
|                 |          |        | Climate Change: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|                 |          |        | Need for Analysis: Cumulative Impacts                              |
|                 |          |        | Project Sustainability   |
|                 |          |        | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives       |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives       |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives       |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route A: Opposes                                       |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives       |
|                 |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |

| Organization    | Corr. ID |        | Description  |
|-----------------|----------|--------|--|
| N/A (continued) |          |        | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project       |
|                 |          |        | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                   |
|                 |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives       |
|                 |          |        | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                 |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                 |          |        | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives               |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Opposes   |
|                 |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives       |
|                 | 316      | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives       |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route A: Opposes                                       |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives       |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Opposes   |
|                 |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives       |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 | 324      | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes   |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                       |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                       |
|                 |          |        | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                   |
|                 |          |        | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                       |
|                 |          |        | Climate Change: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|                 |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives       |
|                 |          |        | Need for Analysis: Cumulative Impacts                              |
|                 |          |        | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                |
|                 |          |        | Project Sustainability   |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|                 |          |        | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                 |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 |          | GR4000 | Geologic Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives            |

| Organization    | Corr. ID |        | Description   |
|-----------------|----------|--------|---|
| N/A (continued) |          |        | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|                 |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|                 |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                    |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Opposes  |
|                 |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives            |
|                 |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                     |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Opposes  |
|                 | 332      | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports   |
|                 | 334      | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 |          | NP4000 | National Park Service/Park Mission: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives |
|                 |          |        |   |
|                 |          |        | No Action Alternative: Supports   |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route A: Opposes  |
|                 |          |        | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project            |
|                 |          |        | Cultural Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                 |
|                 |          |        | Geologic Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                 |
|                 |          |        | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                     |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports   |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives: Questions the Alternative Development Process             |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Opposes  |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                            |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route A: Opposes  |
|                 | 342      |        | Alternative Route B: Supports   |
|                 |          | TE4000 | Threatened And Endangered Species: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives  |
|                 |          |        |   |
|                 |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|                 |          |        | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project            |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives: Questions the Alternative Development Process             |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports   |
|                 |          |        | Energy Resources: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                   |
|                 |          |        | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|                 |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives            |

| Organization    | Corr. ID |        | Description  |
|-----------------|----------|--------|--|
| N/A (continued) |          |        | Need for Analysis: Long- Term Impacts                                  |
|                 | 349      |        | Alternative Route A: Opposes   |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                 |
|                 | 351      | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                 |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                    |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                 |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                 |
|                 | 357      |        | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project           |
|                 |          |        | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                   |
|                 | 358      | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                 |
|                 |          | VE4000 | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                |
|                 |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives     |
|                 | 359      | AL1700 | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                           |
|                 |          |        | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Opposes   |
|                 | 361      |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                 |
|                 |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives           |
|                 | 362      |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                 |
|                 |          | TE4000 | Threatened And Endangered Species: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                 |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives     |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                 |
|                 | 365      | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                 |
|                 | 367      | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                 |
|                 |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives           |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                    |
|                 | 368      |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives           |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                    |
|                 |          |        | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives     |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports  |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route C: Opposes   |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                 |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                 |
|                 | 372      |        | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                    |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                    |

| Organization    | Corr. ID |        | Description  |
|-----------------|----------|--------|--|
| N/A (continued) |          |        | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                 |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                 | 373      | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 |          |        | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives            |
|                 | 374      | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 | 375      | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route A: Opposes                                       |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                       |
|                 |          |        | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                   |
|                 |          |        | Climate Change: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|                 |          |        | Need for Analysis: Cumulative Impacts                              |
|                 |          |        | Project Sustainability   |
|                 |          |        | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                 |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Opposes   |
|                 | 381      |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 |          |        | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                       |
|                 |          |        | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                |
|                 | 384      | AL1400 | Alternative Route C: Supports                                      |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                       |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 |          | AL1800 | Alternatives: Questions the Alternative Development Process        |
|                 |          |        | Energy Resources: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives              |
|                 |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives       |
|                 |          |        | Other Comments   |
|                 |          | SA1100 | Study Area: Increase Study Area                                    |
|                 |          |        | Project Sustainability   |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|                 |          |        | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                 |          |        | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives               |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                       |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 | 392      | AL1210 | Alternative Route A: Opposes                                       |

| Organization    | Corr. ID |        | Description  |
|-----------------|----------|--------|--|
| N/A (continued) |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |
|                 | 394      |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 |          |        | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                       |
|                 |          | VE4000 | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives            |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|                 |          |        | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                 |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |
|                 | 396      | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route A: Opposes                                       |
|                 | 403      |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|                 | 405      |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 |          |        | General Ecology: Impacts of Proposal and Alternatives              |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Opposes                                       |
|                 | 407      |        | Alternative Route A: Opposes                                       |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |
|                 | 409      |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                       |
|                 |          |        | Project Sustainability   |
|                 | 410      | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 | 411      |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives       |
|                 |          |        | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                |
|                 | 412      |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |
|                 |          | GE4000 | General Ecology: Impacts of Proposal and Alternatives              |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                       |
|                 | 415      |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 |          |        | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                       |
|                 | 417      |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                       |
|                 |          | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |

| Organization    | Corr. ID |        | Description  |
|-----------------|----------|--------|--|
| N/A (continued) |          |        | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                   |
|                 |          |        | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                       |
|                 |          | CC4000 | Climate Change: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|                 |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives       |
|                 |          | IN4000 | Infrastructure: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|                 |          | NA1100 | Need for Analysis: Cumulative Impacts                              |
|                 |          | SS4000 | Soundscapes: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                   |
|                 |          | SU1100 | Project Sustainability   |
|                 |          | VE4000 | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives            |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|                 |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                 |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                       |
|                 |          | AQ4000 | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                   |
|                 |          |        | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                       |
|                 |          |        | Climate Change: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|                 |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives       |
|                 |          |        | Need for Analysis: Cumulative Impacts                              |
|                 |          | SS4000 | Soundscapes: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                   |
|                 |          |        | Project Sustainability   |
|                 |          |        | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives            |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|                 |          |        | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                 |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                 | 420      |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 |          |        | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                   |
|                 |          |        | Climate Change: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives       |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                       |
|                 |          |        | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                   |
|                 |          |        | Energy Resources: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives              |
|                 |          | GE4000 | General Ecology: Impacts of Proposal and Alternatives              |

| Organization    | Corr. ID |        | Description  |
|-----------------|----------|--------|--|
| N/A (continued) |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives           |
|                 |          |        | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                    |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                    |
|                 | 426      | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                 |
|                 |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives           |
|                 | 427      | AQ4000 | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                       |
|                 |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                           |
|                 |          |        | Soundscapes: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                       |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                    |
|                 | 428      | AL1700 | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                           |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Opposes   |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route C: Opposes   |
|                 |          | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                 |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                    |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route A: Opposes   |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports  |
|                 |          | TE4000 | Threatened And Endangered Species: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                 |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives     |
|                 |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                   |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route A: Opposes   |
|                 |          | AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports  |
|                 |          | AL1410 | Alternative Route C: Opposes   |
|                 | 435      | AL1700 | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                           |
|                 |          | GE4000 | General Ecology: Impacts of Proposal and Alternatives                  |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                    |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Opposes   |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                    |
|                 | 439      | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                 |
|                 |          |        | General Ecology: Impacts of Proposal and Alternatives                  |
|                 |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives           |
|                 |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                    |
|                 | 440      | AL1210 | Alternative Route A: Opposes   |
|                 |          | TE4000 | Threatened And Endangered Species: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                    |

| Organization    | Corr. ID |        | Description  |
|-----------------|----------|--------|--|
| N/A (continued) |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                 | 442      |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route C: Opposes                                       |
|                 |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                       |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|                 | 444      |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                       |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|                 | 446      |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Opposes   |
|                 | 448      | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 | 452      |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|                 |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                 | 453      |        | Alternative Route A: Opposes                                       |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Opposes                                       |
|                 | 456      |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Supports  |
|                 | 457      |        | Energy Resources: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives              |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Opposes   |
|                 | 458      |        | Alternative Route A: Supports                                      |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Opposes                                       |
|                 | 459      | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                       |
|                 | 464      |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 |          |        | Soundscapes: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                   |
|                 |          |        | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives            |
|                 |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                 |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                 | 465      |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |

| Organization    | Corr. ID |        | Description  |
|-----------------|----------|--------|--|
| N/A (continued) | 466      |        | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project       |
|                 |          |        | Energy Resources: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives              |
|                 |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives       |
|                 |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                |
|                 | 469      | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 |          |        | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                       |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                 |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                 | 472      |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project       |
|                 |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                       |
|                 |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                |
|                 |          | SS4000 | Soundscapes: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                   |
|                 | 473      | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|                 | 475      | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 |          |        | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                       |
|                 |          | CR4000 | Cultural Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives            |
|                 |          |        | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                |
|                 |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                 | 480      | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 |          |        | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project       |
|                 |          | AP1200 | Applicant's Proposal: Reliability Standards                        |
|                 |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                       |
|                 |          | CR4000 | Cultural Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives            |
|                 |          | ER4000 | Energy Resources: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives              |
|                 |          | NA1200 | Need for Analysis: Long- Term Impacts                              |
|                 |          | SC4000 | Security: Impacts of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                 |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|                 |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                 | 481      | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                       |

| Organization    | Corr. ID |        | Description   |
|-----------------|----------|--------|---|
| N/A (continued) |          | SS4000 | Soundscapes: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                        |
|                 |          | VE4000 | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                 |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                 | 482      |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 |          |        | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project            |
|                 |          |        | Energy Resources: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                   |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route A: Opposes  |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Opposes  |
|                 |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives            |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                 | 484      | AL1210 | Alternative Route A: Opposes  |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports   |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route C: Opposes  |
|                 |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives            |
|                 | 486      |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 |          | CR4000 | Cultural Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                 |
|                 |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                     |
|                 |          | SS4000 | Soundscapes: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                        |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                            |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives            |
|                 |          | NP4000 | National Park Service/Park Mission: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                 |          |        | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|                 |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|                 |          |        | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                    |
|                 | 493      |        | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                        |
|                 |          |        | Energy Resources: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                   |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Opposes  |
|                 |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives            |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project            |

| Organization    | Corr. ID |        | Description  |
|-----------------|----------|--------|--|
| N/A (continued) |          |        | Applicant's Proposal: Reliability Standards                            |
|                 |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives           |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Opposes   |
|                 |          | AL1700 | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                           |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                 |
|                 | 497      |        | Alternative Route A: Supports  |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Opposes   |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route C: Supports  |
|                 |          | AL1700 | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                           |
|                 |          | GP1100 | General Project: Supports  |
|                 | 498      | AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports  |
|                 |          | TE4000 | Threatened And Endangered Species: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                    |
|                 |          |        | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives     |
|                 |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives     |
|                 |          |        | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                   |
|                 | 499      |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                 |
|                 |          |        | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project           |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                 |
|                 |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives           |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                           |
|                 |          |        | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project           |
|                 |          |        | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives     |
|                 |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives     |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                 |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route A: Opposes   |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Opposes   |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                 |
|                 |          |        | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                       |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                    |
|                 |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives     |
|                 |          |        | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                   |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                 |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project           |

| Organization    | Corr. ID |        | Description  |
|-----------------|----------|--------|--|
| N/A (continued) |          |        | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                       |
|                 |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives       |
|                 |          | SS4000 | Soundscapes: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                   |
|                 |          | VE4000 | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives            |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|                 |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 | 506      | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 | 507      | AL1700 | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                       |
|                 |          | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 |          |        | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project       |
|                 |          | U      | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                   |
|                 |          | SS4000 | Soundscapes: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                   |
|                 |          | VE4000 | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives            |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|                 |          |        | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                 |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                 |          |        | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives               |
|                 | 508      |        | Alternative Route B: Opposes                                       |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 |          |        | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                   |
|                 |          |        | Energy Resources: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives              |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                       |
|                 |          |        | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project       |
|                 |          |        | Project Sustainability   |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |
|                 |          |        | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project       |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 |          |        | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                   |
|                 |          |        | General Ecology: Impacts of Proposal and Alternatives              |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|                 |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                 | 513      |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 |          | VE4000 | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives            |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |

| Organization    | Corr. ID |        | Description   |
|-----------------|----------|--------|---|
| J/A (continued) |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports   |
|                 |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives            |
|                 | 516      | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Opposes  |
|                 | 517      | AL1700 | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                            |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Opposes  |
|                 |          | NP4000 | National Park Service/Park Mission: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports   |
|                 |          | GE4000 | General Ecology: Impacts of Proposal and Alternatives                   |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Supports   |
|                 |          |        | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                 |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                            |
|                 |          |        | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                            |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                 |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|                 | 522      | AL1700 | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                            |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Opposes  |
|                 | 523      |        | No Action Alternative: Opposes  |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route A: Opposes  |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports   |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route C: Opposes  |
|                 |          |        | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                            |
|                 |          |        | Consultation and Coordination: Involve Additional Agencies              |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Supports   |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 |          |        | General Ecology: Impacts of Proposal and Alternatives                   |
|                 |          | NP4000 | National Park Service/Park Mission: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives |
|                 |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|                 |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                            |
|                 |          | SU1100 | Project Sustainability  |

| Organization    | Corr. ID |        | Description  |
|-----------------|----------|--------|--|
| N/A (continued) |          |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                       |
|                 |          |        | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project       |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                       |
|                 |          |        | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives               |
|                 |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives       |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 | 537      |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                       |
|                 |          |        | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                       |
|                 | 541      | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project       |
|                 |          | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes   |
|                 |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives       |
|                 |          | SS4000 | Soundscapes: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                   |
|                 | 542      | AL1700 | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                       |
|                 | 543      |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                       |
|                 |          | OC1100 | Other Comments   |
|                 |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|                 | 546      | AL1700 | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                       |
|                 |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives       |
|                 |          |        | Soundscapes: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                   |
|                 | 547      | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 | 548      | AL1700 | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                       |
|                 |          | AQ4000 | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                   |
|                 |          | CC4000 | Climate Change: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|                 |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives       |
|                 |          | IN4000 | Infrastructure: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|                 |          |        | Need for Analysis: Cumulative Impacts                              |
|                 |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                |
|                 |          | SS4000 | Soundscapes: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                   |
|                 |          |        | Project Sustainability   |
|                 |          | VE4000 | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives            |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|                 |          |        | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                 |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |

| Organization    | Corr. ID |        | Description   |
|-----------------|----------|--------|---|
| N/A (continued) |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 |          |        | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project            |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                 | 551      | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project            |
|                 |          | NP4000 | National Park Service/Park Mission: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives |
|                 | 552      | AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports   |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports   |
|                 |          |        | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project            |
|                 |          |        | Study Area: Increase Study Area   |
|                 |          |        | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                     |
|                 |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives            |
|                 |          |        | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|                 |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 |          |        | General Ecology: Impacts of Proposal and Alternatives                   |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Opposes  |
|                 |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives            |
|                 |          |        | National Park Service/Park Mission: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives |
|                 |          |        | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|                 |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|                 | 558      |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 |          |        | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                            |
|                 |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives            |
|                 |          | TE4000 | Threatened And Endangered Species: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives  |
|                 |          |        | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                 |
|                 |          |        | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|                 |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|                 | 559      | AL1700 | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                            |
|                 |          | AQ4000 | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                        |
|                 |          |        | Climate Change: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                 |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives            |
|                 |          |        | Infrastructure: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                 |          |        | Need for Analysis: Cumulative Impacts                                   |

| Organization    | Corr. ID |        | Description   |
|-----------------|----------|--------|---|
| N/A (continued) |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                     |
|                 |          | SS4000 | Soundscapes: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                        |
|                 |          | SU1100 | Project Sustainability  |
|                 |          | VE4000 | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                 |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                 |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|                 |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|                 |          |        | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project            |
|                 |          | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes  |
|                 | 561      | AL1210 | Alternative Route A: Opposes  |
|                 |          | AL1310 | Alternative Route B: Opposes  |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route C: Opposes  |
|                 |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives            |
|                 | 562      |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 |          | NP4000 | National Park Service/Park Mission: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives |
|                 | 563      |        | Alternative Route A: Opposes  |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Opposes  |
|                 |          |        | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project            |
|                 |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives            |
|                 |          |        | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                     |
|                 |          |        | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|                 |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|                 | 564      |        | Alternative Route A: Opposes  |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Opposes  |
|                 | 565      |        | Alternative Route A: Opposes  |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Opposes  |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives            |
|                 | 567      |        | Alternative Route A: Opposes  |
|                 |          |        | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                            |
|                 |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|                 | 568      |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                            |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 |          |        | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project            |
|                 |          | AQ4000 | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                        |

| Organization    | Corr. ID |        | Description  |
|-----------------|----------|--------|--|
| N/A (continued) |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives           |
|                 |          |        | Project Sustainability   |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                    |
|                 |          |        | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives     |
|                 |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives     |
|                 |          |        | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                   |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                 |
|                 |          |        | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project           |
|                 |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives           |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                    |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Opposes   |
|                 |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives           |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                    |
|                 |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives     |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports  |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route C: Opposes   |
|                 |          |        | General Ecology: Impacts of Proposal and Alternatives                  |
|                 |          |        | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                    |
|                 |          |        | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives     |
|                 | 572      |        | Alternative Route B: Supports  |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route C: Opposes   |
|                 |          |        | General Ecology: Impacts of Proposal and Alternatives                  |
|                 |          |        | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                    |
|                 |          |        | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives     |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                 |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route C: Opposes   |
|                 |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives           |
|                 |          | OC1100 | Other Comments   |
|                 | 579      |        | No Action Alternative: Supports  |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                 |
|                 | 580      |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                 |
|                 |          |        | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives     |
|                 |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives     |
|                 | 581      | AL1210 | Alternative Route A: Opposes   |
|                 |          | TE4000 | Threatened And Endangered Species: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                 |          |        |  |

| Organization    | Corr. ID |        | Description  |
|-----------------|----------|--------|--|
| N/A (continued) |          |        | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives            |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|                 |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                 | 582      | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                       |
|                 | 583      | AL1700 | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                       |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Opposes   |
|                 |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives       |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|                 | 584      | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 |          | CR4000 | Cultural Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives            |
|                 |          | PO4000 | Park Operations: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives               |
|                 |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|                 |          |        | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                 | 585      |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |
|                 |          | GE4000 | General Ecology: Impacts of Proposal and Alternatives              |
|                 |          |        | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route A: Opposes                                       |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Opposes                                       |
|                 |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives       |
|                 |          |        | General Ecology: Impacts of Proposal and Alternatives              |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Opposes   |
|                 |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives       |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 | 590      | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives: Questions the Alternative Development Process        |
|                 |          |        | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                 |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                 |          |        | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives               |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project       |
|                 |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                       |

| Organization    | Corr. ID |        | Description  |
|-----------------|----------|--------|--|
| N/A (continued) |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                 |
|                 |          |        | General Ecology: Impacts of Proposal and Alternatives                  |
|                 |          |        | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                    |
|                 | 596      | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                 |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project           |
|                 | 597      | AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports  |
|                 | 599      | AL1210 | Alternative Route A: Opposes   |
|                 |          | AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports  |
|                 |          | TE4000 | Threatened And Endangered Species: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                    |
|                 |          |        | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives     |
|                 |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives     |
|                 | 600      | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                 |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project           |
|                 |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives           |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                    |
|                 | 601      | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                 |
|                 |          | PO4000 | Park Operations: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                   |
|                 | 603      | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                 |
|                 |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives           |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                    |
|                 | 604      | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                 |
|                 | 605      |        | Alternative Route A: Opposes   |
|                 |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                    |
|                 |          | TE4000 | Threatened And Endangered Species: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                 | 606      | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                 |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project           |
|                 |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives           |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                    |
|                 | 608      |        | Alternative Route A: Opposes   |
|                 |          | AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports  |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project           |
|                 |          |        | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives     |
|                 |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives     |

| Organization    | Corr. ID |        | Description  |
|-----------------|----------|--------|--|
| N/A (continued) | 609      |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 |          |        | General Ecology: Impacts of Proposal and Alternatives              |
|                 |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives       |
|                 |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                |
|                 |          | VE4000 | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives            |
|                 | 610      | AL1700 | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                       |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project       |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|                 | 611      | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project       |
|                 | 612      | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 |          |        | General Ecology: Impacts of Proposal and Alternatives              |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|                 |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                 | 614      | AL1410 | Alternative Route C: Opposes                                       |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project       |
|                 |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                |
|                 |          | SS4000 | Soundscapes: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                   |
|                 |          | VE4000 | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives            |
|                 | 615      |        | General Project: Opposes   |
|                 | 616      | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project       |
|                 |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives       |
|                 | 617      | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 | 618      | AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |
|                 |          | AL1410 | Alternative Route C: Opposes                                       |
|                 |          |        | General Ecology: Impacts of Proposal and Alternatives              |
|                 |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                 | 620      | AL1700 | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                       |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project       |
|                 | 621      |        | General Project: Opposes   |
|                 | 624      | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project       |
|                 |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                       |

| Organization    | Corr. ID | Code   | Description  |
|-----------------|----------|--------|--|
| N/A (continued) |          |        | General Project: Opposes   |
|                 | 625      |        | General Project: Opposes   |
|                 |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives       |
|                 | 626      |        | Alternative Route B: Opposes                                       |
|                 |          | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 | 627      | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                       |
|                 |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives       |
|                 | 628      | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 | 629      |        | Alternative Route A: Opposes                                       |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |
|                 |          |        | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                |
|                 | 630      |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                       |
|                 |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives       |
|                 |          | VE4000 | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives            |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|                 |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                 |          | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes   |
|                 | 632      |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 |          |        | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project       |
|                 |          |        | Infrastructure: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|                 |          |        | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                 |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                 | 633      |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 |          |        | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                       |
|                 | 635      | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 | 636      | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives: Questions the Alternative Development Process        |
|                 | 637      | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 |          |        | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                       |
|                 |          |        | Energy Resources: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives              |
|                 |          | SC4000 | Security: Impacts of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                 |          | VE4000 | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives            |

| Organization    | Corr. ID |        | Description  |
|-----------------|----------|--------|--|
| N/A (continued) |          |        | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives     |
|                 |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives     |
|                 | 638      | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                 |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                    |
|                 | 639      | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                 |
|                 |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                           |
|                 |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives           |
|                 |          | TE4000 | Threatened And Endangered Species: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                 |          |        | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives     |
|                 |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives     |
|                 |          |        | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                   |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                 |
|                 |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives           |
|                 | 641      | AL1700 | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                           |
|                 |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives           |
|                 | 642      | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project           |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Opposes   |
|                 |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives           |
|                 | 643      | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                 |
|                 |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives           |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                    |
|                 | 644      | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                 |
|                 |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives           |
|                 |          | TE4000 | Threatened And Endangered Species: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                    |
|                 |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives     |
|                 |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                   |
|                 | 645      | AL1210 | Alternative Route A: Opposes   |
|                 |          | AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports  |
|                 |          | AL1310 | Alternative Route B: Opposes   |
|                 |          | AL1410 | Alternative Route C: Opposes   |
|                 | 646      |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                           |
|                 |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                           |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                    |

| Organization    | Corr. ID |        | Description  |
|-----------------|----------|--------|--|
| N/A (continued) |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                 |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                    |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                 |
|                 |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives           |
|                 | 649      | AL1700 | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                           |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Opposes   |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                    |
|                 | 650      | AL1700 | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                           |
|                 | 651      | AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports  |
|                 | 652      | AL1700 | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                           |
|                 |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                           |
|                 |          | TE4000 | Threatened And Endangered Species: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                 |          |        | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives     |
|                 | 653      |        | Alternative Route A: Opposes   |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                    |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route A: Opposes   |
|                 |          |        | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                       |
|                 |          |        | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                    |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                    |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route A: Opposes   |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Opposes   |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports  |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Supports  |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                 |
|                 |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives           |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                           |
|                 |          |        | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                           |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                 |
|                 |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives     |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                 |
|                 |          |        | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project           |
|                 |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives           |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports  |
|                 |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives           |

| Organization    | Corr. ID |        | Description   |
|-----------------|----------|--------|---|
| N/A (continued) |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 | 664      | AL1700 | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                            |
|                 |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                            |
|                 |          | SU1100 | Project Sustainability  |
|                 | 665      | AL1700 | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                            |
|                 |          | AP1200 | Applicant's Proposal: Reliability Standards                             |
|                 |          | AQ4000 | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                        |
|                 |          | CC4000 | Climate Change: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                 |          | SU1100 | Project Sustainability  |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                 | 666      | AL1210 | Alternative Route A: Opposes  |
|                 |          | AL1310 | Alternative Route B: Opposes  |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route C: Supports   |
|                 |          | AL1700 | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                            |
|                 | 667      | AL1700 | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                            |
|                 |          |        | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                        |
|                 |          |        | Climate Change: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                 |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives            |
|                 |          |        | Infrastructure: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                 |          |        | Need for Analysis: Cumulative Impacts                                   |
|                 |          |        | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                     |
|                 |          |        | Soundscapes: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                        |
|                 |          |        | Project Sustainability  |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                 |          |        | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|                 |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|                 | 668      |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 |          |        | General Ecology: Impacts of Proposal and Alternatives                   |
|                 |          |        | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                     |
|                 | 669      |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 |          |        | National Park Service/Park Mission: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives |
|                 |          |        |   |
|                 | 671      | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 |          |        | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                            |
|                 | 672      |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 | 012      |        | Soundscapes: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                        |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |

| Organization    | Corr. ID |        | Description  |
|-----------------|----------|--------|--|
| N/A (continued) |          |        | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                       |
|                 |          | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project       |
|                 |          | AQ4000 | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                   |
|                 |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                       |
|                 |          | CC4000 | Climate Change: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|                 |          | IN4000 | Infrastructure: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|                 |          | VE4000 | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives            |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|                 |          |        | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                 |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                 |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives               |
|                 | 674      | SC4000 | Security: Impacts of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                 |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                 | 675      | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 |          |        | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project       |
|                 |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives       |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Supports  |
|                 | 679      | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 | 680      | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                       |
|                 |          |        | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                 |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                 | 681      | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                |
|                 | 682      |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 |          |        | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|                 |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                       |
|                 | 684      | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 |          | AQ4000 | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                   |
|                 |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                       |

| Organization    | Corr. ID |        | Description  |
|-----------------|----------|--------|--|
| N/A (continued) |          |        | Infrastructure: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|                 |          | VE4000 | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives            |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|                 |          |        | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                 |          |        | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives               |
|                 | 685      | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives       |
|                 |          |        | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|                 |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                 | 686      |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|                 | 687      | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 |          |        | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project       |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|                 |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Opposes   |
|                 | 689      |        | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project       |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Opposes   |
|                 | 691      |        | Alternative Route A: Opposes                                       |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Opposes                                       |
|                 |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives       |
|                 | 694      |        | Alternative Route A: Opposes                                       |
|                 |          | AL1310 | Alternative Route B: Opposes                                       |
|                 |          |        | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project       |
|                 |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives       |
|                 |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|                 | 695      |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                       |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Opposes   |
|                 |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives       |
|                 |          |        | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                |
|                 | 698      |        | Alternative Route B: Opposes                                       |
|                 |          | AL1700 | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                       |

| Organization    | Corr. ID |        | Description  |
|-----------------|----------|--------|--|
| N/A (continued) |          |        | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |
|                 | 701      | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 |          | GE4000 | General Ecology: Impacts of Proposal and Alternatives              |
|                 |          |        | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                |
|                 | 703      | AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |
|                 |          | GP1100 | General Project: Supports  |
|                 | 704      | AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |
|                 | 707      | AL1210 | Alternative Route A: Opposes                                       |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Supports  |
|                 | 710      | AL1410 | Alternative Route C: Opposes                                       |
|                 |          | IN4000 | Infrastructure: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|                 | 711      | AL1210 | Alternative Route A: Opposes                                       |
|                 |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Supports  |
|                 |          |        | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                |
|                 | 715      |        | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                   |
|                 |          |        | Cultural Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives            |
|                 |          |        | General Ecology: Impacts of Proposal and Alternatives              |
|                 |          | NA1100 | Need for Analysis: Cumulative Impacts                              |
|                 |          | SA1100 | Study Area: Increase Study Area                                    |
|                 |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|                 |          |        | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                 |          |        | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives               |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route A: Opposes                                       |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                       |
|                 |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                       |
|                 | 718      | AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |
|                 |          | GP1100 | General Project: Supports  |

| Organization    | Corr. ID |        | Description  |
|-----------------|----------|--------|--|
| N/A (continued) | 719      |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 |          |        | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                 |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                 | 720      |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |
|                 |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                       |
|                 | 721      |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |
|                 | 724      |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Supports  |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 | 729      |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |
|                 |          |        | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives            |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route A: Opposes                                       |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Opposes                                       |
|                 | 735      |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Supports  |
|                 |          |        | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |
|                 | 738      |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Supports  |
|                 | 739      |        | Alternative Route A: Opposes                                       |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|                 | 741      |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |
|                 |          |        | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                       |
|                 | 742      |        | Alternative Route A: Opposes                                       |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Supports  |
|                 | 743      |        | Alternative Route A: Opposes                                       |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route C: Opposes                                       |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Supports  |
|                 | 745      | AL1700 | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                       |
|                 |          | SA1100 | Study Area: Increase Study Area                                    |

| Organization    | Corr. ID |        | Description  |
|-----------------|----------|--------|--|
| N/A (continued) |          |        | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives       |
|                 | 747      | GP1100 | General Project: Supports  |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Supports  |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |
|                 |          |        | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                 |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                 |          |        | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives               |
|                 |          |        | Geologic Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives            |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|                 |          |        | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                 |          |        | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives               |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                       |
|                 |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives       |
|                 |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives       |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives       |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 |          |        | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                   |
|                 |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives       |
|                 |          |        | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Supports  |
|                 |          |        | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                       |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives       |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 |          |        | Cultural Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives            |
|                 |          | NA1200 | Need for Analysis: Long- Term Impacts                              |

| Organization    | Corr. ID |        | Description  |
|-----------------|----------|--------|--|
| N/A (continued) |          | TE4000 | Threatened And Endangered Species: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                 |          |        |  |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                    |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                           |
|                 |          |        | Project Sustainability   |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                 |
|                 |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives           |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                 |
|                 |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives           |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                           |
|                 |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives           |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                           |
|                 |          |        | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project           |
|                 |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives           |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                           |
|                 |          |        | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project           |
|                 |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives           |
|                 |          |        | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                    |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                    |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports  |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Supports  |
|                 |          |        | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                    |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Opposes   |
|                 | 778      |        | General Project: Opposes   |
|                 |          |        | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives     |
|                 |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives     |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports  |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                 |
|                 |          |        | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project           |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Opposes   |
|                 | 788      | AL1700 | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                           |
|                 |          |        | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project           |
|                 |          | AQ4000 | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                       |
|                 |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                           |
|                 |          | ER4000 | Energy Resources: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                  |
|                 |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives           |

| Organization    | Corr. ID |        | Description  |
|-----------------|----------|--------|--|
| N/A (continued) |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|                 |          |        | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                 |          |        | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives               |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                       |
|                 |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives       |
|                 |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                 | 794      |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Supports  |
|                 | 796      |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Supports  |
|                 |          | AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |
|                 |          | AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |
|                 |          | AL1700 | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                       |
|                 |          |        | Project Sustainability   |
|                 |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                 | 800      | AL1700 | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                       |
|                 |          |        | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project       |
|                 |          |        | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                       |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |
|                 |          |        | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                       |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Supports  |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Opposes                                       |
|                 |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives       |
|                 |          |        | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                |
|                 | 804      |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|                 |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route A: Opposes                                       |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Supports  |
|                 | 808      | AL1210 | Alternative Route A: Opposes                                       |

| Organization    | Corr. ID | Code   | Description  |
|-----------------|----------|--------|--|
| N/A (continued) |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                |
|                 | 809      | AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports                                |
|                 | 811      | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                       |
|                 |          | GE4000 | General Ecology: Impacts of Proposal and Alternatives        |
|                 |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives |
|                 | 812      |        | Alternatives: Questions the Alternative Development Process  |
|                 |          | SA1100 | Study Area: Increase Study Area                              |
|                 | 813      | AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports                                |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Supports                                    |
|                 | 814      | AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports                                |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Supports                                    |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                       |
|                 | 817      | AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports                                |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Supports                                    |
|                 | 818      | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                       |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                       |
|                 | 822      | AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports                                |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Supports                                    |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route A: Opposes                                 |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Opposes                                 |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                 |
|                 | 827      |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                       |
|                 |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
|                 | 828      |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Supports                                    |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                 |
|                 |          |        | Infrastructure: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
|                 | 832      |        | Alternative Route A: Opposes                                 |
|                 |          |        | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives          |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |

| Organization    | Corr. ID |        | Description   |
|-----------------|----------|--------|---|
| N/A (continued) | 833      |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives            |
|                 | 834      | AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports   |
|                 |          | GP1100 | General Project: Supports   |
|                 | 835      | AL1700 | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                            |
|                 |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives            |
|                 | 836      |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives            |
|                 | 837      |        | Alternative Route B: Supports   |
|                 |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                            |
|                 |          | GP1100 | General Project: Supports   |
|                 |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                     |
|                 |          | VE4000 | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                 |
|                 |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|                 | 838      |        | General Project: Opposes  |
|                 |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives            |
|                 | 839      | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives            |
|                 |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                     |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                 |          |        | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|                 |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|                 | 840      |        | Alternative Route A: Opposes  |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports   |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route C: Opposes  |
|                 | 841      |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                            |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 |          |        | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project            |
|                 |          |        | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                        |
|                 |          |        | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                            |
|                 |          | CC4000 | Climate Change: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                 |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives            |
|                 |          |        | Need for Analysis: Cumulative Impacts                                   |
|                 |          | NP4000 | National Park Service/Park Mission: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives |
|                 |          | SU1100 | Project Sustainability  |

| Organization    | Corr. ID |        | Description   |
|-----------------|----------|--------|---|
| N/A (continued) |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                 |          |        | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|                 |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|                 |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                    |
|                 | 842      | AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports   |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Supports   |
|                 | 843      | AL1700 | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                            |
|                 |          | AQ4000 | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                        |
|                 |          | NP4000 | National Park Service/Park Mission: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives |
|                 | 844      | AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports   |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Supports   |
|                 |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                     |
|                 | 845      |        | Alternative Route B: Supports   |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route C: Opposes  |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                 | 846      | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives            |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                 |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                            |
|                 |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives            |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports   |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Supports   |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 | 853      |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                            |
|                 |          |        | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project            |
|                 |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives            |
|                 |          |        | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                     |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 |          |        | Study Area: Increase Study Area   |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 |          |        | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                        |
|                 |          | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes  |

| Organization    | Corr. ID |        | Description  |
|-----------------|----------|--------|--|
| N/A (continued) |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
|                 | 858      | AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports                                |
|                 |          | GP1100 | General Project: Supports                                    |
|                 | 862      | AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports                                |
|                 |          | GP1100 | General Project: Supports                                    |
|                 | 863      | AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports                                |
|                 |          | GP1100 | General Project: Supports                                    |
|                 | 864      | AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports                                |
|                 |          | GP1100 | General Project: Supports                                    |
|                 |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives          |
|                 | 869      | AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports                                |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Supports                                    |
|                 | 871      | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                       |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project |
|                 | 873      | AL1700 | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                 |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project |
|                 |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives          |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
|                 | 875      |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                |
|                 |          |        | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                 |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Supports                                    |
|                 | 878      |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Supports                                    |
|                 | 879      | AL1700 | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                 |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                 |
|                 |          |        | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                 |
|                 |          |        | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives             |
|                 |          |        | Need for Analysis: Cumulative Impacts                        |
|                 |          |        | Study Area: Increase Study Area                              |
|                 |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives          |
|                 |          | SU1100 | Project Sustainability                                       |

| Organization    | Corr. ID |        | Description  |
|-----------------|----------|--------|--|
| N/A (continued) |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                    |
|                 |          |        | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives     |
|                 |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives     |
|                 |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                   |
|                 | 884      | AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports  |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Supports  |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports  |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Supports  |
|                 | 886      | AL1700 | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                           |
|                 |          |        | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project           |
|                 |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                           |
|                 |          |        | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                    |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                    |
|                 |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives     |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                           |
|                 |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives           |
|                 |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives     |
|                 | 890      |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                           |
|                 |          | IN4000 | Infrastructure: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                    |
|                 |          |        | Need for Analysis: Long- Term Impacts                                  |
|                 |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                    |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                    |
|                 |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives     |
|                 |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives     |
|                 | 891      |        | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                       |
|                 |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                           |
|                 |          |        | Climate Change: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                    |
|                 |          | CR4000 | Cultural Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                |
|                 |          |        | Geologic Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                |
|                 |          | NA1100 | Need for Analysis: Cumulative Impacts                                  |
|                 |          |        | Need for Analysis: Long- Term Impacts                                  |
|                 |          | SS4000 | Soundscapes: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                       |
|                 |          | TE4000 | Threatened And Endangered Species: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                 |          | VE4000 | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                |

| Organization    | Corr. ID |        | Description   |
|-----------------|----------|--------|---|
| N/A (continued) |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                 |          |        | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|                 |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|                 |          |        | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                    |
|                 | 892      | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project            |
|                 | 893      | AQ4000 | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                        |
|                 |          |        | Consultation and Coordination: Involve Additional Agencies              |
|                 |          |        | Climate Change: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                 |          |        | Need for Analysis: Cumulative Impacts                                   |
|                 |          |        | Study Area: Increase Study Area   |
|                 |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|                 |          |        | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                    |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 |          | NP4000 | National Park Service/Park Mission: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Opposes  |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                            |
|                 |          |        | Geologic Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                 |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                 |          |        | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|                 |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                            |
|                 |          |        | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project            |
|                 |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives            |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                            |
|                 |          |        | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                        |
|                 |          |        | Climate Change: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                 |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives            |
|                 |          | IN4000 | Infrastructure: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                 |          | NA1100 | Need for Analysis: Cumulative Impacts                                   |
|                 |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                     |
|                 |          |        | Project Sustainability  |
|                 |          | VE4000 | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                 |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                 |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |

| Organization    | Corr. ID |        | Description   |
|-----------------|----------|--------|---|
| N/A (continued) |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports   |
|                 | 900      | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 |          | NP4000 | National Park Service/Park Mission: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives |
|                 |          |        |   |
|                 |          | TE4000 | Threatened And Endangered Species: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives  |
|                 |          | VE4000 | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                 |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                 |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|                 |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|                 |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                    |
|                 | 901      | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 |          |        | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                        |
|                 |          | CC4000 | Climate Change: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                 |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives            |
|                 |          | NA1100 | Need for Analysis: Cumulative Impacts                                   |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                 |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|                 |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|                 | 902      | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives            |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                 | 904      |        | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                            |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Opposes  |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                 |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|                 | 905      | NA1100 | Need for Analysis: Cumulative Impacts                                   |
|                 |          |        | Study Area: Increase Study Area   |
|                 | 906      | AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports   |
|                 | 907      | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes  |
|                 |          |        | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                 |
|                 | 908      |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 | 909      | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes  |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Opposes  |
|                 | 911      | AL1700 | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                            |

| Organization    | Corr. ID |        | Description   |
|-----------------|----------|--------|---|
| N/A (continued) | 912      |        | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project            |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Opposes  |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Supports   |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Opposes  |
|                 | 916      |        | Alternative Route B: Supports   |
|                 |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                     |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Opposes  |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Opposes  |
|                 | 921      |        | General Project: Opposes  |
|                 |          | NP4000 | National Park Service/Park Mission: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives |
|                 | 922      | AL1210 | Alternative Route A: Opposes  |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Opposes  |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route C: Opposes  |
|                 |          |        | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                            |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports   |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports   |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports   |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports   |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports   |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports   |
|                 | 931      |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports   |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports   |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports   |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                            |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports   |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports   |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Supports   |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports   |
|                 | 942      |        | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                        |
|                 |          |        | Study Area: Increase Study Area   |
|                 |          |        | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                     |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |

| Organization    | Corr. ID |        | Description  |
|-----------------|----------|--------|--|
| N/A (continued) |          |        | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                 |          |        | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives               |
|                 | 943      |        | No Action Alternative: Supports                                    |
|                 |          | AL1700 | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                       |
|                 | 945      | GP1100 | General Project: Supports  |
|                 | 946      | AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 | 949      | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 |          |        | Need for Analysis: Cumulative Impacts                              |
|                 |          |        | Study Area: Increase Study Area                                    |
|                 | 952      |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives       |
|                 |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |
|                 | 955      |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 |          |        | Study Area: Increase Study Area                                    |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Opposes   |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 | 960      |        | Alternative Route A: Opposes                                       |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route C: Opposes                                       |
|                 | 961      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                                    |
|                 |          | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 | 962      |        | Alternatives: Questions the Alternative Development Process        |
|                 |          |        | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project       |
|                 |          |        | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                       |
|                 |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives       |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Opposes   |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route A: Opposes                                       |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route A: Opposes                                       |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |
|                 | 971      | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |

| Organization    | Corr. ID |        | Description  |
|-----------------|----------|--------|--|
| N/A (continued) |          |        | General Project: Supports  |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Supports  |
|                 | 974      | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 | 976      | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 | 977      |        | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                       |
|                 |          | CR4000 | Cultural Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives            |
|                 | 978      |        | Alternative Route A: Opposes                                       |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives: Questions the Alternative Development Process        |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Opposes   |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Supports  |
|                 | 982      |        | Alternative Route A: Opposes                                       |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route C: Opposes                                       |
|                 | 984      |        | General Project: Opposes   |
|                 |          |        | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                |
|                 | 985      |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 | 987      |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 |          |        | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                |
|                 | 988      |        | Alternative Route A: Opposes                                       |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Supports  |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |
|                 | 993      |        | Alternative Route A: Opposes                                       |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |
|                 |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                 | 994      | AL1700 | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                       |
|                 | 995      |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                       |
|                 |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives       |
|                 | 997      |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                       |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project       |
|                 |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives       |
|                 |          | NA1200 | Need for Analysis: Long- Term Impacts                              |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |
|                 | 1003     | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes   |

| Organization    | Corr. ID |        | Description   |
|-----------------|----------|--------|---|
| N/A (continued) |          | NP4000 | National Park Service/Park Mission: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives |
|                 |          |        |   |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Supports   |
|                 | 1007     |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                            |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports   |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route C: Opposes  |
|                 | 1011     |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                            |
|                 |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives            |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Opposes  |
|                 |          |        | Study Area: Increase Study Area   |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports   |
|                 |          |        | Cultural Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                 |
|                 |          |        | Energy Resources: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                   |
|                 |          | GR4000 | Geologic Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                 |
|                 |          | IN4000 | Infrastructure: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                 |          | PO4000 | Park Operations: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                    |
|                 |          | TE4000 | Threatened And Endangered Species: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives  |
|                 |          |        |   |
|                 |          | VE4000 | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                 |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Supports   |
|                 | 1022     | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives            |
|                 |          | IN4000 | Infrastructure: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                 |          | NP4000 | National Park Service/Park Mission: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives |
|                 |          |        |   |
|                 |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                     |
|                 |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|                 | 1023     | AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports   |
|                 | 1024     | AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports   |
|                 | 1025     | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes  |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route A: Opposes  |
|                 |          |        | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                     |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                 |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |

| Organization    | Corr. ID |        | Description  |
|-----------------|----------|--------|--|
| N/A (continued) |          |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                           |
|                 |          |        | Need for Analysis: Cumulative Impacts                                  |
|                 | 1031     | AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports  |
|                 | 1032     |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives     |
|                 | 1033     | VE4000 | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Supports  |
|                 | 1037     |        | Alternative Route B: Supports  |
|                 | 1039     |        | Alternative Route B: Supports  |
|                 | 1040     | AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports  |
|                 | 1041     | AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports  |
|                 | 1042     | TE4000 | Threatened And Endangered Species: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                 | 1044     | AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports  |
|                 | 1048     | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                 |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project           |
|                 |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                           |
|                 |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                    |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports  |
|                 | 1050     | AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports  |
|                 | 1052     | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project           |
|                 |          | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes   |
|                 |          | TE4000 | Threatened And Endangered Species: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                    |
|                 |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives     |
|                 | 1053     | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                 |
|                 | 1054     | AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports  |
|                 | 1056     | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                 |
|                 |          | GR4000 | Geologic Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                |
|                 |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives     |
|                 |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives     |
|                 | 1059     | AL1700 | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                           |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project           |
|                 |          |        | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                           |
|                 |          | IN4000 | Infrastructure: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                    |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                    |

| Organization    | Corr. ID |        | Description   |
|-----------------|----------|--------|---|
| N/A (continued) |          |        | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                    |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports   |
|                 | 1062     | GP1100 | General Project: Supports   |
|                 |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                     |
|                 | 1063     |        | Alternative Route B: Supports   |
|                 |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                     |
|                 | 1066     | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                            |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Opposes  |
|                 |          |        | Study Area: Increase Study Area   |
|                 |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|                 | 1069     | GP1100 | General Project: Supports   |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Opposes  |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports   |
|                 |          | AP1200 | Applicant's Proposal: Reliability Standards                             |
|                 | 1074     |        | General Project: Opposes  |
|                 |          |        | Infrastructure: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                 |          |        | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                     |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports   |
|                 | 1078     | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 |          | TE4000 | Threatened And Endangered Species: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives  |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports   |
|                 | 1083     | VE4000 | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                 |
|                 | 1084     | AQ4000 | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                        |
|                 |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                            |
|                 |          | CC1100 | Consultation and Coordination: Involve Additional Agencies              |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Opposes  |
|                 |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives            |
|                 |          | NA1100 | Need for Analysis: Cumulative Impacts                                   |
|                 |          | NP4000 | National Park Service/Park Mission: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives |
|                 |          |        | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                 |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                 |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|                 |          |        | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                    |
|                 | 1085     | AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports   |

| Organization    | Corr. ID |        | Description  |
|-----------------|----------|--------|--|
| N/A (continued) |          |        | General Project: Supports  |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |
|                 | 1091     | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 | 1093     |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |
|                 | 1096     |        | Need for Analysis: Cumulative Impacts                              |
|                 |          |        | Study Area: Increase Study Area                                    |
|                 |          |        | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                 |          |        | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives               |
|                 | 1098     |        | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project       |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Opposes   |
|                 |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives       |
|                 |          |        | Need for Analysis: Long- Term Impacts                              |
|                 |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |
|                 | 1100     |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 |          |        | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project       |
|                 |          |        | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                       |
|                 | 1101     |        | Energy Resources: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives              |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Supports  |
|                 |          | VE4000 | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives            |
|                 |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                 | 1103     |        | Energy Resources: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives              |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Supports  |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Opposes   |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Supports  |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                       |
|                 | 1108     |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 |          |        | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                       |
|                 |          | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes   |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|                 |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                 |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives               |

| Organization    | Corr. ID |        | Description  |
|-----------------|----------|--------|--|
| N/A (continued) |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives       |
|                 |          |        | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives            |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|                 |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                 |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                 |          |        | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives               |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Opposes                                       |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Opposes   |
|                 |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Supports  |
|                 |          |        | Energy Resources: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives              |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Supports  |
|                 | 1115     |        | General Project: Opposes   |
|                 |          |        | Energy Resources: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives              |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Supports  |
|                 |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Supports  |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |
|                 |          |        | Energy Resources: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives              |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |
|                 |          |        | Energy Resources: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives              |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Supports  |
|                 | 1121     |        | General Project: Supports  |
|                 | 1123     |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |
|                 |          |        | Energy Resources: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives              |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Supports  |
|                 |          |        | Stusy Area: Decrease Study Area                                    |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |
|                 |          |        | Energy Resources: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives              |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Supports  |
|                 | 1126     |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |
|                 |          | ER4000 | Energy Resources: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives              |

| Organization    | Corr. ID |        | Description  |
|-----------------|----------|--------|--|
| N/A (continued) | 1129     |        | Alternative Route B: Supports  |
|                 |          |        | Energy Resources: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                  |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Supports  |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Supports  |
|                 | 1132     | GP1100 | General Project: Supports  |
|                 | 1133     |        | Alternative Route B: Supports  |
|                 |          |        | Energy Resources: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                  |
|                 | 1135     | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                 |
|                 |          | GR4000 | Geologic Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                |
|                 |          | NA1200 | Need for Analysis: Long- Term Impacts                                  |
|                 |          | TE4000 | Threatened And Endangered Species: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                 |          |        |  |
|                 |          |        | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives     |
|                 | 1137     |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                 |
|                 |          |        | Geologic Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                    |
|                 | 1138     |        | Alternative Route B: Supports  |
|                 |          |        | Energy Resources: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                  |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Supports  |
|                 | 1140     |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                 |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                    |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Opposes   |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                           |
|                 | 1145     |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                           |
|                 |          |        | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project           |
|                 |          |        | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                       |
|                 |          |        | Cultural Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                |
|                 |          |        | Security: Impacts of Proposal and Alternatives                         |
|                 |          |        | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                    |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                    |
|                 |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives     |
|                 | 1146     |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                           |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                    |
|                 | 1147     | AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports  |
|                 | 1        | ER4000 | Energy Resources: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                  |

| Organization    | Corr. ID |        | Description  |
|-----------------|----------|--------|--|
| N/A (continued) | 1148     |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |
|                 |          |        | Energy Resources: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives              |
|                 | 1150     |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |
|                 |          |        | Energy Resources: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives              |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Supports  |
|                 | 1152     | ER4000 | Energy Resources: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives              |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Supports  |
|                 | 1154     |        | General Project: Opposes   |
|                 |          |        | Study Area: Increase Study Area                                    |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 |          |        | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project       |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Supports  |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                       |
|                 |          |        | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project       |
|                 |          | AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |
|                 |          | AL1700 | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                       |
|                 |          |        | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project       |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |
|                 |          |        | Energy Resources: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives              |
|                 | 1167     |        | Energy Resources: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives              |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Supports  |
|                 | 1169     |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |
|                 |          |        | Energy Resources: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives              |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Supports  |
|                 |          |        | Energy Resources: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives              |
|                 | 1172     | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project       |
|                 |          | SA1100 | Study Area: Increase Study Area                                    |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|                 | 1173     |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|                 |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |

| Organization    | Corr. ID |        | Description  |
|-----------------|----------|--------|--|
| N/A (continued) |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 |          |        | Energy Resources: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives              |
|                 | 1182     | ER4000 | Energy Resources: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives              |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Supports  |
|                 |          |        | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                |
|                 | 1183     | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project       |
|                 |          |        | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives            |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|                 | 1184     | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 |          |        | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                   |
|                 |          |        | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                       |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|                 | 1185     | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes   |
|                 | 1186     |        | General Project: Opposes   |
|                 |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                 |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                 | 1190     | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 | 1193     | ER4000 | Energy Resources: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives              |
|                 | 1195     |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |
|                 |          |        | Energy Resources: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives              |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Supports  |
|                 | 1197     |        | Energy Resources: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives              |
|                 |          | GP1100 | General Project: Supports  |
|                 | 1198     | AQ4000 | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                   |
|                 |          | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes   |
|                 | 1199     | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives       |
|                 | 1200     | AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |
|                 |          | GP1100 | General Project: Supports  |
|                 | 1203     | AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Supports  |
|                 | 1204     | AP1200 | Applicant's Proposal: Reliability Standards                        |
|                 |          | CC4000 | Climate Change: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |

| Organization    | Corr. ID |        | Description  |
|-----------------|----------|--------|--|
| N/A (continued) |          |        | General Ecology: Impacts of Proposal and Alternatives              |
|                 |          | VE4000 | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives            |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|                 |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives               |
|                 | 1205     | AL1700 | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                       |
|                 |          |        | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                       |
|                 |          |        | Energy Resources: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives              |
|                 | 1206     | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|                 | 1207     | AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Supports  |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives: Questions the Alternative Development Process        |
|                 | 1210     |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |
|                 |          | GP1100 | General Project: Supports  |
|                 | 1211     | GP1100 | General Project: Supports  |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |
|                 | 1215     | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Supports  |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Supports  |
|                 | 1218     | AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |
|                 |          | GP1100 | General Project: Supports  |
|                 | 1219     | AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |
|                 |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                |
|                 | 1221     |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Supports  |
|                 |          |        | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                |
|                 | 1224     | AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Supports  |
|                 |          |        | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                 |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                 | 1227     | AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |

| Organization    | Corr. ID |        | Description  |
|-----------------|----------|--------|--|
| N/A (continued) |          |        | General Project: Supports                                    |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                       |
|                 | 1231     | AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports                                |
|                 | 1232     |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                |
|                 | 1233     | AL1700 | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                 |
|                 |          |        | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project |
|                 |          | AQ4000 | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives             |
|                 |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives |
|                 | 1234     |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Supports                                    |
|                 | 1235     |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                 |
|                 |          |        | Applicant's Proposal: Reliability Standards                  |
|                 |          | CC4000 | Climate Change: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
|                 |          |        | General Ecology: Impacts of Proposal and Alternatives        |
|                 |          |        | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives          |
|                 |          |        | Project Sustainability                                       |
|                 |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives         |
|                 | 1237     |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                |
|                 |          | GP1100 | General Project: Supports                                    |
|                 | 1238     |        | Alternative Route Yard's Creek: Opposes                      |
|                 |          | AL1700 | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                 |
|                 |          |        | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project |
|                 |          |        | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives             |
|                 |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                 |
|                 |          | SU1100 | Project Sustainability                                       |
|                 |          | VE4000 | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
|                 |          |        | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives         |
|                 | 1239     | AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports                                |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Supports                                    |
|                 | 1242     | AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports                                |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Supports                                    |
|                 | 1244     |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                |
|                 |          |        | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                 |
|                 | 1245     |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                |
|                 |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                 |

| Organization    | Corr. ID |        | Description  |
|-----------------|----------|--------|--|
| N/A (continued) |          |        | General Project: Supports  |
|                 | 1247     |        | Energy Resources: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives              |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Supports  |
|                 | 1248     | AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Supports  |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                       |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Supports  |
|                 | 1251     |        | Alternative Route A: Opposes                                       |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|                 |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                 | 1253     |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Supports  |
|                 | 1256     |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 |          |        | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project       |
|                 | 1257     |        | Alternative Route A: Opposes                                       |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route C: Opposes                                       |
|                 |          |        | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Supports  |
|                 | 1264     |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Supports  |
|                 | 1265     |        | General Project: Supports  |
|                 | 1266     | AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |
|                 | 1267     |        | Alternative Route A: Opposes                                       |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Opposes                                       |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route C: Opposes                                       |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 |          |        | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project       |
|                 |          | CR4000 | Cultural Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives            |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|                 |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                 | 1268     | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |

| Organization    | Corr. ID |        | Description  |
|-----------------|----------|--------|--|
| N/A (continued) | 1270     |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Supports                                    |
|                 | 1271     | AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports                                |
|                 | 1272     | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project |
|                 | 1273     | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                       |
|                 |          |        | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project |
|                 |          |        | Energy Resources: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives        |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Supports                                    |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Supports                                    |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                |
|                 |          | GP1100 | General Project: Supports                                    |
|                 | 1280     |        | General Project: Supports                                    |
|                 | 1281     |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Supports                                    |
|                 |          | AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports                                |
|                 | 1283     | AL1310 | Alternative Route B: Opposes                                 |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Opposes                                     |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Supports                                    |
|                 | 1287     |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Supports                                    |
|                 | 1288     |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Supports                                    |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Opposes                                     |
|                 | 1290     | AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports                                |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Supports                                    |
|                 | 1291     | AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports                                |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Supports                                    |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Opposes                                     |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Supports                                    |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Opposes                                     |
|                 | 1297     |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                       |
|                 |          |        | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project |
|                 |          | AQ4000 | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives             |

| Organization    | Corr. ID |        | Description   |
|-----------------|----------|--------|---|
| N/A (continued) |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives            |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                 | 1298     | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives            |
|                 | 1300     | GP1100 | General Project: Supports   |
|                 | 1301     | GP1100 | General Project: Supports   |
|                 |          | NP4000 | National Park Service/Park Mission: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                            |
|                 |          | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project            |
|                 |          | AQ4000 | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                        |
|                 |          | CR4000 | Cultural Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                 |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                 |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route C: Supports   |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project            |
|                 |          |        | Other Comments  |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                 |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|                 | 1305     |        | Alternative Route B: Supports   |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Supports   |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Supports   |
|                 | 1308     |        | No Action Alternative: Supports   |
|                 |          | AL1210 | Alternative Route A: Opposes  |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Opposes  |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route C: Opposes  |
|                 |          |        | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project            |
|                 |          |        | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                            |
|                 |          |        | Climate Change: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                 |          |        | Cultural Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                 |
|                 |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives            |
|                 |          | TE4000 | Threatened And Endangered Species: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives  |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                 |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |

| Organization    | Corr. ID |        | Description   |
|-----------------|----------|--------|---|
| N/A (continued) |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports   |
|                 | 1310     | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes  |
|                 |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives            |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                 | 1311     | GP1100 | General Project: Supports   |
|                 | 1312     | GP1100 | General Project: Supports   |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports   |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports   |
|                 | 1315     | GP1100 | General Project: Supports   |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports   |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                            |
|                 |          | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 |          |        | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                        |
|                 |          |        | Climate Change: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                 |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives            |
|                 |          |        | Need for Analysis: Cumulative Impacts                                   |
|                 |          |        | Project Sustainability  |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                 |          |        | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|                 |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|                 | 1321     |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                            |
|                 |          |        | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project            |
|                 |          | ER4000 | Energy Resources: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                   |
|                 |          | NP4000 | National Park Service/Park Mission: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Supports   |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 | 1324     | GP1100 | General Project: Supports   |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project            |
|                 |          | AQ4000 | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                        |
|                 |          |        | Climate Change: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                 |          |        | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                    |
|                 | 1326     | AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports   |

| Organization    | Corr. ID |        | Description   |
|-----------------|----------|--------|---|
| N/A (continued) |          |        | General Project: Supports   |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 |          |        | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                            |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Supports   |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives            |
|                 |          |        | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                     |
|                 |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports   |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Supports   |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Supports   |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route C: Opposes  |
|                 |          |        | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project            |
|                 |          |        | Consultation and Coordination: Involve Additional Agencies              |
|                 |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives            |
|                 |          | TE4000 | Threatened And Endangered Species: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives  |
|                 |          |        |   |
|                 |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports   |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Supports   |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports   |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports   |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports   |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports   |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Supports   |
|                 | 1351     |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 |          |        | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project            |
|                 |          | NP4000 | National Park Service/Park Mission: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives |
|                 |          |        |   |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports   |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Supports   |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports   |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports   |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                            |
|                 | 1367     |        | Alternative Route B: Supports   |
|                 |          | GP1100 | General Project: Supports   |

| Organization    | Corr. ID |        | Description  |
|-----------------|----------|--------|--|
| N/A (continued) | 1371     | GP1100 | General Project: Supports                                    |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Supports                                    |
|                 | 1373     | AL1700 | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                 |
|                 | 1374     | GP1100 | General Project: Supports                                    |
|                 | 1375     |        | General Project: Supports                                    |
|                 | 1376     |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                       |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Supports                                    |
|                 |          | AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports                                |
|                 |          | AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports                                |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Supports                                    |
|                 |          | AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports                                |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Supports                                    |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Supports                                    |
|                 | 1401     |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                |
|                 |          |        | Applicant's Proposal: Reliability Standards                  |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                |
|                 |          | AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports                                |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Supports                                    |
|                 | 1405     |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                |
|                 |          |        | Applicant's Proposal: Reliability Standards                  |
|                 | 1406     |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                       |
|                 |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives |
|                 |          |        | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives          |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                |
|                 | 1410     | GP1100 | General Project: Supports                                    |

| Organization    | Corr. ID |        | Description  |
|-----------------|----------|--------|--|
| N/A (continued) | 1411     |        | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives             |
|                 |          |        | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                 |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Opposes                                     |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                |
|                 | 1414     | AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports                                |
|                 | 1415     |        | Alternative Route A: Opposes                                 |
|                 |          | AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports                                |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Supports                                    |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                |
|                 | 1421     | AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports                                |
|                 |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives          |
|                 | 1422     | AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports                                |
|                 |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives          |
|                 | 1423     |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                 |
|                 |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                |
|                 |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                |
|                 | 1429     |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                       |
|                 |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives |
|                 | 1430     | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                       |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project |
|                 |          |        | Energy Resources: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives        |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                |
|                 | 1433     | AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports                                |
|                 | 1435     | GP1100 | General Project: Supports                                    |
|                 | 1437     | AL1310 | Alternative Route B: Opposes                                 |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                 |
|                 |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives |
|                 | 1438     | AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports                                |

| Organization    | Corr. ID |        | Description  |
|-----------------|----------|--------|--|
| N/A (continued) |          |        | Alternative Route A: Opposes                                 |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                |
|                 | 1445     | AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports                                |
|                 | 1446     | AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports                                |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                |
|                 | 1448     | AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports                                |
|                 | 1455     |        | Energy Resources: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives        |
|                 |          | NA1100 | Need for Analysis: Cumulative Impacts                        |
|                 | 1456     | AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports                                |
|                 |          |        | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives          |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                |
|                 | 1458     | ER4000 | Energy Resources: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives        |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Supports                                    |
|                 |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives          |
|                 | 1459     |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                |
|                 | 1460     |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Supports                                    |
|                 | 1462     | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                |
|                 | 1465     |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                 |
|                 |          |        | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                |
|                 | 1467     | GP1100 | General Project: Supports                                    |
|                 |          | IN4000 | Infrastructure: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                |
|                 |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                |
|                 | 1474     | GP1100 | General Project: Supports                                    |
|                 | 1475     | ER4000 | Energy Resources: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives        |
|                 |          | GP1100 | General Project: Supports                                    |
|                 |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives          |
|                 | 1477     | AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports                                |
|                 | 1478     | GP1100 | General Project: Supports                                    |

| Organization    | Corr. ID |        | Description  |
|-----------------|----------|--------|--|
| N/A (continued) |          |        | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                |
|                 | 1482     |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                       |
|                 |          |        | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project       |
|                 |          |        | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                   |
|                 |          | CR4000 | Cultural Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives            |
|                 |          |        | Project Sustainability   |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|                 |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                 | 1485     | AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Supports  |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |
|                 |          | AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |
|                 |          | AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |
|                 |          | AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |
|                 | 1496     |        | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project       |
|                 |          |        | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                   |
|                 |          |        | Energy Resources: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives              |
|                 |          |        | Need for Analysis: Cumulative Impacts                              |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |
|                 | 1499     |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                       |
|                 |          |        | Applicant's Proposal: Reliability Standards                        |
|                 |          |        | General Ecology: Impacts of Proposal and Alternatives              |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Opposes   |
|                 |          |        | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                |
|                 | 1500     |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Supports  |
|                 | 1504     |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Supports  |
|                 | 1505     |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Supports  |
|                 | 1506     |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Supports  |
|                 | 1507     | AL1700 | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                       |

| Organization    | Corr. ID |        | Description   |
|-----------------|----------|--------|---|
| N/A (continued) |          |        | Need for Analysis: Cumulative Impacts                                   |
|                 | 1510     |        | Alternative Route B: Supports   |
|                 |          |        | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                            |
|                 | 1511     |        | Alternative Route B: Supports   |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Supports   |
|                 | 1512     |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                            |
|                 | 1513     |        | Alternative Route B: Supports   |
|                 |          |        | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                            |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Supports   |
|                 | 1514     |        | Alternative Route B: Supports   |
|                 |          |        | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                            |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Supports   |
|                 | 1517     |        | Alternative Route B: Supports   |
|                 |          | GP1100 | General Project: Supports   |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Supports   |
|                 | 1520     |        | Alternative Route B: Supports   |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Supports   |
|                 | 1521     |        | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project            |
|                 |          |        | Other Comments  |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Supports   |
|                 | 1526     |        | Alternative Route B: Supports   |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Supports   |
|                 | 1527     |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 |          |        | General Ecology: Impacts of Proposal and Alternatives                   |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                 | 1528     | TE4000 | Threatened And Endangered Species: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives  |
|                 |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports   |
|                 |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                            |
|                 | 1530     | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 |          | NP4000 | National Park Service/Park Mission: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                 | 1531     |        | Alternative Route B: Supports   |
|                 |          | GP1100 | General Project: Supports   |

| Organization    | Corr. ID |        | Description  |
|-----------------|----------|--------|--|
| N/A (continued) |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives           |
|                 |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                    |
|                 |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives     |
|                 |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives     |
|                 | 1532     |        | Alternative Route B: Supports  |
|                 |          |        | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                           |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Supports  |
|                 | 1535     |        | Alternative Route B: Supports  |
|                 |          |        | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                           |
|                 |          | IN4000 | Infrastructure: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                    |
|                 | 1537     | AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports  |
|                 |          | GP1100 | General Project: Supports  |
|                 | 1538     | AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports  |
|                 |          | GP1100 | General Project: Supports  |
|                 | 1539     | AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports  |
|                 |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                           |
|                 | 1540     |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                           |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                    |
|                 | 1542     |        | Alternative Route A: Opposes   |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Opposes   |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route C: Opposes   |
|                 | 1543     |        | Alternative Route B: Supports  |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Supports  |
|                 | 1545     |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                           |
|                 |          |        | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                           |
|                 |          |        | Infrastructure: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                    |
|                 |          | TE4000 | Threatened And Endangered Species: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                    |
|                 | 1546     | AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports  |
|                 |          | GP1100 | General Project: Supports  |
|                 | 1549     | AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports  |
|                 |          | GP1100 | General Project: Supports  |
|                 | 1550     | GP1100 | General Project: Supports  |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports  |

| Organization    | Corr. ID |        | Description   |
|-----------------|----------|--------|---|
| N/A (continued) |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports   |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports   |
|                 | 1560     | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives            |
|                 | 1561     | AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports   |
|                 | 1563     | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 | 1566     | AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports   |
|                 | 1567     | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes  |
|                 |          | NP4000 | National Park Service/Park Mission: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 | 1569     | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 |          |        | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project            |
|                 |          | AQ4000 | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                        |
|                 |          | CR4000 | Cultural Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                 |
|                 |          | ER4000 | Energy Resources: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                   |
|                 |          | SC4000 | Security: Impacts of Proposal and Alternatives                          |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                 | 1570     |        | General Project: Opposes  |
|                 |          | NP4000 | National Park Service/Park Mission: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives |
|                 | 1572     | AL1210 | Alternative Route A: Opposes  |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Opposes  |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route C: Opposes  |
|                 |          | AL1700 | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                            |
|                 | 1574     | SS4000 | Soundscapes: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                        |
|                 |          | VE4000 | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                 |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                 |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|                 |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                    |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports   |
|                 | 1576     |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives            |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                 | 1577     | AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports   |
|                 |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives            |

| Organization    | Corr. ID |        | Description  |
|-----------------|----------|--------|--|
| N/A (continued) | 1578     |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                       |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Opposes   |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports  |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Opposes   |
|                 | 1584     | AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports  |
|                 | 1585     |        | General Project: Supports  |
|                 |          |        | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                          |
|                 | 1588     | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                       |
|                 | 1589     | AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports  |
|                 | 1590     | AL1700 | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                                 |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                          |
|                 | 1591     | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                       |
|                 | 1592     |        | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project                 |
|                 |          |        | Other Comments   |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                          |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports  |
|                 | 1594     |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                                 |
|                 |          |        | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project                 |
|                 |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                 |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                          |
|                 |          |        | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives           |
|                 |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives           |
|                 | 1595     | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                       |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                          |
|                 |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                         |
|                 | 1597     | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                       |
|                 |          | NP4000 | National Park Service/Park Mission: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives      |
|                 | 1509     | AL1300 | Alternative Doute D. Supports  |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports<br>Applicant's Proposal: Reliability Standards |
|                 | 1599     |        | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                             |
|                 |          |        | Climate Change: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                          |
|                 | 1000     |        |  |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports  |
|                 | 1601     |        | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project                 |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                          |

| Organization    | Corr. ID |        | Description   |
|-----------------|----------|--------|---|
| N/A (continued) | 1602     |        | Alternative Route B: Supports   |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports   |
|                 | 1606     | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 | 1607     | AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports   |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports   |
|                 | 1612     |        | Need for Analysis: Cumulative Impacts                                   |
|                 |          | TE4000 | Threatened And Endangered Species: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives  |
|                 |          | VE4000 | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                 |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                 |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|                 | 1613     |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 |          |        | Cultural Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                 |
|                 |          | NP4000 | National Park Service/Park Mission: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives |
|                 | 1615     | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 | 1616     | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 |          | OC1100 | Other Comments  |
|                 | 1619     | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                 | 1620     |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|                 | 1622     | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 |          | VE4000 | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                 |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                 | 1623     |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 | 1625     | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project            |
|                 |          | AQ4000 | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                        |
|                 |          |        | Cultural Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                 |
|                 |          |        | Energy Resources: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                   |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                 | 1628     | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes  |
|                 | 1629     | AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports   |
|                 | 1630     | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes  |
|                 |          | NP4000 | National Park Service/Park Mission: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives |
|                 |          |        |   |

| Organization    | Corr. ID |        | Description  |
|-----------------|----------|--------|--|
| N/A (continued) |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                       |
|                 | 1634     | AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports                                |
|                 | 1637     | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                       |
|                 |          | VE4000 | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
|                 | 1638     | AL1700 | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                 |
|                 | 1640     | AL1700 | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                 |
|                 |          |        | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project |
|                 |          | VE4000 | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|                 | 1641     | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                       |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                |
|                 |          |        | Applicant's Proposal: Reliability Standards                  |
|                 |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives          |
|                 | 1643     | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                       |
|                 |          |        | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                 |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                       |
|                 | 1645     | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                       |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route A: Opposes                                 |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Opposes                                 |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route C: Supports                                |
|                 | 1647     |        | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project |
|                 |          | AQ4000 | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives             |
|                 |          |        | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                 |
|                 |          |        | Consultation and Coordination: Involve Additional Agencies   |
|                 |          |        | Geologic Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|                 |          |        | Need for Analysis: Cumulative Impacts                        |
|                 |          |        | Study Area: Increase Study Area                              |
|                 |          |        | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives         |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                 |
|                 |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives |
|                 |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives          |
|                 | 1650     | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                       |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |

| Organization    | Corr. ID |        | Description   |
|-----------------|----------|--------|---|
| N/A (continued) |          |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                            |
|                 |          |        | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                            |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route C: Supports   |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 |          | OC1100 | Other Comments  |
|                 | 1653     | AL1210 | Alternative Route A: Opposes  |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Opposes  |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route C: Opposes  |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 |          |        | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project            |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Opposes  |
|                 |          | TE4000 | Threatened And Endangered Species: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives  |
|                 |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|                 | 1654     | AL1310 | Alternative Route B: Opposes  |
|                 | 1656     | AL1700 | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                            |
|                 |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives            |
|                 | 1657     | TE4000 | Threatened And Endangered Species: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives  |
|                 | 1659     | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes  |
|                 | 1661     | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives            |
|                 |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                     |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                 | 1663     | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes  |
|                 |          | NP4000 | National Park Service/Park Mission: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives |
|                 |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|                 |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives            |
|                 |          |        | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|                 |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                 |          |        | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Opposes  |
|                 |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives            |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                            |

| Organization    | Corr. ID |        | Description  |
|-----------------|----------|--------|--|
| N/A (continued) |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|                 |          |        | Geologic Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives            |
|                 |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route C: Opposes                                       |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project       |
|                 |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives       |
|                 |          |        | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                |
|                 |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                 | 1672     |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                       |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project       |
|                 |          |        | Energy Resources: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives              |
|                 |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives       |
|                 |          | SU1100 | Project Sustainability   |
|                 |          | VE4000 | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives            |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|                 | 1673     | AL1700 | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                       |
|                 |          |        | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project       |
|                 |          |        | Other Comments   |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 |          |        | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project       |
|                 |          |        | Cultural Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives            |
|                 |          |        | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|                 | 1676     |        | Alternative Route B: Supports                                      |
|                 |          | GP1100 | General Project: Supports  |
|                 |          |        | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                 |          |        | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                   |
|                 |          |        | Consultation and Coordination: Involve Additional Agencies         |
|                 |          |        | Geologic Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives            |
|                 |          |        | Need for Analysis: Cumulative Impacts                              |
|                 |          |        | Other Comments   |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|                 |          |        | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives               |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                             |
|                 |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives       |

| Organization    | Corr. ID |        | Description   |
|-----------------|----------|--------|---|
| N/A (continued) |          |        | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                     |
|                 |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|                 | 1680     | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives            |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                 |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|                 |          |        | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                            |
|                 |          |        | Cultural Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                 |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 |          |        | Cultural Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                 |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Opposes  |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                            |
|                 |          |        | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                        |
|                 |          |        | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                            |
|                 |          |        | Energy Resources: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                   |
|                 |          |        | Geologic Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                 |
|                 |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives            |
|                 |          |        | Infrastructure: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                 |          |        | Security: Impacts of Proposal and Alternatives                          |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                 |          |        | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|                 | 1699     |        | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project            |
|                 |          |        | Cultural Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                 |
|                 |          | NA1100 | Need for Analysis: Cumulative Impacts                                   |
|                 |          | NP4000 | National Park Service/Park Mission: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives |
|                 |          | TE4000 |   |
|                 |          | TE4000 | Threatened And Endangered Species: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives  |
|                 |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 |          |        | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                            |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |

| Organization    | Corr. ID |        | Description   |
|-----------------|----------|--------|---|
| N/A (continued) | 1701     |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                 |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives            |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Supports   |
|                 |          |        | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                     |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                            |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                            |
|                 |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives            |
|                 | 1828     |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives            |
|                 |          |        | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                     |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 | 1832     | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 |          | NP4000 | National Park Service/Park Mission: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives |
|                 |          |        |   |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives            |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 |          |        | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                            |
|                 |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives            |
|                 |          |        | Infrastructure: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                 |          |        | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                     |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                 |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|                 |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 |          |        | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                        |
|                 |          |        | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                            |
|                 |          | CC1100 | Consultation and Coordination: Involve Additional Agencies              |

| Organization    | Corr. ID |        | Description   |
|-----------------|----------|--------|---|
| N/A (continued) |          |        | Climate Change: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                 |          | CR4000 | Cultural Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                 |
|                 |          | ER4000 | Energy Resources: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                   |
|                 |          |        | Geologic Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                 |
|                 |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives            |
|                 |          | IN4000 | Infrastructure: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                 |          |        | Need for Analysis: Cumulative Impacts                                   |
|                 |          | NP4000 | National Park Service/Park Mission: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives |
|                 |          |        | Study Area: Increase Study Area   |
|                 |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                     |
|                 |          |        | Soundscapes: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                        |
|                 |          | TE4000 | Threatened And Endangered Species: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives  |
|                 |          | VE4000 | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                 |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                 |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|                 |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|                 |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                    |
|                 | 1840     |        | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project            |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 |          | GE4000 | General Ecology: Impacts of Proposal and Alternatives                   |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                 | 1842     | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|                 |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                    |
|                 | 1844     | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives            |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                 | 1847     | AL1700 | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                            |
|                 |          | CR4000 | Cultural Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                 |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Opposes  |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                 |          |        | Study Area: Increase Study Area   |
|                 |          |        | Alternative Route B: Opposes  |
|                 | 1852     | NA1100 | Need for Analysis: Cumulative Impacts                                   |

| Organization    | Corr. ID |        | Description   |
|-----------------|----------|--------|---|
| N/A (continued) |          |        | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                        |
|                 |          |        | General Project: Opposes  |
|                 |          |        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives            |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                 |          |        | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                    |
|                 |          |        | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                        |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                 |          |        | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                    |
|                 |          |        | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                        |
|                 |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives            |
|                 |          | NP4000 | National Park Service/Park Mission: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives |
|                 |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                     |
|                 |          |        | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                 |
|                 |          |        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                 | 1858     | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 | 1859     | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|                 |          |        | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                    |
|                 | 1860     | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                 | 1861     | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                 | 1862     | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                     |
|                 | 1864     | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 | 1865     | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives            |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 | 1868     | AL1310 | Alternative Route B: Opposes  |
|                 |          | AL1510 | Alternative Route Yard's Creek: Opposes                                 |
|                 |          |        | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                            |
|                 | 1869     | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |
|                 |          | TE4000 | Threatened And Endangered Species: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives  |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                 |          |        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|                 | 1871     | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                  |

| Organization    | Corr. ID | Code    | Description  |
|-----------------|----------|---------|--|
| N/A (continued) |          | AQ4000  | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                       |
|                 |          | AT1100  | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                           |
|                 |          | CC4000  | Climate Change: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                    |
|                 |          | SS4000  | Soundscapes: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                       |
|                 |          | TE4000  | Threatened And Endangered Species: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                 |          | VO 4000 | Viewel Overlither Insert of Description of Althouse these              |
|                 |          |         | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                    |
|                 |          |         | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives     |
|                 |          |         | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                   |
|                 | 1872     |         | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                 |
|                 |          |         | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project           |
|                 |          |         | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                           |
|                 |          | IN4000  | Infrastructure: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                    |
|                 |          | WH4000  | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives     |
|                 |          | WQ4000  | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                   |
|                 | 1873     | GP1200  | General Project: Opposes   |
|                 | 1874     | AL1710  | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                 |
|                 |          | AT1100  | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                           |
|                 | 1875     | AT1100  | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                           |
|                 | 1876     | AQ4000  | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                       |
|                 | 1878     | AP1200  | Applicant's Proposal: Reliability Standards                            |
|                 |          | VE4000  | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                |
|                 |          | WH4000  | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives     |
|                 | 1879     | AL1700  | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                           |
|                 |          | HH4000  | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives           |

## APPENDIX D. INDEX BY CODE

| Code    | Description                     | Organization                            | Corr. ID |
|---------|---------------------------------|---|----------|
| AL1100  | No Action Alternative: Supports | Appalachian Mountain Club               | 489      |
|         |                                 | High Point State Park                   | 975      |
|         |                                 | N/A                                     | 337      |
|         |                                 |   | 579      |
|         |                                 |   | 943      |
|         |                                 |   | 961      |
|         |                                 |   | 1308     |
| AL1110  | No Action Alternative: Opposes  | N/A                                     | 523      |
| AL110   | Alternative Route A: Supports   | N/A                                     | 291      |
| ALILOU  | Alternative Route A. Supports   |   | 458      |
|         |                                 |   | 438      |
| AT 1010 |                                 | A substitute The life second second     |          |
| AL1210  | Alternative Route A: Opposes    | Appalachian Trail Conservancy           | 602      |
|         |                                 | Delaware Highlands Conservancy          | 232      |
|         |                                 | Drop the Lines                          | 532      |
|         |                                 |   | 538      |
|         |                                 | Friends of Fairmount Historic District  | 868      |
|         |                                 | Homeowner                               | 174      |
|         |                                 | Hotel Fauchere                          | 336      |
|         |                                 | Kittatiny Canoes                        | 1045     |
|         |                                 | McCuire Woods LLP                       | 1845     |
|         |                                 | Member                                  | 880      |
|         |                                 | National Parks Conservation Association | 1777     |
|         |                                 | New York/New Jersey                     | 1067     |
|         |                                 | Pike County Chamber of Commerce         | 1658     |
|         |                                 | Save Rural Wantage                      | 169      |
|         |                                 | Sierra Club                             | 787      |
|         |                                 | Stop the Lines                          | 1027     |
|         |                                 | Wantage Township                        | 145      |
|         |                                 |   | 1583     |
|         |                                 | N/A                                     | 153      |
|         |                                 |   | 133      |
|         | 1                               |   | 172      |
|         |                                 |   | 175      |
|         | +                               |   |          |
|         | +                               |   | 202      |
|         |                                 |   | 206      |
|         |                                 |   | 228      |
|         |                                 |   | 261      |
|         |                                 |   | 288      |
|         |                                 |   | 289      |
|         | l                               |   | 311      |
|         |                                 |   | 318      |
|         |                                 |   | 337      |
|         |                                 |   | 341      |
|         |                                 |   | 349      |
|         |                                 |   | 377      |

## Note: Those correspondences identified as N/A represent unaffiliated individuals.

| Code   | Description                              | Organization    | Corr. ID   |
|--------|--|-----------------|------------|
| AL1210 | Alternative Route A: Opposes (continued) | N/A (continued) | 392        |
|        |  |                 |            |
|        |  |                 | 402        |
|        |  |                 | 407        |
|        |  |                 | 433        |
|        |  |                 | 434        |
|        |  |                 | 440        |
|        |  |                 | 453        |
|        |  |                 | 483        |
|        |  |                 | 484        |
|        |  |                 | 503        |
|        |  |                 | 523        |
|        |  |                 | 561        |
|        |  |                 | 563<br>564 |
|        |  |                 | 565        |
|        |  |                 | 567        |
|        |  |                 | 581        |
|        |  |                 | 586        |
|        |  |                 | 599        |
|        |  |                 | 605        |
|        |  |                 | 608        |
|        |  |                 | 629        |
|        |  |                 | 645        |
|        |  |                 | 653        |
|        |  |                 | 654        |
|        |  |                 | 655        |
|        |  |                 | 666        |
|        |  |                 | 691        |
|        |  |                 | 694        |
|        |  |                 | 707        |
|        |  |                 | 711        |
|        |  |                 | 717        |
|        |  |                 | 733        |
|        |  |                 | 739        |
|        |  |                 | 742        |
|        |  |                 | 743<br>806 |
|        |  |                 |            |
|        |  |                 | 808<br>824 |
|        |  |                 | 832        |
|        |  |                 | 840        |
|        | <u> </u>                                 | 1               | 922        |
|        | 1  | 1               | 960        |
|        | 1  | 1               | 966        |
|        | 1  | 1               | 968        |
|        | 1  | 1               | 978        |
|        | 1  | 1               | 982        |
|        |  |                 | 988        |
|        |  |                 | 993        |
|        |  |                 | 1028       |

| Code   | Description                              | Organization  | Corr. ID |
|--------|--|---|----------|
| AL1210 | Alternative Route A: Opposes (continued) | N/A (continued)   | 1251     |
|        |  |   |          |
|        |  |   | 1257     |
|        |  |   | 1267     |
|        |  |   | 1308     |
|        |  |   | 1415     |
|        |  |   | 1440     |
|        |  |   | 1542     |
|        |  |   | 1572     |
|        |  |   | 1646     |
|        |  |   | 1653     |
| AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports            | Allentown Hiking Club                                     | 696      |
|        |  | Appalachian Mountain Club New                             | 222      |
|        |  | York/New Jersey Backpacking Leader                        |          |
|        |  | Appalachian Trail Conservancy                             | 602      |
|        |  | Bertsch Hokendauqua Catasaugua                            | 849      |
|        |  | Watershed Association                                     |          |
|        |  | Brookfield Adult Community                                | 146      |
|        |  | Drop The Lines  | 391      |
|        |  |   | 692      |
|        |  |   | 199      |
|        |  |   | 208      |
|        |  |   | 259      |
|        |  |   | 272      |
|        |  |   | 335      |
|        |  |   | 421      |
|        |  |   | 429      |
|        |  |   | 443      |
|        |  |   | 468      |
|        |  |   | 512      |
|        |  |   | 532      |
|        |  |   | 538      |
|        |  |   | 553      |
|        |  |   | 1318     |
|        |  |   | 328      |
|        |  | International Brotherhood of Electric<br>Workers          | 725      |
|        |  | International Brotherhood of Electric<br>Workers Local 94 | 763      |
|        |  |   | 765      |
|        |  | Latino Leadership Alliance of New Jersey                  | 716      |
|        | 1  |   | 723      |
|        | 1  | McCuire Woods LLP   | 1845     |
|        |  | Member  | 1293     |
|        |  | National Audubon Society                                  | 578      |
|        | 1  | National Park Foundation                                  | 1143     |
|        | 1  | Natural Resources Defense Council                         | 1596     |
|        | 1  | New Jersey Citizen  | 740      |
|        | 1  | New Jersey State Chamber of Commerce                      | 769      |
|        |  | The set set state chamber of commerce                     | 70       |

| Code   | Description                               | Organization                            | Corr. ID |
|--------|---|---|----------|
| AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports (continued) | New Jersey Alliance for Action          | 1524     |
|        |   | 3                                       |          |
|        |   | Newark Regional Business Partnership    | 895      |
|        |   | Public Service Electric and Gas Company | 744      |
|        |   |   |          |
|        |   | Public Service Electric and Gas Company | 786      |
|        |   |   |          |
|        |   |   | 820      |
|        |   |   | 1082     |
|        |   |   | 1212     |
|        |   |   | 1299     |
|        |   |   | 1355     |
|        |   |   | 1369     |
|        |   |   | 1418     |
|        |   |   | 1450     |
|        |   |   | 1635     |
|        |   |   | 1088     |
|        |   |   | 919      |
|        |   |   | 702      |
|        |   |   | 709      |
|        |   |   | 730      |
|        |   |   | 795      |
|        |   |   | 830      |
|        |   |   | 870      |
|        |   |   | 874      |
|        |   |   | 953      |
|        |   |   | 1001     |
|        |   |   | 1092     |
|        |   |   | 1094     |
|        |   |   | 1175     |
|        |   |   | 1196     |
|        |   |   | 1236     |
|        |   |   | 1434     |
|        |   |   | 1443     |
|        |   |   | 1516     |
|        |   |   | 1547     |
|        |   |   | 1055     |
|        |   | 1                                       | 712      |
|        |   |   | 848      |
|        |   |   | 705      |
|        |   |   | 1047     |
|        |   |   | 1360     |
|        |   | 1                                       | 1259     |
|        |   | Private citizen                         | 1605     |
|        |   | Public                                  | 1390     |
|        |   | Self                                    | 1494     |
|        |   | Town of Orangetown Planning Board       | 1080     |
|        |   | Various                                 | 781      |
|        |   | N/A                                     | 137      |
|        |   |   | 138      |

| Code   | Description                               | Organization    | Corr. ID   |
|--------|---|-----------------|------------|
| AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports (continued) | N/A (continued) | 140        |
|        |   |                 |            |
|        |   |                 | 189        |
|        |   |                 | 206        |
|        |   |                 | 209        |
|        |   |                 | 225        |
|        |   |                 | 230        |
|        |   |                 | 240<br>245 |
|        |   |                 | 245        |
|        |   |                 | 333        |
|        |   |                 | 338        |
|        |   |                 | 338        |
|        |   |                 | 346        |
|        |   |                 | 369        |
|        |   |                 | 376        |
|        |   |                 | 392        |
|        |   |                 | 393        |
|        |   |                 | 395        |
|        |   |                 | 407        |
|        |   |                 | 412        |
|        |   |                 | 433        |
|        |   |                 | 434        |
|        |   |                 | 442        |
|        |   |                 | 484        |
|        |   |                 | 498        |
|        |   |                 | 510        |
|        |   |                 | 515        |
|        |   |                 | 518        |
|        |   |                 | 523        |
|        |   |                 | 552        |
|        |   |                 | 554        |
|        |   |                 | 571        |
|        |   |                 | 572        |
|        |   |                 | 585<br>591 |
|        |   |                 | 591        |
|        |   |                 | 597        |
|        |   |                 | 608        |
|        | <u> </u>                                  | 1               | 618        |
|        | 1   |                 | 629        |
|        |   |                 | 645        |
|        |   |                 | 651        |
|        |   |                 | 656        |
|        |   |                 | 662        |
|        |   |                 | 700        |
|        |   |                 | 703        |
|        |   |                 | 704        |
|        |   |                 | 707        |
|        |   |                 | 708        |
|        |   |                 | 714        |

| Code   | Description                               | Organization    | Corr. ID   |
|--------|---|-----------------|------------|
| AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports (continued) | N/A (continued) | 718        |
|        |   |                 |            |
|        |   |                 | 720        |
|        |   |                 | 721        |
|        |   |                 | 724        |
|        |   |                 | 729        |
|        |   |                 | 735        |
|        |   |                 | 737        |
|        |   |                 | 738        |
|        |   |                 | 739<br>741 |
|        |   |                 | 741 742    |
|        |   |                 | 742        |
|        |   |                 | 743        |
|        |   |                 | 740        |
|        |   |                 | 758        |
|        |   |                 | 775        |
|        |   |                 | 779        |
|        |   |                 | 794        |
|        |   |                 | 796        |
|        |   |                 | 797        |
|        |   |                 | 798        |
|        |   |                 | 801        |
|        |   |                 | 802        |
|        |   |                 | 805        |
|        |   |                 | 806        |
|        |   |                 | 807        |
|        |   |                 | 808        |
|        |   |                 | 809        |
|        |   |                 | 813        |
|        |   |                 | 814        |
|        |   |                 | 817        |
|        |   |                 | 822        |
|        |   |                 | 823        |
|        |   |                 | 828<br>834 |
|        |   |                 | 837        |
|        |   |                 | 840        |
|        |   |                 | 842        |
|        |   |                 | 844        |
|        |   |                 | 845        |
|        |   |                 | 851        |
|        |   |                 | 858        |
|        |   |                 | 862        |
|        |   |                 | 863        |
|        |   |                 | 864        |
|        |   |                 | 869        |
|        |   |                 | 875        |
|        |   |                 | 878        |
|        |   |                 | 882        |
|        |   |                 | 884        |

| Code   | Description                               | Organization    | Corr. ID     |
|--------|---|-----------------|--------------|
| AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports (continued) | N/A (continued) | 885          |
|        |   |                 |              |
|        |   |                 | 899          |
|        |   |                 | 906          |
|        |   |                 | 916          |
|        |   |                 | 923          |
|        |   |                 | 924          |
|        |   |                 | 926          |
|        |   |                 | 927          |
|        |   |                 | 928<br>929   |
|        |   |                 | 929          |
|        |   |                 | 932          |
|        |   |                 | 934          |
|        |   |                 | 934          |
|        |   |                 | 938          |
|        |   |                 | 941          |
|        |   |                 | 946          |
|        |   |                 | 947          |
|        |   |                 | 954          |
|        |   |                 | 960          |
|        |   |                 | 968          |
|        |   |                 | 982          |
|        |   |                 | 988          |
|        |   |                 | 990          |
|        |   |                 | 993          |
|        |   |                 | 999          |
|        |   |                 | 1008         |
|        |   |                 | 1015         |
|        |   |                 | 1023         |
|        |   |                 | 1024         |
|        |   |                 | 1031         |
|        |   |                 | 1037         |
|        |   |                 | 1039         |
|        |   |                 | 1040         |
|        |   |                 | 1041         |
|        |   |                 | 1044         |
|        |   |                 | 1049         |
|        |   |                 | 1050         |
|        |   |                 | 1054         |
|        |   |                 | 1061         |
|        |   |                 | 1063         |
|        |   |                 | 1073         |
|        |   | +               | 1076         |
|        |   | +               | 1079         |
|        |   | +               | 1085<br>1090 |
|        |   | +               | 1090         |
|        |   |                 | 1093         |
|        |   |                 | 1095         |
|        |   |                 | 1119         |

| Code   | Description                               | Organization    | Corr. ID            |
|--------|---|-----------------|---------------------|
| AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports (continued) | N/A (continued) | 1120                |
|        |   |                 |                     |
|        |   |                 | 1123                |
|        |   |                 | 1124                |
|        |   |                 | 1125                |
|        |   |                 | 1126                |
|        |   |                 | 1129                |
|        |   |                 | 1133                |
|        |   |                 | 1138                |
|        |   |                 | 1147                |
|        |   |                 | 1148                |
|        |   |                 | 1150                |
|        |   |                 | 1161<br>1164        |
|        |   |                 | 1164                |
|        |   |                 | 1169                |
|        |   |                 | 1103                |
|        |   |                 | 1105                |
|        |   |                 | 1200                |
|        |   |                 | 1207                |
|        |   |                 | 1208                |
|        |   |                 | 1210                |
|        |   |                 | 1214                |
|        |   |                 | 1216                |
|        |   |                 | 1217                |
|        |   |                 | 1218                |
|        |   |                 | 1219                |
|        |   |                 | 1221                |
|        |   |                 | 1224                |
|        |   |                 | 1227                |
|        |   |                 | 1231                |
|        |   |                 | 1232                |
|        |   |                 | 1234                |
|        |   |                 | 1237                |
|        |   |                 | 1239                |
|        |   |                 | 1242                |
|        |   |                 | 1244<br>1245        |
|        |   |                 |                     |
|        |   |                 | <u>1248</u><br>1253 |
|        |   |                 | 1253                |
|        |   |                 | 1260                |
|        |   |                 | 1200                |
|        |   |                 | 1264                |
|        | 1   |                 | 1266                |
|        | 1   |                 | 1200                |
|        | 1   |                 | 1271                |
|        | 1   |                 | 1277                |
|        | 1   |                 | 1281                |
|        | 1   |                 | 1282                |
|        |   |                 | 1287                |

| Code   | Description                               | Organization    | Corr. ID |
|--------|---|-----------------|----------|
| AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports (continued) | N/A (continued) | 1288     |
|        |   |                 |          |
|        |   |                 | 1290     |
|        |   |                 | 1291     |
|        |   |                 | 1305     |
|        |   |                 | 1309     |
|        |   |                 | 1313     |
|        |   |                 | 1314     |
|        |   |                 | 1317     |
|        |   |                 | 1326     |
|        |   |                 | 1333     |
|        |   |                 | 1340     |
|        |   |                 | 1344     |
|        |   |                 | 1345     |
|        |   |                 | 1348     |
|        |   |                 | 1349     |
|        |   |                 | 1352     |
|        |   |                 | 1357     |
|        |   |                 | 1361     |
|        |   |                 | 1367     |
|        |   |                 | 1388     |
|        |   |                 | 1389     |
|        |   |                 | 1393     |
|        |   |                 | 1394     |
|        |   |                 | 1398     |
|        |   |                 | 1401     |
|        |   |                 | 1402     |
|        |   |                 | 1403     |
|        |   |                 | 1405     |
|        |   |                 | 1408     |
|        |   |                 | 1409     |
|        |   |                 | 1412     |
|        |   |                 | 1413     |
|        |   |                 | 1414     |
|        |   |                 | 1415     |
|        |   |                 | 1416     |
|        |   |                 | 1420     |
|        |   |                 | 1421     |
|        |   |                 | 1422     |
|        |   |                 | 1425     |
|        |   |                 | 1428     |
|        |   |                 | 1431     |
|        |   |                 | 1433     |
|        |   |                 | 1438     |
|        |   |                 | 1441     |
|        |   |                 | 1445     |
|        |   |                 | 1446     |
|        |   |                 | 1447     |
|        |   |                 | 1448     |
|        |   |                 | 1456     |
|        |   |                 | 1457     |

| Code   | Description                               | Organization    | Corr. ID |
|--------|---|-----------------|----------|
| AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports (continued) | N/A (continued) | 1459     |
|        |   |                 |          |
|        |   |                 | 1460     |
|        |   |                 | 1464     |
|        |   |                 | 1466     |
|        |   |                 | 1468     |
|        |   |                 | 1472     |
|        |   |                 | 1477     |
|        |   |                 | 1485     |
|        |   |                 | 1490     |
|        |   |                 | 1492     |
|        |   |                 | 1493     |
|        |   |                 | 1495     |
|        |   |                 | 1497     |
|        |   |                 | 1498     |
|        |   |                 | 1500     |
|        |   |                 | 1504     |
|        |   |                 | 1505     |
|        |   |                 | 1506     |
|        |   |                 | 1510     |
|        |   |                 | 1511     |
|        |   |                 | 1513     |
|        |   |                 | 1514     |
|        |   |                 | 1517     |
|        |   |                 | 1520     |
|        |   |                 | 1526     |
|        |   |                 | 1529     |
|        |   |                 | 1531     |
|        |   |                 | 1532     |
|        |   |                 | 1535     |
|        |   |                 | 1537     |
|        |   |                 | 1538     |
|        |   |                 | 1539     |
|        |   |                 | 1543     |
|        |   |                 | 1546     |
|        |   |                 | 1549     |
|        |   |                 | 1543     |
|        |   |                 | 1556     |
|        | <u> </u>                                  |                 | 1558     |
|        |   |                 | 1561     |
|        |   |                 | 1566     |
|        |   |                 | 1575     |
|        |   |                 | 1575     |
|        |   |                 | 1579     |
|        |   |                 | 1579     |
|        |   |                 | 1584     |
|        |   |                 | 1589     |
|        | l   |                 | 1593     |
|        | <u> </u>                                  |                 | 1598     |
|        |   |                 | 1600     |
|        | <u> </u>                                  |                 | 1602     |
|        | <u>]</u>                                  |                 | 1604     |

| Code   | Description                               | Organization                            | Corr. ID   |
|--------|---|---|------------|
| AL1300 | Alternative Route B: Supports (continued) | N/A (continued)                         | 1607       |
|        |   |   | 1611       |
|        |   |   | 1629       |
|        |   |   | 1634       |
|        | -   |   | 1642       |
|        | <u> </u>                                  |   | 1676       |
|        | <u> </u>                                  |   | 1817       |
| AL1310 | Alternative Route B: Opposes              | Allentown Hiking Club                   | 595        |
|        |   | Delaware Valley Division ACA            | 445        |
|        |   | Friends of Fairmount Historic District  | 868        |
|        |   | Jefferson Township Resident             | 566        |
|        |   | Knowlton Township Environmental         | 678        |
|        |   | Commission                              |            |
|        |   | Member                                  | 880        |
|        |   | National Parks Conservation Association | 1777       |
|        |   |   | 1565       |
|        |   | New York/New Jersey                     | 1067       |
|        |   | Ridge & Valley Conservancy, The Land    | 432        |
|        |   | Conservancy of NJ                       |            |
|        |   | Sierra Club                             | 787        |
|        |   | Stop the Lines                          | 1027       |
|        |   | N/A                                     | 406        |
|        |   |   | 430        |
|        |   |   | 453        |
|        |   |   | 458        |
|        |   |   | 483        |
|        |   |   | 495<br>497 |
|        |   |   | 497<br>503 |
|        |   |   | 508        |
|        |   |   | 561        |
|        |   |   | 563        |
|        |   |   | 564        |
|        |   |   | 565        |
|        | -   |   | 586        |
|        | -   |   | 626        |
|        | <u> </u>                                  |   | 645        |
|        |   |   | 655        |
|        |   |   | 666        |
|        |   |   | 691        |
|        |   |   | 694        |
|        |   |   | 698        |
|        |   |   | 733        |
|        |   |   | 803        |
|        |   |   | 824        |
|        |   |   | 896        |
|        |   |   | 922        |
|        |   |   | 1110       |
|        |   |   | 1267       |

| Code   | Description                              | Organization                            | Corr. ID |
|--------|--|---|----------|
| AL1310 | Alternative Route B: Opposes (continued) | N/A (continued)                         | 1283     |
|        |  |   |          |
|        |  |   | 1308     |
|        |  |   | 1437     |
|        |  |   | 1542     |
|        |  |   | 1572     |
|        |  |   | 1646     |
|        |  |   | 1653     |
|        |  |   | 1654     |
|        |  |   | 1851     |
|        |  |   | 1868     |
| AL1400 | Alternative Route C: Supports            | Abington Counsil of Governments         | 1202     |
|        |  | N/A                                     | 67       |
|        |  |   | 291      |
|        |  |   | 384      |
|        |  |   | 497      |
|        |  |   | 666      |
|        |  |   | 1303     |
|        |  |   | 1646     |
|        |  |   | 1652     |
| AL1410 | Alternative Route C: Opposes             | Allentown Hiking Club                   | 696      |
|        |  | Bertsch Hokendauqua Catasaugua          | 849      |
|        |  | Watershed Association                   |          |
|        |  | Brookfield Condo. Assn.                 | 398      |
|        |  | Concerned Citizens                      | 227      |
|        |  | Drop The Lines                          | 199      |
|        |  |   | 213      |
|        |  |   | 252      |
|        |  |   | 429      |
|        |  |   | 468      |
|        |  |   | 512      |
|        |  |   | 532      |
|        |  |   | 538      |
|        |  |   | 553      |
|        |  |   | 607      |
|        |  |   | 692      |
|        |  |   | 1318     |
|        |  | Friends of Fairmount Historic District  | 868      |
|        |  | McCuire Woods LLP                       | 1845     |
|        |  | National Parks Conservation Association | 1777     |
|        |  |   | 1565     |
|        |  | Northampton County Council              | 773      |
|        |  | Randolf Township                        | 1097     |
|        |  | Self Home owner                         | 699      |
|        |  | Sierra Club                             | 787      |
|        |  | Stop the Lines                          | 1027     |
|        |  | Township resident                       | 196      |
|        |  | N/A                                     | 162      |
|        |  |   | 164      |
|        |  |   | 165      |

| Code   | Description                              | Organization    | Corr. ID                             |
|--------|--|-----------------|--------------------------------------|
| AL1410 | Alternative Route C: Opposes (continued) | N/A (continued) | 166                                  |
|        |  |                 |                                      |
|        |  |                 | 170                                  |
|        |  |                 | 177                                  |
|        |  |                 | 190                                  |
|        |  |                 | 192                                  |
|        |  |                 | 197                                  |
|        |  |                 | 210<br>211                           |
|        |  |                 |                                      |
|        |  |                 | 216                                  |
|        |  |                 | 220                                  |
|        |  |                 | 223                                  |
|        |  |                 | 249                                  |
|        |  |                 | 251                                  |
|        |  |                 | 254                                  |
|        |  |                 | 257                                  |
|        |  |                 | 282                                  |
|        |  |                 | 295                                  |
|        |  |                 | 369                                  |
|        |  |                 | 430                                  |
|        |  |                 | 434                                  |
|        |  |                 | 442                                  |
|        |  |                 | 484                                  |
|        |  |                 | 523                                  |
|        |  |                 | 561                                  |
|        |  |                 | 571                                  |
|        | <u> </u>                                 |                 | 572                                  |
|        |  |                 | 577                                  |
|        |  |                 | 614                                  |
|        |  |                 | 618                                  |
|        |  |                 | 645                                  |
|        |  |                 | 710                                  |
|        |  |                 | 743                                  |
|        |  |                 | 840<br>845                           |
|        |  |                 | 922                                  |
|        |  |                 | 960                                  |
|        | 1  | 1               | 982                                  |
|        | 1  | 1               | 1009                                 |
|        | 1  | 1               | 1257                                 |
|        | 1  | 1               | 1267                                 |
|        | 1  |                 | 1308                                 |
|        |  |                 | 1308<br>1338<br>1542<br>1572<br>1653 |
|        |  |                 | 1542                                 |
|        |  |                 | 1572                                 |
|        |  |                 | 1653                                 |
|        |  |                 | 1671                                 |
| AL1510 | Alternative Route Yard's Creek: Opposes  | N/A             | 1238                                 |
|        |  |                 | 1000                                 |
|        |  |                 | 1868                                 |

| Code   | Description                         | Organization                            | Corr. ID |
|--------|-------------------------------------|---|----------|
| AL1700 | Permit Denial with New Alternatives | Appalachian Mountain Club               | 528      |
|        | Proposed                            |   |          |
|        |                                     | Appalachian Mountain Club, Sierra Club, | 33       |
|        |                                     | ADK                                     |          |
|        |                                     | Abington Counsil of Governments         | 1202     |
|        |                                     | Allentown Hiking Club                   | 595      |
|        |                                     | Alliance for Sustainable Communities-   | 1503     |
|        |                                     | Lehigh Valley                           |          |
|        |                                     | American Assn of University Women       | 533      |
|        |                                     | Appalachian Mountain Club               | 489      |
|        |                                     |   | 697      |
|        |                                     | Audubon Society                         | 32       |
|        |                                     | Boy Scouts of America                   | 353      |
|        |                                     | Black Rock Fish & Game Club of          | 144      |
|        |                                     | Cornwall, Inc.                          |          |
|        |                                     | Bucks County Audubon Society            | 887      |
|        |                                     | Byram Township                          | 1614     |
|        |                                     | Delaware Riverkeeper Network            | 936      |
|        |                                     | Delaware Water Gap Chamber of           | 539      |
|        |                                     | Commerce                                |          |
|        |                                     | Drop the Lines                          | 248      |
|        |                                     | Earthjustice                            | 1648     |
|        |                                     | Hardwick Environmental Commission       | 1102     |
|        |                                     | Kittatiny Canoes                        | 1045     |
|        |                                     | Knowlton Township Environmental         | 678      |
|        |                                     | Commission                              |          |
|        |                                     | Lehigh Valley Kayak and Canoe Club      | 103      |
|        |                                     | National Parks Conservation Association | 1750     |
|        |                                     |   |          |
|        |                                     |   | 1717     |
|        |                                     |   | 1743     |
|        |                                     |   | 1747     |
|        |                                     |   | 1768     |
|        |                                     |   | 1773     |
|        |                                     |   | 1777     |
|        |                                     |   | 1780     |
|        |                                     |   | 1798     |
|        |                                     | National Parks Conservation Association | 1064     |
|        |                                     |   | 1001     |
|        |                                     |   | 1565     |
|        |                                     | National Trust for Historic Preseration | 1843     |
|        |                                     | New Jersey Highlands Coalition          | 296      |
|        |                                     | New Jersey Boy Scouts Troop 28          | 785      |
|        |                                     | New Jersey Conservation Foundation      | 1582     |
|        |                                     | New York/New Jersey                     | 1067     |
|        |                                     | New York/New Jersey Trail Conference    | 1007     |
|        |                                     |   | 226      |
|        |                                     | Paulinskill Valley Trail Committee      | 317      |

| Code   | Description                         | Organization                           | Corr. ID |
|--------|-------------------------------------|--|----------|
| AL1700 | Permit Denial with New Alternatives | Pond Run Watershed Association         | 534      |
|        | Proposed (continued)                |  |          |
|        |                                     | Ridge & Valley Conservancy, The Land   | 432      |
|        |                                     | Conservancy of NJ                      |          |
|        |                                     | Rock the Earth                         | 925      |
|        |                                     | Saw Creek Estates CA, Inc.             | 1548     |
|        |                                     | Schuylkill Action Network              | 99       |
|        |                                     | Shad Fisherman                         | 404      |
|        |                                     | Sierra Club                            | 831      |
|        |                                     |  | 24       |
|        |                                     |  | 187      |
|        |                                     |  | 520      |
|        |                                     |  | 826      |
|        |                                     | Sierra Club, New York City, Atlantic   | 95       |
|        |                                     | Chapter Sierra Club                    |          |
|        |                                     | Sierra Club, Pennsylvania Chapter      | 383      |
|        |                                     | Skylands Preservation                  | 93       |
|        |                                     | Smithfield Township Supervisor         | 1086     |
|        |                                     | STOP THE LINES                         | 303      |
|        |                                     | Stop the Lines                         | 1603     |
|        |                                     | Stop the Poles                         | 231      |
|        |                                     | Sustainable Highlands New Jersey, Inc. | 1555     |
|        |                                     |  |          |
|        |                                     | USA Taxpayer                           | 526      |
|        |                                     | Unitarian Universalist Fellowship of   | 619      |
|        |                                     | Sussex County: Corporate Trustee       | 150      |
|        |                                     | White Clay Wild and Scenic Committee   | 158      |
|        |                                     | Wildlife Preserves, Inc.               | 1866     |
|        |                                     | N/A                                    | 6        |
|        |                                     |  | 8        |
|        |                                     |  | 12       |
|        |                                     |  | 13       |
|        |                                     |  | 18       |
|        |                                     |  | 35       |
|        |                                     |  | 37       |
|        |                                     |  | 53       |
|        |                                     |  | 62       |
|        |                                     |  | 64       |
|        |                                     |  | 67       |
|        |                                     |  | 78       |
|        |                                     |  | 79       |
|        |                                     |  | 87       |
|        |                                     |  | 94       |
|        |                                     |  | 100      |
|        |                                     |  | 102      |
|        |                                     |  | 105      |
|        |                                     |  | 106      |
|        |                                     |  | 112      |
|        |                                     |  | 115      |
|        |                                     |  | 139      |
|        |                                     |  | 133      |

| Code   | Description                         | Organization    | Corr. ID |
|--------|-------------------------------------|-----------------|----------|
| AL1700 | Permit Denial with New Alternatives | N/A (continued) | 159      |
|        | Proposed (continued)                | , , ,           |          |
|        | (continued)                         |                 | 168      |
|        |                                     |                 | 182      |
|        |                                     |                 | 201      |
|        |                                     |                 |          |
|        |                                     |                 | 214      |
|        |                                     |                 | 215      |
|        |                                     |                 | 234      |
|        |                                     |                 | 241      |
|        |                                     |                 | 246      |
|        |                                     |                 | 255      |
|        |                                     |                 | 260      |
|        |                                     |                 | 264      |
|        |                                     |                 | 266      |
|        |                                     |                 | 200      |
|        |                                     |                 |          |
|        |                                     |                 | 297      |
|        |                                     |                 | 301      |
|        |                                     |                 | 304      |
|        |                                     |                 | 325      |
|        |                                     |                 | 327      |
|        |                                     |                 | 339      |
|        |                                     |                 | 359      |
|        |                                     |                 | 378      |
|        |                                     |                 | 384      |
|        |                                     |                 |          |
|        |                                     |                 | 385      |
|        |                                     |                 | 409      |
|        |                                     |                 | 413      |
|        |                                     |                 | 417      |
|        |                                     |                 | 418      |
|        |                                     |                 | 425      |
|        |                                     |                 | 428      |
|        |                                     |                 | 435      |
|        |                                     |                 | 444      |
|        |                                     |                 |          |
|        |                                     |                 | 463      |
|        |                                     |                 | 487      |
|        |                                     |                 | 495      |
|        |                                     |                 | 497      |
|        |                                     |                 | 501      |
|        |                                     |                 | 507      |
|        |                                     |                 | 509      |
|        | 1                                   |                 | 517      |
|        |                                     |                 | 521      |
|        |                                     |                 | 521      |
|        | l                                   |                 |          |
|        |                                     |                 | 527      |
|        |                                     |                 | 530      |
|        |                                     |                 | 531      |
|        |                                     |                 | 537      |
|        |                                     |                 | 542      |
|        |                                     |                 | 543      |
|        | 1                                   |                 | 546      |
|        |                                     |                 | 548      |
|        |                                     |                 | 559      |
|        |                                     |                 | 559      |

| Code   | Description                         | Organization    | Corr. ID |
|--------|-------------------------------------|-----------------|----------|
| AL1700 | Permit Denial with New Alternatives | N/A (continued) | 568      |
|        | Proposed (continued)                |                 |          |
|        |                                     |                 | 583      |
|        |                                     |                 | 610      |
|        |                                     |                 | 620      |
|        |                                     |                 | 630      |
|        |                                     |                 | 641      |
|        |                                     |                 | 646      |
|        |                                     |                 | 649      |
|        |                                     |                 | 650      |
|        |                                     |                 | 652      |
|        |                                     |                 | 659      |
|        |                                     |                 | 664      |
|        |                                     |                 | 665      |
|        |                                     |                 | 666      |
|        |                                     |                 | 667      |
|        |                                     |                 | 673      |
|        |                                     |                 | 683      |
|        |                                     |                 |          |
|        |                                     |                 | 695      |
|        |                                     |                 | 698      |
|        |                                     |                 | 717      |
|        |                                     |                 | 745      |
|        |                                     |                 | 752      |
|        |                                     |                 | 766      |
|        |                                     |                 | 770      |
|        |                                     |                 | 772      |
|        |                                     |                 | 774      |
|        |                                     |                 | 788      |
|        |                                     |                 | 793      |
|        |                                     |                 | 799      |
|        |                                     |                 | 800      |
|        |                                     |                 | 825      |
|        |                                     |                 | 829      |
|        |                                     |                 | 835      |
|        |                                     |                 | 841      |
|        |                                     |                 | 843      |
|        |                                     |                 | 850      |
|        |                                     |                 | 853      |
|        |                                     |                 | 873      |
|        |                                     |                 | 879      |
|        |                                     |                 | 881      |
|        |                                     |                 | 883      |
|        |                                     |                 | 886      |
|        |                                     |                 | 888      |
|        |                                     |                 | 890      |
|        |                                     |                 | 896      |
|        |                                     |                 | 897      |
|        |                                     |                 | 898      |
|        |                                     |                 | 911      |
|        |                                     |                 | 935      |
|        |                                     |                 | 943      |

| Code   | Description                         | Organization                          | Corr. ID     |
|--------|-------------------------------------|---------------------------------------|--------------|
| AL1700 | Permit Denial with New Alternatives | N/A (continued)                       | 994          |
|        | Proposed (continued)                | , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , |              |
|        |                                     |                                       | 995          |
|        |                                     |                                       | 997          |
|        |                                     |                                       | 1007         |
|        |                                     |                                       | 1011         |
|        |                                     |                                       | 1029         |
|        |                                     |                                       | 1059         |
|        |                                     |                                       | 1107         |
|        |                                     |                                       | 1144         |
|        |                                     |                                       | 1145         |
|        |                                     |                                       | 1116         |
|        |                                     |                                       | 1110         |
|        |                                     |                                       | 1163         |
|        |                                     |                                       | 1205         |
|        |                                     |                                       | 1203         |
|        |                                     |                                       | 1235         |
|        |                                     |                                       | 1235         |
|        |                                     |                                       | 1238         |
|        |                                     |                                       | 1302         |
|        |                                     |                                       | 1302         |
|        |                                     |                                       | 1320         |
|        |                                     |                                       | 1321         |
|        |                                     |                                       |              |
|        |                                     |                                       | 1373<br>1423 |
|        |                                     |                                       | 1423         |
|        |                                     |                                       | 1437         |
|        |                                     |                                       | 1403         |
|        |                                     |                                       | 1482         |
|        |                                     |                                       | 1499         |
|        |                                     |                                       | 1507         |
|        |                                     |                                       | 1512         |
|        |                                     |                                       | 1540         |
|        |                                     |                                       | 1545         |
|        |                                     |                                       | 1572         |
|        |                                     |                                       | 1590         |
|        |                                     |                                       | 1594         |
|        |                                     |                                       | 1638         |
|        |                                     |                                       | 1640         |
|        |                                     |                                       | 1649         |
|        |                                     |                                       | 1651         |
|        |                                     |                                       | 1656         |
|        |                                     |                                       | 1668         |
|        |                                     |                                       | 1672         |
|        |                                     |                                       | 1673         |
|        |                                     |                                       | 1698         |
|        |                                     |                                       | 1822         |
|        |                                     |                                       | 1824         |
|        |                                     |                                       | 1847         |
|        |                                     |                                       | 1868         |
|        |                                     |                                       | 1879         |

| Code   | Description                            | Organization                                  | Corr. ID   |
|--------|--|---|------------|
| AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives | Adventure Sports                              | 1518       |
|        |  | Advocates for the DWGNRA                      | 491        |
|        |  | ALDA, Inc.                                    | 109        |
|        |  |   | 400        |
|        |  | Alliance for Historic Hamlets                 | 1327       |
|        |  | Alliance for Sustainable Communities-         | 1503       |
|        |  | Lehigh Valley                                 |            |
|        |  | American Whitewater                           | 454        |
|        |  | Andover Township Committee                    | 467        |
|        |  | Appalachian Mountain Club                     | 43         |
|        |  | Appalachian Mountain Club, New                | 219        |
|        |  | York/New Jersey Trail Conference,             |            |
|        |  | Appalachian Trail Conservancy                 |            |
|        |  | Appalachian Trail Conference                  | 623        |
|        |  | Boy Scouts of America                         | 204        |
|        |  | Burnham Park Association                      | 343        |
|        |  | Chatham Township Environmental                | 485        |
|        |  | Commission                                    |            |
|        |  | Delaware Valley Division - American           | 622        |
|        |  | Canoe Association                             |            |
|        |  | Delaware Valley Division ACA                  | 445        |
|        |  | Drop the Lines                                | 387        |
|        |  |   | 607        |
|        |  | EMT Ambulance Corp                            | 1863       |
|        |  | Environmental Commission                      | 574        |
|        |  | Former Delaware Valley Conservation           | 203        |
|        |  | Assocition                                    |            |
|        |  | Fredon Environmental Commission               | 1046       |
|        |  | Friends of Fairmount Historic District        | 868        |
|        |  | Get Out Philadelphia                          | 244        |
|        |  | Green Delaware                                | 1201       |
|        |  | Hardwick Environmental Commission             | 193        |
|        |  | Hardwick Township                             | 589        |
|        |  | Hardwick Township Environmental               | 449        |
|        |  | Commission                                    |            |
|        |  | Hunterdon Hiking Club                         | 10         |
|        |  | Jersey Outdoor Enthusiasts                    | 63         |
|        |  | Knowlton Township Historic                    | 1639       |
|        |  | Commission                                    |            |
|        |  |   | 408        |
|        |  | Lehman Township Board of Supervisors          | 1379       |
|        |  |   | F 77 F     |
|        |  | Lenape Nation of Pennsylvania                 | 575<br>634 |
|        |  | Liberty Water Gap Trail Steering              | 133        |
|        |  |   | 133        |
|        |  | Committee<br>Morris County Trust for Historic | 478        |
|        |  | 0   | 478        |
|        |  | Preservation                                  | 1486       |

| Code   | Description                            | Organization                            | Corr. ID |
|--------|--|---|----------|
| AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives | Morris County Animal and Nature         | 470      |
|        | (continued)                            | Council                                 |          |
|        |  | Musconetcong Mountain Conservancy       | 1252     |
|        |  |   | 380      |
|        |  | NONE                                    | 107      |
|        |  | National Parks Conservation Association | 1703     |
|        |  |   | 1704     |
|        |  |   | 1705     |
|        |  |   | 1706     |
|        |  |   | 1707     |
|        |  |   | 1708     |
|        |  |   | 1709     |
|        |  |   | 1710     |
|        |  |   | 1711     |
|        |  |   | 1713     |
|        |  |   | 1714     |
|        |  |   | 1715     |
|        |  |   | 1716     |
|        |  |   | 1723     |
|        |  |   | 1720     |
|        |  |   | 1736     |
|        |  |   | 1700     |
|        |  |   | 1753     |
|        |  |   | 1755     |
|        |  |   | 1757     |
|        |  |   | 1765     |
|        |  |   | 1766     |
|        |  |   | 1767     |
|        |  |   | 1769     |
|        |  |   | 1774     |
|        |  |   | 1778     |
|        |  |   | 1779     |
|        |  |   | 1781     |
|        |  |   | 1782     |
|        |  |   | 1783     |
|        |  |   | 1785     |
|        | 1                                      | İ                                       | 1786     |
|        | 1                                      | 1                                       | 1787     |
|        | 1                                      | 1                                       | 1790     |
|        | 1                                      | 1                                       | 1792     |
|        | 1                                      | 1                                       | 1793     |
|        | 1                                      | 1                                       | 1794     |
|        | 1                                      | 1                                       | 1796     |
|        | 1                                      | 1                                       | 1799     |
|        | 1                                      |   | 1802     |
|        | 1                                      |   | 1802     |
|        | 1                                      | National Trust for Historic Preseration | 1843     |
|        | 1                                      | Natural Resources Defense Council       | 386      |
|        | <u> </u>                               | New York/New Jersey Trail Conference    | 123      |

| Code   | Description                            | Organization                            | Corr. ID   |
|--------|--|---|------------|
| AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives | New York/New Jersey Trail Conference    | 194        |
|        | (continued)                            | (continued)                             |            |
|        |  |   | 129        |
|        |  | New York University                     | 120        |
|        |  |   | 281        |
|        |  |   | 287        |
|        |  | New Jersey Audubon                      | 556        |
|        |  | New Jersey Highlands Coalition          | 1525       |
|        |  | Pennsylvania Farm Bureau                | 693        |
|        |  | Pompeston Creek Water Assoc.            | 80         |
|        |  | Private Citizen                         | 292        |
|        |  |   | 447        |
|        |  | Public Service Electric and Gas Company | 950        |
|        |  | Public Service Electric and Gas Company | 734        |
|        |  | Rutgers University                      | 593        |
|        |  | Saw Creek Estates                       | 613        |
|        |  | SEIU- Local 1021                        | 38         |
|        |  | Sierra Club                             | 20         |
|        |  |   | 72         |
|        |  |   | 161        |
|        |  |   | 419        |
|        |  |   | 455        |
|        | 1                                      |   | 676        |
|        |  |   | 930        |
|        |  |   | 1010       |
|        | 1                                      |   | 1149       |
|        | 1                                      |   | 441        |
|        |  | Sierra Club, New Jersey                 | 1060       |
|        |  | biente club, i tew seiser               | 1068       |
|        |  | Sierra Club, Pennsylvania Chapter       | 383        |
|        |  | Sierra Club, Pennsylvania, Northeastern | 1013       |
|        |  | Chapter                                 | 1015       |
|        |  | Stony Valley Coalition                  | 147        |
|        |  | Stop The Lines                          | 866        |
|        |  |   | 1655       |
|        | +                                      |   | 759        |
|        | +                                      |   |            |
|        |  | The Boonton Township Committee          | 876<br>514 |
|        |  | Tidewaters Gateway Partnership Inc.     | 810        |
|        |  | Trout Unlimited                         |            |
|        | +                                      |   | <u>69</u>  |
|        | +                                      |   | 71         |
|        | +                                      | Unaffiliated, private individual        | 3          |
|        |  | Upper Raritan Watershed Association     | 127        |
|        |  | Walpack Historical Society              | 1070       |
|        |  | Washington Borough                      | 1624       |
|        | <u> </u>                               | Weichert Realtors                       | 233        |
|        |  | Womans Club of Denville                 | 438        |
|        |  | YMCA Camp Ralph S. Mason                | 690        |

| Code   | Description  | Organization                          | Corr. ID |
|--------|--|---------------------------------------|----------|
| AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives (continued) | Environmental commmission             | 59       |
|        | (continued)  | Gap                                   | 250      |
|        |  | http://shawneepreservationsociety.com | 1180     |
|        |  | Human race                            | 364      |
|        |  | jdalexander@optonline.net             | 309      |
|        |  | Kevstone Hikers                       | 307      |
|        |  | Lenape Nation of Pennsylvania         | 382      |
|        |  | no organization                       | 529      |
|        |  |                                       | 183      |
|        |  |                                       | 490      |
|        |  | USA tax payer                         | 160      |
|        |  | N/A                                   | 2        |
|        |  |                                       | 25       |
|        |  |                                       | 11       |
|        |  |                                       | 29       |
|        |  |                                       | 30       |
|        |  |                                       | 34       |
|        |  |                                       | 36       |
|        |  |                                       | 39       |
|        |  |                                       | 41       |
|        | <u> </u>   |                                       | 44       |
|        | <u> </u>   |                                       | 45       |
|        | <u> </u>   |                                       | 48       |
|        | -  |                                       | 50       |
|        |  |                                       | 51       |
|        |  |                                       | 54       |
|        |  |                                       | 57       |
|        |  |                                       | 60       |
|        |  |                                       | 61       |
|        |  |                                       | 65       |
|        |  |                                       | 66       |
|        |  |                                       | 68       |
|        |  |                                       | 73       |
|        |  |                                       | 75       |
|        |  |                                       | 76       |
|        |  |                                       | 70       |
|        |  |                                       | 81       |
|        |  |                                       | 83       |
|        |  |                                       | 84       |
|        |  |                                       | 86       |
|        |  |                                       | 88       |
|        | -  |                                       | 89       |
|        |  |                                       | 90       |
|        |  |                                       | 90       |
|        |  |                                       | 100      |
|        | 4  |                                       |          |
|        |  |                                       | 101      |
|        |  |                                       | 104      |
|        |  |                                       | 110      |
|        |  | l                                     | 116      |
|        | <u>]</u>   |                                       | 119      |

| Code   | Description                            | Organization    | Corr. ID   |
|--------|--|-----------------|------------|
| AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives | N/A (continued) | 122        |
|        | (continued)                            |                 |            |
|        |  |                 | 124        |
|        |  |                 | 125        |
|        |  |                 | 126        |
|        |  |                 | 128        |
|        |  |                 | 131        |
|        |  |                 | 132        |
|        |  |                 | 136        |
|        |  |                 | 142        |
|        |  |                 | 148        |
|        |  |                 | 154        |
|        |  |                 | 157        |
|        |  |                 | 167        |
|        |  |                 | 176        |
|        |  |                 | 180        |
|        |  |                 | 185        |
|        |  |                 | 186        |
|        |  |                 | 188        |
|        |  |                 | 100        |
|        |  |                 | 200        |
|        |  |                 | 200        |
|        |  |                 | 203        |
|        |  |                 | 207        |
|        |  |                 | 228        |
|        |  |                 | 229        |
|        |  |                 | 236        |
|        |  |                 | 230        |
|        |  |                 | 237        |
|        |  |                 | 253        |
|        |  |                 | 256        |
|        |  |                 | 258        |
|        |  |                 | 262        |
|        |  |                 | 262        |
|        |  |                 |            |
|        |  |                 | 269<br>270 |
|        |  |                 | 270        |
|        |  |                 | 271        |
|        |  |                 |            |
|        |  |                 | 278<br>285 |
|        |  |                 |            |
|        |  |                 | 290        |
|        |  |                 | 291        |
|        |  |                 | 298        |
|        |  |                 | 299        |
|        |  |                 | 300        |
|        |  |                 | 302        |
|        |  |                 | 305        |
|        |  |                 | 306        |
|        |  |                 | 308        |
|        |  |                 | 310        |
|        |  |                 | 312        |
|        |  | 1               | 313        |

| Code   | Description                            | Organization    | Corr. ID |
|--------|--|-----------------|----------|
| AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives | N/A (continued) | 316      |
|        | (continued)                            |                 |          |
|        |  |                 | 318      |
|        |  |                 | 319      |
|        |  |                 | 322      |
|        |  |                 | 323      |
|        |  |                 | 326      |
|        |  |                 | 329      |
|        |  |                 | 332      |
|        |  |                 | 334      |
|        |  |                 | 347      |
|        |  |                 | 349      |
|        |  |                 | 351      |
|        |  |                 | 354      |
|        |  |                 | 356      |
|        |  |                 | 358      |
|        |  |                 | 361      |
|        |  |                 | 362      |
|        |  |                 | 363      |
|        |  |                 | 365      |
|        |  |                 | 367      |
|        |  |                 | 370      |
|        |  |                 | 370      |
|        |  |                 | 373      |
|        |  |                 | 373      |
|        |  |                 | 374      |
|        |  |                 | 373      |
|        |  |                 | 381      |
|        |  |                 | 384      |
|        |  |                 | 388      |
|        |  |                 | 389      |
|        |  |                 | 389      |
|        |  |                 | 394      |
|        |  |                 | 396      |
|        |  |                 |          |
|        |  |                 | 401      |
|        |  |                 | 403      |
|        |  |                 | 405      |
|        |  |                 | 410      |
|        |  |                 | 411      |
|        |  |                 | 415      |
|        |  |                 | 417      |
|        |  |                 | 420      |
|        |  |                 | 422      |
|        |  |                 | 423      |
|        |  |                 | 426      |
|        |  |                 | 430      |
|        |  |                 | 439      |
|        |  |                 | 446      |
|        |  |                 | 448      |
|        |  | <u> </u>        | 450      |
|        |  |                 | 451      |
|        |  |                 | 452      |

| Code   | Description  | Organization    | Corr. ID   |
|--------|--|-----------------|------------|
| AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives (continued) | N/A (continued) | 456        |
|        | (continued)  |                 | 459        |
|        |  |                 | 460        |
|        |  |                 | 464        |
|        |  |                 | 465        |
|        |  |                 | 469        |
|        |  |                 | 471        |
|        |  |                 | 472        |
|        |  |                 | 473        |
|        |  |                 | 475        |
|        |  |                 | 480        |
|        |  |                 | 481 482    |
|        |  |                 | 486        |
|        |  |                 | 488        |
|        |  |                 | 400        |
|        |  |                 | 494        |
|        |  |                 | 496        |
|        |  |                 | 499        |
|        |  |                 | 500        |
|        |  |                 | 502        |
|        |  |                 | 503        |
|        |  |                 | 504        |
|        |  |                 | 505        |
|        |  |                 | 506        |
|        |  |                 | 507        |
|        |  |                 | 508        |
|        |  |                 | 511<br>513 |
|        |  |                 | 515        |
|        |  |                 | 510        |
|        |  |                 | 524        |
|        |  |                 | 525        |
|        |  |                 | 536        |
|        |  |                 | 541        |
|        |  |                 | 547        |
|        |  |                 | 550        |
|        |  |                 | 551        |
|        |  |                 | 557        |
|        |  |                 | 558        |
|        |  |                 | 562        |
|        |  |                 | 565        |
|        |  |                 | 568        |
|        |  |                 | 569        |
|        |  |                 | 573        |
|        |  |                 | 579<br>580 |
|        |  |                 | 580        |
|        |  |                 | 582        |
|        |  |                 | 588        |
|        |  | 1               | 590        |

| Code   | Description                            | Organization    | Corr. ID |
|--------|--|-----------------|----------|
| AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives | N/A (continued) | 592      |
|        | (continued)                            |                 |          |
|        |  |                 | 594      |
|        |  |                 | 596      |
|        |  |                 | 600      |
|        |  |                 | 601      |
|        |  |                 | 603      |
|        |  |                 | 604      |
|        |  |                 | 606      |
|        |  |                 | 609      |
|        |  |                 | 611      |
|        |  |                 | 612      |
|        |  |                 | 616      |
|        |  |                 | 617      |
|        |  |                 | 624      |
|        |  |                 | 626      |
|        |  |                 | 627      |
|        |  |                 | 628      |
|        |  |                 | 632      |
|        |  |                 | 633      |
|        |  |                 | 635      |
|        |  |                 | 636      |
|        |  |                 | 637      |
|        |  |                 | 638      |
|        |  |                 | 639      |
|        |  |                 | 640      |
|        |  |                 | 643      |
|        |  |                 | 644      |
|        |  |                 | 647      |
|        |  |                 | 648      |
|        |  |                 | 657      |
|        |  |                 | 660      |
|        |  |                 | 661      |
|        |  |                 | 663      |
|        |  |                 | 668      |
|        |  |                 | 669      |
|        |  |                 | 670      |
|        |  |                 | 671      |
|        |  |                 | 672      |
|        |  |                 | 673      |
|        |  |                 | 675      |
|        |  | 1               | 679      |
|        |  | 1               | 680      |
|        |  | 1               | 681      |
|        |  |                 | 682      |
|        |  | 1               | 684      |
|        |  |                 | 685      |
|        |  |                 | 686      |
|        |  |                 | 687      |
|        |  |                 |          |
|        |  |                 | 701      |
|        | 1                                      |                 | 719      |

| Code   | Description                            | Organization    | Corr. ID |
|--------|--|-----------------|----------|
| AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives | N/A (continued) | 726      |
|        | (continued)                            |                 |          |
|        |  |                 | 746      |
|        |  |                 | 753      |
|        |  |                 | 755      |
|        |  |                 | 756      |
|        |  |                 | 757      |
|        |  |                 | 762      |
|        |  |                 | 764      |
|        |  |                 | 767      |
|        |  |                 | 768      |
|        |  |                 | 780      |
|        |  |                 | 804      |
|        |  |                 | 811      |
|        |  |                 | 816      |
|        |  |                 | 818      |
|        |  |                 | 819      |
|        |  |                 | 827      |
|        |  |                 | 833      |
|        |  |                 | 836      |
|        |  |                 | 839      |
|        |  |                 | 841      |
|        |  |                 | 846      |
|        |  |                 | 852      |
|        |  |                 | 854      |
|        |  |                 | 856      |
|        |  |                 | 857      |
|        |  |                 | 871      |
|        |  |                 | 892      |
|        |  |                 | 894      |
|        |  |                 | 900      |
|        |  |                 | 901      |
|        |  |                 | 902      |
|        |  |                 | 908      |
|        |  |                 | 931      |
|        |  |                 | 948      |
|        |  |                 | 949      |
|        |  |                 | 952      |
|        | 1                                      | 1               | 955      |
|        |  |                 | 958      |
|        | 1                                      | 1               | 961      |
|        | +                                      | 1               | 974      |
|        | <u> </u>                               | 1               | 976      |
|        | <u> </u>                               | 1               | 985      |
|        | <u> </u>                               | 1               | 985      |
|        | <u> </u>                               | 1               | 1048     |
|        |  |                 | 1048     |
|        |  |                 | 1055     |
|        | <u> </u>                               | +               | 1056     |
|        | ł                                      | +               |          |
|        | <u> </u>                               |                 | 1089     |
|        | ]                                      | 1               | 1091     |

| Code   | Description                            | Organization    | Corr. ID |
|--------|--|-----------------|----------|
| AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives | N/A (continued) | 1100     |
|        | (continued)                            |                 |          |
|        | (continued)                            |                 | 1108     |
|        |  |                 | 1109     |
|        |  |                 | 1135     |
|        |  |                 | 1137     |
|        |  |                 | 1140     |
|        |  |                 | 1110     |
|        |  |                 | 1130     |
|        |  |                 | 1172     |
|        |  |                 | 1175     |
|        |  |                 | 1170     |
|        |  |                 | 1183     |
|        |  |                 | 1184     |
|        |  |                 |          |
|        |  |                 | 1199     |
|        |  |                 | 1206     |
|        |  |                 | 1215     |
|        |  |                 | 1229     |
|        |  |                 | 1256     |
|        |  |                 | 1267     |
|        |  |                 | 1268     |
|        |  |                 | 1273     |
|        |  |                 | 1297     |
|        |  |                 | 1298     |
|        |  |                 | 1302     |
|        |  |                 | 1320     |
|        |  |                 | 1323     |
|        |  |                 | 1325     |
|        |  |                 | 1330     |
|        |  |                 | 1332     |
|        |  |                 | 1351     |
|        |  |                 | 1376     |
|        |  |                 | 1406     |
|        |  |                 | 1429     |
|        |  |                 | 1430     |
|        |  |                 | 1527     |
|        |  |                 | 1530     |
|        |  |                 | 1557     |
|        |  |                 | 1560     |
|        |  |                 | 1563     |
|        |  |                 | 1568     |
|        |  |                 | 1569     |
|        |  |                 | 1578     |
|        |  |                 | 1588     |
|        | 1                                      |                 | 1591     |
|        | 1                                      | 1               | 1595     |
|        | 1                                      |                 | 1597     |
|        | <u> </u>                               | 1               | 1606     |
|        | <u> </u>                               |                 | 1613     |
|        |  |                 | 1615     |
|        |  |                 | 1615     |
|        | <u> </u>                               |                 | 1010     |

| Code    | Description  | Organization                     | Corr. ID |
|---------|--|----------------------------------|----------|
| AL1710  | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                         | N/A (continued)                  | 1617     |
|         | (continued)  |                                  | 1619     |
|         |  |                                  | 1613     |
|         |  |                                  | 1623     |
|         |  |                                  | 1625     |
|         |  |                                  | 1631     |
|         |  |                                  | 1637     |
|         |  |                                  | 1641     |
|         |  |                                  | 1643     |
|         |  |                                  | 1644     |
|         |  |                                  | 1645     |
|         |  |                                  | 1650     |
|         |  |                                  | 1652     |
|         |  |                                  | 1653     |
|         |  |                                  | 1674     |
|         |  |                                  | 1679     |
|         |  |                                  | 1680     |
|         |  |                                  | 1682     |
|         |  |                                  | 1684     |
|         |  |                                  | 1700     |
|         |  |                                  | 1701     |
|         |  |                                  | 1816     |
|         |  |                                  | 1820     |
|         |  |                                  | 1821     |
|         |  |                                  | 1829     |
|         |  |                                  | 1831     |
|         |  |                                  | 1832     |
|         |  |                                  | 1833     |
|         |  |                                  | 1835     |
|         |  |                                  | 1838     |
|         |  |                                  | 1839     |
|         |  |                                  | 1841     |
|         |  |                                  | 1844     |
|         |  |                                  | 1858     |
|         |  |                                  | 1859     |
|         |  |                                  | 1860     |
|         |  |                                  | 1861     |
|         |  |                                  | 1864     |
|         |  |                                  | 1867     |
|         |  |                                  | 1869     |
|         |  |                                  | 1871     |
|         |  |                                  | 1872     |
| AT 1000 | Altermentioner Orgentic and her Alternet                       | Dron the Lines                   | 1874     |
| AL1800  | Alternatives: Questions the Alternative<br>Development Process | Drop the Lines                   | 259      |
|         |  | 4                                | 272      |
|         |  |                                  | 328      |
|         |  | Earthjustice                     | 1553     |
|         |  | Eastern Environmental Law Center | 1487     |

| Code   | Description  | Organization   | Corr. ID             |
|--------|--|--|----------------------|
| AL1800 | Alternatives: Questions the Alternative                      | Energy Conservation Council of   | 1453                 |
|        | Development Process (continued)                              | Pennsylvania   |                      |
|        |  | Environmental Conservation Council   | 1515                 |
|        |  | Former Delaware Valley Conservation  | 203                  |
|        |  | Assocition   |                      |
|        |  | McCuire Woods LLP  | 1845                 |
|        |  | National Parks Conservation Association  | 1775                 |
|        |  | Pennsylvania Power and Light Electric<br>Utilities                                 | 1683                 |
|        |  | Randolph PTA   | 156                  |
|        |  | N/A  | 135                  |
|        |  |  | 150                  |
|        |  |  | 178                  |
|        |  |  | 261                  |
|        |  |  | 282                  |
|        |  |  | 338                  |
|        |  |  | 345                  |
|        |  |  | 384<br>590           |
|        |  |  | 590<br>636           |
|        |  |  | 812                  |
|        |  |  | 962                  |
|        |  |  | 978                  |
|        |  |  | 1209                 |
| AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project | Adventure Sports   | 1518                 |
|        |  | Alliance for Historic Hamlets  | 1327                 |
|        |  | Alliance for Sustainable Communities-  | 1503                 |
|        |  | Lehigh Valley  | 1000                 |
|        |  | American Assn of University Women  | 533                  |
|        |  | Andover Township Committee   | 467                  |
|        |  | Appalachian Mountain Club  | 697                  |
|        |  | Appalachian Trail Conservancy  | 623                  |
|        |  | Appalachian Trail Conservancy  | 1307                 |
|        |  | Appalachian Trail Conservancy,   | 286                  |
|        |  | Appalachian Mountain Club  |                      |
|        |  | Delaware Riverkeeper Network   | 1523                 |
|        |  | Delaware Valley Division - American  | 622                  |
|        |  | Canoe Association  | 500                  |
|        |  | Delaware Water Gap Chamber of  | 539                  |
|        |  | Commerce<br>Drop The Lines   | 387                  |
|        |  | Drop The Lines   |                      |
|        |  |  | 538                  |
|        |  |  |                      |
|        |  |  | 692<br>1318          |
|        |  | Farthiustice   | 1318                 |
|        |  | Earthjustice   | 1318<br>1553         |
|        |  |  | 1318<br>1553<br>1648 |
|        |  | Earthjustice<br>Eastern Environmental Law Center<br>Energy Conservation Council of | 1318<br>1553         |

| Code   | Description                             | Organization  | Corr. ID |
|--------|---|---|----------|
| AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for | Environmental Conservation Council                      | 1515     |
|        | the Proposed Project (continued)        |   |          |
|        |   | Green Delaware  | 1201     |
|        |   | Hardwick Environmental Commission                       | 193      |
|        |   |   | 1102     |
|        |   | jdalexander@optonline.net                               | 309      |
|        |   | Jefferson Township Resident                             | 566      |
|        |   | Knowlton Township Environmental                         | 678      |
|        |   | Commission  |          |
|        |   | Knowlton Township Historic                              | 408      |
|        |   | Commission  |          |
|        |   | Morris County Trust for Historic                        | 478      |
|        |   | <b>5</b>  | 110      |
|        | -                                       | Preservation<br>National Parks Conservation Association | 1750     |
|        |   |   | 1100     |
|        | 1                                       |   | 1800     |
|        |   | Public Service Electric and Gas Company                 | 734      |
|        |   | i ubile bervice Electric and Gas company                | 701      |
|        |   | Saw Creek Estates CA, Inc.                              | 1548     |
|        |   | Sierra Club   | 520      |
|        |   |   | 826      |
|        |   |   | 1149     |
|        |   | Sierra Club, Pennsylvania Chapter                       | 383      |
|        |   | Skylands Preservation                                   | 93       |
|        |   | Stop The Lines  | 1655     |
|        |   |   | 1033     |
|        |   |   | 11054    |
|        |   |   | 1603     |
|        |   | Stop the Poles  |          |
|        |   | Unitarian Universalist Fellowship of                    | 231      |
|        |   |   | 619      |
|        |   | Sussex County: Corporate Trustee                        | 600      |
|        |   | YMCA Camp Ralph S. Mason                                | 690      |
|        |   | N/A   | 1        |
|        |   |   | 8        |
|        |   |   | 35       |
|        |   |   | 36       |
|        |   |   | 64       |
|        |   |   | 67       |
|        |   |   | 81       |
|        |   |   | 88       |
|        |   |   | 96       |
|        |   |   | 100      |
|        |   |   | 106      |
|        |   |   | 111      |
|        |   |   | 112      |
|        |   |   | 114      |
|        |   |   | 115      |
|        |   |   | 138      |
|        |   |   | 139      |
|        |   |   | 182      |
|        |   |   | 185      |

| Code   | Description                             | Organization    | Corr. ID |
|--------|---|-----------------|----------|
| AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for | N/A (continued) | 191      |
|        | the Proposed Project (continued)        |                 |          |
|        |   |                 | 221      |
|        |   |                 | 235      |
|        |   |                 | 246      |
|        |   |                 | 266      |
|        |   |                 | 285      |
|        |   |                 | 314      |
|        |   |                 | 337      |
|        |   |                 | 344      |
|        |   |                 | 357      |
|        |   |                 | 466      |
|        |   |                 | 400      |
|        |   |                 | 480      |
|        |   |                 | 480      |
|        |   |                 | 482      |
|        |   |                 | 494      |
|        |   |                 |          |
|        |   |                 | 501      |
|        |   |                 | 504      |
|        |   |                 | 507      |
|        |   |                 | 509      |
|        |   |                 | 510      |
|        |   |                 | 530      |
|        |   |                 | 541      |
|        |   |                 | 550      |
|        |   |                 | 551      |
|        |   |                 | 554      |
|        |   |                 | 560      |
|        |   |                 | 563      |
|        |   |                 | 568      |
|        |   |                 | 569      |
|        |   |                 | 592      |
|        |   |                 | 596      |
|        |   |                 | 600      |
|        |   |                 | 606      |
|        |   |                 | 608      |
|        |   |                 | 610      |
|        |   |                 | 611      |
|        |   |                 | 614      |
|        |   |                 | 616      |
|        |   |                 | 620      |
|        |   |                 | 624      |
|        |   |                 | 632      |
|        |   |                 | 642      |
|        |   |                 | 661      |
|        |   |                 | 673      |
|        |   |                 | 675      |
|        |   |                 | 687      |
|        |   |                 | 689      |
|        |   |                 | 694      |
|        |   |                 | 772      |
|        | 1                                       | 1               | 774      |

| Code   | Description                             | Organization    | Corr. ID |
|--------|---|-----------------|----------|
| AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for | N/A (continued) | 780      |
|        | the Proposed Project (continued)        |                 |          |
|        |   |                 | 788      |
|        |   |                 | 800      |
|        |   |                 | 841      |
|        |   |                 | 853      |
|        |   |                 |          |
|        |   |                 | 871      |
|        |   |                 | 873      |
|        |   |                 | 881      |
|        |   |                 | 886      |
|        |   |                 | 892      |
|        |   |                 | 897      |
|        |   |                 | 912      |
|        |   |                 | 962      |
|        |   |                 | 997      |
|        |   |                 | 1048     |
|        |   |                 | 1012     |
|        |   |                 | 1052     |
|        |   |                 | 1038     |
|        |   |                 |          |
|        |   |                 | 1100     |
|        |   |                 | 1145     |
|        |   |                 | 1156     |
|        |   |                 | 1160     |
|        |   |                 | 1163     |
|        |   |                 | 1172     |
|        |   |                 | 1183     |
|        |   |                 | 1233     |
|        |   |                 | 1238     |
|        |   |                 | 1256     |
|        |   |                 | 1267     |
|        |   |                 | 1207     |
|        |   |                 | 1272     |
|        |   |                 |          |
|        |   |                 | 1297     |
|        |   |                 | 1302     |
|        |   |                 | 1303     |
|        |   |                 | 1308     |
|        |   |                 | 1321     |
|        |   |                 | 1325     |
|        |   |                 | 1338     |
|        |   |                 | 1351     |
|        |   |                 | 1430     |
|        |   |                 | 1482     |
|        |   |                 | 1496     |
|        |   |                 | 1521     |
|        |   | 1               | 1569     |
|        |   |                 | 1592     |
|        |   | 1               | 1592     |
|        |   | 1               | 1594     |
|        |   |                 | 1601     |
|        |   |                 | 1625     |
|        |   |                 | 1640     |
|        |   |                 | 1647     |
|        |   |                 | 1653     |

| Code   | Description                                 | Organization                            | Corr. ID |
|--------|---|---|----------|
| AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for     | N/A (continued)                         | 1671     |
|        | the Proposed Project (continued)            |   |          |
|        |   |   | 1672     |
|        |   |   | 1673     |
|        |   |   | 1674     |
|        |   |   | 1699     |
|        |   |   | 1840     |
|        |   |   | 1872     |
| AP1200 | Applicant's Proposal: Reliability Standards |   | 1461     |
|        |   | New Jersey                              |          |
|        |   | Delaware Water Gap Chamber of           | 539      |
|        |   | Commerce                                |          |
|        |   | Eastern Environmental Law Center        | 1487     |
|        |   | Energy Conservation Council of          | 1453     |
|        |   | Pennsylvania                            |          |
|        |   | Green Delaware                          | 1201     |
|        |   | jdalexander@optonline.net               | 309      |
|        |   | Morris County Trust for Historic        | 478      |
|        |   | Preservation                            |          |
|        |   | Public Service Electric and Gas Company | 705      |
|        |   | Power LLC                               |          |
|        |   | N/A                                     | 480      |
|        |   |   | 494      |
|        |   |   | 665      |
|        |   |   | 1073     |
|        |   |   | 1204     |
|        |   |   | 1235     |
|        |   |   | 1401     |
|        |   |   | 1405     |
|        |   |   | 1499     |
|        |   |   | 1599     |
|        |   |   | 1642     |
|        |   |   | 1878     |
| AQ4000 | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And         | ALDA, Inc.                              | 400      |
|        | Alternatives                                |   |          |
|        |   | Alliance for Historic Hamlets           | 1327     |
|        |   | Alliance for Sustainable Communities-   | 1503     |
|        |   | Lehigh Vallev                           |          |
|        |   | American Whitewater                     | 454      |
|        |   | Appalachian Mountain Club               | 697      |
|        |   | Appalachian Trail Conference            | 623      |
|        |   | Bucks County Audubon Society            | 887      |
|        |   | Burnham Park Association                | 343      |
|        |   | Delaware Riverkeeper Network            | 936      |
|        |   |   | 91       |
|        |   |   | 1523     |
|        |   | Delaware Water Gap Chamber of           | 539      |
|        |   | Commerce                                |          |
|        |   | Drop the Line                           | 213      |
|        |   | Earthjustice                            | 1553     |
|        |   |   | 1648     |
|        |   | Eastern Environmental Law Center        | 1487     |

| Code   | Description                         | Organization                            | Corr. ID |
|--------|-------------------------------------|---|----------|
| AQ4000 | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And | Energy Conservation Council of          | 1453     |
|        | Alternatives (continued)            | Pennsylvania                            |          |
|        |                                     | Environmental Conservation Council      | 1515     |
|        |                                     | Former Delaware Valley Conservation     | 203      |
|        |                                     | Assocition                              |          |
|        |                                     | Hunterdon Hiking Club                   | 10       |
|        |                                     | Knowlton Township Historic              | 408      |
|        |                                     | Commission                              |          |
|        |                                     | Lower Longwood Lake Cabin Owners        | 1626     |
|        |                                     | Association                             |          |
|        |                                     | Musconetcong Mountain Conservancy       | 380      |
|        |                                     | National Parks Conservation Association | 1565     |
|        | 1                                   |   | 1771     |
|        |                                     |   | 1773     |
|        |                                     |   | 1782     |
|        |                                     | New Jersey Environmental Federation     | 1444     |
|        |                                     | New Jersey Highlands Coalition          | 296      |
|        |                                     | New York/New Jersey Trail Conference    | 123      |
|        |                                     |   | 129      |
|        |                                     | New Jersey Boy Scouts Troop 28          | 785      |
|        |                                     | Pro- Pike- Pennsylvania                 | 1353     |
|        |                                     |   | 1870     |
|        |                                     | Sierra Club                             | 187      |
|        |                                     |   | 479      |
|        |                                     |   | 520      |
|        |                                     | Sierra Club, New Jersey                 | 1060     |
|        |                                     |   | 1068     |
|        |                                     | Sierra Club, Pennsylvania Chapter       | 383      |
|        |                                     | Skylands Preservation                   | 93       |
|        |                                     | Stop The Lines                          | 303      |
|        |                                     |   | 866      |
|        |                                     | Sustainable Highlands New Jersey, Inc.  | 1555     |
|        |                                     | USA Taxpayer                            | 526      |
|        |                                     | Unitarian Universalist Fellowship of    | 619      |
|        |                                     | Sussex County: Corporate Trustee        |          |
|        |                                     | Womans Club of Denville                 | 438      |
|        |                                     | N/A                                     | 8        |
|        |                                     |   | 31       |
|        |                                     |   | 67       |
|        |                                     |   | 79       |
|        |                                     |   | 100      |
|        |                                     |   | 112      |
|        |                                     |   | 113      |
|        |                                     |   | 119      |
|        |                                     |   | 136      |
|        | 1                                   |   | 139      |
|        | 1                                   |   | 157      |

| Code   | Description                         | Organization    | Corr. ID     |
|--------|-------------------------------------|-----------------|--------------|
| AQ4000 | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And | N/A (continued) | 201          |
|        | Alternatives (continued)            |                 |              |
|        |                                     |                 | 304          |
|        |                                     |                 | 314          |
|        |                                     |                 | 327          |
|        |                                     |                 | 378          |
|        |                                     |                 | 417          |
|        |                                     |                 | 418          |
|        |                                     |                 | 420          |
|        |                                     |                 | 425          |
|        |                                     |                 | 427          |
|        |                                     |                 | 493          |
|        |                                     |                 | 503          |
|        |                                     |                 | 507          |
|        |                                     |                 | 508          |
|        |                                     |                 | 511          |
|        |                                     |                 | 548          |
|        |                                     |                 | 559          |
|        |                                     |                 | 568          |
|        |                                     |                 | 654          |
|        |                                     |                 | 665          |
|        |                                     |                 | 667          |
|        |                                     |                 | 673          |
|        |                                     |                 |              |
|        |                                     |                 | 684          |
|        |                                     |                 | 715          |
|        |                                     |                 | 757          |
|        |                                     |                 | 788          |
|        |                                     |                 | 841          |
|        |                                     |                 | 843          |
|        |                                     |                 | 857          |
|        |                                     |                 | 883          |
|        |                                     |                 | 891          |
|        |                                     |                 | 893          |
|        |                                     |                 | 898          |
|        |                                     |                 | 901          |
|        |                                     |                 | 942          |
|        |                                     |                 | 1084         |
|        |                                     |                 | 1145         |
|        |                                     |                 | 1184         |
|        |                                     |                 | 1198         |
|        | l                                   |                 | 1233         |
|        |                                     |                 | 1238         |
|        |                                     |                 | 1297         |
|        | l                                   |                 | 1302         |
|        |                                     |                 | 1320         |
|        |                                     |                 | 1325         |
|        |                                     |                 | 1411         |
|        |                                     |                 | 1482         |
|        |                                     |                 | 1496         |
|        |                                     |                 | 1569         |
|        |                                     |                 | 1599<br>1625 |
|        |                                     |                 | 1625         |

|   | Organization                                       | Corr. ID                 |
|---|--|--------------------------|
| Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And             | N/A (continued)                                    | 1647                     |
|   |  |                          |
|   |  | 1678                     |
|   |  | 1698                     |
|   |  | 1839                     |
|   |  | 1853                     |
|   |  | 1854                     |
|   |  | 1856                     |
|   |  | 1871                     |
|   |  | 1876                     |
| Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to<br>Park | ALDA, Inc.   | 400                      |
|   | Allentown Hiking Club                              | 595                      |
|   |  | 696                      |
|   | Alliance for Sustainable Communities-              | 1503                     |
|   |  | 1000                     |
|   | Appalachian Trail Conservancy                      | 1307                     |
|   | Appalachian Trail Conservancy                      | 286                      |
|   |  | 200                      |
|   |  | 343                      |
|   |  | 622                      |
|   |  | 022                      |
|   |  | 692                      |
|   | Drop The Lines                                     | 468                      |
|   |  | 538                      |
|   | Forthiustico                                       | 1553                     |
|   |  | 1355                     |
| 4   |  | 1487                     |
|   |  | 1455                     |
| 4   | Pennsylvania<br>Environmental Concernation Council | 1515                     |
| 4   |  | 1515                     |
|   |  | 1046                     |
|   |  | 1102                     |
|   |  | 589                      |
|   |  | 1045                     |
|   |  | 678                      |
|   | Commission   | 400                      |
|   | -  | 408                      |
|   |  | 100                      |
|   |  | 133                      |
|   |  |                          |
|   |  | 578                      |
|   | National Parks Conservation Association            | 1703                     |
|   |  | 1708                     |
|   |  | 1711                     |
|   |  | 1713                     |
|   |  | 1716                     |
|   |  | 1771                     |
|   |  | 1778                     |
|   |  | 1796                     |
| 1   | National Parks Conservation Association            | 1565                     |
|   | Alternatives (continued)                           | Alternatives (continued) |

| Code   | Description                             | Organization                             | Corr. ID |
|--------|---|--|----------|
| AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to | National Park Foundation                 | 1143     |
|        | Park (continued)                        |  |          |
|        |   | New Jersey Boy Scouts Troop 28           | 785      |
|        |   | New Jersey Conservation Foundation       | 1586     |
|        |   | New Jersey Highlands Coalition           | 1525     |
|        |   | New York/New Jersey Trail Conference     | 181      |
|        |   | Public Service Electric and Gas Company  | 786      |
|        |   |  | 1547     |
|        |   |  | 705      |
|        |   | Pike County Chamber of Commerce          | 1658     |
|        |   | Private Citizen                          | 447      |
|        |   | Sierra Club                              | 455      |
|        |   |  | 479      |
|        |   |  | 520      |
|        |   |  | 676      |
|        |   | Sierra Club, New Jersey                  | 1060     |
|        |   |  | 1068     |
|        |   | Sierra Club, New Jersey, North           | 1536     |
|        |   | Sierra Club, Pennsylvania Chapter        | 383      |
|        |   | Sierra Club, Pennsylavania, Northeastern | 1013     |
|        |   | Chapter                                  |          |
|        |   | Skylands Preservation                    | 93       |
|        |   | Unitarian Universalist Fellowship of     | 619      |
|        |   | Sussex County: Corporate Trustee         |          |
|        |   | Upper Raritan Watershed Association      | 127      |
|        |   | Womans Club of Denville                  | 438      |
|        |   | N/A                                      | 7        |
|        |   |  | 8        |
|        |   |  | 12       |
|        |   |  | 15       |
|        |   |  | 41       |
|        |   |  | 44       |
|        |   |  | 48       |
|        |   |  | 51       |
|        |   |  | 60       |
|        |   |  | 79       |
|        |   |  | 100      |
|        |   |  | 112      |
|        |   |  | 113      |
|        |   |  | 119      |
|        |   |  | 128      |
|        |   |  | 205      |
|        |   |  | 246      |
|        |   |  | 256      |
|        |   |  | 258      |
|        |   |  | 263      |
|        |   |  | 265      |
|        |   |  | 270      |

| Code   | Description                             | Organization    | Corr. ID |
|--------|---|-----------------|----------|
| AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to | N/A (continued) | 327      |
|        | Park (continued)                        |                 |          |
|        |   |                 | 381      |
|        |   |                 | 394      |
|        |   |                 | 415      |
|        |   |                 | 417      |
|        |   |                 | 418      |
|        |   |                 | 427      |
|        |   |                 | 442      |
|        |   |                 | 469      |
|        |   |                 | 472      |
|        |   |                 | 475      |
|        |   |                 | 480      |
|        |   |                 | 481      |
|        |   |                 | 504      |
|        |   |                 | 521      |
|        |   |                 | 523      |
|        |   |                 | 537      |
|        |   |                 | 558      |
|        |   |                 | 567      |
|        |   |                 | 582      |
|        |   |                 | 592      |
|        |   |                 | 624      |
|        |   |                 | 627      |
|        |   |                 | 633      |
|        |   |                 | 637      |
|        |   |                 | 639      |
|        |   |                 | 646      |
|        |   |                 | 652      |
|        |   |                 | 659      |
|        |   |                 | 664      |
|        |   |                 | 671      |
|        |   |                 | 673      |
|        |   |                 | 680      |
|        |   |                 | 684      |
|        |   |                 | 717      |
|        |   |                 | 720      |
|        |   |                 | 741      |
|        |   |                 | 760      |
|        |   |                 | 788      |
|        |   |                 | 800      |
|        |   |                 | 802      |
|        |   |                 | 837      |
|        |   |                 | 841      |
|        |   |                 | 875      |
|        |   |                 | 886      |
|        |   |                 | 891      |
|        |   |                 | 904      |
|        |   |                 | 922      |
|        |   |                 | 962      |
|        |   |                 | 977      |
|        |   |                 | 1048     |

| Code   | Description   | Organization                           | Corr. ID |
|--------|---|--|----------|
| AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to                       | N/A (continued)                        | 1059     |
|        | Park (continued)  |  |          |
|        |   |  | 1066     |
|        |   |  | 1084     |
|        |   |  | 1100     |
|        |   |  | 1108     |
|        |   |  | 1184     |
|        |   |  | 1205     |
|        |   |  | 1238     |
|        |   |  | 1230     |
|        |   |  | 1245     |
|        |   |  | 1308     |
|        |   |  | 1308     |
|        |   |  | 1330     |
|        |   |  | 1411     |
|        |   |  |          |
|        |   |  | 1513     |
|        |   |  | 1514     |
|        |   |  | 1529     |
|        |   |  | 1532     |
|        |   |  | 1535     |
|        |   |  | 1539     |
|        |   |  | 1545     |
|        |   |  | 1643     |
|        |   |  | 1647     |
|        |   |  | 1651     |
|        |   |  | 1681     |
|        |   |  | 1698     |
|        |   |  | 1700     |
|        |   |  | 1837     |
|        |   |  | 1839     |
|        |   |  | 1871     |
|        |   |  | 1872     |
|        |   |  | 1874     |
|        |   |  | 1875     |
| CC1100 | Consultation and Coordination: Involve<br>Additional Agencies | Appalachian Trail Conservancy          | 1307     |
|        |   | Delaware Riverkeeper Network           | 1523     |
|        |   | Earthjustice                           | 1648     |
|        |   | Eastern Environmental Law Center       | 1487     |
|        |   | Great Swamp Watershed Association      | 544      |
|        |   |  | 545      |
|        |   | Morris County Tust for Historic        | 478      |
|        |   | Preservation                           |          |
|        |   | New Jersey Highlands Coalition         | 1026     |
|        |   | Sustainable Highlands New Jersey, Inc. | 1555     |
|        |   | N/A                                    | 523      |
|        |   | 1 1/ / 1                               | 893      |
|        |   | 1                                      | 1084     |
|        |   | 1                                      | 1338     |
|        |   | 1                                      | 1647     |
|        |   |  | 1678     |
|        |   |  | 1839     |

| Code   | Description                            | Organization                            | Corr. ID |
|--------|--|---|----------|
| CC4000 | Climate Change: Impact of Proposal and | Advocates for the DWGNRA                | 491      |
|        | Alternatives                           |   |          |
|        |  | Alliance for Historic Hamlets           | 1327     |
|        |  | Alliance for Sustainable Communities-   | 1503     |
|        |  | Lehigh Valley                           |          |
|        |  | American Whitewater                     | 454      |
|        |  | Appalachian Trail Conference            | 623      |
|        |  | Bucks County Audubon Society            | 887      |
|        |  | Delaware Riverkeeper Network            | 1523     |
|        |  | Earthjustice                            | 1553     |
|        |  | Eastern Environmental Law Center        | 1487     |
|        |  | Green Delaware                          | 1201     |
|        |  | Longwood Lake Cabin Owners Assoc.       | 1626     |
|        |  | National Parks Conservation Association | 1771     |
|        |  |   | 1//1     |
|        | 1                                      | STOP THE LINES                          | 303      |
|        | 1                                      | Sierra Club                             | 72       |
|        |  |   | 479      |
|        |  |   | 520      |
|        |  | Sierra Club, Pennsylvania Chapter       | 383      |
|        |  | Sustainable Highlands New Jersey, Inc.  | 1555     |
|        |  | Womans Club of Denville                 | 438      |
|        |  | N/A                                     | 438      |
|        |  | IN/A                                    | 67       |
|        |  |   |          |
|        |  |   | 113      |
|        |  |   | 256      |
|        |  |   | 304      |
|        |  |   | 327      |
|        |  |   | 378      |
|        |  |   | 417      |
|        |  |   | 418      |
|        |  |   | 420      |
|        |  |   | 548      |
|        |  |   | 559      |
|        |  |   | 665      |
|        |  |   | 667      |
|        |  |   | 673      |
|        |  |   | 841      |
|        |  |   | 891      |
|        |  |   | 893      |
|        |  |   | 898      |
|        |  |   | 901      |
|        |  |   | 1204     |
|        |  |   | 1235     |
|        |  |   | 1308     |
|        |  |   | 1320     |
|        |  |   | 1325     |
|        |  |   | 1599     |
|        |  |   | 1839     |
|        |  |   | 1871     |

| Code     | Description                            | Organization                            | Corr. ID     |
|----------|--|---|--------------|
| CR4000   | Cultural Resources: Impact Of Proposal | Alliance for Sustainable Communities-   | 1503         |
|          | And Alternatives                       | Lehigh Valley                           |              |
|          |  | Delaware Riverkeeper Network            | 1523         |
|          |  | Eastern Environmental Law Center        | 1487         |
|          |  | Environmental Conservation Council      | 1515         |
|          |  | Former Delaware Valley Conservation     | 203          |
| <u> </u> |  | Assocition                              |              |
| <u> </u> |  | Fredon Environmental Commission         | 1046         |
|          |  | Lehman Township Board of Supervisors    | 1379         |
|          |  | McCuire Woods LLP                       | 1845         |
|          |  | Morris County Tust for Historic         | 478          |
| <u> </u> |  | Preservation                            |              |
|          |  |   | 1486         |
| l        |  | Mt.Hope Historical Conservancy          | 477          |
|          |  | National Audubon Society                | 578          |
|          |  | National Parks Conservation Association | 1565         |
|          |  |   | 1723         |
| <u> </u> |  |   | 1741         |
| l        |  | National Trust for Historic Preseration | 1843         |
| l        |  | New Jersey Conservation Foundation      | 1534         |
|          |  | Pro- Pike- Pennsylvania                 | 1353         |
| l        |  |   | 1870         |
| ļ        |  | Rock the Earth                          | 925          |
| ļ        |  | Sierra Club, Pennsylvania Chapter       | 383          |
| ļ        |  | Stop The Lines                          | 866          |
|          |  | Preserve greystone                      | 476          |
|          |  | N/A                                     | 60           |
|          |  |   | 81           |
|          |  |   | 237          |
|          |  |   | 337          |
|          |  |   | 475          |
|          |  |   | 480          |
|          |  |   | 486          |
|          |  |   | 584          |
|          |  |   | 715          |
|          |  |   | 764          |
|          |  |   | 891<br>977   |
|          |  |   |              |
|          |  |   | 1018         |
|          | ł                                      |   | 1145         |
|          |  |   | 1267         |
|          |  |   | 1302<br>1308 |
|          |  |   | 1308         |
|          |  |   | 1482         |
|          |  |   |              |
|          | <u> </u>                               |   | 1613<br>1625 |

| Code   | Description   | Organization                              | Corr. ID   |
|--------|---|---|------------|
| CR4000 | Cultural Resources: Impact Of Proposal                | N/A (continued)                           | 1674       |
|        | And Alternatives (continued)                          |   |            |
|        |   |   | 1681       |
|        |   |   | 1684       |
|        |   |   | 1699       |
|        |   |   | 1839       |
|        |   |   | 1847       |
| ER4000 | Energy Resources: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives | Allentown Hiking Club                     | 696        |
|        | Alternatives  | Alliance for Sustainable Communities-     | 1503       |
|        |   | Lehigh Valley                             | 1000       |
|        |   | Earthjustice                              | 1648       |
|        |   | Eastern Environmental Law Center          | 1487       |
|        |   | Environmental Conservation Council        | 1515       |
|        |   | International Brotherhood of Electric     | 1111       |
|        |   | Workers                                   | 1111       |
|        |   | Musconetcong Mountain Conservancy         | 380        |
|        |   | National Parks Conservation Association   | 1782       |
|        |   | INational Factor Conservation Association | 1702       |
|        |   | National Park Foundation                  | 1143       |
|        |   | Natural Resources Defense Council         | 1596       |
|        |   | New Jersey Environmental Federation       | 1444       |
|        |   | PJM                                       | 1038       |
|        |   |   | 1502       |
|        |   | Public Service Electric and Gas Company   | 1122       |
|        |   |   | 1153       |
|        |   |   | 1168       |
|        |   |   | 1118       |
|        |   |   | 1139       |
|        |   |   | 1171       |
|        |   |   | 1175       |
|        |   |   | 1030       |
|        |   | Pro- Pike- Pennsylvania                   | 1870       |
|        |   | Sierra Club                               | 455        |
|        |   | Sierra Club, National Parks Team          | 474        |
|        |   | N/A                                       | 31         |
|        |   | 1 1/ / 1                                  | 346        |
|        |   |   | 340        |
|        |   |   | 425        |
|        |   |   | 423        |
|        |   |   | 437        |
|        |   |   | 400        |
|        |   |   | 480        |
|        |   |   | 482        |
|        |   |   | 493<br>508 |
|        | 1   |   | 508<br>637 |
|        |   |   |            |
|        |   |   | 788        |
|        |   |   | 1018       |

| Code   | Description  | Organization  | Corr. ID |
|--------|--|---|----------|
| ER4000 | Energy Resources: Impact of Proposal and                 | N/A (continued)                                       | 1103     |
|        | Alternatives (continued)                                 |   |          |
|        |  |   | 1114     |
|        |  |   | 1116     |
|        |  |   | 1119     |
|        |  |   | 1120     |
|        |  |   | 1123     |
|        | 1  |   | 1120     |
|        |  |   | 1126     |
|        |  |   | 1120     |
|        |  |   | 1123     |
|        |  |   | 1133     |
|        |  |   | 1130     |
|        |  |   | 1147     |
|        |  |   |          |
|        |  |   | 1150     |
|        |  |   | 1152     |
|        |  |   | 1166     |
|        |  |   | 1167     |
|        |  |   | 1169     |
|        |  |   | 1170     |
|        |  |   | 1181     |
|        |  |   | 1182     |
|        |  |   | 1193     |
|        |  |   | 1195     |
|        |  |   | 1197     |
|        |  |   | 1205     |
|        |  |   | 1247     |
|        |  |   | 1273     |
|        |  |   | 1321     |
|        |  |   | 1430     |
|        |  |   | 1455     |
|        |  |   | 1458     |
|        |  |   | 1475     |
|        |  |   | 1496     |
|        |  |   | 1569     |
|        |  |   | 1625     |
|        |  |   | 1672     |
|        |  |   | 1698     |
|        |  |   | 1839     |
| GE4000 | General Ecology: Impacts of Proposal and<br>Alternatives | Abington Counsil of Governments                       | 1202     |
|        | Alternatives   | American Whitewater                                   | 454      |
|        | 1  | Delaware Highlands Conservancy                        | 232      |
|        | 1  | Delaware Riverkeeper Network                          | 1523     |
|        | <u> </u>   | Environmental Conservation Council                    | 1525     |
|        |  | Green Delaware  | 1201     |
|        | 4  | Hardwick Township Environmental                       | 449      |
|        |  |   | 449      |
|        | 4  | Commission<br>National Parks Conservation Association | 1704     |
|        |  | INAUONAL Parks Conservation Association               | 1704     |
|        |  |   | 1747     |
|        |  | National Audubon Society                              | 578      |

| Code   | Description                              | Organization                            | Corr. ID   |
|--------|--|---|------------|
| GE4000 | General Ecology: Impacts of Proposal and | National Parks Conservation Association | 1565       |
|        | Alternatives (continued)                 |   |            |
|        |  | Natural Resources Defense Council       | 1596       |
|        |  | New Jersey Conservation Foundation      | 1582       |
|        |  | New York University                     | 287        |
|        |  | Private Citizen                         | 447        |
|        |  | Public Service Electric and Gas Company | 1088       |
|        |  | Randolf Township                        | 1097       |
|        |  | Sierra Club                             | 520        |
|        |  |   | 1316       |
|        |  | Sierra Club, National Parks Team        | 474        |
|        |  | Sierra Club, New Jersey                 | 1060       |
|        |  | Stop The Lines                          | 866        |
|        |  |   | 424        |
|        |  | Human race                              | 364        |
|        |  | N/A                                     | 276        |
|        |  |   | 405        |
|        |  |   | 412        |
|        |  |   | 425        |
|        |  |   | 435        |
|        |  |   | 439        |
|        |  |   | 511        |
|        |  |   | 518        |
|        |  |   | 525        |
|        |  |   | 557        |
|        |  |   | 571<br>572 |
|        |  |   | 585        |
|        |  |   | 585        |
|        |  |   | 594        |
|        |  |   | 609        |
|        |  |   | 612        |
|        |  |   | 618        |
|        |  |   | 668        |
|        |  |   | 701        |
|        |  |   | 701        |
|        |  |   | 811        |
|        | 1  |   | 1204       |
|        | 1  |   | 1235       |
|        | 1  |   | 1499       |
|        |  |   | 1527       |
|        |  |   | 1841       |
| GP1100 | General Project: Supports                | Boy Scouts of America,                  | 1285       |
|        |  | Borough of Woodstown Council            | 1075       |
|        |  | International Brotherhood of Electric   | 1111       |
|        |  | Workers                                 |            |
|        |  | International Brotherhood of Electric   | 763        |
|        |  | Workers Local 94                        |            |
|        |  |   | 765        |
|        |  |   |            |

| Code   | Description                           | Organization                             | Corr. ID   |
|--------|---------------------------------------|--|------------|
| GP1100 | General Project: Supports (continued) | Latino Leadership Alliance of New Jersey | 723        |
|        |                                       | National Parks Conservation Association  | 1775       |
|        |                                       |  | 1778       |
|        |                                       | National Park Foundation                 | 1143       |
|        |                                       | New York/New Jersey Trail Conference,    | 1143       |
|        |                                       | Jersey Off Road Bicycle Association      | 117        |
|        |                                       |  | 0.07       |
|        |                                       | Newark Regional Business Partnership     | 895        |
|        |                                       | NJ Citizen                               | 740        |
|        |                                       | NJ State Chamber of Commerce             | 769        |
|        |                                       | PJM                                      | 1038       |
|        |                                       | PJM                                      | 1502       |
|        |                                       |  | 1581       |
|        |                                       | Public Service Electric and Gas Company  | 702        |
|        |                                       |  | 705        |
|        |                                       |  | 709        |
|        |                                       |  | 712        |
|        |                                       |  | 722        |
|        |                                       |  | 730        |
|        |                                       |  | 744        |
|        |                                       |  | 784        |
|        |                                       |  | 820        |
|        |                                       |  | 830<br>870 |
|        |                                       |  | 1030       |
|        |                                       |  | 1030       |
|        |                                       |  | 1118       |
|        |                                       |  | 1110       |
|        |                                       |  | 1122       |
|        |                                       |  | 1153       |
|        |                                       |  | 1155       |
|        |                                       |  | 1168       |
|        |                                       |  | 1175       |
|        |                                       |  | 1228       |
|        |                                       |  | 1236       |
|        |                                       |  | 1254       |
|        |                                       |  | 1259       |
|        |                                       |  | 1299       |
|        |                                       |  | 1304       |
|        |                                       |  | 1319       |
|        |                                       |  | 1334       |
|        |                                       |  | 1336       |
|        |                                       |  | 1346       |
|        |                                       |  | 1369       |
|        |                                       |  | 1392       |
|        |                                       |  | 1436       |
|        |                                       |  | 1449       |
|        | ļ                                     |  | 1480       |
|        |                                       |  | 1489       |

| Code   | Description                             | Organization                            | Corr. ID |
|--------|---|---|----------|
| GP1100 | General Project: Supports (continued)   | Public Service Electric and Gas Company | 1516     |
|        | • | (continued)                             |          |
|        |   |   | 1541     |
|        |   | Ridge & Valley Conservancy, The Land    | 432      |
|        |   | Conservancy of New Jersey               |          |
|        |   | SMEA                                    | 706      |
|        |   | U.A. Local 855                          | 1002     |
|        |   | N/A                                     | 22       |
|        |   |   | 111      |
|        |   |   | 171      |
|        |   |   | 456      |
|        |   |   | 497      |
|        |   |   | 518      |
|        |   |   | 523      |
|        |   |   | 656      |
|        |   |   | 677      |
|        |   |   | 703      |
|        |   |   | 708      |
|        |   |   | 714      |
|        |   |   | 718      |
|        |   |   | 724      |
|        |   |   | 735      |
|        |   |   | 738      |
|        |   |   | 742      |
|        |   |   | 743      |
|        |   |   | 747      |
|        |   |   | 749      |
|        |   |   | 758      |
|        |   |   | 775      |
|        |   |   | 794      |
|        |   |   | 796      |
|        |   |   | 802      |
|        |   |   | 807      |
|        |   |   | 813      |
|        |   |   | 814      |
|        |   |   | 817      |
|        |   |   | 823      |
|        |   |   | 828      |
|        |   |   | 834      |
|        |   |   | 837      |
|        | l                                       |   | 842      |
|        | l                                       |   | 844      |
|        | l                                       |   | 851      |
|        | l                                       |   | 858      |
|        | l                                       |   | 862      |
|        | l                                       |   | 863      |
|        | l                                       |   | 864      |
|        | l                                       |   | 869      |
|        |   |   | 875      |
|        | <u> </u>                                |   | 878      |
|        |   |   | 884      |
|        |   |   | 885      |
|        |   |   | 914      |

| Code   | Description                           | Organization    | Corr. ID     |
|--------|---------------------------------------|-----------------|--------------|
| GP1100 | General Project: Supports (continued) | N/A (continued) | 940          |
|        |                                       |                 | 945          |
|        |                                       |                 | 972          |
|        |                                       |                 | 973          |
|        |                                       |                 | 980          |
|        |                                       |                 | 989          |
|        |                                       |                 | 1005         |
|        |                                       |                 | 1021         |
|        |                                       |                 | 1036         |
|        |                                       |                 | 1062         |
|        |                                       |                 | 1069         |
|        |                                       |                 | 1087         |
|        |                                       |                 | 1101         |
|        |                                       |                 | 1103         |
|        |                                       |                 | 1106         |
|        |                                       |                 | 1113         |
|        |                                       |                 | 1113         |
|        |                                       |                 | 1116         |
|        |                                       |                 | 1117         |
|        |                                       |                 | 1120         |
|        |                                       |                 | 1120         |
|        |                                       |                 | 1123         |
|        |                                       |                 | 1125         |
|        |                                       |                 | 1130         |
|        |                                       |                 | 1131         |
|        |                                       |                 | 1132         |
|        |                                       |                 | 1138         |
|        |                                       |                 | 1150         |
|        |                                       |                 | 1152         |
|        |                                       |                 | 1157         |
|        |                                       |                 | 1167         |
|        |                                       |                 | 1169         |
|        |                                       |                 | 1182         |
|        |                                       |                 | 1195         |
|        |                                       |                 | 1197         |
|        |                                       |                 | 1200         |
|        |                                       |                 | 1203         |
|        |                                       |                 | 1208         |
|        |                                       |                 | 1210         |
|        |                                       |                 | 1210         |
|        |                                       |                 | 1211         |
|        |                                       |                 | 1210         |
|        |                                       |                 | 1218         |
|        |                                       |                 | 1210         |
|        |                                       |                 | 1224         |
|        |                                       |                 | 1227         |
|        |                                       |                 | 1234         |
|        |                                       |                 | 1234         |
|        |                                       |                 | 1239         |
|        |                                       |                 | 1233         |
|        |                                       |                 | 1242         |
|        |                                       |                 | 1246<br>1247 |
|        | 1                                     | 1               | 1647         |

| Code   | Description                           | Organization    | Corr. ID     |
|--------|---------------------------------------|-----------------|--------------|
| GP1100 | General Project: Supports (continued) | N/A (continued) | 1248         |
|        |                                       |                 | 1250         |
|        |                                       |                 | 1253         |
|        |                                       |                 | 1262         |
|        |                                       |                 | 1264         |
|        |                                       |                 | 1265         |
|        |                                       |                 | 1270         |
|        |                                       |                 | 1274         |
|        |                                       |                 | 1275         |
|        |                                       |                 | 1277         |
|        |                                       |                 | 1280         |
|        |                                       |                 | 1281         |
|        |                                       |                 | 1281<br>1284 |
|        |                                       |                 | 1287         |
|        |                                       |                 | 1288         |
|        |                                       |                 | 1290         |
|        |                                       |                 | 1291         |
|        |                                       |                 | 1294         |
|        |                                       |                 | 1300         |
|        |                                       |                 | 1301         |
|        |                                       |                 | 1305         |
|        |                                       |                 | 1306         |
|        |                                       |                 | 1311         |
|        |                                       |                 | 1312         |
|        |                                       |                 | 1315         |
|        |                                       |                 | 1322         |
|        |                                       |                 | 1324         |
|        |                                       |                 | 1328         |
|        |                                       |                 | 1331         |
|        |                                       |                 | 1335         |
|        |                                       |                 | 1337         |
|        |                                       |                 | 1342         |
|        |                                       |                 | 1350         |
|        |                                       |                 | 1356         |
|        |                                       |                 | 1367         |
|        |                                       |                 | 1371         |
|        |                                       |                 | 1372         |
|        |                                       |                 | 1374         |
|        |                                       |                 | 1375         |
|        |                                       |                 | 1378         |
|        |                                       |                 | 1380         |
|        |                                       |                 | 1381         |
|        |                                       |                 | 1384         |
|        |                                       |                 | 1386         |
|        |                                       |                 | 1387         |
|        |                                       |                 | 1391         |
|        |                                       |                 | 1397         |
|        |                                       |                 | 1400         |
|        |                                       |                 | 1404         |
|        |                                       |                 | 1410         |
|        |                                       |                 | 1417         |
|        |                                       |                 | 1435         |

| Code   | Description                           | Organization                             | Corr. ID |
|--------|---------------------------------------|--|----------|
| GP1100 | General Project: Supports (continued) | N/A (continued)                          | 1458     |
|        |                                       |  | 1460     |
|        |                                       |  | 1467     |
|        |                                       |  | 1474     |
|        |                                       |  | 1475     |
|        |                                       |  | 1478     |
|        |                                       |  | 1485     |
|        |                                       |  | 1500     |
|        |                                       |  | 1504     |
|        |                                       |  | 1505     |
|        |                                       |  | 1506     |
|        |                                       |  | 1511     |
|        |                                       |  | 1513     |
|        |                                       |  | 1514     |
|        |                                       |  | 1517     |
|        |                                       |  | 1519     |
|        |                                       |  | 1520     |
|        |                                       |  | 1522     |
|        |                                       |  | 1526     |
|        |                                       |  | 1531     |
|        |                                       |  | 1532     |
|        |                                       |  | 1537     |
|        |                                       |  | 1538     |
|        |                                       |  | 1543     |
|        |                                       |  | 1546     |
|        |                                       |  | 1549     |
|        |                                       |  | 1550     |
|        |                                       |  | 1585     |
|        |                                       |  | 1676     |
| GP1200 | General Project: Opposes              | Appalachian Mountain Club                | 528      |
|        |                                       | Appalachian Mountain Club                | 134      |
|        |                                       | American Whitewater                      | 454      |
|        |                                       | Army                                     | 821      |
|        |                                       | Boy Scouts of America                    | 366      |
|        |                                       | Byram Township                           | 1614     |
|        |                                       | Citizen                                  | 152      |
|        |                                       | Eastern Environmental Law Center         | 1487     |
|        |                                       | Lower Longwood Lake Cabin Owners         | 355      |
|        |                                       | Association                              |          |
|        |                                       | Morris County Tust for Historic          | 478      |
|        |                                       | Preservation                             |          |
|        |                                       | Mt.Hope Historical Conservancy           | 477      |
|        |                                       | New Jersey Audubon                       | 556      |
|        |                                       | New Jersey Highlands Coalition           | 1026     |
|        |                                       | Power Line Committee                     | 1051     |
|        |                                       | Preserve greystone                       | 476      |
|        |                                       | Saw Creek Estates CA, Inc.               | 1548     |
|        |                                       | Sierra Club                              | 42       |
|        |                                       | Sierra Club, New Jersey, South Highlands | 1660     |
|        |                                       | Chapter                                  |          |

| Code   | Description                          | Organization                           | Corr. ID   |
|--------|--------------------------------------|--|------------|
| GP1200 | General Project: Opposes (continued) | Stop the Lines                         | 1105       |
|        |                                      | Stop the Towers                        | 1043       |
|        |                                      | Susquehanna to Roseland Transmission   | 267        |
|        |                                      | Line Project.                          |            |
|        |                                      | Sustainable Highlands New Jersey, Inc. | 1555       |
|        |                                      | The Boonton Township Committee         | 514        |
|        |                                      | N/A                                    | 1          |
|        |                                      |  | 9          |
|        |                                      |  | 25         |
|        |                                      |  | 31         |
|        |                                      |  | 70         |
|        |                                      |  | 96         |
|        |                                      |  | 101        |
|        |                                      |  |            |
|        |                                      |  | 151        |
|        |                                      |  | 155        |
|        |                                      |  | 164        |
|        | l                                    |  | 182        |
|        |                                      |  | 228        |
|        |                                      |  | 235        |
|        |                                      |  | 242        |
|        |                                      |  | 268        |
|        |                                      |  | 274        |
|        |                                      |  | 279        |
|        |                                      |  | 280        |
|        |                                      |  | 283        |
|        |                                      |  | 283        |
|        |                                      |  | 285        |
|        |                                      |  |            |
|        |                                      |  | 293        |
|        |                                      |  | 315        |
|        |                                      |  | 321        |
|        |                                      |  | 324        |
|        |                                      |  | 330        |
|        |                                      |  | 331        |
|        |                                      |  | 338        |
|        |                                      |  | 360        |
|        |                                      |  | 379        |
|        | 1                                    |  | 436        |
|        | 1                                    |  | 446        |
|        | 1                                    |  | 457        |
|        | 1                                    |  | 493        |
|        | 4                                    |  | 493<br>516 |
|        | 1                                    |  |            |
|        | 4                                    |  | 517        |
|        |                                      |  | 522        |
|        |                                      |  | 541        |
|        |                                      |  | 557        |
|        |                                      |  | 560        |
|        |                                      |  | 570        |
|        |                                      |  | 583        |
|        |                                      |  | 587        |
|        | 1                                    |  | 615        |
|        | 1                                    |  | 621        |
|        | 1                                    |  | 624        |
|        |                                      |  | 024        |

| Code    | Description                          | Organization    | Corr. ID |
|---------|--------------------------------------|-----------------|----------|
| GP1200  | General Project: Opposes (continued) | N/A (continued) | 625      |
| GI 1200 |                                      |                 | 631      |
|         |                                      |                 | 642      |
|         |                                      |                 | 649      |
|         |                                      |                 | 688      |
|         |                                      |                 | 689      |
|         |                                      |                 | 695      |
|         |                                      |                 | 776      |
|         |                                      |                 | 770      |
|         |                                      |                 | 778      |
|         |                                      |                 | 783      |
|         |                                      |                 | 838      |
|         |                                      |                 | 857      |
|         |                                      |                 | 904      |
|         |                                      |                 | 907      |
|         |                                      |                 | 909      |
|         |                                      |                 | 910      |
|         |                                      |                 | 912      |
|         |                                      |                 | 915      |
|         |                                      |                 | 918      |
|         |                                      |                 | 920      |
|         |                                      |                 | 921      |
|         |                                      |                 | 956      |
|         |                                      |                 | 965      |
|         |                                      |                 | 979      |
|         |                                      |                 | 984      |
|         |                                      |                 | 1003     |
|         |                                      |                 | 1012     |
|         |                                      |                 | 1025     |
|         |                                      |                 | 1052     |
|         |                                      |                 | 1066     |
|         |                                      |                 | 1072     |
|         |                                      |                 | 1074     |
|         |                                      |                 | 1084     |
|         |                                      |                 | 1091     |
|         |                                      |                 | 1104     |
|         |                                      |                 | 1104     |
|         |                                      |                 | 1100     |
|         |                                      |                 | 1110     |
|         |                                      |                 |          |
|         |                                      |                 | <u> </u> |
|         |                                      |                 | 1154     |
|         |                                      |                 | 1100     |
|         |                                      |                 | 1186     |
|         |                                      |                 | 1198     |
|         |                                      |                 | 1283     |
|         |                                      |                 | 1289     |
|         |                                      |                 | 1292     |
|         |                                      |                 | 1296     |
|         |                                      |                 | 1310     |
|         |                                      |                 | 1411     |
|         |                                      |                 | 1499     |
|         |                                      |                 | 1567     |

| Code   | Description   | Organization   | Corr. ID |
|--------|---|--|----------|
| GP1200 | General Project: Opposes (continued)                            | N/A (continued)  | 1570     |
|        |   |  | 1578     |
|        |   |  | 1580     |
|        |   |  | 1628     |
|        |   |  | 1630     |
|        |   |  | 1653     |
|        |   |  | 1659     |
|        |   |  | 1663     |
|        |   |  | 1666     |
|        |   |  | 1694     |
|        |   |  | 1847     |
|        |   |  | 1853     |
|        |   |  | 1873     |
| GR4000 | Geologic Resources: Impact Of Proposal<br>And Alternatives      | Appalachian Trail Conservancy                          | 1307     |
|        |   | Delaware Riverkeeper Network                           | 1523     |
|        |   | Drop the Line  | 213      |
|        |   | Earthjustice   | 1553     |
|        |   | Eastern Environmental Law Center                       | 1487     |
|        |   | Environmental Commmission                              | 59       |
|        |   | McCuire Woods LLP                                      | 1845     |
|        |   | New Jersey Audubon                                     | 556      |
|        |   | Sierra Club  | 1149     |
|        |   | Sierra Club, Pennsylvania Chapter                      | 383      |
|        |   | N/A  | 104      |
|        |   |  | 173      |
|        |   |  | 329      |
|        |   |  | 337      |
|        |   |  | 751      |
|        |   |  | 891      |
|        |   |  | 896      |
|        |   |  | 1018     |
|        |   |  | 1056     |
|        |   |  | 1135     |
|        |   |  | 1137     |
|        |   |  | 1647     |
|        |   |  | 1670     |
|        |   |  | 1678     |
|        |   |  | 1698     |
|        |   |  | 1839     |
| HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of<br>Proposal and Alternatives | Alliance for Sustainable Communities-<br>Lehigh Valley | 1503     |
|        |   | American Assn of University Women                      | 533      |
|        |   | Brookfield Condo. Assn.                                | 398      |
|        |   | Concerned Citizens                                     | 227      |
|        |   | Delaware Riverkeeper Network                           | 1669     |
|        |   |  | 1523     |
|        |   | Drop The Lines   | 429      |
|        |   |  | 443      |
|        | 1   | 1  | 512      |

| Code   | Description   | Organization                            | Corr. ID  |
|--------|---|---|-----------|
| HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of<br>Proposal and Alternatives (continued) | Drop The Lines (continued)              | 532       |
|        | rioposal and Alternatives (continued)                                       |   | 538       |
|        |   |   | 692       |
|        |   |   | 1318      |
|        |   | Eastern Environmental Law Center        | 1487      |
|        |   | EMT Ambulance Corp                      | 1863      |
|        |   | Former Delaware Valley Conservation     | 203       |
|        |   | Assocition                              |           |
|        |   | Hardwick Environmental Commission       | 1102      |
|        |   | Knowlton Township Environmental         | 678       |
|        |   | Commission                              |           |
|        |   | Latino Leadership Alliance of NJ        | 723       |
|        |   | MOMS Club of Randolph                   | 218       |
|        |   | National Parks Conservation Association | 1565      |
|        |   |   | 1729      |
|        |   |   | 1771      |
|        |   |   | 1777      |
|        |   |   | 1780      |
|        |   | New Jersey Highlands Coalition          | 1525      |
|        |   |   | 1675      |
|        |   | Northampton County Council              | 773       |
|        |   | Pennsylvania Farm Bureau                | 693       |
|        |   | Private Citizen                         | 447       |
|        |   | Randolph PTA                            | 156       |
|        |   | Saw Creek Estates CA, Inc.              | 1016      |
|        |   |   | 1548      |
|        |   | Sierra Club                             | 520       |
|        |   | Sierra Club, Pennsylvania Chapter       | 383       |
|        |   | Stop the Lines                          | 424       |
|        |   | Sustainable Highlands New Jersey, Inc.  | 1555      |
|        |   | Union Forge Heritage Association        | 52<br>690 |
|        |   | YMCA Camp Ralph S. Mason                |           |
|        |   | USA tax payer<br>N/A                    | 160<br>37 |
|        |   | IN/A                                    | 101       |
|        |   |   | 101       |
|        |   |   | 125       |
|        |   |   | 150       |
|        |   |   | 164       |
|        | 1   |   | 173       |
|        | 1   |   | 182       |
|        | 1   |   | 185       |
|        | 1   |   | 190       |
|        | 1   |   | 211       |
|        | 1   |   | 220       |
|        | 1   | 1 I                                     | 223       |

| Code   | Description                           | Organization    | Corr. ID |
|--------|---------------------------------------|-----------------|----------|
| HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of    | N/A (continued) | 236      |
|        | Proposal and Alternatives (continued) |                 |          |
|        |                                       |                 | 240      |
|        |                                       |                 | 257      |
|        |                                       |                 | 268      |
|        |                                       |                 | 274      |
|        |                                       |                 | 276      |
|        |                                       |                 | 283      |
|        |                                       |                 | 293      |
|        |                                       |                 | 297      |
|        |                                       |                 | 299      |
|        |                                       |                 | 305      |
|        |                                       |                 | 305      |
|        |                                       |                 | 308      |
|        |                                       |                 | 313      |
|        |                                       |                 |          |
|        |                                       |                 | 314      |
|        |                                       |                 | 315      |
|        |                                       |                 | 316      |
|        |                                       |                 | 318      |
|        |                                       |                 | 321      |
|        |                                       |                 | 327      |
|        |                                       |                 | 330      |
|        |                                       |                 | 347      |
|        |                                       |                 | 361      |
|        |                                       |                 | 367      |
|        |                                       |                 | 368      |
|        |                                       |                 | 384      |
|        |                                       |                 | 411      |
|        |                                       |                 | 417      |
|        |                                       |                 | 418      |
|        |                                       |                 | 423      |
|        |                                       |                 | 425      |
|        |                                       |                 | 426      |
|        |                                       |                 | 439      |
|        |                                       |                 | 466      |
|        |                                       |                 | 483      |
|        |                                       |                 | 484      |
|        |                                       | l l             | 492      |
|        |                                       |                 | 493      |
|        |                                       |                 | 493      |
|        |                                       |                 | 500      |
|        |                                       |                 | 504      |
|        |                                       |                 | 515      |
|        |                                       |                 | 535      |
|        |                                       |                 |          |
|        |                                       |                 | 541      |
|        |                                       |                 | 546      |
|        |                                       |                 | 548      |
|        |                                       |                 | 555      |
|        |                                       |                 | 557      |
|        |                                       |                 | 558      |

| Code   | Description                           | Organization                          | Corr. ID |
|--------|---------------------------------------|---------------------------------------|----------|
| HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of    | N/A (continued)                       | 559      |
|        | Proposal and Alternatives (continued) | , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , |          |
|        |                                       |                                       | 561      |
|        |                                       |                                       | 563      |
|        |                                       |                                       | 565      |
|        |                                       |                                       | 568      |
|        |                                       |                                       | 569      |
|        |                                       |                                       | 570      |
|        |                                       |                                       | 577      |
|        |                                       |                                       | 583      |
|        |                                       |                                       | 586      |
|        |                                       |                                       | 587      |
|        |                                       |                                       | 600      |
|        |                                       |                                       | 603      |
|        |                                       |                                       | 606      |
|        |                                       |                                       | 609      |
|        |                                       |                                       | 616      |
|        |                                       |                                       |          |
|        |                                       |                                       | 625      |
|        |                                       |                                       | 627      |
|        |                                       |                                       | 630      |
|        |                                       |                                       | 639      |
|        |                                       |                                       | 640      |
|        |                                       |                                       | 641      |
|        |                                       |                                       | 642      |
|        |                                       |                                       | 643      |
|        |                                       |                                       | 644      |
|        |                                       |                                       | 648      |
|        |                                       |                                       | 657      |
|        |                                       |                                       | 661      |
|        |                                       |                                       | 662      |
|        |                                       |                                       | 667      |
|        |                                       |                                       | 675      |
|        |                                       |                                       | 685      |
|        |                                       |                                       | 691      |
|        |                                       |                                       | 694      |
|        |                                       |                                       | 695      |
|        |                                       |                                       | 746      |
|        |                                       |                                       | 752      |
|        |                                       |                                       | 755      |
|        |                                       |                                       | 756      |
|        | 1                                     |                                       | 757      |
|        |                                       |                                       | 762      |
|        |                                       |                                       | 767      |
|        |                                       |                                       | 767      |
|        |                                       |                                       | 708      |
|        |                                       |                                       | 770      |
|        |                                       |                                       |          |
|        |                                       |                                       | 774      |
|        |                                       |                                       | 788      |
|        |                                       |                                       | 793      |
|        |                                       |                                       | 803      |

| Code   | Description                           | Organization    | Corr. ID |
|--------|---------------------------------------|-----------------|----------|
| HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of    | N/A (continued) | 811      |
|        | Proposal and Alternatives (continued) |                 |          |
|        |                                       |                 | 827      |
|        |                                       |                 | 833      |
|        |                                       |                 | 835      |
|        |                                       |                 | 836      |
|        |                                       |                 | 838      |
|        |                                       |                 | 839      |
|        |                                       |                 | 841      |
|        |                                       |                 | 846      |
|        |                                       |                 | 850      |
|        |                                       |                 | 853      |
|        |                                       |                 | 853      |
|        |                                       |                 | 889      |
|        |                                       |                 | 897      |
|        |                                       |                 |          |
|        |                                       |                 | 898      |
|        |                                       |                 | 901      |
|        |                                       |                 | 902      |
|        |                                       |                 | 952      |
|        |                                       |                 | 964      |
|        |                                       |                 | 995      |
|        |                                       |                 | 997      |
|        |                                       |                 | 1011     |
|        |                                       |                 | 1022     |
|        |                                       |                 | 1084     |
|        |                                       |                 | 1098     |
|        |                                       |                 | 1109     |
|        |                                       |                 | 1199     |
|        |                                       |                 | 1233     |
|        |                                       |                 | 1297     |
|        |                                       |                 | 1298     |
|        |                                       |                 | 1308     |
|        |                                       |                 | 1310     |
|        |                                       |                 | 1320     |
|        |                                       |                 | 1332     |
|        |                                       |                 | 1338     |
|        |                                       |                 | 1406     |
|        |                                       |                 | 1423     |
|        |                                       |                 | 1426     |
|        |                                       |                 | 1429     |
|        |                                       |                 | 1423     |
|        |                                       |                 | 1437     |
|        |                                       |                 | 1531     |
|        |                                       |                 | 1560     |
|        |                                       |                 | 1576     |
|        |                                       |                 | 1576     |
|        | ł                                     |                 | 1504     |
|        |                                       |                 | 1594     |
|        |                                       |                 | 1649     |
|        |                                       |                 | 1656     |
|        |                                       |                 | 1661     |

| Code   | Description                            | Organization   | Corr. ID     |
|--------|--|--|--------------|
| HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of     | N/A (continued)  | 1664         |
|        | Proposal and Alternatives (continued)  |  |              |
|        |  |  | 1666         |
|        |  |  | 1671         |
|        |  |  | 1672         |
|        |  |  | 1679         |
|        |  |  | 1680         |
|        |  |  | 1698         |
|        |  |  | 1816         |
|        |  |  | 1824         |
|        |  |  | 1828         |
|        |  |  | 1834         |
|        |  |  | 1837         |
|        |  |  | 1839         |
|        |  |  | 1844         |
|        |  |  | 1853         |
|        |  |  | 1856<br>1865 |
|        |  |  | 1805         |
| IN4000 | Infrastructure: Impact of Proposal and | Brookfield Adult Community                                   | 146          |
|        | Alternatives                           | biookneid Adult Community                                    | 140          |
|        | Alternatives                           | Eastern Environmental Law Center                             | 1487         |
|        |  | Former Delaware Valley Conservation                          | 203          |
|        |  | Assocition   | 200          |
|        |  | Hardwick Township  | 589          |
|        |  | Knowlton Township Environmental                              | 678          |
|        |  | Commission   |              |
|        |  | Knowlton Township Historic                                   | 408          |
|        |  | Commission   |              |
|        |  | Lehman Township Board of Supervisors                         | 1379         |
|        |  | McCuire Woods LLP  | 1845         |
|        |  | National Parks Conservation Association                      | 1565         |
|        |  | National Parks Conservation Association                      | 1771         |
|        |  |  | 1773         |
|        |  | National Audubon Society                                     | 578          |
|        |  | Saw Creek Estates CA, Inc.                                   | 1548         |
|        |  | Sierra Club  | 520          |
|        |  | Sierra Club, New Jersey, North                               | 1536         |
|        |  | Sustainable Highlands New Jersey, Inc.                       | 1555         |
|        |  | Unitarian Universalist Fellowship of                         | 619          |
|        |  | Sussex County: Corporate Trustee<br>YMCA Camp Ralph S. Mason | 690          |
|        |  | self   | 1494         |
|        |  | N/A  | 1494         |
|        |  |  | 104          |
|        |  |  | 104          |
|        | 1                                      |  | 125          |

| Code   | Description                            | Organization                               | Corr. ID    |
|--------|--|--|-------------|
| IN4000 | Infrastructure: Impact of Proposal and | N/A (continued)                            | 185         |
|        | Alternatives (continued)               |  |             |
|        |  |  | 263         |
|        |  |  | 417         |
|        |  |  | 548         |
|        |  |  | 559         |
|        |  |  | 632         |
|        |  |  | 667         |
|        |  |  | 673         |
|        |  |  | 684         |
|        |  |  | 710         |
|        |  |  | 829         |
|        |  |  | 890         |
|        |  |  | 898<br>1018 |
|        |  |  | 1018        |
|        | -                                      |  | 1022        |
|        |  |  | 1039        |
|        |  |  | 1467        |
|        |  |  | 1535        |
|        | -                                      |  | 1545        |
|        |  |  | 1698        |
|        |  |  | 1837        |
|        |  |  | 1839        |
|        |  |  | 1872        |
| NA1100 | Need for Analysis: Cumulative Impacts  | Appalachian Trail Conservancy              | 1307        |
|        |  | Bucks County Audubon Society               | 887         |
|        |  | Burnham Park Association                   | 343         |
|        |  | Chief Environmental Review Section,<br>EPA | 1230        |
|        |  | Delaware Riverkeeper Network               | 903         |
|        |  |  | 1523        |
|        |  |  | 1571        |
|        |  | Earthjustice                               | 1553        |
|        |  |  | 1648        |
|        |  | Eastern Environmental Law Center           | 1487        |
|        |  | Environmental Conservation Council         | 1515        |
|        |  | Knowlton Township Historic commission      | 408         |
|        |  | National Parks Conservation Association    | 1565        |
|        |  |  | 1771        |
|        |  | National Trust for Historic Preseration    | 1843        |
|        |  | New Jersey Conservation Foundation         | 1534        |
|        |  | New Jersey Environmental Federation        | 1444        |
|        |  | New Jersey Highlands Coalition             | 1026        |
|        |  | New York/New Jersey Trail Conference       | 340         |
|        |  | Pro- Pike- Pennsylvania                    | 1353        |

| Code   | Description                                       | Organization  | Corr. ID |
|--------|---|---|----------|
| NA1100 | Need for Analysis: Cumulative Impacts (continued) | Pro- Pike- Pennsylvania (continued)                         | 1870     |
|        |   | Sierra Club   | 479      |
|        |   |   | 520      |
|        |   | Sierra Club, New Jersey                                     | 1068     |
|        |   | Stop The Lines  | 303      |
|        |   |   | 866      |
|        |   | Sustainable Highlands New Jersey, Inc.                      | 1555     |
|        |   | Unitarian Universalist Fellowship of                        | 619      |
|        |   | Sussex County: Corporate Trustee                            |          |
|        |   | Sussex County: Corporate Trustee<br>Womans Club of Denville | 438      |
|        |   | N/A   | 8        |
|        |   |   | 79       |
|        |   |   | 84       |
|        |   |   | 100      |
|        |   |   | 113      |
|        |   |   | 136      |
|        |   |   | 263      |
|        |   |   | 304      |
|        |   |   | 327      |
|        |   |   | 378      |
|        |   |   | 417      |
|        |   |   | 418      |
|        |   |   | 548      |
|        |   |   | 559      |
|        |   |   | 667      |
|        |   |   | 715      |
|        |   |   | 841      |
|        |   |   | 883      |
|        |   |   | 891      |
|        |   |   | 893      |
|        |   |   | 898      |
|        |   |   | 901      |
|        |   |   | 905      |
|        |   |   | 949      |
|        |   |   | 1029     |
|        |   |   | 1084     |
|        |   |   | 1096     |
|        |   |   | 1320     |
|        |   |   | 1455     |
|        |   |   | 1496     |
|        |   |   | 1507     |
|        |   |   | 1612     |
|        | ļ   |   | 1647     |
|        |   |   | 1678     |
|        |   |   | 1699     |
|        |   |   | 1839     |
|        |   |   | 1852     |
| NA1200 | Need for Analysis: Long- Term Impacts             | Appalachian Trail Conservancy                               | 1307     |
|        |   | ASSOCIATION OF NEW JERSEY                                   | 1662     |
|        |   | ENVIRONMENTAL COMMISSIONS                                   |          |

| Code   | Description  | Organization                                    | Corr. ID |
|--------|--|---|----------|
| NA1200 | Need for Analysis: Long- Term Impacts                                      | Chatham Township Environmental                  | 485      |
|        | (continued)  | Commission                                      |          |
|        |  | Chief Environmental Review Section,             | 1230     |
|        |  | EPA   |          |
|        |  | Delaware Riverkeeper Network                    | 903      |
|        |  | Environmental Conservation Council              | 1515     |
|        |  | Montville Resident                              | 350      |
|        |  | New Jersey Audubon                              | 556      |
|        |  | New Jersey Conservation Foundation              | 1534     |
|        |  |   | 1582     |
|        |  | Schuylkill Action Network                       | 99       |
|        |  | Sierra Club                                     | 47       |
|        |  | Stop the Lines                                  | 1603     |
|        |  | N/A   | 18       |
|        |  |   | 348      |
|        |  |   | 480      |
|        |  |   | 764      |
|        |  |   | 890      |
|        |  |   | 891      |
|        |  |   | 997      |
|        |  |   | 1098     |
|        |  |   | 1135     |
| NA1300 | Need for Analysis: Landscape Scale<br>Impacts                              | American Whitewater                             | 454      |
|        | Impacto  | Appalachian Trail Conservancy                   | 1307     |
|        |  | Appalachian Mountain Club                       | 1017     |
|        |  | Delaware Riverkeeper Network                    | 1571     |
|        |  | Lehman Township Board of Supervisors            | 1379     |
|        |  | New Jersey Conservation Foundation              | 1534     |
|        |  | Rock the Earth                                  | 925      |
|        |  | Sierra Club, Pennsylvania Chapter               | 383      |
|        |  | Sustainable Highlands New Jersey, Inc.          | 1555     |
| NP4000 | National Park Service/Park Mission:<br>Impact of Proposal and Alternatives | American Whitewater                             | 454      |
|        | Impact of Froposal and Alternatives  | Appalachian Trail Conference                    | 623      |
|        |  | Delaware Riverkeeper Network                    | 1523     |
|        |  | Eastern Environmental Law Center                | 1487     |
|        |  | Knowlton Township Environmental                 | 678      |
|        |  | -   | 078      |
|        |  | Commission<br>Musconetcong Mountain Conservancy | 1252     |
|        |  | National Audubon Society                        | 578      |
|        |  | National Parks Conservation Association         | 1750     |
|        |  |   | 1766     |
|        |  |   | 1064     |
|        |  |   | 1565     |

| Code   | Description                         | Organization                             | Corr. ID |
|--------|-------------------------------------|--|----------|
| NP4000 | National Park Service/Park Mission: | National Trust for Historic Preservation | 1843     |
|        | Impact of Proposal and Alternatives |  |          |
|        | (continued)                         |  |          |
|        |                                     | Natural Resources Defense Council        | 1596     |
|        |                                     | New Jersey Highlands Coalition           | 1026     |
|        |                                     | Rock the Earth                           | 925      |
|        |                                     | Saw Creek Estates CA, Inc.               | 1548     |
|        |                                     | Sierra Club, New Jersey                  | 1068     |
|        |                                     | Sierra Club, Pennsylvania Chapter        | 383      |
|        |                                     | Sierra Club, Pennsylvania, Northeastern  | 1013     |
|        |                                     | Chapter                                  |          |
|        |                                     | Sustainable Highlands New Jersey, Inc.   | 1555     |
|        |                                     | Tidewaters Gateway Partnership Inc.      | 810      |
|        |                                     | N/A                                      | 1        |
|        |                                     |  | 36       |
|        |                                     |  | 46       |
|        |                                     |  | 67       |
|        |                                     |  | 84       |
|        |                                     |  | 105      |
|        |                                     |  | 132      |
|        |                                     |  | 235      |
|        |                                     |  | 258      |
|        |                                     |  | 334      |
|        |                                     |  | 492      |
|        |                                     |  | 517      |
|        |                                     |  | 525      |
|        |                                     |  | 551      |
|        |                                     |  | 557      |
|        |                                     |  | 562      |
|        |                                     |  | 670      |
|        |                                     |  | 841      |
|        |                                     |  | 843      |
|        |                                     |  | 894      |
|        |                                     |  | 900      |
|        |                                     |  | 921      |
|        |                                     |  | 1003     |
|        |                                     |  | 1022     |
|        |                                     |  | 1084     |
|        |                                     |  | 1301     |
|        |                                     |  | 1321     |
|        |                                     |  | 1351     |
|        |                                     |  | 1530     |
|        |                                     |  | 1567     |
|        |                                     |  | 1570     |
|        |                                     |  | 1570     |
|        |                                     |  | 1613     |
|        |                                     |  | 1630     |
|        |                                     |  | 1663     |
|        |                                     |  | 1699     |
|        |                                     |  | 1832     |

| Code   | Description   | Organization  | Corr. ID |
|--------|---|---|----------|
| NP4000 | National Park Service/Park Mission:                     | N/A (continued)   | 1839     |
|        | Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |   |          |
|        | (continued)   |   |          |
|        |   |   | 1856     |
| OC1100 | Other Comments  | Adventure Sports  | 1518     |
|        |   | Appalachian Trail Conservancy                             | 1307     |
|        |   | Drop The Lines  | 692      |
|        |   | Environmental Conservation Council                        | 1515     |
|        |   | Lehman Township Board of Supervisors                      | 1379     |
|        |   | National Audubon Society                                  | 578      |
|        |   | Natural Resources Defense Council                         | 1596     |
|        |   | Randolf Township  | 1097     |
|        |   | Ridge & Valley Conservancy, The Land<br>Conservancy of NJ | 432      |
|        |   | Smithfield Township Supervisor                            | 1086     |
|        |   | Stop The Lines  | 1358     |
|        |   | Wantage Township  | 1583     |
|        |   | N/A   | 384      |
|        |   |   | 543      |
|        |   |   | 577      |
|        |   |   | 1303     |
|        |   |   | 1521     |
|        |   |   | 1592     |
|        |   |   | 1617     |
|        |   |   | 1652     |
|        |   |   | 1673     |
|        |   |   | 1678     |
| PO4000 | Park Operations: Impact Of Proposal And<br>Alternatives | Saw Creek Estates CA, Inc.                                | 1548     |
|        |   | N/A   | 584      |
|        |   |   | 601      |
|        |   |   | 1018     |
| SA1100 | Study Area: Increase Study Area                         | Bucks County Audubon Society                              | 887      |
|        |   | Chief Environmental Review Section,<br>EPA                | 1230     |
|        |   | Delaware Riverkeeper Network                              | 903      |
|        |   |   | 936      |
|        |   |   | 1523     |
|        |   |   | 1669     |
|        |   | Drop the Lines  | 259      |
|        |   | Earthjustice  | 1553     |
|        |   | Eastern Environmental Law Center                          | 1487     |
|        |   | Energy Conservation Council of                            | 1453     |
|        |   | Pennsylvania  |          |
|        |   | Environmental Conservation Council                        | 1515     |
|        |   | Friends of Fairmount Historic District                    | 868      |
|        |   | Longwood Lake Cabin Owners Assoc.                         | 1626     |
|        |   | Morris County Trust for Historic<br>Preservation          | 478      |
|        |   |   | 1486     |
|        |   | Mt.Hope Historical Conservancy                            | 477      |

| Code    | Description                        | Organization                            | Corr. ID |
|---------|------------------------------------|---|----------|
| SA1100  | Study Area: Increase Study Area    | National Parks Conservation Association | 1565     |
|         | (continued)                        |   |          |
|         |                                    | New Jersey Environmental Federation     | 1444     |
|         |                                    | New Jersey Conservation Foundation      | 1582     |
|         |                                    |   | 1586     |
|         |                                    | New Jersey Highlands Coalition          | 1026     |
|         |                                    | Preserve greystone                      | 476      |
|         |                                    | Pro- Pike- Pennsylvania                 | 1870     |
|         |                                    | Saw Creek Estates CA, Inc.              | 1548     |
|         |                                    | Sierra Club                             | 1316     |
|         |                                    | Sierra Club, New Jersey                 | 1068     |
|         |                                    | Smithfield Township Supervisor          | 1086     |
|         |                                    | Stop The Lines                          | 866      |
|         |                                    |   | 1034     |
|         |                                    | Sustainable Highlands New Jersey, Inc.  | 1555     |
|         |                                    | N/A                                     | 384      |
|         |                                    |   | 554      |
|         |                                    |   | 715      |
|         |                                    |   | 745      |
|         |                                    |   | 812      |
|         |                                    |   | 855      |
|         |                                    |   | 883      |
|         |                                    |   | 893      |
|         |                                    |   | 905      |
|         |                                    |   | 942      |
|         |                                    |   | 949      |
|         |                                    |   | 955      |
|         |                                    |   | 1014     |
|         |                                    |   | 1066     |
|         |                                    |   | 1096     |
|         |                                    |   | 1154     |
|         |                                    |   | 1172     |
|         |                                    |   | 1647     |
|         |                                    |   | 1839     |
|         |                                    |   | 1849     |
| SA1200  | Study Area: Decrease Study Area    | McCuire Woods LLP                       | 1845     |
| 5111200 | Study In Car D corease Study In Ca | N/A                                     | 1123     |
| SC4000  | Security: Impacts of Proposal and  | Alliance for Sustainable Communities-   | 1503     |
| 201000  | Alternatives                       | Lehigh Valley                           | 1000     |
|         | Anternatives                       | Black Rock Fish & Game Club of          | 144      |
|         |                                    | Cornwall, Inc.                          |          |
|         |                                    | Delaware Water Gap Chamber of           | 539      |
|         |                                    | Commerce                                |          |
|         |                                    | Former Delaware Valley Conservation     | 203      |
|         |                                    | Assocition                              | ~00      |
|         |                                    | Sierra Club                             | 455      |
|         |                                    | Sustainable Highlands New Jersey, Inc.  | 1555     |
|         |                                    | N/A                                     | 480      |
|         |                                    |   | 637      |
|         |                                    |   | 674      |

| Code   | Description  | Organization                            | Corr. ID |
|--------|--|---|----------|
| SC4000 | Security: Impacts of Proposal and                      | N/A (continued)                         | 1145     |
|        | Alternatives (continued)                               |   |          |
|        |  |   | 1569     |
|        |  |   | 1698     |
| SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And<br>Alternatives | Abington Counsil of Governments         | 1202     |
|        | The matives  | Appalachian Trail Conservancy           | 602      |
|        |  | Appalachian Mountain Club               | 1017     |
|        |  | Bertsch Hokendauqua Catasaugua          | 849      |
|        |  | Watershed Association                   |          |
|        |  | Brookfield Condo. Assn.                 | 398      |
|        |  | Commerce and Industry Association of    | 1461     |
|        |  | New Jersey                              | 1101     |
|        |  | Delaware Riverkeeper Network            | 1523     |
|        |  | Delaware Riverkeeper Network            | 1669     |
|        |  | Delaware Water Gap Chamber of           | 539      |
|        |  | Commerce                                |          |
|        |  | Drop The Lines                          | 213      |
|        |  |   | 272      |
|        |  |   | 443      |
|        |  |   | 512      |
|        |  |   | 538      |
|        |  |   | 607      |
|        |  |   | 692      |
|        |  | Eastern Environmental Law Center        | 1487     |
|        |  | Fredon Environmental Commission         | 1046     |
|        |  | Hardwick Township                       | 589      |
|        |  | Hotel Fauchere                          | 336      |
|        |  | International Brotherhood of Electric   | 763      |
|        |  | Workers Local 94                        | 100      |
|        |  | Workers Local 34                        | 765      |
|        |  | Knowlton Township Environmental         | 678      |
|        |  | Commission                              | 010      |
|        |  | Lehman Township Board of Supervisors    | 1379     |
|        |  | Musconetcong Mountain Conservancy       | 1252     |
|        |  | National Parks Conservation Association | 1565     |
|        |  |   | 1771     |
|        |  |   | 1777     |
|        |  | New Jersey Citizen                      | 740      |
|        |  | New Jersey Conservation Foundation      | 1586     |
|        |  | New Jersey Environmental Federation     | 1444     |
|        |  | Public Service Electric and Gas Company | 820      |
|        |  |   | 919      |
|        |  | Pike County Chamber of Commerce         | 1658     |
|        |  | Pro- Pike- Pennsylvania                 | 1353     |
|        |  |   | 1870     |

| Code   | Description                            | Organization                           | Corr. ID |
|--------|--|--|----------|
| SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And | Randolf Township                       | 1097     |
|        | Alternatives (continued)               |  |          |
|        |  | Sierra Club                            | 520      |
|        |  | Sierra Club, Pennsylvania Chapter      | 383      |
|        |  | Stop The Lines                         | 424      |
|        |  |  | 866      |
|        |  |  | 1027     |
|        |  | Sustainable Highlands New Jersey, Inc. | 1555     |
|        |  | N/A                                    | 137      |
|        |  |  | 149      |
|        |  |  | 140      |
|        |  |  | 150      |
|        |  |  | 164      |
|        |  |  | 228      |
|        |  |  | 239      |
|        |  |  | 259      |
|        |  |  | 238      |
|        |  |  | 274      |
|        |  |  |          |
|        |  |  | 297      |
|        |  |  | 327      |
|        |  |  | 330      |
|        |  |  | 337      |
|        |  |  | 372      |
|        |  |  | 381      |
|        |  |  | 411      |
|        |  |  | 425      |
|        |  |  | 439      |
|        |  |  | 466      |
|        |  |  | 472      |
|        |  |  | 475      |
|        |  |  | 480      |
|        |  |  | 486      |
|        |  |  | 543      |
|        |  |  | 548      |
|        |  |  | 554      |
|        |  |  | 559      |
|        |  |  | 563      |
|        |  |  | 571      |
|        |  |  | 572      |
|        |  |  | 584      |
|        |  |  | 585      |
|        |  |  | 594      |
|        |  |  | 605      |
|        |  |  | 609      |
|        |  |  | 614      |
|        |  |  | 629      |
|        |  |  | 654      |
|        |  |  | 667      |
|        |  |  | 668      |
|        |  |  | 681      |
|        |  |  | 682      |

| Code   | Description                            | Organization    | Corr. ID     |
|--------|--|-----------------|--------------|
| SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And | N/A (continued) | 685          |
|        | Alternatives (continued)               |                 |              |
|        |  |                 | 694          |
|        |  |                 | 695          |
|        |  |                 | 698          |
|        |  |                 | 701          |
|        |  |                 | 711          |
|        |  |                 | 714          |
|        |  |                 | 715          |
|        |  |                 | 735          |
|        |  |                 | 774          |
|        |  |                 | 775          |
|        |  |                 | 788          |
|        |  |                 | 803          |
|        |  |                 | 832          |
|        |  |                 | 837          |
|        |  |                 | 839          |
|        |  |                 | 844          |
|        |  |                 | 853          |
|        |  |                 |              |
|        |  |                 | 864          |
|        |  |                 | 873          |
|        |  |                 | 883          |
|        |  |                 | 886          |
|        |  |                 | 890          |
|        |  |                 | 898          |
|        |  |                 | 916          |
|        |  |                 | 942          |
|        |  |                 | 952          |
|        |  |                 | 984          |
|        |  |                 | 987          |
|        |  |                 | 1022         |
|        |  |                 | 1028         |
|        |  |                 | 1048         |
|        |  |                 | 1062         |
|        |  |                 | 1063         |
|        |  |                 | 1074         |
|        |  |                 | 1116         |
|        |  |                 | 1145         |
|        |  |                 | 1182         |
|        |  |                 | 1219         |
|        |  |                 | 1221         |
|        |  |                 | 1235         |
|        |  |                 | 1332         |
|        |  |                 | 1406         |
|        |  |                 | 1421         |
|        |  |                 | 1422         |
|        |  |                 | 1456         |
|        |  |                 | 1458         |
|        |  |                 | 1475         |
|        |  |                 | 1478         |
|        |  |                 | 1499<br>1531 |
|        |  |                 | 1531         |

| Code   | Description                                      | Organization                            | Corr. ID     |
|--------|--|---|--------------|
| SE4000 |  | N/A (continued)                         | 1585         |
|        | Alternatives (continued)                         |   |              |
|        |  |   | 1642         |
|        |  |   | 1649         |
|        |  |   | 1661         |
|        |  |   | 1671         |
|        |  |   | 1674         |
|        |  |   | 1679         |
|        |  |   | 1817         |
|        |  |   | 1828         |
|        |  |   | 1837         |
|        |  |   | 1839         |
|        |  |   | 1856         |
| SS4000 | Coundroop or Import of Drop oral and             | Delaware Riverkeeper Network            | 1862<br>1523 |
| 334000 | Soundscapes: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives |   |              |
|        |  | Eastern Environmental Law Center        | 1487         |
|        |  | Energy Conservation Council of          | 1453         |
|        |  | Pennsvlvania                            |              |
|        |  | National Parks Conservation Association | 1771         |
|        |  | Stop the Lines                          | 424          |
|        | 1  | N/A                                     | 417          |
|        |  |   | 418          |
|        |  |   | 427          |
|        |  |   | 464          |
|        |  |   | 472          |
|        |  |   | 481          |
|        |  |   | 486          |
|        |  |   | 504          |
|        |  |   | 507          |
|        |  |   | 541          |
|        |  |   | 546          |
|        |  |   | 548          |
|        |  |   | 559          |
|        |  |   | 614          |
|        |  |   | 667          |
|        |  |   | 672          |
|        |  |   | 891          |
|        |  |   | 1574         |
|        |  |   | 1839         |
|        |  |   | 1871         |
| SU1100 | Project Sustainability                           | Alliance for Sustainable Communities -  | 1503         |
|        |  | Lehigh Valley                           |              |
|        |  | Byram Township                          | 1614         |
|        |  | Bucks County Audubon Society            | 887          |
|        |  | Delaware Riverkeper Network             | 936          |
|        |  | National Parks Conservation Association | 1565         |
|        | 1  |   | 1717         |
|        | 1  | New Jersey Highlands Coalition          | 296          |
|        | 1  | New York/New Jersey Trail Conference    | 226          |
|        |  | Rock the Earth                          | 925          |
|        |  | Sierra Club                             | 520          |
|        |  | Skylands Preservation                   | 93           |
|        |  | Stop the Lines                          | 303          |
|        |  | Unitarian Universalist Fellowship of    | 619          |
|        |  | Sussex County: Corporate Trustee        |              |
|        |  | USA Taxpayer                            | 526          |
|        |  | N/A                                     | 8            |
|        |  |   | 12           |
|        |  |   | 13           |
|        |  |   | 53           |

| Code   | Description   | Organization                      | Corr. ID |
|--------|---|-----------------------------------|----------|
| SU1100 | Project Sustainability (continued)  | N/A (continued)                   | 64       |
|        |   |                                   | 79       |
|        |   |                                   | 100      |
|        |   |                                   | 105      |
|        |   |                                   | 112      |
|        |   |                                   | 139      |
|        |   |                                   | 201      |
|        |   |                                   | 214      |
|        |   |                                   | 241      |
|        |   |                                   | 246      |
|        |   |                                   | 304      |
|        |   |                                   | 327      |
|        |   |                                   | 378      |
|        |   |                                   | 384      |
|        |   |                                   | 409      |
|        |   |                                   | 417      |
|        |   |                                   | 418      |
|        |   |                                   | 509      |
|        |   |                                   | 527      |
|        |   |                                   | 548      |
|        |   |                                   | 559      |
|        |   |                                   | 568      |
|        |   |                                   | 664      |
|        |   |                                   | 665      |
|        |   |                                   | 667      |
|        |   |                                   | 766      |
|        |   |                                   |          |
|        |   |                                   | 799      |
|        |   |                                   | 841      |
|        |   |                                   | 883      |
|        |   |                                   | 898      |
|        |   |                                   | 1235     |
|        |   |                                   | 1238     |
|        |   |                                   | 1320     |
|        |   |                                   | 1482     |
|        |   |                                   | 1672     |
|        |   |                                   | 1747     |
| TE4000 | Threatened And Endangered Species:<br>Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives | Delaware Riverkeeper Network      | 1523     |
|        |   | Drop The Lines                    | 692      |
|        |   |                                   | 538      |
|        |   | Fredon Environmental Commission   | 1046     |
|        |   | Great Swamp Watershed Association | 544      |
|        |   |                                   | 545      |
|        |   | Knowlton Township Environmental   | 678      |
|        |   | Commission                        |          |
|        |   | McCuire Woods LLP                 | 1845     |

| Code   | Description                            | Organization                            | Corr. ID |
|--------|--|---|----------|
| TE4000 | Threatened And Endangered Species:     | New Jersey Audubon                      | 556      |
|        | Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives    | ,                                       |          |
|        | (continued)                            |   |          |
|        |  | New Jersey Conservation Foundation      | 1586     |
|        |  | Sierra Club, New Jersey                 | 1068     |
|        |  | Sierra Club, New Jersey, North          | 1536     |
|        |  | Paulinskill Valley Trail Committee      | 317      |
|        |  | Pike County Chamber of Commerce         | 1658     |
|        |  | Ridge & Valley Conservancy, The Land    | 432      |
|        |  | Conservancy of New Jersey               | _        |
|        |  | Self Home owner                         | 699      |
|        |  | Sierra Club, Pennsylvania Chapter       | 383      |
|        |  | YMCA Camp Ralph S. Mason                | 690      |
|        |  | N/A                                     | 4        |
|        |  |   | 342      |
|        |  |   | 362      |
|        | 1                                      | 1                                       | 433      |
|        |  |   | 440      |
|        |  |   | 498      |
|        |  |   | 558      |
|        |  |   | 581      |
|        |  |   | 599      |
|        |  |   | 605      |
|        |  |   | 639      |
|        |  |   | 644      |
|        |  |   | 652      |
|        |  |   | 764      |
|        |  |   | 891      |
|        |  |   | 900      |
|        |  |   | 1018     |
|        |  |   | 1018     |
|        |  |   | 1042     |
|        |  |   | 1032     |
|        |  |   | 1135     |
|        |  |   | 1308     |
|        |  |   | 1308     |
|        |  |   | 1528     |
|        |  |   | 1528     |
|        |  |   | 1612     |
|        | +                                      |   | 1653     |
|        | 4                                      |   |          |
|        | +                                      |   | 1657     |
|        | 4                                      |   | 1699     |
|        |  |   | 1839     |
|        | 4                                      |   | 1869     |
|        |  |   | 1871     |
| VE4000 | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal | Appalachian Mountain Club, Sierra Club, | 33       |
|        | And Alternatives                       | ADK                                     | 1510     |
|        |  | Adventure Sports                        | 1518     |
|        |  | American Whitewater                     | 454      |
|        |  | Boy Scouts of America                   | 1285     |

| Code   | Description                            | Organization                            | Corr. ID |
|--------|--|---|----------|
| VE4000 | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal | Delaware Riverkeeper Network            | 1523     |
|        | And Alternatives (continued)           |   |          |
|        |  | Delaware Valley Division - American     | 622      |
|        |  | Canoe Association                       |          |
|        |  | Drop the Lines                          | 390      |
|        |  | Eastern Environmental Law Center        | 1487     |
|        |  | Former Delaware Valley Conservation     | 203      |
|        |  | Assocition                              |          |
|        |  | Green Delaware                          | 1201     |
|        |  | Hardwick Township Environmental         | 1102     |
|        |  | Commission                              |          |
|        |  |   | 449      |
|        |  | Knowlton Township Environmental         | 678      |
|        |  | Commission                              |          |
|        |  | Lehman Township Board of Supervisors    | 1379     |
|        |  | Lenape Nation of Pennsylvania           | 634      |
|        |  | Liberty Water Gap Trail Steering        | 133      |
|        |  | Committee                               |          |
|        |  | Longwood Lake Cabin Owners Assoc.       | 1626     |
|        |  | Montville Resident                      | 350      |
|        |  | Morris County Trust for Historic        | 478      |
|        |  | Preservation                            |          |
|        |  | National Audubon Society                | 578      |
|        |  | National Parks Conservation Association | 1750     |
|        |  |   | 1771     |
|        |  |   | 1773     |
|        |  |   | 1565     |
|        |  | New Jersey Highlands Coalition          | 1525     |
|        |  |   | 1675     |
|        |  | Rock the Earth                          | 925      |
|        |  | Rutgers University                      | 593      |
|        |  | Saw Creek Estates CA, Inc.              | 1548     |
|        |  | Sierra Club, Pennsylvania Chapter       | 383      |
|        |  | Sierra Club, National Parks Team        | 474      |
|        |  | YMCA Camp Ralph S. Mason                | 690      |
|        |  | N/A                                     | 4        |
|        |  |   | 84       |
|        |  |   | 102      |
|        |  |   | 185      |
|        |  |   | 237      |
|        |  |   | 277      |
|        |  |   | 358      |
|        |  |   | 359      |
|        |  |   | 373      |
|        |  |   | 394      |
|        |  |   | 417      |
|        |  |   | 418      |
|        |  |   | 464      |

| Code   | Description                            | Organization   | Corr. ID     |
|--------|--|--|--------------|
| VE4000 | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal | N/A (continued)  | 481          |
|        | And Alternatives (continued)           |  |              |
|        |  |  | 504          |
|        |  |  | 507          |
|        |  |  | 513          |
|        |  |  | 518          |
|        |  |  | 548          |
|        |  |  | 558          |
|        |  |  | 559          |
|        |  |  | 581          |
|        |  |  | 609          |
|        |  |  | 614          |
|        |  |  | 630          |
|        |  |  | 637          |
|        |  |  | 673          |
|        |  |  | 684          |
|        |  |  | 729          |
|        |  |  | 837          |
|        |  |  | 891          |
|        |  |  | 898          |
|        |  |  | 900          |
|        |  |  | 907          |
|        |  |  | 1018         |
|        |  |  | 1033         |
|        |  |  | 1083         |
|        |  |  | 1084         |
|        |  |  | 1101         |
|        |  |  | 1109         |
|        |  |  | 1183         |
|        |  |  | 1204<br>1238 |
|        |  |  | 1238         |
|        |  |  | 1403         |
|        |  |  | 1612         |
|        |  |  | 1622         |
|        |  |  | 1637         |
|        |  |  | 1640         |
|        |  |  | 1672         |
|        |  |  | 1839         |
|        |  |  | 1856         |
|        | 1                                      | 1  | 1878         |
| VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and | ALDA, Inc.   | 400          |
|        | Alternatives                           |  | 1007         |
|        | <u> </u>                               | Alliance for Historic Hamlets<br>Alliance for Sustainable Communities- | 1327         |
|        |  |  | 1503         |
|        | l                                      | Lehigh Valley  | 500          |
|        | l                                      | American Assn of University Women                                      | 533          |
|        |  | Appalachian Mountain Club, New   | 219          |
|        |  | York/New Jersey Trail Conference,                                      |              |
|        | l                                      | Appalachin Trail Conservancy   |              |
|        |  | Appalachian Trail Conservancy,   | 286          |
|        |  | Appalachian Mountain Club  |              |

| Code   | Description                            | Organization                            | Corr. ID |
|--------|--|---|----------|
| VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and | American Whitewater                     | 454      |
|        | Alternatives (continued)               |   |          |
|        |  | Appalachian Trail Conservancy           | 623      |
|        |  |   | 1307     |
|        |  | Appalachian Mountain Club               | 1017     |
|        |  | Bertsch Hokendauqua Catasaugua          | 849      |
|        |  | Watershed Association                   |          |
|        |  | Boy Scouts of America                   | 204      |
|        |  | Burnham Park Association                | 343      |
|        |  | Chatham Township Environmental          | 485      |
|        |  | Commission                              |          |
|        |  | Delaware Riverkeeper Network            | 936      |
|        |  |   | 1669     |
|        |  |   | 1523     |
|        |  | Delaware Valley Division ACA            | 445      |
|        |  | Delaware Water Gap Chamber of           | 539      |
|        |  | Commerce                                |          |
|        |  | Drop the Lines                          | 335      |
|        |  |   | 538      |
|        |  |   | 1318     |
|        |  | Earthjustice                            | 1553     |
|        |  | Eastern Environmental Law Center        | 1487     |
|        |  | Energy Conservation Council of          | 1453     |
|        |  | Pennsylvania                            |          |
|        |  | Environmental commission                | 59       |
|        |  | Fredon Environmental Commission         | 1046     |
|        |  | Green Delaware                          | 1201     |
|        |  | Hardwick Township Environmental         | 1102     |
|        |  | Commission                              |          |
|        |  |   | 589      |
|        |  |   | 449      |
|        |  | Hotel Fauchere                          | 336      |
|        |  | Jefferson Township Resident             | 566      |
|        |  | Knowlton Township Environmental         | 678      |
|        |  | Commission                              |          |
|        |  | Knowlton Township Historic              | 408      |
|        |  | Commission                              |          |
|        |  | Lehman Township Board of Supervisors    | 1379     |
|        |  | r r r r r r r r r r r r r r r r r r r   |          |
|        |  | Lenape Nation of Pennsylvania           | 634      |
|        |  | Liberty Water Gap Trail Steering        | 133      |
|        |  | Committee                               |          |
|        |  | Longwood Lake Cabin Owners Assoc.       | 1626     |
|        |  | Morris County Trust for Historic        | 478      |
|        |  | Preservation                            | 110      |
|        |  | Musconetcong Mountain Conservancy       | 1252     |
|        |  | National Audubon Society                | 578      |
|        |  | National Parks Conservation Association | 1750     |
|        |  |   | 1700     |
|        | 1                                      | National Parks Conservation Association | 1565     |
|        |  |   | 1000     |
|        |  |   | 1703     |

| Code   | Description                            | Organization  | Corr. ID    |
|--------|--|---|-------------|
| VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and |   | 1704        |
|        | Alternatives (continued)               |   |             |
|        |  | National Parks Conservation Association (continued) | 1736        |
|        |  |   | 1747        |
|        |  |   | 1757        |
|        | 1                                      |   | 1765        |
|        |  |   | 1769        |
|        |  |   | 1771        |
|        |  |   | 1773        |
|        |  |   | 1778        |
|        |  |   | 1780        |
|        |  |   | 1782        |
|        |  |   | 1786        |
|        |  |   | 1803        |
|        |  |   | 1804        |
|        |  | National Trust for Historic Preseration             | 1843        |
|        |  | Natural Resources Defense Council                   | 1596        |
|        |  | New Jersey Audubon                                  | 556         |
|        |  | New Jersey Boy Scouts Troop 28                      | 785         |
|        |  | New Jersey Conservation Foundation                  | 1534        |
|        |  |   | 1586        |
|        |  | New Jersey Highlands Coalition                      | 1525        |
|        |  | New York/New Jersey Trail Conference                | 123         |
|        |  |   | 181         |
|        |  |   | 226         |
|        |  | Pennsylvania Farm Bureau                            | 693         |
|        |  | Preserve greystone                                  | 476         |
|        |  | Rock the Earth                                      | 925         |
|        |  | Saw Creek Estates                                   | 613         |
|        |  | Saw Creek Estates<br>Sierra Club                    | 1016<br>479 |
|        |  | Sierra Club   | 479<br>520  |
|        |  |   | 787         |
|        |  |   | 1316        |
|        |  |   | 441         |
|        |  | Sierra Club, New Jersey                             | 1068        |
|        |  | bierra erub, i vew sersey                           | 1060        |
|        |  |   | 1000        |
|        | 1                                      | Sierra Club, Pennsylvania Chapter                   | 383         |
|        | 1                                      | Skylands Preservation                               | 93          |
|        | 1                                      | Stop The Lines                                      | 866         |
|        |  |   | 424         |
|        |  |   | 1603        |
|        |  | Unitarian Universalist Fellowship of                | 619         |
|        |  | Sussex County: Corporate Trustee                    |             |
|        |  | White Clay Wild and Scenic Committee                | 158         |
|        |  | Womans Club of Denville                             | 438         |
|        |  | YMCA Camp Ralph S. Mason                            | 690         |
|        |  | N/A   | 1           |

| Code   | Description                            | Organization    | Corr. ID |
|--------|--|-----------------|----------|
| VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and | N/A (continued) | 8        |
| ·      | Alternatives (continued)               |                 |          |
|        |  |                 | 23       |
|        |  |                 | 36       |
|        |  |                 | 44       |
|        |  |                 | 51       |
|        |  |                 | 51       |
|        |  |                 | 53       |
|        |  |                 | 79       |
|        |  |                 | 81       |
|        |  |                 | 100      |
|        |  |                 | 105      |
|        |  |                 | 113      |
|        |  |                 | 119      |
|        |  |                 | 124      |
|        |  |                 | 125      |
|        | ł                                      |                 |          |
|        | <u> </u>                               |                 | 132      |
|        | Į                                      |                 | 139      |
|        |  |                 | 167      |
|        |  |                 | 185      |
|        |  |                 | 200      |
|        |  |                 | 207      |
|        | 1                                      |                 | 211      |
|        |  |                 | 216      |
|        |  |                 | 228      |
|        |  |                 |          |
|        |  |                 | 235      |
|        |  |                 | 237      |
|        |  |                 | 238      |
|        |  |                 | 246      |
|        |  |                 | 258      |
|        |  |                 | 263      |
|        |  |                 | 271      |
|        |  |                 | 300      |
|        |  |                 | 320      |
|        |  |                 | 320      |
|        |  |                 |          |
|        |  |                 | 330      |
|        |  |                 | 351      |
|        |  |                 | 367      |
|        |  |                 | 368      |
|        |  |                 | 372      |
|        |  |                 | 384      |
|        |  |                 | 394      |
|        | <u> </u>                               |                 | 403      |
|        | <u> </u>                               |                 | 405      |
|        | ł                                      |                 |          |
|        | <u> </u>                               |                 | 417      |
|        |  |                 | 418      |
|        |  |                 | 422      |
|        |  |                 | 423      |
|        |  |                 | 425      |
|        |  |                 | 427      |
|        | 1                                      | 1               | 430      |
|        | <u> </u>                               |                 | 430      |
|        | ł                                      |                 | 430      |
|        | <u> </u>                               |                 | 436      |

| Code   | Description                            | Organization    | Corr. ID |
|--------|--|-----------------|----------|
| VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and | N/A (continued) | 440      |
| ·      | Alternatives (continued)               |                 |          |
|        |  |                 | 442      |
|        |  |                 | 444      |
|        |  |                 | 452      |
|        |  |                 | 459      |
|        |  |                 | 473      |
|        |  |                 | 480      |
|        |  |                 | 481      |
|        |  |                 | 483      |
|        |  |                 | 485      |
|        |  |                 | 480      |
|        |  |                 | 492      |
|        |  |                 |          |
|        |  |                 | 503      |
|        |  |                 | 504      |
|        |  |                 | 507      |
|        |  |                 | 511      |
|        |  |                 | 513      |
|        |  |                 | 517      |
|        |  |                 | 521      |
|        |  |                 | 524      |
|        |  |                 | 543      |
|        |  |                 | 548      |
|        |  |                 | 550      |
|        |  |                 | 559      |
|        |  |                 | 568      |
|        |  |                 | 569      |
|        |  |                 | 570      |
|        |  |                 | 581      |
|        |  |                 | 583      |
|        |  |                 | 584      |
|        |  |                 | 599      |
|        |  |                 | 600      |
|        |  |                 | 603      |
|        |  |                 | 606      |
|        |  |                 | 610      |
|        |  |                 | 612      |
|        |  |                 | 630      |
|        |  |                 | 632      |
|        |  |                 | 638      |
|        |  |                 | 643      |
|        |  |                 | 643      |
|        |  |                 | 646      |
|        |  |                 |          |
|        |  |                 | 647      |
|        |  |                 | 649      |
|        |  |                 | 653      |
|        |  |                 | 654      |
|        |  |                 | 665      |
|        |  |                 | 667      |
|        |  |                 | 672      |
|        |  |                 | 673      |
|        |  |                 | 682      |

| Code   | Description                            | Organization    | Corr. ID |
|--------|--|-----------------|----------|
| VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and | N/A (continued) | 684      |
|        | Alternatives (continued)               |                 |          |
|        |  |                 | 685      |
|        |  |                 | 686      |
|        |  |                 | 687      |
|        |  |                 | 694      |
|        |  |                 | 698      |
|        |  |                 | 715      |
|        |  |                 | 735      |
|        |  |                 | 739      |
|        |  |                 | 751      |
|        |  |                 | 764      |
|        |  |                 | 774      |
|        |  |                 | 788      |
|        |  |                 | 804      |
|        |  |                 | 818      |
|        |  |                 | 827      |
|        |  |                 | 829      |
|        |  |                 | 832      |
|        |  |                 | 839      |
|        |  |                 | 841      |
|        |  |                 |          |
|        |  |                 | 845      |
|        |  |                 | 846      |
|        |  |                 | 857      |
|        |  |                 | 873      |
|        |  |                 | 881      |
|        |  |                 | 883      |
|        |  |                 | 886      |
|        |  |                 | 890      |
|        |  |                 | 891      |
|        |  |                 | 896      |
|        |  |                 | 898      |
|        |  |                 | 900      |
|        |  |                 | 901      |
|        |  |                 | 902      |
|        |  |                 | 904      |
|        |  |                 | 931      |
|        |  |                 | 942      |
|        |  |                 | 952      |
|        |  |                 | 1003     |
|        |  |                 | 1007     |
|        |  |                 | 1011     |
|        |  |                 | 1018     |
|        |  |                 | 1028     |
|        |  |                 | 1052     |
|        |  |                 | 1059     |
|        |  |                 | 1084     |
|        |  |                 | 1108     |
|        |  |                 | 1109     |
|        |  |                 | 1137     |
|        |  |                 | 1140     |
|        |  |                 | 1145     |

| Code   | Description                            | Organization    | Corr. ID            |
|--------|--|-----------------|---------------------|
| VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and | N/A (continued) | 1146                |
|        | Alternatives (continued)               |                 |                     |
|        |  |                 | 1154                |
|        |  |                 | 1172                |
|        |  |                 | 1173                |
|        |  |                 | 1183                |
|        |  |                 | 1184                |
|        |  |                 | 1204                |
|        |  |                 | 1206                |
|        |  |                 | 1238                |
|        |  |                 | 1251                |
|        |  |                 | 1267                |
|        |  |                 | 1283                |
|        |  |                 | 1297                |
|        |  |                 | 1302                |
|        |  |                 | 1303                |
|        |  |                 | 1308                |
|        |  |                 | 1310                |
|        |  |                 | 1320                |
|        |  |                 | 1325                |
|        |  |                 | 1376                |
|        |  |                 | 1411                |
|        |  |                 | 1411                |
|        |  |                 | 1423                |
|        |  |                 | 1465                |
|        |  |                 | 1403                |
|        |  |                 | 1402                |
|        |  |                 | 1430                |
|        |  |                 | 1527                |
|        |  |                 | 1530                |
|        |  |                 | 1545                |
|        |  |                 | 1543                |
|        |  |                 | 1509                |
|        |  |                 | 1574                |
|        |  |                 | 1570                |
|        |  |                 | 1590                |
|        |  |                 | 1592                |
|        |  |                 | 1594                |
|        |  |                 |                     |
|        | ł                                      | +               | <u>1601</u><br>1612 |
|        | <u> </u>                               |                 | 1612                |
|        | ł                                      |                 |                     |
|        | ł                                      |                 | 1622                |
|        | l                                      |                 | 1625                |
|        | l                                      |                 | 1637                |
|        | l                                      |                 | 1643                |
|        | l                                      |                 | 1650                |
|        | l                                      |                 | 1651                |
|        | l                                      |                 | 1661                |
|        |  |                 | 1665                |
|        |  |                 | 1667                |
|        | l                                      |                 | 1668                |
|        | <u> </u>                               |                 | 1672                |

| Code   | Description                              | Organization   | Corr. ID          |
|--------|--|--|-------------------|
| VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and   | N/A (continued)  | 1674              |
|        | Alternatives (continued)                 |  |                   |
|        |  |  | 1678              |
|        |  |  | 1680              |
|        |  |  | 1681              |
|        |  |  | 1682              |
|        |  |  | 1684              |
|        |  |  | 1698              |
|        |  |  | 1700              |
|        |  |  | 1701              |
|        |  |  | 1822              |
|        |  |  | 1837              |
|        |  |  | 1839              |
|        |  |  | 1841              |
|        |  |  | 1844              |
|        |  |  | 1847              |
|        |  |  | 1848              |
|        |  |  | 1853              |
|        |  |  | 1854              |
|        |  |  | 1856              |
|        |  |  | 1860              |
|        |  |  | 1861              |
|        |  |  | 1869              |
|        |  |  | 1871              |
| VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of | Advocates for the DWGNRA   | 491               |
|        | Proposal And Alternatives                |  |                   |
|        |  | Appalachian Trail Conservancy                                      | 1307              |
|        |  | Bertsch Hokendauqua Catasaugua                                     | 849               |
|        |  | Watershed Association<br>Chatham Township Environmental            | 107               |
|        |  |  | 485               |
|        |  | Commission   |                   |
|        |  | Delaware Highlands Conservancy                                     | 232               |
|        |  | Delaware Riverkeeper Network                                       | 936               |
|        |  |  | 1571              |
|        |  |  | 91                |
|        |  |  | 903               |
|        |  | Delevere Velley Division ACA                                       | 1523              |
|        |  | Delaware Valley Division ACA                                       | 445               |
|        |  | Drop The Lines   | <u>692</u><br>335 |
|        |  | Factorn Environmental Law Conter                                   |                   |
|        |  | Eastern Environmental Law Center<br>Energy Conservation Council of | 1487<br>1453      |
|        |  |  | 1403              |
|        |  | Pennsvlvania<br>Environmental commmission                          | 59                |
|        |  | Former Delaware Valley Conservation                                | 203               |
|        |  |  | 203               |
|        |  | Assocition<br>Fredon Environmental Commission                      | 1046              |
|        |  | Great Swamp Watershed Association                                  |                   |
|        |  |  | <u>544</u><br>545 |
|        |  | Hardwick Township  | 545               |
|        |  | Hardwick Township<br>Jefferson Township Resident                   | 509               |

| Code   | Description   | Organization                                  | Corr. ID |
|--------|---|---|----------|
| VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of<br>Proposal And Alternatives (continued) | Knowlton Township Environmental<br>Commission | 678      |
|        |   | McCuire Woods LLP                             | 1845     |
|        |   | Musconetcong mountain Conservancy             | 380      |
|        |   | National Audubon Society                      | 578      |
|        |   | National Parks Conservation Association       | 1771     |
|        |   |   | 1773     |
|        |   |   | 1774     |
|        |   |   | 1777     |
|        |   |   | 1803     |
|        |   | New Jersey Audubon                            | 556      |
|        |   | New Jersey Conservation Foundation            | 1534     |
|        |   |   | 1582     |
|        |   |   | 1586     |
|        |   | New Jersey Environmental Federation           | 1444     |
|        |   | New Jersey Highlands Coalition                | 296      |
|        |   |   | 1525     |
|        |   | Northampton County Council                    | 773      |
|        |   | Saw Creek Estates CA, Inc.                    | 1548     |
|        |   | Self Home owner                               | 699      |
|        |   | Sierra Club                                   | 787      |
|        |   |   | 1316     |
|        |   |   | 441      |
|        |   | Sierra Club, Pennsylvania Chapter             | 383      |
|        |   | STOP THE LINES                                | 303      |
|        |   | Stop The Lines                                | 866      |
|        |   | Sustainable Highlands New Jersey, Inc.        | 1555     |
|        |   | USA tax payer                                 | 160      |
|        |   | N/A   | 11       |
|        |   |   | 31       |
|        |   |   | 45       |
|        |   |   | 94       |
|        |   |   | 104      |
|        |   |   | 105      |
|        |   |   | 173      |
|        |   |   | 207      |
|        |   |   | 235      |
|        |   |   | 304      |
|        |   |   | 314      |
|        |   |   | 327      |
|        |   |   | 329      |
|        |   |   | 346      |
|        |   |   | 368      |
|        |   |   | 372      |
|        |   |   | 378      |

| egetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of<br>roposal And Alternatives (continued) | N/A (continued) | Corr. ID<br>384<br>394<br>417<br>418<br>464<br>471<br>492<br>498<br>501<br>507<br>525<br>548<br>555<br>557<br>558   |
|---|-----------------|---|
| roposal And Alternatives (continued)  |                 | $\begin{array}{r c} & 417 \\ & 418 \\ & 464 \\ & 471 \\ & 492 \\ & 498 \\ & 501 \\ & 507 \\ & 525 \\ & 548 \\ & 555 \\ & 557 \\ & 558 \end{array}$  |
|   |                 | $\begin{array}{r c} & 417 \\ & 418 \\ & 464 \\ & 471 \\ & 492 \\ & 498 \\ & 501 \\ & 507 \\ & 525 \\ & 548 \\ & 555 \\ & 557 \\ & 558 \end{array}$  |
|   |                 | $\begin{array}{r c} & 417 \\ & 418 \\ & 464 \\ & 471 \\ & 492 \\ & 498 \\ & 501 \\ & 507 \\ & 525 \\ & 548 \\ & 555 \\ & 557 \\ & 558 \end{array}$  |
|   |                 | $\begin{array}{c c} & 418 \\ & 464 \\ & 471 \\ & 492 \\ & 498 \\ \hline & 501 \\ & 507 \\ \hline & 525 \\ \hline & 525 \\ \hline & 548 \\ \hline & 555 \\ \hline & 557 \\ \hline & 558 \end{array}$ |
|   |                 | $\begin{array}{r} 464\\ 471\\ 492\\ 498\\ 501\\ 507\\ 525\\ 548\\ 555\\ 557\\ 558\\ 558\\ 558\\ \end{array}$  |
|   |                 | 471<br>492<br>498<br>501<br>507<br>525<br>548<br>555<br>557<br>557<br>558   |
|   |                 | 471<br>492<br>498<br>501<br>507<br>525<br>548<br>555<br>557<br>557<br>558   |
|   |                 | 498<br>501<br>525<br>525<br>548<br>555<br>557<br>557<br>558   |
|   |                 | 498<br>501<br>525<br>525<br>548<br>555<br>557<br>557<br>558   |
|   |                 | 501<br>507<br>525<br>548<br>555<br>557<br>557<br>558  |
|   |                 | 525<br>548<br>555<br>557<br>558   |
|   |                 | 525<br>548<br>555<br>557<br>558   |
|   |                 | 548<br>555<br>557<br>558  |
|   |                 | 555<br>557<br>558   |
|   |                 | 557<br>558  |
|   |                 | 558   |
|   |                 |   |
|   |                 | 559   |
|   | 1               | 563   |
|   |                 | 567   |
|   |                 | 568   |
|   |                 | 571   |
|   |                 | 572   |
|   |                 | 580   |
|   |                 | 584   |
|   |                 | 590   |
|   |                 | 599   |
|   |                 | 608   |
|   |                 | 612   |
|   |                 | 630   |
|   |                 | 632   |
|   |                 | 637   |
|   |                 | 639   |
|   |                 | 644   |
|   |                 | 652   |
|   |                 | 660   |
|   |                 | 667   |
|   |                 | 672   |
|   |                 | 673   |
|   |                 | 680   |
|   |                 | 684   |
|   |                 | 715   |
|   |                 | 713   |
|   |                 | 745   |
|   |                 | 743   |
|   |                 | 750   |
|   |                 | 757   |
|   |                 | 737   |
|   |                 | 778   |
|   |                 | 788   |
|   |                 | 839   |
|   |                 |   |

| Code      | Description                              | Organization   | Corr. ID            |
|-----------|--|--|---------------------|
| VR4000    | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of |  | 841                 |
|           | Proposal And Alternatives (continued)    |  |                     |
|           |  |  |                     |
|           |  |  | 883                 |
|           |  |  | 890                 |
|           |  |  | 891                 |
|           |  |  | 896                 |
|           |  |  | 898                 |
|           |  |  | 900                 |
|           |  |  | 901                 |
|           |  |  | 942                 |
|           |  |  | 971                 |
|           |  |  | 1022                |
|           |  |  | 1056                |
|           |  |  | 1096                |
|           |  |  | 1109                |
|           |  |  | 1135                |
|           |  |  | 1173                |
|           |  |  | 1173                |
|           |  |  | 1224                |
|           |  |  | 1224                |
|           |  |  | 1308                |
|           |  |  | 1308                |
|           |  |  | 1520                |
|           |  |  | 1594                |
|           |  |  | 1664                |
|           |  |  | 1665                |
|           |  |  | 1677                |
|           |  |  | 1698                |
|           |  |  |                     |
|           |  |  | <u>1837</u><br>1839 |
| WI 14000  | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of | A duantuna Spanta                                      | 1518                |
| VV F14000 |  | Adventure Sports                                       | 1510                |
|           | Proposal And Alternatives                | Advocates for the DWGNRA                               | 401                 |
|           |  | Alliance for Sustainable Communities-                  | 491<br>1503         |
|           |  |  | 1505                |
|           |  | Lehigh Valley  | 1307                |
|           |  | Appalachian Trail Conservancy<br>Boy Scouts of America | 1285                |
|           |  | Black Rock Fish & Game Club of                         | 1285                |
|           |  |  | 144                 |
|           |  | Cornwall, Inc.   | 01                  |
|           |  | Delaware Riverkeeper Network                           | 91<br>903           |
|           |  |  |                     |
|           |  | Delaware Water Gap Chamber of                          | <u>1523</u><br>539  |
|           |  | -  | 539                 |
|           | <u> </u>                                 | Commerce<br>Drop The Lines                             | 692                 |
|           |  |  |                     |
|           | <u> </u>                                 |  | 213<br>272          |
|           |  |  |                     |
|           | <u> </u>                                 |  | 335                 |
|           |  |  | 390                 |
|           |  |  | 607                 |
|           | L  | 1  | 1318                |

| Code   | Description                              | Organization                            | Corr. ID |
|--------|--|---|----------|
| WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of | Earthjustice                            | 1553     |
|        | Proposal And Alternatives (continued)    |   |          |
|        | -  |   |          |
|        |  | Eastern Environmental Law Center        | 1487     |
|        |  | Environmental commmission               | 59       |
|        |  | Fredon Environmental Commission         | 1046     |
|        |  | Great Swamp Watershed Association       | 544      |
|        |  |   | 545      |
|        |  | Hardwick Township Environmental         | 589      |
|        |  | Commission                              |          |
|        |  |   | 449      |
|        |  | High Point State Park                   | 975      |
|        |  | Hotel Fauchere                          | 336      |
|        |  | Knowlton Township Environmental         | 678      |
|        |  | Commission                              |          |
|        |  | Lehman Township Board of Supervisors    | 1379     |
|        |  |   |          |
|        |  | Lenape Nation of Pennsylvania           | 382      |
|        |  | McCuire Woods LLP                       | 1845     |
|        |  | Musconetcong Mountain Conservancy       | 1252     |
|        |  | National Audubon Society                | 578      |
|        |  | National Parks Conservation Association | 1747     |
|        |  |   |          |
|        |  |   | 1757     |
|        |  |   | 1765     |
|        |  |   | 1769     |
|        |  |   | 1771     |
|        |  |   | 1773     |
|        |  |   | 1774     |
|        |  |   | 1565     |
|        |  |   | 1777     |
|        |  |   | 1783     |
|        |  |   | 1786     |
|        |  |   | 1803     |
|        |  | Natural Resources Defense Council       | 1596     |
|        |  | New Jersey Audubon                      | 556      |
|        |  | New Jersey Conservation Foundation      | 1534     |
|        |  |   | 1582     |
|        |  | Nam Varle/Nam James Tradi Carab         | 1586     |
|        |  | New York/New Jersey Trail Conference    | 129      |
|        |  | Ridge & Valley Conservancy, The Land    | 432      |
|        |  | Conservancy of NJ                       | 0.07     |
|        |  | Rock the Earth                          | 925      |
|        |  | Rutgers University                      | 593      |
|        |  | SMEA                                    | 706      |
|        |  | Saw Creek Estates CA, Inc.              | 1548     |
|        |  | Self Home owner                         | 699      |
|        |  | Sierra Club                             | 187      |
|        |  |   | 787      |

| Code   | Description                              | Organization                             | Corr. ID |
|--------|--|--|----------|
| WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of | Sierra Club (continued)                  | 1149     |
|        | Proposal And Alternatives (continued)    |  |          |
|        | •  |  |          |
|        |  |  | 1316     |
|        |  | Sierra Club                              | 441      |
|        |  | Sierra Club, New Jersey                  | 1068     |
|        |  | Sierra Club, New Jersey, North           | 1536     |
|        |  | Sierra Club, New Jersey, South Highlands | 1660     |
|        |  | Chapter                                  |          |
|        |  | Sierra Club, Pennsylvania Chapter        | 383      |
|        |  | Sierra Club, National Parks Team         | 474      |
|        |  | Sustainable Highlands New Jersey, Inc.   | 1555     |
|        |  | Wildlife Preserves, Inc.                 | 1866     |
|        |  | Womans Club of Denville                  | 438      |
|        |  | YMCA Camp Ralph S. Mason                 | 690      |
|        |  | USA tax payer                            | 160      |
|        |  | N/A                                      | 35       |
|        |  |  | 36       |
|        |  |  | 37       |
|        |  |  | 45       |
|        |  |  | 87       |
|        |  |  | 94       |
|        |  |  | 102      |
|        |  |  | 112      |
|        |  |  | 115      |
|        |  |  | 119      |
|        |  |  | 126      |
|        |  |  | 128      |
|        |  |  | 137      |
|        |  |  | 167      |
|        |  |  | 173      |
|        |  |  | 238      |
|        |  |  | 271      |
|        |  |  | 285      |
|        |  |  | 297      |
|        |  |  | 300      |
|        |  |  | 313      |
|        |  |  | 314      |
|        |  |  | 327      |
|        |  |  | 329      |
|        |  |  | 342      |
|        |  |  | 346      |
|        |  |  | 358      |
|        |  |  | 362      |
|        |  |  | 372      |
|        |  |  | 378      |
|        |  |  | 394      |
|        |  |  | 394      |
|        |  |  | 417      |
|        |  |  | 417      |

| Code   | Description                              | Organization    | Corr. ID |
|--------|--|-----------------|----------|
| WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of | N/A (continued) | 433      |
|        | Proposal And Alternatives (continued)    |                 |          |
|        |  |                 |          |
|        |  |                 | 440      |
|        |  |                 | 452      |
|        |  |                 | 464      |
|        |  |                 | 465      |
|        |  |                 | 471      |
|        |  |                 | 475      |
|        |  |                 | 480      |
|        |  |                 | 492      |
|        |  |                 | 498      |
|        |  |                 | 501      |
|        |  |                 | 503      |
|        |  |                 | 504      |
|        |  |                 | 507      |
|        |  |                 | 511      |
|        |  |                 | 521      |
|        |  |                 | 525      |
|        |  |                 | 548      |
|        |  |                 | 555      |
|        |  |                 | 557      |
|        |  |                 | 558      |
|        |  |                 | 559      |
|        |  |                 | 563      |
|        |  |                 | 568      |
|        |  |                 | 570      |
|        |  |                 | 580      |
|        |  |                 | 581      |
|        |  |                 | 590      |
|        |  |                 | 599      |
|        |  |                 | 608      |
|        |  |                 | 618      |
|        |  |                 | 632      |
|        |  |                 | 637      |
|        |  |                 | 639      |
|        |  |                 | 667      |
|        |  |                 | 673      |
|        |  |                 | 674      |
|        |  |                 | 680      |
|        |  |                 | 682      |
|        |  |                 | 685      |
|        |  |                 | 687      |
|        |  |                 | 719      |
|        |  |                 | 750      |
|        |  |                 | 752      |
|        |  |                 | 778      |
|        |  |                 | 793      |
|        |  |                 | 804      |
|        |  |                 | 837      |
|        |  |                 | 839      |

| Code   | Description                              | Organization    | Corr. ID |
|--------|--|-----------------|----------|
| WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of | N/A (continued) | 841      |
|        | Proposal And Alternatives (continued)    |                 |          |
|        |  |                 |          |
|        |  |                 | 846      |
|        |  |                 | 883      |
|        |  |                 | 886      |
|        |  |                 | 889      |
|        |  |                 | 890      |
|        |  |                 | 891      |
|        |  |                 | 893      |
|        |  |                 |          |
|        |  |                 | 896      |
|        |  |                 | 898      |
|        |  |                 | 900      |
|        |  |                 | 901      |
|        |  |                 | 904      |
|        |  |                 | 993      |
|        |  |                 | 1028     |
|        |  |                 | 1032     |
|        |  |                 | 1052     |
|        |  |                 | 1056     |
|        |  |                 | 1066     |
|        |  |                 | 1084     |
|        |  |                 | 1098     |
|        |  |                 | 1101     |
|        |  |                 | 1108     |
|        |  |                 | 1109     |
|        |  |                 | 1110     |
|        |  |                 | 1145     |
|        |  |                 | 1143     |
|        |  |                 | 1224     |
|        |  |                 | 1251     |
|        |  |                 |          |
|        |  |                 | 1267     |
|        |  |                 | 1302     |
|        |  |                 | 1303     |
|        |  |                 | 1308     |
|        |  |                 | 1320     |
|        |  |                 | 1332     |
|        |  |                 | 1338     |
|        |  |                 | 1482     |
|        |  |                 | 1528     |
|        |  |                 | 1531     |
|        |  |                 | 1574     |
|        |  |                 | 1594     |
|        |  |                 | 1612     |
|        |  |                 | 1620     |
|        |  |                 | 1653     |
|        |  |                 | 1663     |
|        |  | 1               | 1664     |
|        |  | 1               | 1670     |
|        |  | 1               | 1671     |
|        |  |                 | 1679     |

| Code   | Description                              | Organization                            | Corr. ID |
|--------|--|---|----------|
| WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of | N/A (continued)                         | 1680     |
|        | Proposal And Alternatives (continued)    |   |          |
|        | 1  |   |          |
|        |  |   | 1699     |
|        |  |   | 1701     |
|        |  |   | 1837     |
|        |  |   | 1839     |
|        |  |   | 1842     |
|        |  |   | 1859     |
|        |  |   | 1869     |
|        |  |   | 1871     |
|        |  |   | 1872     |
|        |  |   | 1878     |
| WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And  | Alliance for Historic Hamlets           | 1327     |
| v      | Alternatives                             |   |          |
|        |  | Appalachian Mountain Club, Sierra Club, | 33       |
|        |  | ADK                                     |          |
|        |  | Appalachian Mountain Club               | 697      |
|        |  | Bertsch Hokendauqua Catasaugua          | 849      |
|        |  | Watershed Association                   |          |
|        |  | Burnham Park Association                | 343      |
|        |  | Chatham Township Environmental          | 485      |
|        |  | Commission                              |          |
|        |  | Delaware Riverkeeper Network            | 936      |
|        |  |   | 1571     |
|        |  |   | 903      |
|        |  |   | 1523     |
|        |  | Drop The Lines                          | 692      |
|        |  |   | 213      |
|        |  |   | 468      |
|        |  |   | 607      |
|        |  | Earthjustice                            | 1553     |
|        |  | Eastern Environmental Law Center        | 1487     |
|        |  | Environmental commission                | 59       |
|        |  | Fredon Environmental Commission         | 1046     |
|        |  | Green Delaware                          | 1201     |
|        |  | Hunterdon Hiking Club                   | 10       |
|        |  | Knowlton Township Historic commission   | 408      |
|        |  | ···                                     |          |
|        |  | Montville Resident                      | 350      |
|        |  | Musconetcong mountain Conservancy       | 380      |
|        |  | New Jersey Sierra Club                  | 1060     |
|        |  | New York/New Jersey Trail Conference    | 123      |
|        |  | National Audubon Society                | 578      |
|        |  | Natural Resources Defense Council       | 1596     |
|        |  | New Jersey Audubon                      | 556      |
|        |  | New Jersey Boy Scouts Troop 28          | 785      |
|        |  | New Jersey Environmental Federation     | 1444     |
|        |  | New Jersey Highlands Coalition          | 296      |
|        |  |   | 1525     |

| Code | Description                             | Organization                           | Corr. ID |
|------|---|--|----------|
|      | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And |  | 1353     |
| ·    | Alternatives (continued)                |  |          |
|      |   | Pro- Pike- Pennsylvania (continued)    | 1870     |
|      |   | Self Home owner                        | 699      |
|      |   | Sierra Club                            | 187      |
|      |   |  | 520      |
|      |   |  | 787      |
|      |   |  | 1149     |
|      |   | Sierra Club                            | 441      |
|      |   | Sierra Club, New Jersey                | 1068     |
|      |   | Sierra Club, Pennsylvania Chapter      | 383      |
|      |   | Skylands Preservation                  | 93       |
|      |   | Stop The Lines                         | 866      |
|      |   | Stop The Lines                         |          |
|      |   | Sustainable Highlands New Jersey, Inc. | 1555     |
|      |   | USA Taxpayer                           | 526      |
|      |   | Unitarian Universalist Fellowship of   | 619      |
|      |   | Sussex County: Corporate Trustee       |          |
|      |   | Walpack Historical Society             | 1070     |
|      |   | USA tax payer                          | 160      |
|      |   | N/A                                    | 8        |
|      |   |  | 31       |
|      |   |  | 79       |
|      |   |  | 87       |
|      |   |  | 94       |
|      |   |  | 100      |
|      |   |  | 102      |
|      |   |  | 104      |
|      |   |  | 105      |
|      |   |  | 112      |
|      |   |  | 128      |
|      |   |  | 136      |
|      |   |  | 139      |
|      |   |  | 157      |
|      |   |  | 173      |
|      |   |  | 207      |
|      |   |  | 238      |
|      |   |  | 314      |
|      |   |  | 329      |
|      |   |  | 323      |
|      |   |  | 384      |
|      |   |  | 433      |
|      |   |  | 433      |
|      |   |  |          |
|      | L                                       |  | 498      |
|      | L                                       |  | 503      |
|      |   |  | 507      |
|      |   |  | 531      |
|      |   |  | 568      |
|      |   |  | 590      |
|      |   |  | 639      |
|      |   |  | 644      |
|      |   |  | 673      |

| Code   | Description                             | Organization    | Corr. ID |
|--------|---|-----------------|----------|
| WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And | N/A (continued) | 684      |
|        | Alternatives (continued)                |                 |          |
|        |   |                 | 715      |
|        |   |                 | 750      |
|        |   |                 | 751      |
|        |   |                 | 788      |
|        |   |                 | 841      |
|        |   |                 | 883      |
|        |   |                 | 891      |
|        |   |                 | 893      |
|        |   |                 | 900      |
|        |   |                 | 942      |
|        |   |                 | 1059     |
|        |   |                 | 1084     |
|        |   |                 | 1096     |
|        |   |                 | 1108     |
|        |   |                 | 1109     |
|        |   |                 | 1204     |
|        |   |                 | 1235     |
|        |   |                 | 1238     |
|        |   |                 | 1325     |
|        |   |                 | 1574     |
|        |   |                 | 1595     |
|        |   |                 | 1647     |
|        |   |                 | 1678     |
|        |   |                 | 1839     |
|        |   |                 | 1842     |
|        |   |                 | 1853     |
|        |   |                 | 1854     |
|        |   |                 | 1859     |
|        |   |                 | 1871     |
|        |   |                 | 1872     |